
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Monday, November 8, 1993

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 93 -24

A. CALL TO ORDER

R. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Meeting 93 - 23 ( October 25, 1993)

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

EA. PRESENTATIONS

NONE

F. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City
Council and wi l l be enacted by ,one motion There w i l l be no separate discussion on these
items. If a member of the City Council wishes to discuss an item, that item will be

removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Claims
2. Resolution - Renewal of Merrick Companies Charitable Gambling Permit

3. District 22 Trunk Sanitary Sewer Replacement - Project 91 -10, Final Payment
4, CUP Termination & Home Occupation License: 1161 Leland Road ( Fosse)
5. Preliminary Plat Time Extension: Phalen Lake Addition

6, 1994 SCORE Application
7. Resignation of Park and Recreation Commissioner
8. Maplewood Nature Center Donations
9. Budget Transfer: Public Works

10. Settlement: Haj i cek



G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M., Carefree Cottages of Maplewood

a. Variances

b. Lot Split

20 7:15 P.M., Off -Sale Liquor License - Lauber,

3. 7 :30 P.M., Moratorium on Clinics

H. AWARD OF BIDS

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Reconsideration of ADA Compliance Survey Request

2. Sign Plan Changes: Birch Run.Station

3, Truth- in - Housing Ordinances:

a. Ordinance Exempting Family Members ( page 3): 1s̀t Reading

b. Ordinance Deleting Exemptions ( page 4): 1st Reading

c. Ordinance on Penalty for Violation (page 7): 2nd Reading

4. Flandrau Street Vacation

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Animal Boarding and License Fees

20 " No Parking ": Connor Avenue East of TH 61

3. Drainage Problem Budget Transfer - Mobile Home Park West of TH 61

4. Litigation Settlement: Budget Transfer - Kastner

5. Loud Radio Ordinance

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS



L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

N. ADJOURNMENT



MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7 :00 P.M., Monday, October 25, 1993

Council Chambers , Mun i c i pal Building
Meeting No. 93 -23

A, CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P . M . by Mayor Bastian.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. RO _ CALL:

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present

Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Absent
Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

D APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Council /Manager Workshop, October 4, 1993

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Coun_ci_lIManager Workshop
of October 4. 1993 as presented.

Seconded by Ayes - all

2. Minutes of Meeting 93 -22 (October 11, 1993)

Councilmember Zappa moved to. approve the minutes. of MeetingNo. 93 -22

October 11, 1993) as presented

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

E. APPROVAL OF M.N. DA:

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the Agenda as amended /submitted.

1. Flashing Yellow
2. House Moving Ordinance
3. Highway 36 Study
4. Mayor's Update
5. Remove J -5 Charitable Gambling Request
6. New J -5: Mitsubishi

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

10 -25 -93 1



Fe. APPOINTMENTS /PRESENTATIONS

1. Proclamation: National Unfunded Nandates Day

a . Manager McGuire presented the report.

b. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Proclamation and moved its

adoption:

NATIONAL UNFUNDED MANDATES DAY

WHEREAS, unfunded mandates on local government have increased

significantly in recent years; and

WHEREAS, federal and state mandates do not consider local circumstances,

costs or capacity, and subject cities to civil or criminal penalties for

noncompliance; and

WHEREAS, federal and state mandates require compliance regardless of

other pressing local needs and priorities affecting the health, welfare and

safety of citizens; and

WHEREAS federal and state burdens on local governments force cities to

impose a combination of higher local taxes and fees on local taxpayers

and /or reduce local services to citizens; and

WHEREAS, federal and state mandates are often inflexible, "one -size-
fi is -al 1 " requirementsrements with unrealisticstic̀ time frames and overly specific and4

justinflexible procedures where less costly alternatives may be as

effective; and

WHEREAS, the cumulative impact of these laws and rules directly affect

the citizens of our cities; and

WHEREAS the League of Minnesota Cities, in collaboration with the

National League of Cities, seeks to help citizens understand and then help
encourage lawmakers to reduce the burden and inflexibility of unfunded

mandates, beginning with a National Unfunded Mandates Day on October 27,
1993.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Maplewood does hereby endorse the League's efforts and those of the National

League of cities and will funny inform our citizens about the impact of

state federal mandates on our local spending and taxes;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Maplewood endorses this year of

mandate awareness, beginning on October 27, by informing and working with

members of our Congressional delegation and our state legislators to educate

them about the impact of federal and state mandates and the actions

necessary to reduce these burdens on our citizens.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

2. Recognition

a. Council recognized City Clerk Lucille Aurelius for 30 years service with

the City of Maplewood.

10 -25 -93 2



F . XONSENT AGENDA:

0 Counci 1 member Zappa moved, seconded by Mayor Bastian: - al l_to approv
the consent agenda items F -1 thru F -4 as.recommended..

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 611

1 438.650.29

1,050,008.79

PAYROLL $ 203

S 45e563,85

249

L2990109-.29

Checks #1520 - #1585
Dated 10- 1 -93 thru 10 -14 -93

Checks #11368 - #11497
Dated 10 -25 -93

Total per attached voucher /check
register
Payroll Checks #3.6956 thru #37136

Dated 10- 8 -93

Payroll Deduction Checks #37141 thru

37158 dated 10- 8 -93

Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

2. Pioneer Booster Club Gambling Permit Renewal

93 10 136

APPROVING CHARITABLE GAMBLING

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota: that

the premises permit for lawful gambling is approved for Hill Murray Pioneer
Booster Club to be located at Maplewood Bowl, 1955 English Street.

FURTHERMORE, that the Maplewood City Council requests that the Gambling
Control Division of the Minnesota Department of Gaming approve said permit
application as being in compliance with Minn. Statutes No. 349.213,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it further resolved that this Resolution by the City
Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, be forwarded to the Gambling Control
Division for their approval.

3. Maplewood -In- Motion

Authorized changes to the 1994 bid specifications for Maplewood in Motion to

include an additional 4 pages per month for 8 months, allowing the inclusion
of Community Center information,

10 -25 -93 3



4. Grant Application: Board of Government Innovation and Cooperation N .

93 - 10 - 133

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A GRANT APPLICATION .
TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNMENT INNOVATION AND COOPERATION

FOR AN EAST METRO ADAPTIVE RECREATION PROGRAM

WHEREAS, in July 1990, the Americans With Disabilities Act was signed
into law with the goal of eliminating the exclusion of persons with
di sabi 1 i ti es from buildings,. participation in programs, receipt of serve ces

and employment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood conducted a self- evaluation of City
programs, services and facilities to assess its strengths and weaknesses .i n

providing opportunities to persons with handicaps; and

WHEREAS, during the self- evaluation, the City of Maplewood discovered a

need for recreation and leisure services for people with disabilities,

particularly children eight to fifteen years of age; and

WHEREAS, the cities of Maplewood, Woodbury, Roseville, Little Canada,
Oakdale, North St. Paul, and their respective school districts met to talk

about a collaborative program for the entire east metropolitan area; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funding and staff time for the collaborative

adaptive recreational program are not available in city and school district

budgets.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Maplewood, in

conjunction with other cities in Ramsey and Washington Counties, does hereby
support the collaborative efforts of the Parks & Recreation departments,
Community Education and Special Education programs to study, establish and

provide programs for persons with disabilities.

AND BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Maplewood
strongly supports the application submitted to the Board of Government
Innovation and. Cooperation requesting funds to make this important and

timely study possible.

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

NONE

H. AWARD OF BIDS

NONE

10 -25 -93 4



I. kVUNFIN.ISHED BUSINESS

19 Truth - ln- Housing Ordinance (2nd Reading.)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved to table this item for two weeks.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes all

J BUSINESS

1. Birch Run Station

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c Boardmember Anitzberger presented the Community Design Review Board

report.

d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following was heard:

John Johanson, Welsh Companies agreed to the staff recommendation,
except the pylon sign.

Building Remodeling (Office Max)

e. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the bu i l d i ng design plans ( stamped
August 12. 1993 for Office Max at Birch Run Station.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

Sign Plan Changes

f. Councilmember Zappa moved to deny the request for changes to the Birch

Run. Station Sian P1. an .

NOTION DIED FOR LACK OF A SECOND

g. Councilmember Zappa moved approval of staff ,recommendation B-1. sentence
66 " The Office_ wall sign is approved as described in the October 7.
1993 staff memo.": A 6' X 50' "Office Max" sign on the storef

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Juker, Zappa
Nays - Councilmember Carlson

h. Councilmember Zappa moved to table the bal
request for two weeks to work with staff
Run.

10 -25 -93 5



NOTION DIED FOR LACK of A SECOND

i.. Mayor Bastian moved to approve recommendation B -6 on page 5 of the staff

report: Six anchor store„ tenant signs are allowed on the east -end

elevation facing Southl awn Drive.. These signs shall not exceed two _feet

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayon Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker

Nays Councilmember Zappa

J '. Councilmember Zappa moved to table the balance of the requested Sign

Plan Change for Birch Run Station for two weeks.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

2. Chemical Abuse Clinics Ordinance (1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report..

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following was heard:

Lori LaBey, representing the neighborhood in the area of the

St. Paul Methadone Clinic

d. Councilmember Carlson moved to

Commission.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa

3. James H. Kayser Request

gLe
an

Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Zappa
Nays - Councilmember Juker

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council
regarding this matter. The following was heard

James Kayser, 2516 Linwood

C. Councilmember Zappa moved to take no action on this.request.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

4. Community Center Update

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved . to schedule a Community Center Update Meeting

on Monday. November 1993, from 4:00 5:00 P.M.

10 -25 -93 6



Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all
r

5. Charitable Gambling Request

WITHDRAWN FROM AGENDA AT APPLICANT'S REQUEST

6. Nitsubi shi

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. David Adkins, representing Mitsubishi, explained his request.

C. Councilmember Zappa moved to wive ,the ,,.15 -dav apRea.l neri od for
Mitsubishi.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes all

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1. Lori LaBey, 1758 Lark Avenue

a. Mrs. LaBey requested Council place a moratorium on expansion of the
Methadone Clinic.

b. Councilmember Juker moved to suspend the Rules of Procedure to discuss
this reguest.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes Councilmembers Juker, Zappa
Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmember

Carlson

c. Mayor Bastian moved that this item be placed on the November 1. 1993

Planning Commission Agenda.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

d. Councilmember Juker moved to direct a letter to the State of Minnesota
that before they aDDrove any such clinic use. the municiDalities be
notified of any applications,

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

e. Juanita Gustafson stated she had a gun shot through her garage window.

f. Councilmember Zappa stated nothing was on record.

g. Bob Parsons, 2229 Prosperity, stated he is keeping a log of activity at
the Clinic between the hours of 5:30 A.M. to 10:18 A.M.: there were 155

people between 6:00 and 9:00 and 56 from 9:00 to 10:18. There was no

congestion. He feels there should be a way for them to relocate and to
break the lease.

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Flashing Yellow Lights

10 -25 -93 7



a. Councilmember Zappa stated that as you drive east to the Washington
County line, there are flashing lights that indicate red lights ahead,
and asked if the City can have these signs installed.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved to have staff contact MnDOT for their criteria

for such signs and reguest that signs be placed :at County Road C and

TH61 and at_TH,61 and Beam Avenue.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

2. .House Mlovi ng Ordinance

a. Councilmember Zappa stated that Council had requested staff to amend the

House Moving Ordinance to require that when a house is moved in, the

landscaping is completed.

b. Councilmember Zappa requested staff investigate this issue and to

investigate the house on..Sherren.

3. Highway 36 Study

a Councilmember Zappa reported on a meeting with MnDOT concerning Highway
36. He stated that North St. Paul does not wish anything done with

Highway 36, and perhaps Maplewood should proceed alone.

4. Mayor's Update

a. Mayor Bastian stated that the Partnership Parade will be on Saturday,
October 30, 1993 . at 10:00 A.M. , and there will be hot dogs served to the

first 400 people.

b. Mayor Bastian reported there was a dog complaint regarding 407 Kingston.

ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

9:35 P.M.

Lucille E. Aurelius
City Clerk

10 -25 -93 8



AGENDA NO. F -1

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Finance Director

RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: November 2, 1993

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

376, 780.60 Checks # 1586 thru # 1658

Dated 10 -15 -93 thru 10 -29 -93

159 Checks # 11511 thru # 11650

Dated 11 -08 -93

535, 841.76 Total Accounts Payable

PAYROLL

206,744.52 Payroll Checks # 37172 thru # 37369

dated 10 -22 -93

45,540.00 Payroll Deduction check #37374 thru
37390 dated 10 -22 -93

252,284.52 Total Payroll

788,126.28 GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing of these claims.

lz

Attachments
FINANCE /APPRCLM.AGN



1
V CIT OF MAPLLWO1„1D PAGE I

c 93 14:10 VOUCHER/CHECK REGIS

t i D 1

2
2

3

4 CHECK VENDOR CHECK VEND [tR IT ITt: CH 5

5 NU1 1-- -ER NUMBER DATE NAME G[ AMOUNT AMOUNT 6
6

8

7 4..
t1eer+• ., i i

I f E,,., .. .. C} 344 1c , 4 P 9

11

9 1 7 1.... I 'S ,M A :Ts~ T_ E, Tp,w, AU..T.ATE y[Jy.n I R I [' F"E F.. Y. rr .' `. , 7 j 5
10 13

11 158 190400 10/15/93 DEPT OF NATURAL REST- ", URSE S a` PAYAL,LE: 98.00 98.00
a 

15

12 16

13 ts
w ,7 hr, ,.

M ,.ryL ' ° U I I A N #  T Il EI1NP j (' j j
M.IV M J'4 V M `.. 1.

14
19

15 a # " "ii1'TTT.A _ i,6.t•1.
1 ». i * w 4 . ,it

16 F' R + , r G T 7 4, 1 , : 17 . 1: —' w M30 , 74- • 5 4 5 21

17
22

18 1•', 1 0400 1t:/1: : 1

AIR,. , 1GtiAL, T F LFi (= BLDC3 MAINT 1
23

24

19 T 1E Cj , i ; :,:' i:.. C) . 5 7 25

21 t •. ,t78.. 0 /€...,N P .REPLENISH PETTYF AA, R E T T Y CASH 4 . 0 0

26

22 TY CASH 5.85 29

4,:•
23 REPLENISH PE•T'TY CASH 4r M i 7

30

24 FcEFL̀Eh! I ;H - E CASH 6 ' 3
31

32

25 ET T Y 33

ERL E lei n... H  E,T " Y _ C A  .

36

28 iE t . iH f' f „ T . } ci f o P 00 37

2s REF'LE11I3H PETTY CASH 4
39

30 R t:. f L. E N 1  H }_. . _ .. f_ C 5 , try? 0 40

31
SRLf' LEfi I,H i F,1 1 Y c..x,H- 41

32 _ S HN 1 iJ H P E •'T` Y CASH1 . F :,.  .
43

3 t ' _ ASH 1MD

34 REPLENISH PEì••TY CA 41 . 45

35 REF'LtN ISM fEl TY CASH 17 . el 0
46

47

36 R1 IS PET'1' Y C:A; H 10 . 48

37 PETTRE'LEN  H ' CASH 49.

38 y

J
50

51

40 155 11 1 CAPITAL TITLELE C•O P L 1 , BLOCK 4 54, ZOO .0U 54 1 ` O0 . 0 53

a1
T

f

54

56
i

42 595i1 •_  .. 15-41400 1 i) I 1 = / ' ::
t SM T f fi . STATE {” Fi E A t U h . fc ETA °fÈ DRI 11Ei =ti r= LTC: FEES F'AYAL-'L. E 58 ,: Ft . t:„ s

5,  
56

4 f z 1 / •. ._ I , N N..» T . i" . T _ :. E F` A' A Ll. w R V E H L :I t~ 1 .   _ L  : 1 Z 4 , 4 n. 0 0

57

so

46 1591 41 c_) DUC:TIVITY CENT TFiA IN 61

62

47 63

48
l' 1 -1

1 i : , M „t r \ f t4 ...t 0 l_ f1 0 1 3

1 1 _ 11 / , 3
1 1 

t::: O T H Et A U Er R , SHEILA REFU - S (t R_: : L fz M, r  p ,/ It
t

tir, 1, l P {  , fA

JW

4

50
1= „ .

67

1
r , a 68

52 U T I L I T . T. : 43. 29 7 ss

53

70

54 1. 600 38i 1 AGfADVANTh 1 r C°i 1P T _ a C : - f.hdR
yr

i p I,Jl

55

0) jr: f { i ! i 3
y

1 F [ . ..'

j'

riA. . I. L 1./ ...f.ir. T...w. i A. .......

5
76



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWO P AGE Z

Y8
i o Z-9 931 14:10 VOUCHER/CHECK-:REGISTER, 1.

F'ri R 2

2 ox 3

3 E j CH R
4

4 CHECK V Ell DOR C HE CK VEND'--IR 1 1" E lyl I TE 11 CHECK, 5

6.

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT
7

8
6

6 : ; 
ON . I c620'

m : FV .' Al A:G:,ER . c 0 lia; 0 w
9

7 i-::, 0

8

9 8:90 9! 0. 0 u .u 9 w :18 p Qj: N SA r H::o NE:: t

J.

2

T E L E F` 11 N E 7b 8 7 13

10

11
TELEPHONE 75.85

14

15

TELEPHONE 75.85 16
12

T ELSP;:H ............. 17

13

14,
19

20

INETELEPH(. 7'. 8 1 21

16

17
T 307.09

22

23

1 24
18

19

20

26

21

T E L E P F) 0 N E 48.70 29

22

23
151 .84

30

31

TELEPHONE 51 8'4. 32
24

25

26
0N'Ei

34

35

36
27

TELEPHONE- 58.40 37

28

29
58.40

38

39

30
HOE 40

41

31

32
L P: H

4

43

2

c 0 u i"A 44
33

TELEPHONE 54.18 45

34

35
5Z.08

46

47

272.150 48
36

49

37

38
5':

50

39

40 1604 541400 TATE S'T AT E DRIVERS L I C FEES PAYABLE 546.50 546--.50 53

41

54

55

42 1. 60 5 541400 10/19/93 MINN. STATE TREASURER 7 56

57

4377i
44 04 . 5 o 71ATt N

58

5

m E ' R. D 60
45

lyl 0 T 0 R VEHICLE RE(.'-011',,D 45.00 61

46

47
30.00

62

V

MOTOR VEHICLE, RECORD 64
48

K0 T 65

49 66

50 67

1:60 7 .
0 flk

1: Nv Em T,'R:AI-N. 'I 00 68

52

53 1.608 1 10 4 3'0 AL T ITL E CORP. CLOSING COSTS-2669 E.7TH STREET 1 1 1 18 7 6

69

70

71

54
72

55 4 1 I TRAVEL & TRAINING (CAROL NELSON/JIM MEEHAN)
73

74

56

571 1.61 0 4 IL 400 uTIA T E T REAS: R E R A LL E
75



40

01
I

I . CITY I

I

OF MAPLEWOOD . . 11

I 

PAGE 3 41
Z 310/29'93 14:10 VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER J8
I

I I .

1 I .I .

I - - .. .. ... . :.. ;, .

ma . . : I a . . ,  d ,;.,. I . , : !: : :  , : : :

i ::!.,IF .
I . . ,I . . 

I   . . .

I . 

I I . 

I . I . I I II

I I -  .I . . . : , . . I .

I . , , .

I I m . . . I . . .

d . . . '.

i:: :!:i .i!:::. , : w . . . 0 j 
d , .   .. , .. ,I .  . d .  I . . .

F 7  i -

0

I . .j .::   ! *:;,,:i ,.. . .-'.& .,-* ,.,**;:; .,.: ]I . .I I .  . 

W . . . bI .  . I . !. .

d . . :' :, :. .: . : . . .

1 - . - ..

ii - :: ` ! . . . ... : :.:. : .F F 4 : .

md ; ] w .  I - : . -  ..  -li : `,; : j:: , : '. :!:!:. ::m: - : M, :,m ;... .: : ' ,: : , : , ; 

I . ... . *d ::d :; .:: , : , :..  :: 

1 .: ; : !, ;,.:, :--...,;]; `. ii. : :, :, w :! .:' .: -.: :: :. , :  . : 0 :Rii:d ,., :: . . : -

P , . : . : :: - : - - - -, - m . : - .: .. , - - , :m , . . . d  - ! I . . i'*F'm :  - -  . :: .. . . ,
I ,

I .:::, : . .:. , - : !im: ::: ! -1 ;:.. :..-i   !. ,: : ::: : " ::-  i: , :" :

1 : * : : , * : ,  : , * : * : : , , *
I I I . .: .: ,

I . - . .  .. I d. . ' d : . -  ::. -.:, :,::::: : :  .: : :::. , : - ; :: :: : 1 *. : ,: . :. ! . : ...,: x d: . : ::. : ,:::.:, .  :: : ,.  :.: , m . : ; : " .: ::.. .

j .: . 
I . . 

7 . .
I . . . . . , , 

I . . al . . .. - : :.

7. . M. :: ': : : :: d :: m I
I .

w: ,* : . . . m , , ; : . . .  . - : .:,: . I. .. d .1. . 
I .. . 1 - I I . : : . w . ,. I . I : .

I I . . . - : - ,. 

d. . .RE R...  ,:: I . . I - . . ... 1- : * - : ..
I . , . . . , . - . . ". a . - ..  . . . . .  I .

1:!-  1 ). , 14) : :* ; * . . . ,* ,  ,; , ,  *  . : , , : : * - , .", . , .l. :  ; . ! : , :: : . . . . . . . .. .d . . , . . .d " . - m :: .. , , . .. ., :.  , , . . . .

m . .. . .!,w   ;:! ! .**.`. ....-.. ..::.: :.:: .. .. . .,

i:.. , 1d. , , :..::.- m
1 , . . I . : :-,*:

I :

i;::: !::: *i :* ;],;: : -.;  :;; ; - : ,;: i * I w :: ; ,,: ow 1.: . ].
I . ..:.., ":.. - - .

I I . ..., . - .:: : - :: . : . . ;

1 . . . , ,:,.;: - .: ... .. . : : , . .; :: : ',* . - .

I .. . . . . !. . : . . i .. .. . , . d , . - .:  . . . .

d - : :: -. w; , . ' i . . .I . . . . .. .... .. 

I . . . . , . . . " ::

w a , .. 
d - . 

4. *`w; 1. , : j; : - : ::

1 :': , J:::.': :: - :: :  :1. . .

1, . . ;::, , . ,  . - :I ,: : .

1 . . . . .

d . . , , . 
I   . .  . I . . . . 

m . . 
I . m . m ..

I . . . ::: . : ::

I ,I .  . I

1

I

0 2 1. .. . 
I

d d .:

1 .
I . .:

I :: . d :* .:, , . : .I . I

1, . ,
I : - I . .. , ,

I . .
I . . 

I ..

I 1. . 
I I ..

I . 

I ;. , . , .. `

I I . I : * . 

I . ..
I . .. ". 

I I I . . . .

I .  : "!', ,; . i
I . . ... . : - - ! - .. ... ., .m . m . . , . : : m . . . w ,::, : :.:

I

w .  . , - i - : :  : ::  ::,.; .: .: : , i. , -.q , .... . . .

J, . ,:::. : - . - . , .  ; . . : - : . d :. . : , : ..' J .. j.*

i..  . , .
w : . :, : . ; m ;: : ., . ", 

b

P : . :: ?..:: ii.il i! ;.: .: ! m  :. ::*: .  . I
m . . . . I 1 ; I . .. . . . . .

I . :

i  : , ... :., :i . 1:  : , : i : . iF; *

w: ..::: ..:! .. , : . ., . , .: :, :: . . : : . , . . :i. .-:i . . . . . . . . I : . .: ?: ,: .: . . . 

I . ..I * . . . . d . . . I . ::. :::.*. ., . . : - : : - ` .* .. :!;:..:; .: !::: ; .-. :  11 -.:..: ..::':. i .. :, " !.: . :. .*: : : :: ':  :I . . . . : I -d ....:. :,. :: . ': : : . . , I ..; : I . .. .: .-.:::--  -,,--::, 
I .. ....... .... : ...: ::*!: :;. : . .. . ,

I, . .i . * :, , . . . . r ax  1 . . ,;..:  .: :.;. ., . : . X :: .. :.. I . . : - . ,. . , , : 1m F. :!* i,M" . . . . : :: i.: :. *:  ::: . m . . . . . . . . . . . . : .. , . , % : :'. . :: ::. - : - 

1 . p
dm . . . * ]:. :::; .-, 

i::::: : . ,., , -  i:i:! .,!: : ::  `I . I .. . 

d . . - . I . :.. ,

i , , . . " ::: . .
m: : :.;: d . .: ..: . .a .:. . , : :: .. : .: : .I I . 1 :: -:.. , .:, ,:.. : .I . d . . : q ::0 ., .: . :  : . : 

w ,:::: :: " :::`,-: r ,M. . - .`;..:!: , .:: j - ::.: ., i - i: :, .. . : i

I I d ., .I .d I . . . . . . . 

d . , , . . .

I . . . m . - . : . . .   :::., :: ! ;  , .: : : . . , 

I

I : ::: ::.; . :  . . m

M. . , . : :: : - : . - , ,: . ,. .m . I . . . . i  . .,i. ;,: i.........:i-:..:,,m -.::.,. F, .: i . ::... . , : :..
1. . . . a . . 

I . . 
d .. . . . . I . . .. I . .. . .. ..::. , . .

I . . I I . : - . a - -d . . . . , 

I : . . . .d , - .... . .
1 - .w . :* . :: , ,.. . . .::.,. .. .  , 1. . : : : : . :: ::. : - -  . : ::, .:: : .. .. . .I . . : - - :. .d : ; . : - - * : , - ': . :  - : .: .:: : : ,  .:: :,, ;: 

1 ::: : .: , . . , : .:  : : ; : 
d ,

I . . , 

I ! , ` : :: : :: , .: ;: :a . .. .. : . : . : , : . : :: , : - : . . . : . : : : . .: : : '. .:::: ': ; : 
I : :  .: ,::: :: , I :  :: : , 

m , ::!,. m, :I . . : . .: I04 : , , - : : 
d .  . . d I . . 

I d . , .. 

I .: ; ", - - , ; - :.. !!: . . . . ::::1 .. I . ..: . I ; : , , :.:.: , -

I . :, :  .: : I: :,*. !,. :: " .:::. . ; , , - :
I . . 

d . . . , . F . : . .. . . . 
I . . v . . . . . . ...

I : ,: :: 

a - : .
1 ... I , .: .. .. dj !,::.., ,:: ; : j ;: ::

I - . - -, .. ; , .::,:.. . ,: .. . . . . . .  

Iw .:
1 .. -  .

id . , :: ::: :: ': *-j: ..: ., . . . . I ..1 : .!i.  ,, :m . . .:, i::; : : . . .  . . . 
d . . . . . ". . . ; .. : :  :

1. .  . . .  .. - .: e  . . ,1
I

1 : : . . . . ,
1 ...,

d .  .; , :: : i:: ;  ., , :; *.:: ji::  ::.,.,.,::: w  :  . ., ..
i:., ! , -:., . ]:r . : .:. :: ::  - ,:: :.: ::i-;::.,. ;: !:!  . . ,!. .i. ., . .  . . -:..:- .I  .

I !:: : ::: ; i , :d  .

I I . .m : : : , , 
d I - ... ,

I I . 1. . ! . . . . * . , .  . . : :,; - , ... : :
r . , w . : .: : .. . : . . .1 . * .`:;: , : .. : 

I M. ". . .. I . .. 1. . I I . ..

i: ., ;  . :, !M . : .: :

w. .. w
I ,. . . .

2
4i

3

I . . I

I w , . ,
I . I I d : .  . .

I . . . I4 . ,
M . :. .,

I . I

I , 1
I

I . 

I - - . .. . . .

I . ,

d .

w ,   . :.

v Qu ( -i ,I . ..,  

I . I .. .. I 1-1 I :. d 

d . , . .: , : , :. , : . ,d . I .

I .::.,: : . : : : :: .:1 : , i ,.,-:- ': :, . : .. '. -, ......., ..,
q .,

I : j.m .;:: . : , .,:a . :. :; .: :,: - .:.:::: ' d . , ,

i"a *.': : ::', - .d, . ,d , ., , .. .... ,. .. ..

dw, . ., !....:.,.-:.-'.., . . . .
I  .;:: . .: , . i :. .. . . ....I . . 1 ;:. ; j:..: :. . .  . I :  . . ! . : . . 1, .m :: :, ; ,::.

F : . .: . . . - I .. **: , : :.: :. .. :: . , . 

I . : , : . - . . 1. , .1I' . I d . .. . . , . ., , .:.: : : : - : : ;; . . . . .: :. . d . . . . , : :
I . . . . . . , . I  - . .. : : ,I ii.:::: :  :,:::,:: .::::.: : . : ..: . ., :-, :

i:,.. - *. - . .
I.. . a .: .; . . . . .  - ,

m
1. ; d ., .. . d . m - . - . 

I I ,d--.`. .*.,- ; . ,::.:-.: ::]: : ,m-,:,...,.:. -':
I . I . -

I . 

I d

i ::.--: .,-. - .*:;: : :, * : :;: .:: ;::: :.:.,... ::::;;-::..:::,,,.::, .: .,:!.-..,:: . *.:.,. 
d .. :

d ;:,:,:;; ,  . 

1 .

I ; X .i, i, .,:.-. :

I . . I I .

I - . .  . 

I . : ::. r ' : :,: . :-: :,., . , , ... ...
11 .. .I :

i ::!. !: ':::: , - : : :.:,: ! : : : , , . : . .. : 
i: - ::,*,,: : !:: :. - ....  : d . . : . . : : . %. : , ,. , . . :.: 

I . I . . . , . 

W : . . . . . . . d :. : :.-: .  - .-* ::.::. j
d , w I , . . . . . . 

I : . 1 . . .. . .
7 ; , . :.: , : .; ;:. ; , . d . :: : d .: ].: . . . ; . - o .j:: :.:. j ::::: , *,:,: :.:, . ..

a ;:: . ,.::: , .: . ,. :: :_,: : ,, , :  : " 

I . . I I 1. . . .. j.:  .. : : :-j . - I :: * * . . .. . ,. ,:  ... , :].,, : i : .,:: : . i: , i :. :
j .: :  :.:.., :". 7 .. . ": ::: - . , , 

I . : : .. .. % . j:: ': .:,,_.  ,  . .. .. ._ .. . , .. . ." I .:: : . -

m : .: ... : :  . . o - , : .: .
m : :  , ,* 

4 a-'s, - - - , . .I I . I . . .  . . .  I  I . ; : ::

I,.- I.- : .. 
q . ...

1d  . I.. . ,  ; 

m , 

11 .: .

d
m ; . : , . ; :: 

I : . :  -, ! : : : : : ! . : .. ; . ; , 

d . II . , . .d, .. . - :. - ". . . , . . . .. :  .. :   : :
m .-:,: :;, * : . ;. .  , , , , : 

m ,  .:. . . , . , .!.! ,: .
1. :, : ,. I .. . . .  4

1 . . I- . . , . I ;:.: . . ;.  .

1 ,]:: . .  .. ;.:d:; : . . 1: . . .. ,, .a. . . ; *: 

i: : . : :, : :  :] :: :I . I I . . . . I . . . . .. -..-;: i .: , :'. . . : . .. . ... .... . , : ': : :1  :., . 
I .I ,. .:.. .i i! - -:.:::::, -,.::. ;. : : . . ..

I
I ... . , , :  : . . . , : .:::..: : .. : , ;:: , I . 1 .

m ,. : . . . . 
I .i: :.*..:::  : . : , .:, :: : ,.::: :.:] ,: . -, I . . ., . . . . d d .1 .. . I., I .  . .. :: : `  . * ,. : :

d %::. - .: % :%, ;: - * :. . :::,.,;.. -, :, a 1 ,;:.,. , ::: :, :::; ... :; : : : .
I .. " ,. - .. I :

I . . .. . . . .: d

I . . ,. . 

m  . . . .

1. I I ... ,. 1, : .. . .. . . I "... . . ; :; f , : ; : . 1 , :.. , . :: .
I .. . dl. . . . I. .. . m . - ::.:m .. , I..

m * :-, , - .. . . ! :: , . i :]: : : - , : j. : .: ,
m , .. , , .., .".. I . . 

I ... : ;. ... 
0 :...: , . ,: . ..::: . -, ,.:.* .., ;:. .:. :.

1:
I .' . . : ... 1; . .: .

I .a . m . , .d d .

I I .

3

I

4 CHECK VENDOR C HE C K
1

VENDOR I TE M - I T E lyl CHECK 5

0 5 NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME
I T . AMOUNT I AMOUNT

6
4

d 7
6

I 8

7
I . ... ...1 . . d .

i .

M , .  ,,  : ,  
7. I ... ,5 . 

d

I. .,..::. , 

I -m
9 . . %, .

9 . .c .. . -  .
I . I . . .

I . . . .

I. , . . . . 
I . .  7 . 9

j ]:: :, . .
I : . . .

91k; ::4 :,M:..!:.9  9 . .A " . . . .. ., . . . . .., - *4.1 O'Cl.'
I.

0 , .

I

T'.. .* ,
I I0 / . ,j *A . *

I I . . . 9 1 -

9 : : ,. : :.  

i :I . . 

I .9 , .

4. ".b::::_ il,.*:; ::::::':;!:,;:,...:.:..,!:,..:.a0-;!:a: ,h.i:.-,!;'w::, ;:;; ::
I . 9 ...,: 9... -.:: . , .  :: .. .., ; : . . 7 . . .5U r 

q

d . 

m ':; :: 

I ,I . T . I .  .d . ,;, , . . . .  a , , . .11:14 - T. E A ...'.1k : :M, T . i . . . . . . - :1. , i1.11, p A: " 'E . , 9 .`-- . - f . . . . . . .  .. ... . ; , . : :..: : !: :9 - : :1 . . . - ..
I -

d . . . . %: .

F : . .. . : : . , . . : w :
9 .  ,

9 . d . .. .  . - 1I I . m . . . . . - *  . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . d d . . q . I .  . - :

m ^  , d :i : :: E , . , 
5  .. . :...,,,-,,, , lt*.-:.,,*.-.,., ....ii , ., t*;* :.,,*.-.,-., 

9

I

H , .%.: 
M* : !; :--,,.-.i : :..,,- , 9 .j.:. : "t*;*.lt*.q ,,*..:t*;*.lt*.q ,,*...:.iV. . ...,,: 1 ... ,

t*;*.lt*.q ,,*...:r . o ;.: R ;i : :! "1 , . 

rt, v" , i : .
9 9 :. . d ; 

a : rm. : .. ',:......- .9 , 9 ,. . - :._-..,.`,: .,, i . :a ..9 , 0 ... ,:'. i. .,: A* ': Y : - f
jj. * . 

c .X 
9 - . . . 9 I , - . 

I. .1. . ..... 9 . . .. , . . ., . .. . d 9 :Z4 Z , w- : ! 1. - : ; , 9 . m . . I I . d 9 . d : -m ", . .,.:  W d . F Aa .  : , .: 
w Iv F: - " . 

I :: .,. :: : :, . .

1 9 . 

I ,. . . . .  . . . . d . . .  :

9 . m :

11 A. I ... . ....
9 d I ..

1. . 1. : . . . . , . ... .. . . ..:.. : : : . . : : . .. . ..I - .. I * - . . :

1 .",

i::::::i: ::;:::: f:i.," .;] : .
9 : . . . ; .

m !  9 .., 
I ::: 

1' I '.  . !    ..,.!: *.--,: .:j,:i ....!  ..'. ..,.: .." - * ; _,!-.:.,:;1i; ; i ,;:::
Q . . . . .. ., . . . . .  ::,!., :::: 

q, . . . ,.  ...
w . I . . . 

9 .  .. . 

9. '. , , .

1 d : . ::,:, , ..: X . . . , .. ::. . , .: , . I ,,: . . ;..14":1 .. . . 
I . . I  1 . . I . I . 9 9 . . . .

9 -  . ! : : . .. .. .: : :: ...

4 . 
d

9 . . 

I .

I  

W . 
I

d ... I . ::% .. ":9 . .. 

0 . . . 
I : ,: : . - ..I .  . I. ::: m I . ,

i::; :, ' 'I . . '!

01* -'  ::*:-:;` .., .17 ::' 7.-.',::-:;;::!;:':":II . . , N.;i _ ,.,. *
o : : -, - ! r ; , ,9 . : . .. , Y9. ;: 1: :. -!:: .: :: 9 . :  :..,::::  . .,

m

i.!:.  :', : *1 ,
m .: -

9 .,

9

0 8
I

I . . I 
I . . . . . .

I

I : : . .. . . . . . 

d . . . : . 
1 9 .

I . , .. 

1 . 0

d.
I . I I : . .

I . .

d . I . I : 9 . ; . .
I . . .  

I .  , 9.1 . . .

I I .  .

9 ..

I . , . 
I . ..

9.
9 . . . . 9 .

9 , : , . . . , ,

9

d , 1 9 . I

I I .

I .

1 . .  .
I . I .

I . m . .. . ,
11 9 1 . . . 

M. 
I d 9 : . : :

9. . . I .. .. .. . . .. I - : -m , . I . . . :

I . . . . .. . . : , ,

d . . I . .. d..  I . . . d .. . ..9 : : ,. :.: ; :

I . . . 

I . . I : : :  ,, : .. - ... . . 

I . . . .. . .d . ., " . : . ;  :- .. ,. : : :: .. .. ..' , . . .. . 

1. I . . . 
I . . . , - . .

I

9 ,.. . . I I . . . . . . I . . . . . .

d ....; : , - :, 9 !. : ." : 
9 : .: ;: ::, -... i .." ;%:-.-. : :: :: - 1 . . . 

9 , . . . ,

m . . .

d . . . . 
9 m I . .. d. , .. I., I , . 1. . ; w , . . I q ; : : :,; ..:, :: ::. : . : . . . : , .: . ., Iw . , . :  , : b , m . . . .....

I . : , . I :. . . :::, : !:  :.. 9 ..

4 . .. , - ::- ... . , - :; :- ::.- :: i . : : .::,  :::i  , .. - :  ` : d  .. - : . . : : . : 

m9 .:  F . w . . . . ; , 9 . ,. :  . .. .. ,. ': . :; : ,. ::..

w . m , : : : : :

dd. . .:. m . ., : : : - . : ]:! : :: ,:: : : : : : : : 
9.

d  : .: :

9 . . .. . . . . - - ::.. j*:: ::.:9 :: : .: i... : ..:, : - : - : : :,a. * : j:.; :. :: ::.. : : ,

m . . . . 9 . .

I . I !:.

I , I . . . . . 
9 .

9 ., . . 
I m - . I : ., ....: - d .  .  

I   . . :: . . : . . . ::: . 9 . : .: .: . 9 .... M. , . M, , . .. :- : 9 d :.. . I  . -  ,

9 :   . 

9 * : . . 

I I . . :  .. 9 ,.

I . . . w :! .,. . : : :
I .. : . , 

a  . ::. , . '.  . . .: ; . .. ., . ..., . . , ,
I I . . : m: : :, : :11 9 , ,  *  . . - : . . . ,  : ..

d ... 9 . .. . 
I . ,. - I m . :. . . I.i I , . . ... m . . - - ,.  . : : . 1. , .  .

d  , . .. .  . - . . , : ,: : : , . , ,

1 9 . . . . . . . . .. . . 

I  

9 . . I . I . . . . .

m . . : :m ., 1 9. . , : . .  , . . 9 . m .:  9 . . - .: : .;: . .
I . . am . .. . : 

so ::::: : .
m - . . -, : . - - . , . . . , : d , 

I I I.. :
I . . . . 9.. . d  9..I : , , - . :: , - : , : 

d . .. .... . ..9 - : - , , : :! :.:: ; ,:
d * .. . 

I 9 . d I . . . d . .  . .

1 . . . . .*. 
d .,.: . . ..

d - . . I

I . . .. . . I I..  . . . .

w . ... ... :: - . I d I . d, m . 9 1 1 . 
I . .  . 

I 1 9 1 : - ..
q , .  : : I . : . . . . . 

9 . . : :. . .:: 

9 .: . . : .i  .,. ,: ., . : :: :.. .: W .9 . I . . I . . :: . .: . . ,:

I I . .  *

1. . .., . 

d ... .: . . . .. ,. 

p - . 
9

9m m : 1. : . -9: . , . . . . . e : . :;:: : : : .: :   :d :

9 9 . . d .  . ;  . .. ..

d .  9 9

9:
m   - . 

I.. . .:
9 . . . . . 1 . 9 .. , m . 9 . . 

d . . ,.

d I . . .. * ,., .  .. 4

m  ., . ..,.
I . 

9 .. . . - .:

9. . d . , . d ., d: 
9 . 

9 . 9 .

1 , ::::, . , .: :. .. : :. . ; 
9 . 9 . .9 ..I : . 9 . : . : : - : . :: * ' 

w : .
9 . ::: ,- :.

I .

q .;. : , *1 I . II ,w .1 : * 
4Ato

44I 1 1
9

9 .. .

I

I

I - . . .. .

I .:

1 : ;! . I

I . 1 . . .

I I . , : I 9 . . .... ;  .
1.I I . . : . . . .. . . : . 2 : . ,;:!:.I . .

1 . . . . 

I .. . . ,

9 . : :: . - . ;;

o. . ; *::  

I . . , .

9 9 .. .. .

I ; ; , d . . . ; . .

1 .

11 . : ; . ::F ':)' ( -
I ...

i- - , ,  .Pl .,: ,I.. . a - :  .
id ..

I : : q - . .d . , . . . . .

d . . . .

d . . 

b p . . .  . I .4 d / .  . ,. .

1 . . 51.:...): zo /  . :9 . 3
1

I , . .  - I .: . W, I

9 .;:., . : : .:;: 

d . .. , 
d . : . 

9 .. . . . . ,: .:: 

9.ii;
9 . . I .:. : . I .I . ..... ....,,

m ,.. ::..!: . ...,:" !,  ::, . ; .:. .: : ; ...:,  .,.. .. ; . : : . ::.
I -'- - : . . . . : : :* . : : M :;i- :: . :. ::::*,: : 

9:: - : :! ,: .. . ,.!:: . :- :9 . 9 . : . .
9. : : d .! . :: . 

19 .

I . !, ... ,: .

1 - ; : . .AE-tBN* . :l:;::::::M.A-i':':f:('E::::''.....-' ` , !* ... . :;,,**-. - m.-- - :9 - ... - - . ,, I 1, .1.d:: ::m .:...: W . .- , ... X,m . .:.:.:.:.: . I .,:.:. : .. : . . . ... . . . :.:. . . . ,9 . 9 9 , , . ", X . . :q .. . : , . : ,  ;. ; i ;,,,.,i :: :: ,: : : ;I : . ; . . :. : , 

I . :: . . . :. .

9 1 . . . I I . .. - 
9

1 . I .  . I . , 

9 ,I. . 9 1  . . I . 

I I .. 9. . . . . .. .. . . 
d . .

d . 

w . . . :. .... .. . .r . I , . * . . .  : .:; . 

IM. Ile : :- - - . ,:: :": V: .0 - -  , '. 9  , * d

i9 . .. - , - . ND'. .3 .0Tt; 9; ! :. : : i - :, ; :d : ' 

m . - T 1._::.:-:::-. ;  - , -d ".   . ,E IMPMT AR I - - 
I.......'e,1 . -!:Rd *. : ... U . .N -:!:,:D V : - Q_- ,,: W .F I .: -

c * - : ; '. - ,
I.; 9 .::!:.:

M.:.. I..
d . .. 

9.. .  . , 
I

Im
m .*: . 

d : 9 ..". ... .. . .. :I . . . I . . . I :::: :.,

4 . . . I - 1, . . . . : . . . : . . .. ... .. 

I . .. . . , , . : -,

I .I ......A. , :, , , , : 
1. . :,. :  , .::..: -

9 . , . 9

4 . . . 9 ... .

d . ::. . .., . - :::.: .: . ::- ..: . . . . . , 4 . . . . . .I *:: . 9 ,, ,; ;  : : : . I . .., % , : : . .117....--4'oi-; .., : : ..; - ". . . . .. m . . .. . ...: . ,. Ii: . .  . . . , , 0: , : . . . 

9  . 9
d . : , . I . . .  . . . . . : 

9  .

g.: .. . :m 5 :.7+.o:1 : :
P , , . 

I'
I

1 1 .

12

10 13

oil I 1:* 1 13 020870 Z. COMMISSION FOR L. 46.4-44 464.44
b

14, im
15 -

12 I

16

13

9 :.. ; .

I 1 .i: ' .
j % .: , ,.::]::: :, : :: *: ::. - j .: ., .,  : _- -, -  g::i;:: :: ]:,;,.1 9 . I . . . 

9 1 1: .-:. *,: j jr ..;JIT :.:...::
d . : . .::

j :ij ,_ ; ; . . - in ... - ! .: 7
b .  .

Z  .p I 9 d b . , . ,
9 , . .

9 .. ,, 9 ), : 0 - i:! 9

i : , `1 . (.9 .
9 , b  -, 9  .

I I .. 1, .. I . . 

i. :: ] i:0. , : Q.
I  1 ....:!:-.:,:":.::.,...1'4::2 ( . A.T 1 :: - ) : i .t. a9  . . . - . .

9 , 
I : : . .. 

I .

U . To
M. .  .  . d I  ... . . 1 . . . . . . . I  .

9 .k; t , :;-.- - -.:--.:...,:::` -., i--.-- . ;,  : : : : :.; ; : : -, i:  .,.b. :! .. : .
z : : ... : * ....? ::; i,::;,j:m:

I " H::A'::I':":;'::]:,"";:'::.! , ...... .. .1. :, : :::.. j: ; : . . :m..,: A ..-'.,:'....!:*::i....;;. -.Q-,D :: , - .,: : `.: :::- !; i.i.::!!, : :, .".
1. I : :

9 . , .::.,-,:;: ;
im

I . . - .

d . - WIF , . . . . . * . . - :: : ,- .::: .,...,:::.: 7:a ., ,,, ... : .  . d . . -,--:,; . .? .i!.::.i7i::';., :. . .'.:i dTF. . . . . . . .q -*.-, ,

9 . .  . .  . . . . . 

m -  . 1 .:: .... - - - m:,.i - .i! - :::; ; .. .* .. i-i ,!:::..-i-- --; , .. .,-.. -;.:.-.::::::.-. ...

7 . 1 , .: , 
I ,--. --i.*r !.: . 9r . . . 9 , . .. .. , . . Ib-'. :,.. , , , .9 

I .   :,!: , . :.... . . , .

I : - AM '  - A'C`0:*i . : ' 
p0 ,9.*...V* - i` :.,, . : :, : li,. : !: I - ...., d9R: T!i" 9 b I .  : b b  ,-:::, . ,; ; : : . : .::: ::! .,!.,-,-.:,.-,-`.-,-,.-:14 3 `

9 *

9 - 9: - ' ' . 

I

I ' 

i : ::  : b4 : .1
i*PJ:I.R`-;'   ` `

I . . . .........

N .: : * - ; b   . *

iii:-i:i.!;:i::: . .:5, :....:: , ` . . ,11 m .,.:, ,.-:;:: :;: %,.!:-..,I . - - :. .I M. . : '.'. : : . ::: ,i:;:::i!!::::;:t i;!:i;i]7!.,f':::::::::i:::i:'.:ji::,i.- .. ., . .. 1.9 .... .,Y: - .,.:* .:,. I . 

I . . .: : .:: ; ,  ::. 1 , :li :::j;::  . , , . . . _ .I , , , : : . . .. . . :
I . I . I . . . -

6 . , . .;
I . d  .. ... . - - - : . : :: : , . 

I I . , - - ; - - : -

I

in . . .: . . M . ,. . : .; -' : , , , .
I

I w, . d - ; : .: , " , .5"..2 - . - i:,::; .: . .9 : % : : ..,;,..i!.`; .;: .   ,:;: ::.::!t p . ; : ::.:. .. - -  
b 9 1 . .. . d .. .. ... :: I : :': --, ::::

Ai.:i -  :
b F. Z *  ..m .... I . ... _ , ,.. ...o j .9 . . . . , . .

j,  iti7t7 - -

9 : :

9 . 1. d .
17

b 14
I I ,..

I I I ]: 1 :: : . ,.I ; : : , . m: ; I :
I

I ; . .. d..

I .. . .::11 9 9 . - 
1 .   , .

m

9 . 1. : 

9 m  
I . .

9 . . x: ".:, . 
I.. :

I - ;::

9 ,.. .
a . . . ,. . , .7 . .d! d . . i : i.. : :: i . i ;7 .::, , - : : :.:. i: .: :.

9 .. 9. 1, . .. I... . : , :

I .., i . . : .... , i: .-,.
d . zb. ..

I . d  I . . :]::

i:J

9 .. .:: m ;., ; . 

I : :: . ,..:, .. .

b . . 1. 
d

9 9 . . . . 4 : : r  ..: I .

9.. ,: * . . : . . * : % .
dI 1 . 9i ::. I ,. .. . 9" : 9 . : d : , ,I . . : . . . 

I I

9 .. . .

I : : . . . : .:: ,I :.d . . . : :. ; :: : b . . .: :. "

q. :. , . ,. b  I. . 9 : % .:
I .  : ::: q.::;..i : . `: ,:.. . I .. 11 .1

MI

4I  ,: . ,

q..  , ,-.,: : . : , '. :] ` :.: , . : ;  i ; :.:.,.,: ..., ; i.. *::: -:..., -.`- . :;i::d::! . , : ; : - . ,,: , :.: :, : , , ,I: d . : : , . :i  :: : i ii .i.--,I :::1-.:..-.`-- :.:;.%-. ., . I - 1 9 ; 
9 . . . . I * ,: .. : , : :  : 

9. ::: . -. : 9 :.,:.. : : - .: :: . .. : : : ! : 7 . .:... Y.I

1. .a I . . . b _. : : 9 - : 9do. : . . : : m :: : : . ::*.- , :,:: b. : '. :7, : . I ...... . I ,d I . . . . ,.:, : , . d ::.. , , j. ,99 . :. % : : 1, . : i ::*:: ,: ::i,d : . ..: ,

M; ,.:. d .. .. ....: , . * ... .:: 

d : . . . :. :...; .
d ..: b. : , .:;:], :; .. - . I .:. .: . . :. .. : ::I . : . .;. j:: :. :. ::  b . ... 9. .,.., I . .. 9 ... . 

1. . 
I . ., 

9 ....d ":
9 . . . . . b .

b . --: - ... : ;:
j: :  ... *:::. . :. - .1 , 

I  . . .....

I 1

9 . ..: :.! , . .  . . I . ..

p . . , ., . . . .. . ,I  . . . I .. * 9:.. . ; b : 9. , 9 , . : . . .

I.,
m : : . : .. , I .

I , . : Im : : : . - . ... :. . I - : - : : : :: ,, 

x : ; '.* : . :  :!,-::::: i j:::i:;,, : ;.:;,.-,, :: d '.., : , 1. : : : . 
7 ! i -,... . d 99 : , 1 : . - , :' :.

b
I . : .. . 1 . ", ,I . I .. 

i ,: . ,! ' mb ::. . .I . . , . . , : :. . ,... . ... 

1.9:i:.
9 , . : : : .

I 1 . . 
b : , . 

I I . d . - . b

b . , : - ., , ::. . . ,': 

Y d . . . . . . -b ... 9 . .

d .:. . 1 .: m..:, : m : . . 

I .  . . . . . . . .  
I ..,.:: , .. . . 9 :i ,..,!: : ,. `-j; .. :, I , .!:, :.

b. !:: - : :: ; : .. ..
9 - . . 1. . ::,:: . : ; 

9  9 : *.I.::-- ..., -.. : . . . . .  . . : *. : : : : . :: : 
I

1, . ::: ,
I . . . : . . . 

I . - % : ,.!.. . 

I . : .: , . :: ., : 

9 .. . :: . ..

1. , , , : !.. . !  : , 

9% . . , . .. ... . . . .. .d . , 9 . .. 4 ; ., : . : . :::. :.. .. *  :  . : :.;::; :. . . . . : . 1 9 .. .
9 . . . . . .  : , . b. , ., : . , .::; . ... . .9'.. 

I .  I . .. . . .. . ,  . '. :.. :. ::.... ::.:.:.::.'...::.,:' ,- .w. . : . . ..b : , ,. . d .  I . . .:. ;  . , . .. 

d. 19, . 1.
9 ,. , . . ... ., 9 9 1 . 1 . 9 .: . 1 .::;::,*,:;. :, .

9  .. .. .. .: . 

I .. , .:: '.
b ... . . , : ;

I 
9 :. :'. , -..:,,,. ;:, .

b : ::.:;.. - , . -% :. .. . , , : : : - -,. ,.. . :
I . . . ., .

d ..... : . .

d. : . , 

o1 .. .. .. 9:,d . , . . * :.: :

j:: : ,.:, ..,j: :.,   ,.!,-. -, ::.:!::.-% : : ::.:!, . .9 . . .  . : : - ...

i :  : .: d:: 91m. : . : : .: ; : ! . . , - - -
I : b .. . 9 . . . i , .,. .-; ii ,:;;.-,,, : . . 1. .b .. . 9 .. . ... ... ...., . . 

d . . . ::::I . . . , . ... , - ;. : . : - ...1!:; : x : : . - b . . :. . . -i  !: :. , . . - :.. : :* : : : m w , . 9 .... ..

9 m . -. 
d.. , ::!,::! *, :.:: .: ,:- . ..,:. .. :

m ,:::::, 

I  .. I , . . ...... .: ,:

m9 . .  .... I ..... ,. 

9...m : w
I . 1. , .. . : :-: : :: ::,::,.. mi ..i-  :...-.. ..; -.- ..:;: . . . . . 9

i::::j:: :,::..;:::!

9: . . .a :  ,:: ... . . , .
I . . ..: . - .::  ; ,,i::::i::! ;: . ; : :,: -- i:j *: i .: . .. , : .. .i;  . . r : . I,: , .. : i'.

I . , ::. .: , :.b , - : .: : .. . . . ..I .. , 
M. , b ......

b . .  .. 
d ; .. ,, - : 

b . . . .

9  ; , ;*; ., . , . ? . .. .
i, :f . . .... . 9.1 . 9 ..!".1 %  ... I . .j;::;., . ,1,9 .. .: ..::, - - . -9 . I . _...

I .-b I . 9 :::  

I ... .:

i :i .

I

18
4

1 9 

15
I  m

1 . ...

m : .  . 
9

9 I ..

I . . . . . -b , . . . . .... . 11. . ,

1 9
1 ..

dI . . 1. ...... .  : 

9 * . :. 

i. :
I A I 5d . ... .. .... .. - -

a . .,. 1.  : -
9 ... ., .. . d  , _ m  . ..., 1:9.,1I ., - 11. . .:.

9. 5, 7p0-:7-f - I .

9 ,: ;: ....,::-; . 

Q .:_
9 . -,  .

1i:; .:: .:_ :. I .i . - -ie "
b . 3 ,:::Iq , / I . :i .., I " -

9 . . ....... .,,. .. . _ .., ,

1) , ..,,..
d . _ . . ., 

d

1

N ..
I

I.  . .... : . . ,

9 . .b 0 . r i I :

q

I ; . . . .- .
I .. .

i - Ibi. :: - - *, : a , d .*.p ... 19 ::: 
1 ,;,:: 

1, IQR M., I, v .... ..., ., : :r- .. F.-..'..:  - J,, fI .  .,: , .:... : , !b . 9 .:: .:: ......

I . .
1 *,:,: :`  ; . .

b . I.... .  .
m EN :

A
I . . ,d . .: P, " ; . -f t, :: .  , - A.. ... .. , ! p .., - . ,. . d

jg :I. d . . 14 . " 0.. .,:;1,1, NT . r . .
d - ** 

A - , . p

p 1. : - ,.:: .! -
X. - ; . .,:.. , i:. w .': .i:: : : : .b .

b , ` .: 

x .: : - '. , ,
b: ::: :. M..  :. : b ::: k . 1  1; . I 4 : . - :::;; . ::: . :: d . .. 9, b .j % , : . : . . ,

d I

e

9 . .:: !. . 

i ,.
L ; Ar :.: N _.. .3. - .,  , 

d -!, * 0: ", I I ., .. . __ 9 - 1. ... " .. .. : _... .- . 9 . .  , , ,.. 9..,_,,.
11 ,  m b . 4 - - - ,

1  ,'I . .:::: w.*! :,.-::: ... :::4:: :4 . 
m  :,..-..: :; . ...

1, : . 14 - .'. ::...:;
j . . .bV. 09, , - , : ... :

d I . q.1-ol; . .. +
b1 _ .. . .. -%:.,....;,:, "

9, . 

9 . ,.. . 

0. , :,9 ...: 9 .*. -1, .. . .. .... 
I ,::.: ...:

109 %.,,.... .. .. I .X.:,. ,. d ,

m.. ... .

b.. .
b ,:::'..:: : . % ,,: 1 , .. -.:,;.:,.,:;14 .., . .:::..,, I.....1m, ..:;: . 9I a9 . 20

16 21

0 17 1 6 1 /*:') 541400 TT T 162.00 9 162.00
22

4
23

18
I

24

19 r  :: : , -!,9 . . . 9 I d ' .

9 d..  .,

m: - . . ....., ----- bmI .

9 ''. . . :_ .... l * , -71:.*.:-.,1.6 ....17.
9 .. .. - - -

1.
A

0 ...:....:dI . . . .. . i::-:: . - . .::
b , . ., : . :, 94 1p:!' . ::.I . : : `-, .

9 ,, t . : ... .::I % ,

9 ,. - . 

bo
p, ^ - -1. , . i .,. :-, :i,; :! .

Q i _ip...1 fi .,.:.:.::,::,
b I : I , - ,. .. :::: i.!;]:!::1b ,:;:- .., ! ::z  .. .. ; ;:;.;.-;;.'. : ..I : % ! : , 1,.:.:..: ..I: ..:F;!.:.-.::..;: :j .:,. .,1.414 .* i: 1 . 1 . ' R 1: .! i * . b

I  

d-1. : ,W.TAi:T: T-- ,ZE;A ::. ;-.- . : - :
I. : .. :, -, .

I . .. .

9 .. . ; ... R : ; ::;:::!::!:E --`:!:;:: Vfl3'?E.-- ' - ... :.. .;,.
7.::,:! : 7 . . ..., . i . I ,. i  :,:.7 ... - , i::  i;. i:. 7 !]: .,!:.:,

i:.;::::.. , *'i:!i:::i;::i::i:;:::i::::.i:::::i:i::.!:T _ 

1 : p  : :; :,%,:,k

Q . . ... -
i :: 1":%i ,V : 9 . .... 

b ' , : ,.,: ., 

9........
9 . . I1. . . 9 .:: .9 . .: ,.,,; '

I 6:, . b - . . .

9 : i ; , 
I .. .:.: 3:;:.. ., :. :i : L , - ... I .

lb - - ... . .., W. *1. .1 *. . . ! il!*V -.'--`.::':;!'::" ..;..:!, ... i
1. - ... . E A Y ,&L̀:Em c F . : .:,.- A.i, . i1: i, . : , , . : , : .-.:: ii.*::, , - , ..i..]1  -- - i m :::::0.-.F: R . E F . 1.F. . 1.7,;;:.. .'',

i j :i:;::j:, .9 :: .ib::..:; ,;:::,::::. :, -: . 'li: ,
f. .. . :. .....,

9 ,::.

i:;i*:,.::;:...:;.:""..::;.::::: j9 b. :::: ::.. . .::*.. .. 11 , .. d .d
4 . .;'...::.:::::::: iiw-5 751 ::O:T 1: . : i::;i

4. .m 7:00 ::

j ..: : . qF::wq:::;:-i:,.;..::.: . q . . .. . I., ,I .. . . .

9 T . . 1I 4 T 1 . . M. 25

0 20 9 ". .. I I . 1.9 .
I ., b

9.. . .1.9 .
I. . ., : . . : 

F

4r.
d .l 9 ., ... :

9 .. : ::. : ..::: .:;,-:::
m  

I . - : : . . . : : - : : :: : ;I . .. . ::. ::,  : :,: . ::

1 1 .

I : q . , b .. : :.. . I . . 

I   

d b . . . 1 b

I . .:. . r. I
9 _ : : ,.::,,  :,.... : 9 :: :::,.....,::::::,1. :b. : ... ;F I :: ::: : :: :: :: - .: .. ,:

9 : :.: - , ... `  -:.

9 .. . d.

7 9 '. . .  :.. . : .: :. m: - : . - : : :;'

d  . . .

b I ::* 1: .   - .,!. , ; i-:bw: i .`!:. 4 .., .;.:., :..: 9
1. I ...

i -:- ii;:. :;:
m ::::. . ,,..;,,:::,::::;::;:::; :, --; i _

9  -:::::::::* :::.:: i::!:*:..:*:.i9 ::].d
I .... ,. . .. ,, :: .:: ,; ; ,,. ..:: ] :  , '.:;

j:,j..I . .  b I

9 9.

i* . 9 .d... -1 : b . .1 .: -, .." .. , i--: -*:i:i:;,::,..:;::::.::.*:::::;.:.:.:*:.::,::*.:!71!! i:!: , , ... . -- i. -i. . . ..: ."q ... 

m .. . ". . 

i -:.:;?: ... j:;;;....j:
d  mo - ....::,... ..... :..... : 

9..I ..:,::. : ..:::.:.,: . :- i :  .:i:: ,, . .. : i-.wm ::. - : 
9 .. ... . .,.. . ,., . : d :!,: . :, .. .... 9... ...,:. .. iI. I  : : : . . ...:, *: ::

7  . :;.:: I  : d . : . .,9- ...e. . . b., . '*.: ., :.:..:..:::: : . .. .. * -.;::::-,.-.* *,::,!.,, *:

m: -, ':;-. :.;:: j:wi:: -- ..,:,.,:.,: ;:
1.1 , . ..:.:...,. ;  d. m ' d :.:. d .: : i.* .

1I : , . :. d :: :, .!: .':: . . . : . do :. .:;::;: ii . :;: 
m- - 

9 1 ,

I., . . , ,

i::o.- ` .:::::: :i: ::::: "':; b! ::

9

d ,

I.. d %: -. 9 ,

9 . .....,;: . , !:: w:,' . q :: b:.: 9- .

m;
9 ,.  . 1i. a .i :.,:: ... :. :. ..r. -. :.  : : q : ..: *:;   : : i `:;,: *::. ... -:; :aj . . ... 

d
d ...:,. .. : ...... q ..:. : . d;; ,. .. ,.]!:i:: , i : : :. - :I ::: . . ..: .:., . .. .; 

N,j:
j-::.!i::::i j.   ]:::-; ,i:w:!.m:::;:::!i. i : - F ;::. . :.:::.:: :: ': , ::;:; : ,, X,:i ' :; j: . : ,. . . .. . . , ... ". . -;::ij:!i , - -b , .::,:9'.... :: - . :.-. - ... ,;: :::I. :, : : i: :: -:.:::

6 . . .. .

m. %. :: I .. .. .. % - ... .: * .
d .. . .: - ", ..:. : , 

I9. ,.. : ,.  - ...
9.....  ::  :::i,.ii: ". . ;.. .. a ; - .:: : : : : : : :: . , : , : .  : ::;. ':;.; -.!.::,::.) ,

1. -.I : , ,; .. :..  i i: ,*,::, b:. . b.. 9 9 . 1. . - ': :; .::: , :. ..  . _ _ ,:

9.  ,   . :; ; : : ; 
d . - :: .:,:: , 

1. , i9 .... :: .I I.. . .9''. .. . : . : . , _ 1 .

m. . . M., : .:!, F ,j . . 1.bm d  : 
9 . 

m :.::,; ..
m .. . . ...... , wii..'.iii;!:: : ::  !:::;;:;!:,. ::

j: ::::; , ::11. . , ,: : b. .:.: : ; :, -..:...- :: i .!; .:..:::.. - - 19,

I...: ':.-.. :- : . 9  - i. .. : : :  , : ;..
1. ....... 

1. .. . ... b d. -

m. :.,: ,:,;: , ::::- , i:;:!1 ..:!%::;.*

1. ::.... - - . .

m
I .. I . . .-:

Id.. 11 . b .:., ., j : ;: :.;m
1 ". ..

9..m . ... ,:: 9 .
9. - .. . . . . .w*m *:. -,; .:: , % i:- j , .d :  . . _

9m ..: :;: ;::.,:. :: j :: . . .
9

b  .. .I . : ..". :: 

b:.. ..9:: :" . .
i,;.:?:: , * , , , .. ., . -:I-w: , :

91 1 ..
d .9.b.

d...

d

9  91 .

26
4

27
21

I

I . ,.

I

1.

i 1 .. :: . 1 4. I 09b I . . 

b- 

t ] . : . , .. 0 9 1 I - . ..: - --, kd . -9 . b .. : ." - :,

14 - 1, -,: ' t."i  .:
1 e, , .9 ,  ... . .I, 

I . . ,I .e :: , W-: : : .:1 u : 1: ,;:d, .., . 

4.11"s; ; : :: i:. : iIlt, . ..... . . :.:: ;...

r :I ;:: , , I -  :t Tft:: I, .,... . ,:;:: :.... ; ::I-. .: _..I

b. 

b.El 0 M':.: :
A. p ., .I

i - :: $ CR Q. ... , - ;- 0t b..... 1. I  I.T.NG., :.::::i;:] - : :i]!:;9 . , :  . 
I d .

1*
9 : ' I.,9 1 ** ml 1, IW.-A ,- Q- -,  : ,: , .., . IK

I - : ..".3. R. '....."':, - .. E Jo -N .

i* - ::,; 
7

I , .  . -, " ..... ... JI .. - . . .. - - ... . 1'.."
I .. -

bb:...:! :ii;:i ; ..; ? :.: .: . . .,::i:,,.: fyo : i! "  : :;: ::::;z:!I .  . :. : I :
I 

I ...... . - -, 1, I ..Y:..:.. . - :  : ::: ::::::.1, : 1. I.d..x .:.:.::. .

I .. d . . d -

9 . ..

ii: , . 0*t : *: ..,..::1 : ). m " I a * . 7 1. - Q 4: 0 .
9 , .: 9.

fo

22 29

0 23 1619 070t,80 REFUND GRADING ES -S C R C, W REC 6463 11000.00
30

a .

24
b

m. , I :d  ;:::w,:'-: :.r:.: ".::. i b

jii!::!*ii;: -, ;:.:: ;:
CR_OW REC t"', 4 6 3

i::i

25.48
31 

32

25
I.. . 9

Id . :9 .1

i .:!:;::: ,;:
I . .9

d :. . 1I :  . 1 I :.'',. ,:::.:

91 . d d

K:;i : :.:::,.,;bI :
b ;..::..:; - . . , .::. % , . _ .,

9

m 9.d::: : :i ,
i:i:,w .1 .:: i:.,.':,.;:.:.:.".,.,:i.i . ... 

m.j..*: !,r ;.b

iii::!: i]::: iii::j. !:;?!i: !i:.:!':,:::*;:i:! - , :; :: ij i:: ]ir::i:ii  :: i::i:.:::.::i,--.-!I ! :;!:i;!;!:-",:,::;:!:i.-b,.-,.:,7.;,.-..".*,."::I. d.. , . . , . . 
9 1 ... . b..

X::. , ::-:-- 9 -,;..:-;:;,,:, ::..:*,:.:.: :,i:.: :?; i..'.::-`::::
I.. 1. , .: , ii:i :?*::j. .::. - :.i  : -   -.!:ii: .. .... I ., . : :::,i!::]::I-,.,:-i ",.:iii:::i. : . -..:.9 i:::::i ::.,::::

b .: , . . _ 
d.d.d. ... : ; .-.....; % . ; 

q., ...m . :: ... :. . j -:.-: ,-::;, ::. 1, 1.;::  . . . I ... ; 9,. : d . -1. -id" . W . . , ' ' . :::::!; :.:::: ,: :. : _." y ... . '.,:,!:; 
i .., .... 

19. ,.

b . . 1: *r:i:. '::'.:: . - ..!;::. :::!:, .; , " - ::.:: , .
d . . .. .: " . 

x . , :::,::: i:!.:.,::.:".i.i:..,b...,.i:i'.:-'.:::..;..,-i .b ::::,:::
9 ... . .. . . . ,  - 

I : ... :..::*, *::::* , :.. , 

d ., - ! .:. ... , -..;..;,, * . 

9 - ,

d - : , , . . . I .... . ... ;:  ..::::: , - 
I. :..; -

d . ..  .

9 .: . ..,::. : " , j - - .. ::,:,: ,; .: * :: . d,- ..j: .. .... .

b i

j: :: !::;:: .i:":i:,.:;::!;:i:;:,; . b79.: , . , ]:::  .:,! : q - . - .i:.-`:::; . .. m I .,l!i - . .- .:.. .. .....
1. ; ... ;;, i;,; .-w.. !:,';.::::.... -:. .. ,::,;::.: ...., ,, - - , d - . .: ...::... : ', :

i:iz: i - :. . ,  9 . .. . 9. ..., ,

F. . 09: . . .: .::..:, ;; I. .._1; ...  ; .
9 . . . .. .

lb .. . . . . d.. I  

9. .. ..;: :: - .:.. . ,:.

0 26 d . , .I I
1

9 1 I

I 1 9 , b

I ., .. . , . . 

9

I . . 1 . . -

I .. : I .; : .9.. b .
I

t : .. : ON. :I d I : , , , 
I

r,  .
I I . ,

9
1 . . : 

9:

q I Ib
d .. - -

9  . ,b .  . . : . 
9, .

d : :.. ao. d -

q
I

9 ]:.

u- .0 .Q :'5. .. : :!
b  d . 9. :: :::: b :.

9 . . . ; * : ...

i:., ... :.,:::

I . - -

1 :
i

Q . .. .
I , 

i 4 ., ,/ v -I :7, , ;. : ::i  . 
4 ,

9 . . --

9 : . ;..

1 ;b .. 9 ... ... I_:

9. . , . .. . . . 9,iX 9:. , d .,:::. , b : -::.-::-..:.--: :,. - .:: . .., . 
9 . I. b. .. . .. .. d .

9. i : _  ::: ,:";;::; "
9 911 . .. , . . , .

bI : d . . . - . . : :,-:: ::

b

9 . ... 

I .. .. .

I . . . I -V^ ! . . . I ...  1 ,.. .9

a : i:  !.-:;:::::; -:::::::,:::. ....A. `:*.,-:-I , ... A; "-`bN:::  p - ... 1 .. tA ,.-L _-' f
b,. 

F:j-:;::Q-'i,F:AI I - .p  . , . ( F . ...... ::; ; ...K: -
b..

I .  t , :

I ., . , . !,-, i:i:..-::;::ii: :. ,.: ::.:. b . 9... . .:.. ::.: : :::. ... : . - , -1 . '..:..:: ..:: ..... 

7! .: :.;.g j:< ':;,;.,,-.;:::;:: ::  ::.., .: j .:b : - : 

b

Y, .b ...: ' r'. :: ..  ! i . - _ .. . : 9 _:, ..
r , *d. .. d...  .. .: * : p ,

1  . : ... . ,. .. , . d . . .. ..  : . * d

1 .;::.:. . i- *5i.-. .'.. - : : 1-: ..
I . . 

I , - - - - .. 

9.1 . d .-:;:e:liw:m, c: i . 
d 1: . 1: .. .:: -  , , :,. ... , -,,. :: --,.!:...,!!.! ! :-;!:,.,!$

lm! - .:; . c  i.. ,;:,..,.;,:!]::::`., :, . : . .
I . . ::. - X7 : ,,:.:: ::  :..:::.: , , :.. -W, ii, . - ..::!:. ,'. .. -F : T19'--z;:::`d('. , . . Im `::..,,.,:.W ,. ..* .

9 .... :.  , 

i  9 
1 : " , .:: * - :: ! :::I :C : : A :.1,5.:::.,,.*. ,. ],:_  . 9 . ..* , --. .:

d. , , :
OR OF . , ...: ,_;... 

11 ..., . . .::; .:.:::.:.::::-

9 . : :

pd  .
9 .

7.;..:. .. . . .. : , , ..,. . . , .:..d ... .: .: ;. - . . d . . , ,..:m. I I . . ,. 9 . I . .. . ., . , . .. . . I
b :: :. : i. , ., F: - 

I . .. .
9 . . , 

I .. 

bI * .  . 9 d . .. .  I 9 - ..i%::.. .. . ;: 7:im i".  ::; i:::,i: ::.

1

Ij d..; i  9 9 . . . . ... . 1 . .:.*..:.: , ,, i!::ii:li: .. d ...... .. .  d: :.,,: ,:!;:-, !, : -, . - W b ..
X, : ... . .1. , 

d... ,( . :::; "- 9i...*,.9. . -C, 
d . 

9 ..... : . .. ..i, i :::  " X::!::: .: :::i:: , , I . .:. ; - . 0 .
191,9,;.:!- .;, . . 3: ..: W. -

I . ( , .

1). 0 . - .:,::.. .::. - .: :: , ...
d. - d:.:;. ::.: - :: .: - : , - . ;:d

I .. .. , -

I. - - ."*;, .
1 .... .  . , , , . b..:. :d . . I—_

1 , . - - .: . Y ;,:

d_ 9 .. . b i
1 . ;: , .91. . .

I .9 :. : .: a m . :.4 :* ..
9 -.  : ; : .. 00 "' :, :i!:v1J. 

1:1 : ,.lo . :9 ... . 

I  , -I . . . . - i..

d

i:!

34
435 I

27
I I ....: ; :.,:

11 . . . . .. .;I .. ! .. : . . 
9 . .

9 .: .. . . .o. . 
9 I . . ..

I - - : 

F .9 . * -

i :: .::: :::, . : , .. :: .:;: ...: b,*,
1. . ....: - ... ..:::z - 9

9, ': . g ., ::.. . .., . : * , , 

d....

ib :i:::: :
d1 :.;..-:..

d::. .: , . ...,d .;: d I :

9 .:: _'. ;,: -::::,..:.,--,-,,:;

I

X9 I ... ... .::,: i! -,.!  ::;:-.:i,.:i...
9 . .9. .1.1 . .. ..

d

Z . ,, 19.X;%. 4.,, ...  ....... II.  . . I

b . . - .; : :. , , , : , j.:: - .....'...1d. ......

4: :- ,  . .  .
I .. : , 

6 .: w *.' :.. -,9; :: ::;.,.;!: i.:: : :i. :: ..:: :.. :;,,?  , - -.1. I........ ! i
9. . , , ..

9 b . .

i i :* . ., 
d

9: :.:.::: ,::..,: .::.::!:. ,.,,,:!....

1 : , : 9.1 .:: :::. 9 .  -I . -.-,,.-`-- , 9 . ! . ::: , ; :. -,-::;:::::: ; :: 

I .- ,."."! , , .. : -:. ,.:!* .
I  %, .  ' * * ' , 

b. I  . ._

d ,: .....: . d .

m . :::: ..: I, .. .. .. ....I. .. , i . .. . .1 ..  .  : ": 

9 , : . "': * . b . :. . ..

d9 - , .., :, : : . :: :: - . .: . . 
9, : q

9 :  .,. . : , :,. I !  ::;!.  * :;!..: :*,:;,:: .., .* : :: .. `.,;
d. . .I

I 1 .. :. . : :-.:::: w -
1.%. .. .."., ., .:: ;,:.d. ,..:. - -.,.- , ;::  . . :  1. ., . ,. . ; ;;; ; - ..'*. :, 11,9.91 . 

I . . ': 1 ,. 1 . : : . . 9.. - . ,.

d.. I b I , - .:;,.... , I I , , :,. . . . ., ,.. ... ::::.:::,. 
1% .,..: :

d . . .. 

b.9 . , . . :
x .. ;p .., :: b. .. I .. .. d. ;...... ..: ': .

I . : - : :, . 
w : .. ,.. - I... I ...::

I . : . . 9: :.;.:_ '. m:;...-:::-,,i...-i*- % I :: 
b ,. ,

11 . ,; :!;:..,:.*.';,.,.:...,.:.::.,*,...,.;".!9 : . m. : m ". .. : -
Ix: i ,,: ".. !:::;;. - ..... ,.. :. :1: .:::. :.. ..: I . .

I .. .:;;;, I : :: % , *, m1...1.  %, 1 ,, ` , ;, ,; ,.,.,. 111 . . . . . ,,. I  I..%-, .

I I

1 ,:.: ; b I . .: -; ..

I.' - d , ,: . .. 1 . i:9  ,. -, ,

9x:.':
1 . * . : ::.:

b. I . .

d . 36

28 1621 190400 RSES L 81.00
a.

91.00 37

0 29 38

039 
30 1622 7282'200 10/22/93 P U Est I C EMPLOYEE PERA DED PAYABLE 10/

31
x ` -

1 .

b . 9 .1.

m--.:;:.::-...: % ..:;, ;--,;::!
d. d . : : : , : :.. , :q . : :, : .

d.  I - d ....,.: . -

9: : .9. 1.

F; I . 
d1. .I.: -.; : ,...-.-,... .:.::'.:!:;:L . I iii:::,: l,:::.l;:,:::1 . . -

e .: . -1 -:,.,: -: a9  ;:::;..:9:: b
1, -.. : .,..:.;, .... i : : ;j;

d:: - i.",'.-';,.i-. -9. !;!!: ,
I I ::9. ..'.... .. .. . . .. ... 1 ...i7i-.::, , b -

x.; , ..;. ,. ..:: ; .; ; :....-.- j ,: %:;' -..:. - .9..9. " .j:j.:j,:.:d. ,:

W. ", " - -  , , _ , _

w .... '".. : 
b ,9 .. * *  . 1 . ., %!: m.... - ;:.. ; : ::!

V- b, - ,  d "... .., .. , ..::: 

bi.: . :::i:. - *.i:. . ,.x.* ,:: - ::::j9 . .... -..:- 1_%.i;: i ,, i , .` ,,- !!. ,_ . .,.,-,.,.,..-!1 ....... . d ; :bi? , . .. .b. , , :: ,, . ... . - -

1. 9 . ... : ., ,:..,. I...... _:::::%: ,. : ::::.: : d ..' 
a,

m :* ::..:, . :.d.: :..::; : ,:... !:: ..: 7:: i:*.. ::: lmi-
ii. .: . : .,:.::,.:I.":;.7.*.,....,!!:,."9.,."... _ . . . . ,.:::

9 ...... . . -,:: .

X' !d : m . .....b : , :!:: , , ::::*.:,: 

b ::,

a . 
I ..i : %.::; :::. .: : ,:*,::,,.: .:::.:,: .:.,; :. ::: .: :: .': :::., .b. .... . I I ... X. i. " j ,. ,::::, :: .."q : *:.. . : ... .. - 7:  i -:.

9 .. 
I I . .. ., ..:.:.:: .-,::-.. .

0. mi-,Z,: - ;: ..
m

b I.: :.3: :: : .-:,,-. .:,-i:;: d

I . ::. ., ..  .-*.,,: ";

9SP . . :,. b 9. . .: ,  ,, `--: , i. , . -, ..::.- , .I U., . ; , : ..,. ."A 0! _.... ,. - .. . . d .. .  . , , -
d . - R1 I

9 . r .R X ZF, ..: :, ; a T . T I qI . . , .

A . . , ;..:
1; .. ... .. . ;,::-,: i::ji:.:.,L .!..: ,: ..'-;,:, 

9  .. . ..  . 

j . . ... I . . . _ 9 .-,: . x ,
9 *- .:..

m . .....wo, 
9 . . -I ::;:: j:` :: b , , 9 d .m: ... .. . .. . . . I ...  11 ..

d -, . 7; " 1, ; , :.. ..:.:;,,: , ,: ;: :::: .;b. . .  ::: ,;:; :

9 . . _: .. - * :::i ! At - - W % - ". -* -, . 
I :

j: --,.:.  14 0 . T.T.1 4::6:::*:.''"':"'::::".'!;":'... ,q':......,::m: - i . 7 :::-. - . . . ...... ,. - 9 .1 . ,.ii:: . .:i,:! : 
b :is -,.;:j,*..:.. !::; d .,

I... 9 * :. .

I..-, 1. . - b..i-  :. I , :.: ..

i. . . , .

40

0 3V 1 .

9 b  . .

I . 1 . . . d.

I . b : ; :;... *.:..
9 .. . 

I

9... . I . : .: ..;:: ., ........w ::: * 1

1 1 .. . . , . ..
I

1. . . . : : '. : :: .: ! ::

I . - 

I . "... , .

9 - ", ..., :..

I . 9 . : .. 

I .. !- . : .;::
I  

l
I - ,

9: :: i:.:. .:.. - , . ...d .::. ..; .: : , .
d.d, .

9 . : .. .. ,'. ;. . : b b. ::.. ..:., . ;.,:I...9. .. . . . 

I ... .....

9.:: :::: . ;*9 ... . : ... d .".  :,:::. Iil:.:]
9.

9 9 .: i. .::.:ii.:.
jj.::::::.:-:  -::;.: : j: : : : ;!,:  ;:::;.:.::, :.:: :.:::,:.!: i
i.:: :..,: , .. ,.: ] '! .::,: :, .b - ::.:. ..,

9 1 : . .. . . .: ::: .. i:  ; ...
w " , , . - - . .w .'.  . :. . '..

I . : ;i . : .,.. q .. ::: .. ;: ,, j :::,::::,. .*;:::.:::: : -i;.:; ::.:_. :::: ::
i - .. ,-. j,;,:: 9;; ::-:::*:,;..: *;   : :: . , 9

d. ; : , :... .. . . 

d : : 

I .. . . . , .. . 

I ..
I I. ,::.: .:::  ,. .'.:  . ,., .... :. ..... . .. . . . .

q. , .. . .::::!:.::*:i:]:, ::. :. I . . - :::: - : : " :.: ..: .... :::

I . . .. 

I . ... . .:: --.:-::: ..: . , .

I . :..:.:.

j::. ,: : :1.  . ;.. . .  . .... ... b .. : , ,.  . .::. - : 9. - . : .  . .:::,
9 . . , .: . :,-.- -, ::.: 

w. d : : . . . I. .. _ i::: ;: ,. :.:1b, ,. d I... . . . :. .. . ;:,: ..9 ... I . .,

1, . .... . : :::.: : : :.:: . :.: ::::.:

i:.;i:; :.i::: :ii!i
9, -9..... 9.  .. ,.. ....... , , . .. ..' . . . . - :: - :. . -

I .... : :

I  " . . . . : . - .-.:: : j!.:: ,.....:::;.-- : :,,:-.-. . 1I . '.I . b ,  , . ... . b . ! : ,::: ...  .: , . .., .. .. . .. .. .. I  . ..

9
I . I .. " ,; ;:`.-;: :- i::

9 ':..-._-,--, R I ,I d . I ; : . 

9 9 I .  :: . :.
d. . ...

9,:. - ....:.,! . i;i .:. :, .--.;:.,!;:ii,i;,--: .,b :  o. ..: iir .

9  r 9 :' ,:: . ::,.:: ... . ! x . . "::: , . 
I ... . a : 

9

I... ., .  . . j _:,I . . w : 

I ::!:-,  b:
I .. ... . . 1 .' ... : 

1.. b. 9 .. j;::. .. :,::I . . . . , .  9'. . . I .

9 . . . 

9,  ..

d -  I .. b ... ,. 9 , .:.. 

d b. .... .... .._ ,:.:

9

1 .

b. 9 . , , * .. . :::: , .: 
9 . *  . 

I , . % : . ,. - . ; . .19 ,
b . ,

9, ;- - , . .
9. : . :. :: ...":.::,b  ::, .I: d d . . . ,

9 .  .:  I . . 
I . I. . I .  . 

9 . 9 1 -  . . .

I  1 9 . .  

9 I . .. . . . .,  .. . . . 

I . . . ... .. 

q  .. . 9 : :.:: ; *::.:::.:.

I
9

9I I . . , , iim::::: *..::,..,::".,..!,*........*-',.*!.'.::.-.-.-;

9.. -  .
X,q .:,..,::!: -..,.,.:.-.,,...:::_ - .

99 .:. .
d :

9: .:: : : i : ,,.-.: ::J ::::..j!,. ::J -!i:].i:::i:I : .: i_ : : : :: i::: i. .: :;:i]:: .d . 

Id i
I   : * ii. b - : : - , ... : ,:. w:w : ,. ; ,: --

9  , . b , ... i9:.: ..,. ......':..'..: -,- ..d. b:9. .. -.: d .. i * ::;. .. -b . 7 ::: :; , . .. 1. ::, .. ....

1. ...  , . : :

i :i , .ii*il;.: : .:..: * :.:: :,,-].- - -9 :
1 ;..-.:..:. *:,:' i..::-i,*,:.:,::,r

d.::..
W...._.... . .: d...::Z I ::, ,*:.**I.. .. - .-,.:.*,..:".-...:i!::!.- .!j .:m ... ... ::! ib * . -. -: . . ,. . : 1 :.

I ,...., . ::: d
d . ,

91. ......,b I ::: !:,

42
41443

33
l I

d: . - , .,
9 .. , . e "A .:: - ::]:!:_

i ,; 

p 4.., .f:A - 1:::; i -, . . , :: ww::::,,:i ,*: :( - 2: 7 dz9i,:.i..: ..:.I -
d  ;  - .... 

I bm - ; *- d I I  ._.. . .... . 1.i.::i .. - - - :,

R .:::. 
i , P , , ':.. ;::.,..- ::,..:::::::.,::::,:.-..:: :::.,.-,,:::::, .1

i .,! - 
9 .

M. I W . ; ."' A :J) : - - j:-`A`T-,.. I RE 4V . i:. .: :.: .**;.,-,.:::

A , '...., ,  1 9 .. . . 

C
b

d . . - 

I

q : . 1r!". 1: .1 - Ir. . : 1 9., 
9 -

i.:::i,!,,qI - .  :::;: .: ,.
I

JL:.x ,i  9.- F E E' - Bc YDRI V E: Rt - P:A Alk. ,
9

i.::;:::i!::;i:::i::i:i::i:i.::::!.,*::::..:
b. 

I ..:

9.9.....

1 .
1:9 . lw ,. ,  : .. 

d I ... 9 . . I .,. , :: a

0. :, -::::: i '.:-. .... :..I .I n
w.

9 .,.

I

d , . , .

I . ,:j .. . ,I.. : . .
1,56 ..

w:: ... ...., . ... b :: 1m:,,.q :bto .. - - , m __ 1 b ::::, :;,.::,: ",7. ,.. ,:7 I.R..'. :.. w. Z,li,..... I. , ;.. ::.. : . . . ....I .. 

S0 ---.-. . ,.;..:.:. .."., I ,. 5 ,,. . .....:. ., : :- 
I . .7 .I . . it . . tll - .:i:b , ... 9

I - -.:, 1;-'d9 ,.. .- : 7.... :.. . :::.:;:,: .:;,. .  ,_ . 1

I :: .
d ::: :

I ;:,;: ....` %. '
91%, .."", . ,..; %I.-, -  .. 

1.
b,

I -1. , ! 

b 0mo, : : .: ..... ..,.:: b.: :1 d . I9'.7:xm: ... .!;:- ..,...._. . ...:.. t

9

9 : - 1 - -

34 45

0 35 1 6 2_' 4 54 1 400 46
14

47 .
36

48

37
b . . 9 .." ..,

I

9.., .. 9 .. : d..",9 , . 

w . %.::::

1:.i Z. '...'. .*'.!
I . .

I .. 

1. . 9 :,.,

9

r-O-.1':9:!Of)',d,:,:!**,;!"I . .

1I . .

I  _::: ::,:

p. : I. . ..j;: itqil- . 9I . . - ::j  97 , - ., m:;,*,w /  9 .Q .. ..9. b . . ... :  ::_:

9:::,.

w ... 

R _::!-T :::F- .:,. N... `--`::.B:U'cJ!# . _::; R  _. ,:: m7:.  I IS::: " 
I , . , . ,: 

i - * .-, ,_, .. ,  ,, , ,-, . , O ,  .,.-i9`::
i:: ;. i. ,::... . , :. ,..-_.- C- if i,.i,:i.,..::. , .::!. . .. . . .;.:.9 . . -

b :  ,.- ... 
b - :. '. t . 

9

1 . 9. d. - I . . . . ..... . _

11 .. ....1, :i. iq :::E*,;:*  EC̀!0;R:-D:c-:`-`
I

V
4-1. I ' . . 

R .-.'::': Q,
F , . ... "* * - - :: 

I AA :;":`;;:-`;.- bT:JV-QE- : - ' 6 .... EE: I :T. .. 9 '...w .l '4: :,.:. .... . -  -T1 Nk -I . 

1. I. 

9  :::

1. . . . . , ,
i . . m ':::: - M : ' k49: ` : Q : ! G..d . . ..  :.* .:!:: ,.i!:::i:::ii. 1 .1. ' A , ,  :, : .

w - :.... .. - , 00:i:;: 
1.1: ..... , .....; "; ,.....:;, -

i:::!i , !: 1.)V:!]:i4" , 7--.-.'!i:'-..'-.*:.--.iI `( . , 1. .:::::

1:  . .... , , I. - .:::.:. . : :9 .

1. 
I " !.: , -- , ,::- ;:.....41 :, . . : 4 ::.: : q ...., - -. 191 .. I ...  ... ii?i ...-m .., ,:.

b .. . ,_ , , ., _ .. ':,:',.

9 : ,. - - . . . , . I   9... .0icl ,: ",Jo: g.:  :  , .. : , :..., ......a .
i:, ,. *, . .. ,. 

I

Z.a . 49

0 38
I

9

9 . 

I . .: . ..

9 .

I 11 .: . ,;: .19 .  . ..

I :

I . 

I  . b. 

I

I .

1. 

m . . : 
9 9 . .:

9 . . .

b ..

li

m , ..:..  : : ,II . .

1. . . . I .. :

d . . . . . I . 9...I :. - w i .q.  . I

9 . .

11 . : .

1
I .. 1. .

I  I

g -

t , e -

I

b .. ,

I ... b .. _ ...

9 .: ... ,.
I . , ; . ; : , : ,

I . .! , .

1 . - . I

9 , .: . . . . . : .I . 
I. : , . :: ....'%!,II

I

1 , : : ...

I . . , . . . b

b .  
I '.,. ::. : '.. , . ..I .. -I, b. : - :;: .; : .

i . 1. . * ,! 
1. .... .

i .: ! ..:, ,: :. : ... : : :. : : -- 
i, -- - --.*!..- 9 ..." 

I  - : .. 
I .:: . ,:::: :. .. ,. . . ..::...:.:.

I  iI  ip - ......  . . I . b  : . . .. . -.
9  . . * 

bI  iI  iI  i1. . I .,. . . 

b

9 I . : :: _: : . .."   .:: ::: . -- ..

9 . : 9 :  . : , : , . ..'.: . !  .
9 ... .I.. , , . .:.. ::_.::, w:: .., .' 7,-.:

I.  - .::... :. . .. I  iI  iI  i : .I  iI  ii . ..1. - 

9 . .. I . .. .

I  im  . .. ...
9 .. . :. * . .  9 . I .:.* 9 :... . ::.. . -r  . b .:,

I

9 9 :, b : .. : ,:. - ::: . .:9 ..
I . . I . . I I

1 1.

9 . .. 9.. 1!.. .9! ... . .. 9 . . .

9 .. 9 .
19 .

I
I : :I . : : , . b.

b . -

11: -.;. ::, . .. .  rI : .

b I ..  .
d :.: .:!. , : . b . . 9, : ;. m.:::*::::,:I.... .  I .. 9 _. . .::: * : : , - . . . m : , :::: 9: . :, ,::: , b.:  ,j:: :. 9 , - . . . I . . - , .:: . 9 ... . 9 1 b

1. . 1.  I . ; 

I ..

I , : .: .:.:. :; 
I

I . : :, :..: , ::.  :I . , . ::': ,, I :
b , .: . , ". .. ... . . 

I  I . . .. . : 9. . 9.

w :.: :I . . I .:

9 : ::* :. . 

I . p . - ::. w .. . .. : _ . 9. .,.. I . ,

7 . : , .. . . . - - I ..

9 !_ : . ,: . , .. *:* 

1 9 .. 

9. . .... . . . -:::; . 

9 :, - , 

9. - , .  ...,w . . . .  . . 1, ., . . ...1. . . . . ... .. .. . ..   .. - . . ..:  : : ':b :... ..   I . . , 
9 ... . ...  I . . 

b . 

I . I . . . I . 1. .  . . . . , 
9 .. , . .

1 ,, , . 
I

1 .. - . . ,  
I  I I  . . . . , ! . 9. 9..

9 . . .

I .. I . . . . . : .: .. . .

1 " . .. .,.: 9,. : : . 9. zd ;. . - ; . . . 9 . .. 9

c . .

i:- - ;,. . .:: a .: I.......... - .. .i:;..-.-: .
9 :. 1 a: . . ;. 

m , ". .. : - - .],;,.:;:::::. :

i *::: ..:, !:!l ::::!! : , * : * :ii:..:b . ", .

ii : ::  :'. ..; . .,. . ,
9b., .. . ... 1. :.,.

b - ..:i- ::   :: ` ...I : .* ;: 9 .: :,,::::!.!..::,:.:! i :'. , ii -
4 - .:  , 

b

b . . . .  .:: .: :: , 

I.. , :, r . i!:  .:;  !.,--,; .-,, .9: ..

9 ::9 .:. . . .
1 ' .., . *. ..

9 . .

4 ;; ... :. , b . - . .. * :::: . ...  .

I :. i,::  , , - , . . ` * ..
i gi: .::.:, .. . . . i ., -;

Ib!.:..F : 1 . 9 : .

1::i  :. 1];: : *:,, -:.__: mm ::::: : . : -::

a. ...

9 9 . ,:..

50
4

51 -
39 I . b

9 , I

6
I .

p:4 "I . . .  . .. 

1.

7  .. .. 
W:

I-, ', :.,  , : : .::I , < . : 1

I ,,, .

1, : ;..:

b . ... . -,: . .
9

19..... .1 .

9 - 17: 6. :.,:!:.!...I.'.o..**I.-1 I  : 4Q . .
1. :,...

A. . ...Tb
W.

R. . : . ,
9. , I1:*::9:V.P:- .;I

I . ,
4

b9b , .. ...

1. , ,*

I

t ..., . :. .::. ::,: . . :. .; :, :- : :. .:. 9 m , , :. , 9 . : : : ..:. :

9 . I.. I. .

1 . ,.......: . 9 : 9 .: ::. ..!; :, .:, :: :::::::; ..... ..,:, '. :.:.:
I I

x;!:-::.:.:-!: i:::,
b R:.:B,A:XK:::. im , ,.. - . -_ .;; : : : ? ,; .::: : .*: %, :KE.M1. E : I .

b , : - .:;:.,;. , :.: W: m p . 
b . .. .. ..  i .

9 . 9,
9. -': . ..,:, . . .. 

I _ . . . .... ...9..W, , . - I . , . . . _ . 9 ... .. .. :. . .m k. ' 
9 . 

9 :..

m: .:..:. .. it, . 9 . . , _ .

9 9 - :. 1

9. ,. ...  . ; . . , ., . .: , ; ,9 _ : : . , . . b ., . ". -. . .. .... 97:: , . . .. . s. I I .. I ..11: , * B U.: :I. :  .. b . 
I

I , . .A A ,: :,: PA YkI : , I . 1 : : ; 

b - . ... . 
1

9. .9 ... . . .."::..:. -::::_::.,,,::: ..:..,: ..: . ;:: ':,'::;. -

7:.... 1:
I

IR .. .. .. 
I . .. . . :..':

I . . .T ... : i . 1 9 ..:;:.: ;.... : Ji*: , ..: ::.::-::!,::1. .. . 9'.... _b . . . 1

i*::i....-. I. ... ...... . 1. . - .. ..

b:
iJij :: j -;:::: -:, , . I I, .1 9 . .. * i : :..::,;:.", *- .'.:: ; ..,i:.- 9 :: bi,t " - .: *.:: * ...i . . .

1 . ':

b : ,. .;: :m .

b :w I .. ,5 4%4:: '  ., :
11.,.. ... ,;. ., " b : ::,,:,:;:1.1.' -. -19

I ".,::.,-, :., : -,, :
1 ..4:1; 7: : 1 :

i : . 7:. . .
I ... ...

d -:;..-,...-.. :!:: . ... ...  . .:* .,.:.

d ....:. ..,;:.. .. . . .I .. I -,j... ; . 1
I .. . , . ,

I I

9,;,;. . ..!*:i:-.,;:!;:'..I  I
52

40 53

it 41
1

54 4
42

77

55 -

56

43

I .

q:.::...!

6 : .: I  & .9r 6.
6 . . b ,Z .`! ::`

I . * ' . .

6 .

br. 6 . . 9 9 r 9 9

1-':  I : ril - -.1 ...,.. o `::::!P .1 ,, 0 ' 1 : . ''6 ' ' d rI!;;. **. - ::*.,P " :b . 6 . .. : r .
I . 

I

r : .: 9.:

i .. r

11
I '. /.  :!_

I . _....I .:.:: - : : 0;,: , :0.I

1 .:. . b....1 . . b. ! .

1. : ..:

oi:: ..."!: -. `:1..*-'. . r. b - - r ::. ,, ; -E .  *: .**:!,: **. I.. W! 7:*!::::*-.I r. , '

J . :: .. . . b

I ,

14.:* * . 
I , r

r ,',,. :E%"-`;;9::H Mr-:*;:QUrkt"''A'CC ... - ,i b .9 ; r .

r ' .. . 

I , -

6..
I. : .. : 6 . r . . _ .' 

r . 

Q .:" . W ,
r . .:., r...; * I9 . 

9 ..
b : :: :: ,  " :

J , . ,  , ! ,  . r .  , . .m :.: " 
I . :

b!di9: . , 1.1:1 - r. 9 : :  ';:: ; * * :: :::

r ' . . .

bi.": 1 . . r'
I .

r , 6 . . I

b . . . . ..,. 9.  .. r ,.. ,.
I

9 .. 

I

i. . 
6. ;: :

i:

4#., : ... . 
I r - .:.: 

w-.6 - - 6 ,- :.:,.:::: ' 

I  ,

I ! . . mr . .  :D E:F:Ef"'.lr: F A Y.'  L-P̀"":. 6 .b: - i ::*m::: 'r : . :., . . - , : : . q : . ,
r. 

I . . .: . : . :: r ::b . . .A - , ... : . 
I6 '

r I ';; 9,., ,,6,.,1 ,:: ,r , , ,. 
r ,

A ! %,;: .,.: !:;: x *,, ;,,.,:, !`:".::i:'.-:``% -::':r:':::i0.. ... ( 
j: ji  :  : I... ,. .6 ... . I . . r .

r . 

6 -

r . . . 

b 6 - : 7 '
1.::-,. :,.::..: b ::,.:.: ;...: *I . 9 . 

I

r .1 9 9 1 . , ) , - I . .I . . - .

9.
r .::: tj:'.'! : . , -:

9

1of
9 .

I . . . : i . 9.:. . :;'.:..* .
6 ; ""I ....

6. 
9

r . 1 . . . : r : ! ::10 ( ).... 09 .,i

6r *

1 57

0 44
1

6 . 61 . .

I I.

I

I : r . 

6 .....b. 6

I .: . . . : .

6

r

r . . 9r . . ,
9 . 6

9. . . 
I . . . 

6 .....

6 . . r ..

r . 

69 .
6.1 .

m . 9 ,, .

9

6 6 . .: , r :.
6 r . : .

I 6

1 1 .. .. ..

6 .

r  -! : :

r r . , : r :: .. 9 .: *  ,.
9 . ,. 

9 . .
r. 9 :- . r

I
r9 ,

r .

r 6 9 . r I . 

r . . 
1 .

r . 

I . 

9

r
r . .:

9 . .

9 b. . - .. . 

1.6 .. . . . 1

6 : 

r

I : .. .

b . . I I -

r ......

I

9 , 6 .. . : 
r . :.. .. : . R :b. 

9 .. .

9 1 r Fr . . .. ,:: : r:' :. :I

I . . r b .

I . 

r 9 .
r . . .

I I .

r. . ... . -1. 
9. . .9 a . . ,  :: :: r . ... . ,... . . I . . .. :: ,-:

9 9 .. . . ... ., 6 ' ,: .*,

r ' .. 
r I , .:.... '* - :.: . 0: :' r,. '. .. . .. b :

r , 6 . .

6 . , 

r .::. . .. ,. r 1. r , . ,
b . .. : 

r . :... .: :: . r I ..

I ..  

I  : ... ' :.  

r,,.: :d :::: .:.. ,..:, '9 .  I :* : - : 

r I ' 6 . . r

r... ..r.. .
r

b... . I r . 
r . . . . r:: r ::, .

R . . - . .. . 
6 r . : .9 . 

r. 6 I I . b . . r . 

I . r: I br". 
b ,. . I .. . . . , : 

I r 6
r . . : :: ::

r :6 1: - :- :' 9 . i::::6  1 9 ,. . . .
6, .... .. , . 9:. .. ; :  :

r r . 
9 . , . . . . . . . ' . 

r . 1 .. ,. 
9. 

1 . :: ' . . r . 6 . .: 

r - ' .. :::'. : .: 

r .::, .. .

r . I ' . 1 ' r 9 . .  . . . . .... :;'
b ., 

b 9 . . . . : ;: . .: : .  

9 9 . . ... . 6 . 1 ;::.:...
I . ,.. . : :. 

I r .. . . , . 

6: :-::.: ,b ' r,', I :: ... , ... b . b
I . . . 

I r' , . . . . r 6 r ' : :  I- r ::b . . .. 

r I . . . . r :; : i I . . . .. 
9

r .. ... : r A : .' r 

r: :: '
r I I I ' ' I ,

r

I . . :: :: . :;  : q :9 . . , :: b ':, :. ' . 6 . r . :_'1:i:'.

b : 'r*9, r ... . .. 9 " .'.. . .

1 . 1 . . 9

b . : .

6W_. L. - ..*.: . ' Ir ... . . . . . .

1 r r r.. .. . .. rr . .. 
6. r . . I .

I. r, _ I. . - 1 I _ : , ::. 
b r . .

6. 1 r,
b : . . :::  :1: . 

b .

r' .. w I . . ,

I 6 .::: . r r . : , : ,'

r .: 1.1,
6 ' . ..: :.:

I . 
r

r1 9 ...., r

19,

1 9. . .9  . 

br . 9
6 . . .

66 .... . ". . : 6 *: r: .':::'r:i .* .:.   , :: bI`:: :: b 
r . :1 : o.-.,::,:r I ... . 9 . r  . I 6. .

6 . :' r I .: . .. :::' r : ;' . ..
I " ': ,.. I . 9

6 ., .. r: . 
d

19 . . . P: I ..:., :.. !: ,.:., r. :::'.;: 
I I—.' . .1 ','6 r ;..:. r: r ,:

I r . 

b . :!. . d
I .. ... r. 6 ,. .:. .. 

r - . : 

r..r. : " . .6 . ' ' . :
I . .

r , , ,b r . r 6:,: .r r . ..: : .:: .: . :! . . .. - ..1 ': : . %
I . .. 

I I .. . . . .: , w *.! 9..

r .. . .. .:. . : ... 

9. . . : , . : . ' I., 9 6 . . ..,. . 6. I

9 .. . - , - - 6 99. W.  . 
I . . . r.. r rb . . :

1 .. r . . . r , - : . ` ... - -

I :: 

9 r

I r ' .; . .. .

6.9 r _ _d!. __ -_ i7:6 r9.

1 . .. 
6  : 9b . q .. . . . . . . ... , r 11i.

b . .

9.r -,

6 . .. bb. - .
r .

6 . . ! ; 
r : 1. 6 r, - .

r: 1' . . I . . . : . r . ... r b . .
r  : , 

6r ' - ". r - 

Ir . :

6.. .: . ,
r '

r . .

1 1. I W .. 
r . . .  . 

r . .

6 . . 
6 . r

1 : - ; : b :: .j.: - .' '

r . 6 .6 . . : .

1I9. r 9
58

14
59 -

45.
9

m No 6.9 6 lm%;06

I ( 5'1'6 r ' r . .

6 . ,. . .

66' 1:
9 " 

I :,,

9 : : . . . w , :. , : ,: :. 9..

r ,

6 . _., A ,r,,,ISM ,Ne 1;4. . '.' ,
I. .. . ,:,.1b w. 9 . .., , 6% ,: 

9

9

0 I : 
6 :.

r . : r . .0 p
b b . :;! :r * ' : ,, - 3r. .. :. -4; :P. / .: : . .1:..

I  .::,
4_6 .1.. w. I 9 ;,:::::., . 1 ,4 : :,1:11 .

6, , : . . ._.' ' dI . r ..
9 . . r .

b : . I - - . . j.0 '.`:* 
r: - : :; M  11 rt . r .: . .." . . . .. ,: : :  - :::::::;

r.:. i:.: i  01 _&.: : :;. .::: : .. .. . . :: . :: r.r: : : . : 6 - , I. . ... .:::.. : :,::

b .: . . ! . ,:T w
r I . . :: N  1 - , .. . .

6 :  8 T -j : ! ,m-y :... i: AT:F. : 4 ..... ;  : ! F: ,:;.--.: ,.::  -*-,.--::,::: .,.. :..:;: , I.... . : ..,b: ; ' : ...+'.' : d, : . : r' . .,.' : ' + ....'
F  . . . " 

1 1. -9 . .. .. . . 9 ,

I ..b
9

r r 9 . ..

1 6 . . 

9 9 . . . 9 ....I
9 : 

9 .

9 I . 9 6
9 . ,  -LICENSE VERIFICATION . I

I  

9r: . r ' .

r , ..::+:. . :1 . 916, . .... w. 9, 1 : . r ,:. ::::

I.. . . . .:.  
9 ... . . 6:rI :.. I

I 6 6
r

1, - :
W : 9 r ; r .: ... .: .'.: rr 0 , , ::. .: .: : %%6 . 6 6 . . 6: 9 . : ..'::', 111:  :: :  : j...

9 . . . b .), -  . 9',.:;171]r9 r 6 . ` . r'. + : 6 - 1 . 6 . 
I

I . _ : 

9 Q .6 ' m - : - . I , ..# . _ ,: 
r : r j : I : ! : . : r : ' : ..:

9 . 9 : . : :  " .:.: 

I :: - .;: ...;-, ::   ... ]:.:

6 : .. : .. 9 19 b . .
6 _. j : r. :,;., .  : - - :; :.:.. . 

I, , : - % .: 1. - %, r .. - . . I.- . . . 9 . ,. % 1.1... 1 1 6 .1y ,..... +...d: :* :..6:. : :9 9 . : r  :. . . -
W .

r  . , ,:! `: " ... . r I ... .. . . 
1

1

r .r .. .
r 9

r - . . 

I

I . . r . . ,. 6,

I.. - r' :. . 1 . r. ,. . 
b.  ...d.. ::::: , 

r , , 

I

9 . I : . r. ' . 
I

1 : : , 
1. . 6  . , ,:

b:. - 6 .:.1.1.;,+ --, , ;. i: .
r . . r I Ir .

60

46

1
1 .

9 1 LICENSE VERIFICATION 1 . 50
r.+.;

61

0 47 LICENSE VERIFICATION  
I

ZZ.50 62
4

48
9

LICENSE VERIFICATION . 15 .00
63 --

64

49

6 I -,

r 9+ . 
6 6 . :  . 

w ,:!, :,::.: ! :,:-.: .: : '

I . I

I . 6 9 9 . r - ..
6 . . . 

r . . . . ,. ' r :.9 :I.

9 6 .

1 . 9.9

I

r *:: : -- :. ::: :;:6 . ' : !, :..!: .:: ;a, r+ 9 r 9 b. . ..

b . +.:. . . . ... 
6

I . rr. . ' . 

9 ... +::I

6 :: :::+:: .:% ,. . 
b. .. 

r , :: -  :.: : ::' , !,, 

r',
9 :. ..

r r . : . : : .. ::.
I 6 .. ,: I .. ..

b I b I..6 ,. . . . .. .  - 9 ;. :.,

d... . ..

9 . ..

14. 6 6 : F :::: : ' 6 " :  ,I ,: ....  .... 
66b

w7 : ..
r , 

7Tj ,.., 1 I  ,: ... : b , ,  * +: ...., . 
1 b.. -

77 777777 .77 - 77777777
I  . 

b -!. , :  : :, :.m
19 . .. I. . . .. 6 . , ... :. . . + '. ,: -

9 . . . . 

I . , ]!!; ir'.::*.:"., w  - !!!! i :!  - ; :i::-Y,r,,; i :. ;,;:. ,;;::, !: . . , . b

I
I .

6

9 .::  . + ::::::: ::: ,::.: .::::: .I .: .: ..  . 9. m . r :..  . : : q ..':. - .. - N ' ". r ':r . .. 
r . 

II . d. r-9 . .,.; I ..: rr: .

r . . .., . . 

b . .
I - 6 . . 9 .

6 9 . . ::: - .  
6 ,

I...

b . _ .::.::  :;-*. *! , .

r: ,. ..

6 9 :,-,
I : ..LICENSE VERIFICATION 6.. .... ..., . . .

9 6 . . I

1 b . 
6..r ... . r  : r :*: . - :

r

6

C :: r 1 : I -': ....,:. r : ,  r  - : r' - ! 
r

I -': f - -. -b.) +) :: . 6.. 6 9 6.. . :b . :; i.`!.*. ., !  . . . . :.
9 . . 6 . . . + .. . . . . . 

9 .

6. r . .. +B9 . + $ 1  - . . 9 .. . . - -

b 6 . .. 6 .: 
I . ., I .. 

6 : 9
I - - 6 1 . . ..   . ., 9 : . , , r.6

0 : 4 : .., . '..
6 ! "."., `+ ", : " ,. - .  , ,++*. 

69

9 .

r . .. 
Ir .

r  9. . I r

6 : 

1 .. : . 
I .

9 , 

b., b

p -6 . . 
6

10 50
I

6

9 r

6 r

9 : .. I . : . ..9 . . . . . . . 6 .+ . .61

r I . ... I . 

r .. + .

6

1 . ., . , r . 6 . .
6

6 . . + .. .. .. . +: : ..,

r . . 6 9 . . . . .

I I . 
1 6 r r . ,. .

I . .
6

6 . . .9 1

r , b

6 . , . .

r . , r .. ...+. 9 : .
r.

6 ' .' '

9 r r
6  . .

9 :: b. .: 
r I .+ .

b . . . .

6 1 . 
I .

9 b 9 . . .
6 . 6 I.r.. .. . : : . . . 

r

r . . .

I ,. r. . . .. .. + r.. . . , . .

1. .. r . I 6 . . : . : .

I . I . .

r . . 
9 . . ...:. .

r. ... 
I

9 .. . ..

r . . 6 ..:: r r d. ::. . . +. : I—
9 . ... . . . r I9

9 . . . .. 6..... . . . 
6 . .. .

r 6 9. 6 . 1. .. 
I

r r - . . .
r . . . ,

I . . ,

9 : . ,  , . . :

9. ... . : .b+:
1. :. 6 . I . , 9 ' r . . 6  .. : : . :.

I . 

r . . 9..6 . ':

r. . . , :!

4 ' .. ,.. . . .. , .I . : . . r
I r . !..::::* . ... . . .. 

I.... " - 6 , 6 :.;., 9

6 .. + . 6 : . 
r :: : , . .+':.: . .:'+: ;.'..+. 

r.. , 191 F . , , .
9  . b ... . I I + ; 

r . b . . b6b . ..

9 :: . . ., . . . ::,.  : ': 9 :: : : 1.' ' % - ' :.r+ .. : -::
i .9 . .... 

1. 

d. 7. . 99. ; . . . . 1. .'.. . . : 'r d. !:;.: .,:: : 9

1 . . 9 . . . 9 . I : , . . 

6 +:: , -I

I 6
b . r .

I .., . . . 6 . :: .+;:' : ,: , :.: ; r ..!.' .: .: . . . : + :...9 :,:: 
6 ..

r . . 

r . . . . ,:.,:., r ,r ' . . I :' - : . . 

1.6 6 b :, ,: + ,.: ': ::: -''. - :. .: .

1 :': . 
9 r ..

A . : r .. 
9 r . 6.. . . , . . 

9 ...r ;: :: - I :: . : :, : . . . .. . .
r . , .:: * r : , .

9 .. : : :: : ::'+ ' I, : ,1,1,1 r. 11 I . . . 
9 9 ... b. . . , .. 9 - 

I ;

I . . . + . I - + . . i . . :
6 6 . :+:. . r I ' . . : . :  :: : . :. . ; ., I .. I . . . . 

16 6

6 .. : 

r. . . 6r r b,. : + : : .:; : 1 ::':,. 9r .. _ r, W
9 ..

i: .:..:! ;:m!.+. . . 1 . 9 .. 
I . .9:* , : w.

9.6 . ..:, : .
9 . . 9

r. :; . .:::., 
b , .+., : . . . .. . . 

I . r +

1%  + 6.:: - , : : . : - +I 6 ., ::: . 

r . ":

I +LICENSE VERIFICATION : ::: :,; ?. .,. 6 ,.,... . : . 

6 ... 

6 . 6 ... :9.:i .
6 .  + . 9:: .6 : ' .:..

9 b , r,9. .:: ' . ' .. p , I . . ,.:. 9 : : .: , ,:I
r .

9
1. .. . .. 

r :  - : .

r
I . 

9 !': - ,

6 : ::: 6. . . 6 + 1 I . 9 . . 9 ., ,.

6 9 . . .::;: +: '. : 
r 9 . . . . . .. .. 

6 . . ,
r

1 6 . + .. . . 

6 1 . r 6 .

b : :: .'. r : .. .. ,.r r :( . 

r : - ..: . . 

9 .., . 

r .. .ab .. : . ,. b .. _ ' 

F . . ., 
9JIW

r b . 
r ... .+ . : . '

r . . 1 .4 . . +.r : : -  : * ..: . . .. . , . 

9 r . 
1, . . 

4
1 9 b I . 

9 1
6 . .

r .

6 .. io  - . 
b I r

I

r - - .. . . . 
I .

b : + : :'. - ; q ' p. ':1 .. 9 . , ::.: .:'::, ,: , . r..:., : :1 jQ . . . . . .... .!:. ..r .
r ' - 

r - : : ..: .+: I , F '. I :.. It' 9 . ".. r. . . 9 . 

I

r : - ..  I . .. 
I 6. . 9 : *::: . :.: - . . .. - . . - +:::

r . 1 1 * Ir IR' +:: . . . , .:: 
0 . 

I : 
9 : . ., . . : , 6

r . :: .:..! :. ,!:,

I + ... . 9 . . I

9 . . . . I _ 

6 .

t; 
i

1 . 1 9 ... X: , : t ..,'.."*r _d.9 . 

b , 5 . , ,r' *  .: !' , I -  tQ _r:  ... b + , b.6 + . . .:. , . +

1. ... ... .:::: . b . . r: ' r

4b  , , " 
I

9 1 .7   . :. .. . . ,: .-:. : , .. I

r .

r ... :. .+
66

I 41
67 "

51
6 r. .

6 rr . .

I . I .
I . , ...

Iw. .I
I + .

6 .

r . r . 

1

6

I . . . r  r

I . 

I , 1: . . , : :b , , . 1  
I : . .: .:::

I .

I ..... 

9. 6. 
r . 9 .. . . I..6 r ..

1
6 .

r I : . .. . 199 , 91 : . 6

I .. . . 

9 .  .

9

d 9. 9.r : ! r. ' : . .. ..

r .

r . 
I . . r . 

1 6 . . . ' .. r

I . .

r

b .
6 .

1. . : .:r

6 . . . .. .:

r. . .

9 9 . 9 9 r . + . . . . .
I .+ . r 9 . r . ..

r  .: . 6 . 
6 . 1 .

9 . , . , . . . ..,. .;::

r r ... .. 6 b  . .. r . .
r .. ' . 

6 ... 1. + ... . 9 f ... r.::, . .r9 ;
r , .. , r I I . ., . 9

r '* .

1

9 :: + .. :*.: : w+, . I I ..  ,. r. b . . . . .. . . r.' .+. ; 1 .. 9':  . :: : %.: .
d ' ,:.. ': - 

r 1

9.. . 9 . 9. .
9 . r 6 - . . . 

I

I . : 

p
r , .. .: . -,---'."' 

r'

I , . .. I .. . 

q
9

r . ; , .

6.. .. . .

9 . . I : 1 ..: .. . 6 . . . . . . , ... 

9 . . . :.` rj - , .:,:0

I . . . .. :
6 . I

r b . . . I .. .. . ... . .
9 . . . r - ::.. :: 

m,* , , :::,.

6 . . . 1 . r.  r
96  .

9 . . . . I . 9 .. . r , I I . 9 , 9 . 1 . , .. ... ..
b . . , : 

b . ,;:. 
1: :: . . ::. :  . .; : : : . .

9.9 , . 0 + ' ::'::  ' r :: ,19 : . . +., . 
I .... . '. . r. . 

9 ':: . , r Ir .. : .: : X :
r . ': +- r : ... , 

r.. .. '  :
m ...1:: !:..*:  . :. : .. .. 

I ..

d. . 9p r.
r  I . , :; : .,;: : ; :*! : 1. ' ::.:::.:'. * . :::': ' : : 

r .. .: . 1'. ,6 J:.:j i ; ;,.:.:. ,: , , :.*.: ,. ,+::.: : ., ,. .. 6;6I  I.:.. 6

9 6 . .. : :.:.i::b *-',- r  . : . .:. r ' 6 . .. 
1. . , 6.. 

1. . 
I ..j 6 '. :,,. 

r ,, ,. 

I :;: :. ..,. ..: 6.r ,:':,+! : . .. 

r" . rr . . . r. . . . I .... :! 

r , : +; ;
r :. .' ; , :' .* : 7% , :mt: - . - . ! , --  6: . I . I m b: .  , +.: , . .r , :. . : :::. : :: .,,; ;: : , ,+

1 :: * 6 ..... . r .. ,.:I . .. . . .  _ .. : .: ', .

r , , 
6 ' , , 1 , :::

r:: -;, + : ... - . , . : . : . r .. . I : rr . .

1 + .r . .. 
6 6 ...., -::.::.: :: '.+ :. . . + 

9 .7:.::.:::,, i ..:  :.::

6. :.. +

b , . 

b .  

6 .  b

6 .... 

1, I I , r . .
6 . . . . . .. .. . + b , I

9 6 . b . . 9.. .

1 .. . . 
I ,+. , :. , 

7 :: :, r.1
r

r .... r . r I .. .9 . ..: -, . 

6 . , .. 

b . . "

b9 : r . ... ... . r I I . .,, r ... I .. . . ,

I .... .. . r ... .. .. , brb 6 . ' r . 1.. 
I I .. 

r

r . . ." % 
d ", 9... '. .. . . . 

I ..

r 1.

16 .. . 

I . 9..r * , 

9: +* , :. .: .; ,: .. ..:
r : : ; + .

r : 9 r ,  ..' - : '. r - ' . 
b . . . .. 

9 .9::  : . . r 6

I ....., , . . . . ,

b '..' . ,

b + . .
1

b. b. 1. I
6 . +. .  ;.:

6 ,.;: b . . ..

r . b. .. 9 .. : r". *;. .. ': . I ..

6.
9 9

I . : : - - - :+ + - : .: + : :. -

9 1  , ' . r9 . 6 .. r6' .

r:: . . 
6 _. .

1

d .

6 ,r - :
68

52

9. - r - ., , . b

16Z9
9 . ..

540880
I . . . . - 6 . . 6 9

e1 0 /%Z 5 / 9 3
6*.:: .; , r ., ,.6 r .. 9 ,.: . . .+ 9 .: I %. r. : r9 . 9 : . r . 

6 - . ,

96. . b. r r II r :

MINNES
I r . .. 

1 6 : , rI . .; .. 

r...,I . .. 6 . ..%+,,. . 6 1. . . . , 9 . ; . ... .::,.,.. , ..: r:.:.:, +r,. ..:;,i:, ..:.,.r,.:.w.,..,:,;.... .1 . I., 

4" , ... :
1 . ...

9J'EPT FUEL T AX
r. r. - 6 r .. 

I

b . . I., I , : 6 . r 6 : + r I 6 i . r .: 919 6  . - ., 9. .r r .' + ,. : 9 : :::. :. .

9 5 . *2 o

r

9: . ,. . - .+ , . q. I I..., 4 .. . : . ...: : 1  . 6 r:.: : r ,.....

95.20
p .b 6: .

69

0 53 70 11
71 --

54
7 . 6.. .:

1 t:**:. 3. 0
r r 1, .., .r , 

6 +I ` .

541400
9 .

10/2,e5/93
9 *

M I NN. STATE TREASURER
t r t .  . 

r.9, 

r - . . 7 - ':

S 1* A T'E D R I V E R'S LIC. 6 77 1 . ,.,. 5 . 771 .25 72

55
I

0 56
r :: .

r .: I6
r 6 1 I

9 . I +9r . r...
r'

r . r .

1 6 . . . .

1I 6

9. : r :. 
W + 9 . 

I .

6 .

I r 6 . .. . 6 . . I I
I .

i r, I , . I
I I. r

b . 

I . 9 r . . 9 r .
1. . . . . . 

r . .
9..

r, b . 1 .
r . . ,. .

1 6 9 r, .
b , . . ' 

r

k 6 t . I , .
r .:. .,),: .., ,

rr" .. ,
r , 

I..

r 9..,

r + . . .

I ,, r ,: _ ; ,I I . . .

9 1, , 
r r: . .r ..

1 ; 1 b: - . r : 9 " ] 9 r *r
r : ,. :: : :+-'. r

r .. . . . 

6 .

1
9 . . 9 . .

6 . . + . .. . . .r . . .. 9 b
6 . . .

546r1,4+0:0.:!:::
6 ;'. + ::. 

I r + .. . . 

I

9

r 6

w 6 9 . .

6
6 . .. . . ..

6 .

r - : :' ' : . :. :
6 . . + .

1

I . r . I r . .

6 + 

I .. . . , 

9 b

r + . 

6 . +

r.- . . 9  .

r

4.
I

m I _ ,.7-- . 
d11 ( m -,' 5 jr . $ ,.

1 : : : .::.'...::*. r ' r, : b : 6 . ..... . . .6 r . r ,

6 ` . 

r . r 61 . . r 6 ,: . , r ::

9 . 
r ":;: -   

r: .+

9 r ' b . : 9 . r % 1 . . :: 6 *' . . , . ,
r.'.',+ E: ,; ...  !, r Ai . :*: !: + , :  : . ,: I . - : ... : 

6. - 

I I

I . 
r . r . ,

9 . . 
r 9 1 .  + : .

9 6 . 6 r . . . 
6 . . . . . . . ,.... . 9 I . . 

I I . . . 
6 . .. 6

I : . . ::.: . . : , . b r . . 

I . . 
r .

6 . . ,. . . . . . . 
6 9

r . . 

I . 

r . . . 6 : w 6 6 6 . b r I + , 9 : I , 

I

6 . . 9 . . 
r . . . . 

I I . r . .+ .  I I . . 6 , 

I .. .
I

I . . I

9.

1 . .
r. . . .

r , . :'.+

r .

p r . 
6 6 : U -. 9 . 9 9 : : : : + ...: 

96, .

9 ,. . 
r : r .: 

rif - t, ':E : A T .F TREA'S: R:ER!..i:M* I N W. S .. i . : : .. 
9 . .. :. :! . ..  . . . .

6 . 9 . I , 9 6 . 6 . : . . . . . :.: . ': . : r . . r :!' - : ,: 6 ' . , . ' '- 

4 : . 
I .. .: 9 r  r . r

I 6 . . r .. I . * . .
I . 6

1 . : 91.
9 . . 

I :. . 1 1. + . 1. . 1 9 1 I.. I r
I : 

6 . .
6 9

6 1 1 . . ; . 9 . r . .  6: . .. 6

r
I I . 

9 ... . . .. :

I - , , ,: .:  + .

r . . . .. 
6 : . . . . 

r1
r  '.....:. . I .' b6m b 1, . . r . .. ... + r . 1 . 1, r . .

r , r ., + . , r r 6 . . 
6 . . . . I . . + . . .. % . : 

I .

r . .. . . . . 

9. . 

I

r. . . 
9 r : . .. . . . . 

I

I I . I . 
I . . 

9 .

r . . 

r . . 1

6
6

6 . . . ,
r . . 

6

I . 

b . . .

6

r  

6 - 6 . . 

9

jr
6 . 

9.. r

I

I . . I . . . . .

9 6

1 6R.'VEH+ L . 9 6M+,.O'T.fjI.  6 ., . . 

9 . .. . 6 . r
9 .

9 . 

b . r1
9 . r . . 1

6 . . . . . . 1

6
9 ... . . , . . ..

6 . 6 1

9 . 
I . 

I . 

6 6  61 1
9 + : , 

6 .. 

r . . .. 

1  . 

q . . . 
6 . + 

6 .  . 
I +. . .

I b . r . . 9 1 6 . 6. : . .. b
r r .

1. . . . 9 :.  9 .9 . 9r + 9 . 6 . . .. . . r . . 6 . rb r  . r . .
r . . .

r . ++. . . . .

r . . . . . . + . .. .. : . ,.+. 
6

1 9 . . 
9  .:. .

9
r . . b : r : ; ..-.- 

6 .. :

6 . . 9

1 + . 

I .. . 

9 . I .
9 . I . r

9 I 6

1 .: . . : . 

9 1 I . r, .. : 6 .. 9 .1 .
r  . . .

6 . b . 6
r

r

9 . . . m 9. 9 r

9 . . Ir I '

9 I . +66 .
9 6 . .. r . 9 . 1 9 . r I .7 . I r

1

r,. . . 6

1

995 .r 9 9
6 ::I 3̀ 40 6. 6.

64 . I r " . .

9 . . b. 9 6 r 6 . r 6 . . ..9 . . -
9 . 

6 .. 6 . 1 . 9  

9

9 ,. . . . . ., .. . :

6. 9 + . 

1.

I I 19 I I : :: . : . ; :. :. -.. . .., 1. . . -r  ..

r . . . . 

9 9 . . 
9 .

I 9 . 6 96 1 .
6 . 

r .  6

1 r . . I
I . 

6 1 . . . . 
9  : .

6 .. . 6 . r. . . 9 r 
6 . . ..

r . ..

I . .

r . . , ' - _ .

1 6 ,

6 '+ 

I -I : ') I 4 ::,  : 
6 . 11 : 4 0 7 . %!) I- b  :;

9 .. 

b rI I . 

I  .

b +

b .

r . 
9 6

b

b 9.

I .

I9 . . .

6 .. +

73

74

0571r' 9 I6I . ..
I + 11 r

I r. , r9 .. :

1 . . . 

6 . 9 .

6 . . . . .6 . . 
9 . 

q.: , . :6 19 1 . 1
I .. .

r . 

I . .. . .

I I I . 
r 9 9 . . b

I
I : .' :

I . .. ,.,

r . .. ,. ..,'.

r . r . . 9 . . r .

6I . . . .: . 

6 :+. ..r 1.

r .9
9 :: .. , , . ... .

6 ' r
I . ,

6
r . . . . 9 . ...

I '+,. . r , 6 :
6 -::,!+ ::. 

r . r + ,. . 6

b - -

r :. ; ,.:: . r .: *.. r : . r ;::.:. .. ::: , r.

r:9 1 ,: : .:  
r :' : . 

9.

9 . . . . .

6. r r : + : +  : ::   , b : :: ::- :*!:.9 I r . , .. 

b r t rr b :: ' : . . . . I

1 I b ; ; , , . :.: 7:, 
6 . 1.. - , b ; ; , , . :.: : ,

I. ! . : + 6 . 
9  . . 6 1 .

9 : 

Ir ,+ ! + : !: . . . 
9  . . . . .

1 . . .. 6 I . . ..; ,. , .r . , I . r.

r 9 . . ,
I . - * . . . . .

r a I :: I ,: ,. . 1 : : r. . 6
b . r .: , .. . , 

11 .6 9 *: . ; . - . :
it 6:.:,

9 . : 

r. b 9 -'. : 
9 .. . . :

i. .. ,  , ,:,,, : r ,,,, q , ::  :::  : 6. + 
r r . , r :. .: : :.

9 .. b : 7 .;' .

I .. . ::..: 6 .:  : , : ,r 6. .... .. . . .. , r .. . 

69] :E '::.:::] :::':` `;: +; 9 .. .. . I I . r : .
r. : r : , .

6. .. 9 . r. ,. .. . . ..I . . 7 . I. :.q ., . :.. ::.:::::. ' r;:' :j -  . : , ::".' i ;.: 6:: . 1 . : , r. ', r.6 ' : 6 '.b

d . . : r' 6 . ; I . . 
I . . r 6. 1

9 . 

I 9 ... I

9 . . . I . . . . 6 . . . . . . . 6

I .. 

r . 

6 1 . . 1 . . 9

r + 

1. . . ::. . 
6 . . . I

9 r + .

9 . . . 

9 . 

r 1 9 .. . . . .
1 . . . .. 6 . . . . . 

r . . . 9 . .
I . . . I ,. I .: 

r . ,. . . . . . . . : 

6 .

9 .. . . I . . . , . . 

r . .. 9 6
1 b .

1* I : : :: r,: r

6 r +':.: : ';. .'. ;. : r :: :' :' , ' ,
r . . * 9

i : 9 6 . , . - . , . . . 
9 . 

w . ::: +%, :. . r I 9: . . .,
0 . . 9 . . r r 6 6 1 . . . . I I I I . . - ..,. ,  '. r I . ,_.   , ,: - : .. .

9 ... . 

r. . .
6 . . . . . 6

I

r . 

r . . . . .. . . 

r . r . r
I . 9 r 9 r I 9 6 ... . . . 

6 r . . r . . . : 

6 . . r . r I . 9 . 9 ,. + 
I . .I . b . . + 9 . . . 1 , 9 . 6

6 + . r . . . ; 

r - :. . 
6.

9 . : .

I . ' : 6 . .99 6 9 .. 
I . 6

r , 

I., ;- .: .
b . . b

9 . . 6. . . . .  , * " , :: :  . j . r '. :::: r  : I

I , r . 9

9 6 6 . b . . .

9 . .. . 
6 . . .

I . . . . 9 . . 1 ,

6 . 
1 6 . . r + 

9 .

I I . 
r .. . 

I . .

r ,:: . , b .: 

9. ,

6 ., . ow., . I : .. 
6. .. . 

r

b
r

r . ;. :, ;: . . 

1 + 9 . + .. 
I . a

b + : : :. r . . . 6

I

I . . 6'. 9 1 J76
p

6 .

1 .

1 .

r r .

9 .

6

I

9 . .

I 41



I
L -A

wo

VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAG E 4

1 
i

I 0 Z9 9Z: 14:10 VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER 8

I2
2 3

3 H:E:R/.' V:O:U 4

4 CHECK ENDOR CH E C K VENDOR I TEM I TEM CH E C K 5

5 N U M E-F. E R N U M 13, E R DATE NAME O AMOUNT AMOUNT
6

7

6 8

E - TAX z 9

8

9 1 : Z I ., M M E: 4 5 IM.T r TC - A Im RL N U WORKERS COMP—ROGER BREHEI M 0 0 1 2

10 13

loll 1634 010250 M E WORKERS COMP—ROGER BREHEIM 9.10 9.10
14

12 16

13 3. 0;. ffmM kt* L -E,R w 77777777 17

14 P: T A I :: :R:::T A v 7'
18

19

15 I20

16 1 6 6 66 1 5 0 1 0 6 9 3 NORTHERN S T A E S POWER UT I L I T I E S Z 20 3 . 3 1 21

017 IT 4.72
22

18 4.72
23

24

iI19 I25

20
j : i : : U7

26

21 u T L: I!LT Er u
27

28

22 10 3 . 8 4 29

23 7 0 5
30

24 U T I L I T I E S Z 58 9 4 . 84
31

32

25

IIV
t i33

26

i9
T L -1 T

U: T.1". I :- E SII
28 U T I L I T I E S 7 0 0 49.54 37

29 8.90
38

30 1 ozo . 38
39

40

1i T 4 1

32 E. SU T :1 L J.., t 3 42

33IT
ii43

E's 3: I44I: 

I34
C 4

45

35 1 6 3 541-400 628.75 6 2 8 . 7 5
46

47

36 48

37 4 N 0 -R 8,:H L : L 49

8I3
50

39 t z A Tim lim,N HE A 07 0 C. T 0R- IN S T R 4 0
5 1

52

40 53

041 1640 310710 SEPT 93 SERVICES 2 5 0 22.50
54

55

42 56

U, I57

44

45 L - M L - M : . 5 .: i T T U :E A R' R: m A T Rm . 
I

m

A ;M E :  C fky LEE E13 L - .. .I 4 14 . 5
59

60

46 6 1

047 1643 541400 3 3 8 7 5 338.75
62

63

48 64

49 1 44 E i A RE iRjA :N 65

66

5 1 64 I 4.0iAL T-A R E. RUS ` R E [ I N N: AT:!E S: T AT E D R I VmE R $ L I 4 0 9 4
67

68

52 69

51 1646 541 440 4 MIN STATE TERSTAX SURTAX PBL.
70

54 75.69- 3 7 0 8 9
71

72

55 73

56 I 6m I 47 ( t) L 0 :R f N SL iF E L 16
74

57 0 E D U C r 4 lk

75

76

wo



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 5
6 9 93 14:10 VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER

2 2

3 ow:
3

4

4 CHECK V EN D 0 R C HE C K VE14DOR I TEM I TE M CHECK 5

5 N U 11113. E R N U Ill BE R DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUW AMOUNT
6

6
7

6
7 1 4fe C. LA ON .. ...... ..... ......... 4
8 10

9 4 T. T. ! u 4 12
10 13

11 16 95 0 130450 10/28/93 CHARTRAND REI::'UND Z73 00 273.00
14

12
16

T N' 941; .3
16

17

14 18

15
20

16

017 1653 530105 lo/z9/ 377.12 377.12

21

22

18
23

19
24

20

21 00 a
28

22

23 1656 541400 10/Z9/93 M I NN STATE TREASURER FEES PAYABLE 5 591 .25

29

30

24
31

25 rt TRE U E E: E 4
32

26 34

27 F . ..... 0: 36
28

37

29 11511 010075 REPAIR ex VIA I NT VEH I CLE 469.49 469.49
38

3930

31 A A C 1 u I p
40

41

32 42

4333 ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES-COMMUNITY CENTER
44

34

35 11514 010840 11/08/9-3 ADD ON TEMPORARY SERVICES TEMP WAGEci 10 0 0 10-5.00

45

46

36 47

37 US
48

38:

439 U . A A A v F C' V
52

40

41 1 151 17 Z 8Z 5 ELECTRIC COMPANY REPAIRS MTNCE E U I PME N'T 1018.00 108.00

53

54

42
55

56
43 0

44

45 A A .. ........ 60
46

61

047 11520 021700 31 4Z. 31 .42 f
48

49
i7 H. A L

63

64

65

50 T F AV R'AI.. N I N c 66

51

52 1 1522 0 3 0 5 5 t A 45 . 56 4 5 ... 6

67

69

53 70

7154 040915 1 1/08/93 ARNALS AUTO SERVICE R E f"A I R & 11
1

1 1 lq" I " VtH̀ I CL E 19 . 72
55 l:A 7777 73
56 T :: V E. C 9  5

1 A

1571 75



11 . 1 .

1.

0

1. ''.  . -- l-I ... I - 11----",--------",-,-----.-,-I---,,,---,---11 - - - . 1 1-119,- -I'...,.  -, ... I- I I 1. , . , 
1 .......... v"--Pm-'o--mk-M --- - - ..I'- 1-1. 1.1-1-1-1 1. -  ..... I., . .- - 1 1 I

I

1101mmm-l-

I

I 4

b "
I

Y.
VOUCHREG I

I

I .   

I .

I

I

I . 

I

I

ISTER
I

I . 

I I

I .

e%

Y
4

6 10/29/
I

1 1

1. I VOUCHER/CHECK. REG
I I I .

I . . 
I .

I . I

I
I

I .

p  ..
8 -

I
1:

I

1: : l.-.;,,.,.'
1. . - 1 :::: .i:::.-, ". , :;:ii!i!i!iii0-1-4. ;.::ii:,.:.-,:!.::.!:::i.
i.:.,:,...:,.,:::.;-

1. ... ', I... ,

o........- -

i:-,-.,:"..,.-:i.:', :: .. :::: .:i:.,:::: -j:;'..,i:,-. j:.::, 1 
11V. ," - :" ::"!!i!i.,.'*ii:

l::,-.:."':-:,::% .,:r., -, -

I ..... ... ,., - .::

I" " . .  :` :', i;.,-,:.:;:::,::%, , I . : .... ,..,::.::; . - . 1 : .

1; ,X -.:--,..-:. - , --- ,"-:  , .. :. :: % '. , .::,.. ,
I ..:,::.:..::.:, :::.::: " -::*.:;

i:...'.i!:::,."-.,:,::i! . . .I.: .:.,:.. - :- - ... -, '' '!; " 
I "' - . .. .. .. .

I ,. , , ,

i ,-:...... , i.. ".:.:'x: --- : !!i$""$!:, . . ... . - . - . . ...1 .. - 1. -

i:*..:: ..,: .:.;::.: i.,--,:;*.'.*-:;.'-: : .!;!Ji: . -:`i."::i", .-:!:..!::.. , .. -F p q -
I, - ; , , , ::::  .. 

1 :;. - .: :.,-;:% , . ,; . .i -i :;,,,. i.*.:,:":,.,.i:,.:::..,:::;::".::*:: ,; .1. : .. - ;' 1. m.',;-:-m-.-:',.'-:::- -'! - o.....-i , : .. :",::. -.:.... : I .
1. ---;--- 

5- "
I :.:::, . :- -:; ':: :,. 

r .:.:,. '.::-,.. ..:... :.l..:,I ii!:,,.'...:;"*"*** :* :,..,:. -,iF` . ...'. .. I. .
1, , "' ::.i..  - : ----*' "-::: i"  ! ..  -i.--*:'..-'I "'

W 2
r I : ,;,.. ii:-:-.:.::::: , ;::;::..:;:,!i,'....::::':!:ii,*.i:!....: ::;.'.- !:,1. :, :;::i .:::,.

I :. 

1.I''.

i*:u:0*Hl-L *k

i::, ..:.:i, * ;

I .:,: ,, :.'.::..:*:.:..

1 . i ::.7.:: .:

7 i:,i`
1 , -..i:!i: -:::: -.:.:i: - : -

i:::i:,-,: ,. 
I

I .1 ...., ;;I. . .... i-.!',.  .. ..' 
1* "., !

Pi!i.11
X:j-,*..-.:-.,-..: -i,:- .:: -,--,-'-',- -!-----,:;. , ., ......

I .: - . v:i:..- -..1.2 -.:i,.;i1*%!*%': --::.:.:: , , :i:-,:::;:.::,:-:;: .:, . . .1. --. iimi;
I . 

I + . - : ; ': . ,

i : i:.; , :* ..' ;ii ::  - ...*.:".,::::,.-..ii:!!;:i:i!*.'.:,:..;;:..,.:; - - -

1 . ... ::,..: -,...,.-. ,.:., :.:,1. I ,:;:.;,..::::;;: . I.,
I . . ,.:;:. .. ...." 

4 .-, : .::,*

1, : .:,..:,.:.:.:,.,;;.:.:::: - ...., -:'. .:-
i - b- - .:, .:: :::::%:-:.

l..-'.:r,:. . ;,'*.'"*.. t:-, - ".-,.,.,.i!:,..I ..":..:.. ., ,::, :: X -.:

i! -.:!I - i -' * p, -. *! i:,--.,:,::-i - --:--'---.i!:I: '';:1. .::::::!:: --  .:.:.

1 .., :: ...... - .. - :-

i . 
1. . ---.-' -,-.. -:-.,-,.--. , : ::::-* ..

d: ...-"- -.!--'-','* -'.!! i::-..;.Q . -:::!! -,'.-.':.;-;
I

I-'-' -, ----.- - i. , . -,:-::;:-,.'-:".. , 7:::.: :,:, , . :,::, ': , :: , ..:;.:.:.:: .!!. .. -,
1. ; p ... :. .....!:,:. , . . .

I !: .:::- ..:.. :::. - , :," .:...::,:. .... . ........:..:

I ;.. ...:-

I.. ::::::I::: . : . ,-:-, -.....", ;.:.i::i' :::...,: :. ..::: .::.
l-, :, ..... ,,-....:..:::.::. ::. ,:.d.,..,.:,:,: , :

3 4c. .. - !.::.: :::;..:v
I. -I .:, :: , * ..

1. I
I

I.. ... .

I . ::': ;.-: . -_:,.'.

m'..!:,:.`:-:..1-,;:!;-:-:.,.,.:
1.1-, .1'...,:.:,:::.,......,:;...;..:....:,:.......:..:..,:F:

I . . i,1. . .... . :;:;.  : .;:I . ':. -

I .f::.::,:::: . :- -
1 - : - 1. - !:,:,  : qI -

7  , ,. -.: .*..,.:,.::. Ifl;:,:::,..:::,..:....::.:::,!:.;::".,.i::,:..:.:!.,.. ...i.,.i;....:, .. :.;;:.i:.,-:: .,:':-' - -:::ii::.]: ... ;: i:..i.-',::-:;,i
I . I .. .;"::;.:,: i

i , ...* -::;;;::, . ,:::
I :.; -

I .,:....,.

vw:,'::x: .- ;...:. , .... ,:.,
m,-.':l:,*:-;-,;;

lo.". . -,'  I , ..,.,I 1: 1 I.
4---. : . " .*1 .

X ::. ::;:,* ":::

I I

I

4

4

M,::,,- -,,--11 ...

C H E C [*.'.* VENDOR C H E C K' VENDOR I TEll ITEM CHECK 5

0 5I

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME
I .

AMOUNT I . AMOUNT
6

47

6
1

I

1  

I .

1

1 .

m  . . 

I  . .

1. 1  
1

I . .

8

71,
7 -':::::::

I .

I'. . I ..
I ::..::.. .: - -, I 8m .

I ' 

f:,-'--.-,::!:..:.-pi.
I . ::: t`-qZ 4'  0 .u I

I . .

9 ,:; (::::;,:;:ij ...-m . .. ....,3 .... I . - IF_-4:: . . ,
I.... ..,..
1*:I:l ,. - ..':'.-

I I .. :::. j..

1 ,

X,
N.. : 

I

I

1%, .. j :;I - .: ltv .
1 - ..  ...m- - ...um : 0 E...." .":: *i:: I

2 - ' Ei"i .. ........ :; .............. ..t --,i , F.:!!  !;...,A: T ' 07 1 ;i.--'---'-:--!!.---! ..... , !. , .. , . , . , . , .!:i.;.-.::,.:.'::.:-im ': , ....

1. .. Ni!!,.NIY' 'A :
m  - ....... .. - . . .....I ,. ..:, ....,........'......"............, -..-., a

ij ....,.:..
I - i  . . . ,:,  ,:.% 

I1 ..'J ,  ;..:; . " ': ','*, i i:!---.-'..-.-:.*...;,-'...-..,*i....];i.. ...I-.-.. -....;.!i... - ......., ..,:.,.::.*.'.i:::!:.;*..,].*.,::...::...:."-:W."......... .... ,,...... ...I 4% , - - . - , . . .
N. E - E--';...."*"N:`::.,:. .., . , .. ,., -- ..

ll-l'.1 ,.. ''.. 
m .

1 I.. . :: i::i: :..:::*,.,-,'ic . . -1 .......'..''.'.... .V. - : i:.;,]S : . ' t . --....,..-....-.:-,.S.::: --"*,-'--"DF-F̀-- : ::::,::.. .. , .... , M. ..

1-1 I :-,:.. :. .. 

1:! i::'.:.:: I . ... . ....  . , , , - . .:,;:. :. : . , .. :
1 -:- . . "..I.r..,...'...,,','r:,

i:!:.::::.:i:::i:i:::*:'..'..::::ii i:::,*::;:::i,.:i:-. - . . .i.: ,,:;- ..:;, , , .. . ::;i;'.i:; * .1. ... .:- 

i. ;:, . 1,:j: , w,,-:.;:- -i j :. .  . Ql:::. -;',
11 .. ..  . . . .*:],:::::;::'.-'..,'..;!', i':. s- . .I .. I . . '. 5 . 

I .i:,:::,. :iI . ";" :.:-: -:,:!*:...,: i,--,.:j , 
i:::i;: :iji. . ,.-.-

X; .-jl.,r, : .,_,
I 111.1 " m' . * - . - " -, .:: -

j ...r. : .'.'. :: ,l . . , . * , *' 
m rS47..'. *1 .. ', , jl.'r. : .,I I ... ... iw *:: . 1 , , "W4 :: .: 4' -  , * i:i,.*..i.-' : ,:.,:,. .xi .:: ::. : .. .:,:;: .

I .......... ''. -... - ... -
1w::W:, , : - :.:.,. - ':  '. .1 -

1. :. :. .: .  . : . . , ..: .....,: 1., I :. r:. .::: : "'.'::'i-.,;:.;: - .. l ,'

oi:.,'J,' . 
I :I .

r
9

WO 8
r

r, . -

r  

I .

r . 

r.'..r..
I . . ... . .11 r . 

I . .r 7.. .: ..
1

p - . . r . r r . . ' r .r .. .. 

r

I. . . . . .

I

I
I .

I . . :' r .r 7rI . . . . . .

r . r . . :

r.r
r .. .

I . . . : . .

I 1
I ,,  . 

I

11

r *. ... ,1, . I r ::. - .

r. .r .

r.:r :. .r : : r . : , :,.:,

I r 1 .. .

I . . . . : ; p . .
I  . . I . . 

r :  . ..1 . .. r . : .. . ...  ' 
r I.'. .' . , :. . ' -  . .' . '. ' ;.:

r . . . . : ... - 

r

r : 

r : , . . . . 
I  : 

1. . , . r . ; ' ' r ::: r, '1. . ' . 

I. :.: .a ........, . r.. . ., . - ... . .. 
I .

1

r -,p:'j: : :. ,

I ... .. : -: ,:. !:,::...::::

M:.:.,-., ..
p . : .., ...:: .. ,:::,:.,.::,

r I . . . . . ; . . . . .. : 

r '::. . .:, : :: r : 
m . . I . . . . r . . . I ... r .. . . . .. :: '. :!:: :1 .% . . ..

r . , , , . . . : ,".":'I I . . . . : . . : . , '. ." . . . . . : ::: :: : ,. : _ r .. , . , , . . :. .: ; : : j': . :]: : 'r * :1 . :' :': .":. ; ::, :! , , 
r `:' ::.'..':`-

1 .
r . . : , - 

d .: - .   , . . . , : . ..I :..:: - . ...... b: ,::::: ::::: 
r :.,':; .- -- b ".... 1.I :!. : . : , 

r , : " . . . 
r

m : _ .l., . ., : .. .:j' :: . :!. . 
m : ,  

I ...., ! .: ;:: '.':'.:::... , . .: *. :. 
1. : '

j : . : . . . :I .... I . . r .. 
I ... : r . , , .... _:.!,.:.,

1. I ..; .:

r... :... . .:I m . , ' ' . 
F Or -

I.r. ", ''... .
X . . .....''. - . ..   I

j:*'.:,:::::* .  - ...'  ': . . 
r  .. '' . '.- ..

Ir . . -... .

m .- - ;j , . . . I . : . .;. 7 * .: - : ::. : : ; * . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . , 
m . , .

I ". . :::,  .. . , : .. 

I . . - 1 r' - . r' - . .1j..,::,: :; - . i:::--:; . ........'............... - ....j: I : .. , .. % ., . ' I r . , , . 
r *.'. I . .' , I '  .' . . . 

r . 
I . .. . . .. . , .. . . . . . ... . . . . . .. . . . 

I ., - , :: : . 

r :: : . ;  : .' - :.: - !

r . .. . . 

I

1 .:.. :. r  ' . " r : : . : :: ::

1 r . , I . " . 1. ; 1' I ! : : - . . . : w . . . - r ; . . ' . . : . .. , . . I , 

w" . : r ,

r :-, .: ..'. . . . . . . . .ii : -::;:. '.....'.........''.... ....... . . . . I . -  . I

r '.: . : .: ; . , 

r . .

r . F.. ... . . : '.:.*:

I.: :: :., ''' '-: . :.. ::!.. :  . 
m .... . M. .

1 . r r.. , : . I . .  . :. r':
I . . . . . . . . I  . . r . . . r . . . r : 

r : :
j ' . r..  '  - : I...I . I r '  . . * '

r.. ..:r; .... . .... . : , ,: :.:: ,:.,. : .. .... . 'r . ',, ,. ,  I    I . : .. ,: . : 
l,r ' :.. . ! m . . : I . ;. .' I 1* r I . . . r . .. . .. , - r:: :;:: : :  : 

I ''. .. - ..':.r , -' 

r .. ... :*;, .:.  ..

I . . I : , 
r ' *I

r  

I . - . . . .. I * - +m . 1 ... . 

r

I..... :: -.::-.-r: ::"r.:. ,.r'. . :!:l'.,i:.-,.:ii,!!.
r'..... . - ... - r,...m .... . 

1. -,

1. .:: :: : ' . , , ..
r . : .. . . . .. . r : ': . - . . .. .:  . '.': :;

r : . ,.'m ,  . . . . .. * : : : x : .:: , : M.., :;..: : - : ,": :: :: . ':. . " ::- : ----,-- -,-,--- . . .. . .M , I . 1. r . . ..... 
I I

W.I . I .  . 

1 . . , . . . I . . ..

a .: : .. . ., . : *

r . .r  : . ., ..

r

I . .. . I : r..' ... .. .. . I . . . r
I . . . r .!.......,.-..--..:...,..,... ] i! "'i :r ..' : :. .. .  . . . . I .  . .  : '! , . . . .:.. .... ;

i.... ::., .:,'.:r - i.".--.'.I . . . . . . . . .

r-.. ..:. : - !:;

iia:! ** . . . . , ,r.l. .... r,. . .. :. :- , , .
I : . i .r :' :: . - i . r . . : .. . " "M.: .. - ...

I 1, r  - ::: -::;: ,

r::.i. ,..... '**rj,:*j  :j :;: : ::'i
I..  ;   i :: : :: :: , . . ...: .......r . ' ,,: ' , ,:: ,:: :: : ,;::i : :i , *.::: .; . .: .:,r . :'  : ,: 

I.r. .. - ...l.l. ..:.:.
r ' I I I . ... . . . . . . . 

I I . . ..:.I I l.rr:,.r:.::::.*r':,...i*

r:,::.,r ::: _,
I . . : . .. . 

I .

I .1. , 

r 1

0

1 0
9

I :

I

I . . ., I I

I .. . ,;- 4:, .
I

I . 

r ..r,:rr-i :1 #- .. 5.m . . - ..:  .-?*"
I ;0 , . . - .:i'o. 

I

F
r .

1l.r I  :1 7i:* .: i ,
r . . . . ..  - _ -

8 . "
X - 11.1 .... ....... :." '-'' 

r .... .. - " -

r

B " :
1 -:.::::,: 7..: 1

I . . - '!: r . : .
r: .:  . i:-:-:,:!:7::::.. -'.: -:;:je . :::. :: , ; :.m I I 1. r

r.. . - :::!::'::::+ 

r r ... I ......  m ..

rj : 0 HIN:':;.':i.::; -.:: .:. ,..".AN':..( r:':.:.. - - - :.
I ,.: :: 1111- :; ;: : - o.:: :, . .. ;:: , - ': .

m "  .... ." ..........: ... f ... -.-: l::-.-:.-. ,., . , : .1 ...

r . .

I .. :. .

I .:: 

T .,., " , - i" 9 . .:: 
r .

i  `- . , it . . . ..: 
r. +..

r:r , . :.` '. 

r . I . . . . : . r

r + .. .. . . . ..

r

r. r . .t m ,

Im

I..,..,:,.+ I . . - .. . .: ' - : .. . .
1 

r I I v 1 . . : r ,.::: r . : , :. .64 . 
q .

r . r

I . . .* . : ,. .. . 

d , . . . . -  C-t: 'i:*::o:..".- : . r .
I . 

I . . rR:: r:::.:::::::
I , .I .. r......r....

r : : .+ : . : :: :' , . . :. , .. -

1. ,-,..; ... ...": .,
r. :, .. ..... 

I r + -'-

r' I r . + . : . . .  . ,* ',.,!, r " " I : 
I . . .j ::,,:: , .  ,.:.:1, - i , .r .: . .   : . , ..: ,  + . .  ;:; 15' .

r ::: 

f ) f, - .  ... : .. :+ .. . .  .I  , , . I .  . : : ; : : : , * . . . : : - -, ::., 

I , ....S , . .r ' F . ' '  I : r: .. . .% . . . l.+..'...............4-,L-e- .., ;::;:, - .: 7::..:; .... -;.,....-  . .w- _.,  " .. , 

rr,......".. r. .-:, 

4  .. ..  . ..
m ..

I . .   .

I I.4 . +,I :: , r : . . .:: ',: . : : - - i : I t ... . .::.+!. :.
I .  ' i

r

r. .)

11 ,: ., ::.::.,I ... -.. I. I.

I

I ...'. , , . ., . -, . ,

12a  -.....

10 13

11 11526 061900 11/08/93 BATTERY TIRE WAREHOUSE 126.58 .
14

o
12

r I .

r

I . 

50 . 00- 
1,1 m  . 

11
r r

I  .

I .

1

15

16

13
I  ...

m

r.* ' " ;;-I r . I
I   :;::'  :!: .:; i . . ::-"+::

I I . 
r .. ii!'*.'!+..!!;.....i,.*..'..*'-...., ".,:::.r....

r.,1. . r: ... . r .., 
I .."

r...+..Ic -X. ..:,.P.:!I . ..

ii:-'-:::i--.::r-i..':

ll'i::::,.*:; .,-,;" :;,n. . -x...--.-.--, -...-.l..', ..*............;,:;i"."..:...'.,.:::-.r;. . 7
5

I + - ` - - -- ..! 1'.....
r

r:: 
I .j: ,..

r,,:.,: "' "' "'

l---- .. --i-- ....,i:.."::;:,+..i,:,:!`.,.!.; ... .l-.I . . ....

r'; jj: ,, %; ,,, , , , **: 1 - i!,ii! .i .: :" ..' -'... : :.:::::: . j,..,i-X :.:: i
r.. , : -, - - - .. ...

i.`---:- , ,
i:..:i:,:.'".--'..*. :::":::: - ;.::::.:

I:, - - -:-::!.::i.:i:::.,_I

i::I:,i,.::'.:::::..:::.;.:. : .:: :: ': ::: 
r : . . :::,:.;

1 :;-',. -.,.: ; i,::.:::.;,  .' ..'.!7-.r':":.:.:'..'+:::",: . . :,::: ",:...% ::: ,: :: *
i:i:

M .,?::.::r;'.- :;:,%:j:: . ;m __;. - . ..; 7i
I

i: - .: ".i-,'.-'+''-*'::..,,,!'"......,.]::i.-'.-.....'+.*,.:i7,%.::::; :: i::- --,.;:
i:  :: ,, Z .. 

T .:;:,:, 01+ .:;:::.,.:: 7. . .-.., -* -. : uPP:: Ljr+'E:' Ct:E: .r . - .::.. . -''. ' ! ... ,:;`:----+-,::,.lli!:::::  . : . ':V:E : ..:::::,:,:.:..':.:'.:.,:::.:,r7..'.:::::+'!: :Q , +!: + : :ij ; : 1 , :, +.., . . - . - r - .

r .  ... . .  - - -.: : :: : * 

r ' : ... 
r .

l.---77 --: ".....! -'.-+ ..,....+,:, -"..-- `,-- 
I. ;, r .:;: .. :.  : : p' r .: -;; :,. :.+ r : .: .. : '::, " ::_. :: , , r I . .. . m !:. ,:::,+" ':.:.  .*ii.i-: :.:: i:-:.:: : : *,*-:: m +.:,:..,

1, , I ... i... -'.. , : , .., . , - - -*,-'.--.---'*.--- .. .-*i-.-'-'.: -..1, . .

Y*:ix:;+!::i. , !,.l-.,-,.--.,- " ; - ..'
m:,..:._ . . ,i 0-i::!,.':i;ili. '.,'i',i ,:i.:' iji,j. :. .. . :.::.:-.
l.::..,. .... - - i .", . ii..",..!..'*"".*...6'".,8-I.:!'"....'. - .- - 

I - '+-- ;' - +,i!:;i::i!i:i::: .. . .1

iiii' ;:.-,:::::: : :i -:', . . , - : !: ".i,-". -,:I
ili;i;::::,+::!i:';'ii..-',+.+-.'.-.ii! I .. -.

11.1 ..:-'...'. ;--':, ... ..' -- -----*:.---,i ..."i". ,-, --:l-------`----i: ,. . .
I .. : 17

10 14
r..r . +

r II , . .

I + .. 
I . : ,

r
I : 

1 :I I r' :

l. :

I I r I I * . :: .: :: ::r . ; 
r : 1 ... : :. : r : : : r . 1, .: . ,  : , ;:.+:I. . .  .. 

I

p .:

r : -! : 1:
I

r. :: : : . :,,: ,:.,.; . - - : , ;
m .

1,

a : + I r .

I . . 

I ,. . .

I .. . :: -

I .  : : I  I - :

r: .
I . . . 

r . .i; . , . -:-, .. . i::,4. : .; : r.. :.i: . -:.::': :' 
r1. : .....:, .'.'. . .

I . . . . p-.-:.

r
1. '.;:. .

l - . I

r:.rr. - .' .. 
r:':: - -:- .: :r: ': r . . r , : : :: -

I . -  .. 

I. .:. ... ., , . i::---.i ,m ...

I ::. .r:.:: ;:!-::::` . :: . . .p. . .. '.I .. . .. . . ., .I
l:. .,:.-%: : ::,:.: . . . . . . ...

1:1- . : : ++ - : - ,

M:I. :: : r:: : :
I .., .' ; 

r. r.. ..:::' . . r % ji . :  .: .::... . : :::7: :::::::
m  : . .. - . . !: :..:. . . .: .' ::.::::..

r +

1 : '. ,..: ; ,' 
r ,

r'. - :! ;...:.::, * . .,r: **' . : ' ; .:. :: --'-::,,,,:.....,! .: . : -
a . , .: . ,

I :::::!  :

1: : :' ; `!M.  ;.-.,--,--.  ..   ,: + . : : :+::......:: : I .: : ::I -
r . I ... , r:. . .: ,' :::: : : . : :: ::: :

I . .. . : .. :  I : .:::::. :, . . , ., ,, . ,r -.. :.:'-:. . .::.:::::::.; .:::. ,..

i ,::: .:: : . . .. .  .- . m ::*. : :- : :;:::::';".-:-.: ;,:: ::: : . i: ,m I , . . 

I . + - . ..  I.:
m.l.l'.'

I . :: . .  

1 ,.I ' r : :':r, , .: : : ' I . +. . - . r , . +

I

f , :.-.: , :;:.:':: E , ,
F. .. .-: i . : r ::;::. - 

r. : .

r. ,: :' I ..: . . ' . .  

r . . r: .: :; ;::,: :-::::i ..' .. :::  :,t - . I . . : . 

I . .1. '
I . . 

I  ,

I .  . - .. '.+ . - 

I ..:.::

r : : - :: : :
r : : . . . . . .

I . :, : .. ::: :: r - .:::
r . . .. .  

1,
r;: : . .: .: 1w. . :! r . ,

C. -`-E
I . ... . . . 

I .; !-, . +.' :, :,: :+: ,.. . .. . :: 

sm : . , ,.
UP , . . ,

I. + :::. . :"+: - -:: .  . : .. . . 
I  . ..

I.... - .: .". .1.  .,.::..: .:::I . . . 

I .

r -'. 

L'I ... : : - -
i.- .. . a --, ----.- il*i,-,::`.+-... ..: ,   ..'.,.' ,+-*+!-.`.+-,-..-"..-*

M+.
i . . .

I . .im
r.i,:.'-'. .m,11 -:i:." :: - ,

I : 

r: : : '.. ., .:  ... . . 
r  , . .

m , + .... - - i , ;:. ,1 ... :. . 
I .. 

I ....', .. .. .. ..

i.] "
I- .:,. ", ;:. .'. .

r . . ,

0.* , + . - , . :' i! `]:,':'-.I . : ..:: ;,: F ,
1 . . . 

r . r . : F . . . , .:. ::*  I . .i s. . , * ::_:,._ !,:,.+ .
I . ....:.:..:',:.:..:.-:... , , .. ,

I .::. ;:. r - '' ... : :, .:::,. ,:,  ;",-:-,

I : j 7 . 1. . Wr i::.:'::  .. . . , . l : A .I . , -:

i :mi14.4k w , . . - - :.. . :.: q . , .. .I - . . .

I ....::;:,:::; , . . ,.. : +

X. ', 18

1 19I

o
15

I

1,I m .

I . 

l'.

I. , , ., .1. ..+:p - .. + ... . -
I . . -..I . I I . ; :;::..

I. .. , ,I . . I . . I . + -

I . 1 :+: --.::* +, ,",:-m . I +.,..,. '..., :. ,.,   ,,,,,,-.++,::-ii:1.

I .: ::'+. :::..,

I ...

F.

1. ..''.

Z ., - - '* ... . .... . , " , - " * " 

1 ",r  .. ...  .I ..  .. :: . . .. ::: . : - .,::: .. I : . 'I. I . , F,

I . . I .

I . x , .. I . . .,....%,. . , , 

I ... ''.

i.,--..!i, ,-':i.-:i . :,-.--.- ! :..:'.- ,

m -... .  . ....'. . .-: . I...''.. . .. . ... :. I. q +:..::+

I + .  . - . 1. 1. . .,imi ,, : ::. !,  %:.:::: : i, . : .  '. .: : . , . . , . , : : . 1:1..: X I :", , : .. : ., : i :.,.'.' m.- ::..:

I, , ,.: : - ; l. .- , . ... .. . - :  -i::::  ... , , -', - ::: : : : .:, .F . . ..
I . . , . . . . . .  . . . . . ,

I...." ,. . ..ii.  .+-'...', ,",  - ` n.,", --- ,,,,l;, ,,",,,,+, ,,,,.

1-1--., .. I

j. :-:: :;;:*;.-:i.,,!.:..-::. -",  I , . :, ': .:...: ... : ....

l. . ....  -

I . : . . - . . . ..., .. I  . . . . : , : :: ::::: . . . . . ,. , - : . , . . 

1, - 
I . . . ::. , -:. - : .  .: , , . . : !, : : , *: 1 :.:: :-, : 

i

1 - , 1, . ,.

I . .I a , . I . 
I I m  . I . , : . .

I ... ..... I . 11 . 1 - ,... . 1 . ,

I .I : ,'. . M:,  + L1-f.;  :: ". , i , * , , , " + I : M:. .  ... : ,..:i: -:; : ...  . .-,, --.,%,:: -;  -.,,,, . - ,:-:-,-i;;i ....::I:. ,-,,,:* * ..i" i::,. ,.::::: :, -::++ :.";: ..,.*.. ,',i.: - :i .',,:, : , i .-.-::,; : . ]:::: .  . ...., ... . , ..: ,:, . i.....: .1 , , I . . I , 1, , , li6" - :,- ,:- -", , ,

I'll  -
1. . . .. t :,.: . a

I . . .. i:i--. -:,. -;:!..: * ,
I. .. . , ..... -.I . . - m.. +,!. " .  .. .:!,::: i:;: :I I I .... .

1 . . . . :. :!,:: ..,:: -:.!. !.:..+  -*..::....:::.- :. .

I . . .. , ''. : ... . ... . . . , . .

1. .. 
1 . !, :: :::, ;.;.,:. , ; " ,

I , . 

L %, - : . , .: 

V' ': . -a : ,L ' : ' .,.;, , ,., ' , :

L: . : . . . I -...-.,:. :
q : .. . ; ,. %......, .: + ... .  . .. , . . . . I . I . . . , . .

m , 1 ; ,,,: , - , : ; _m. : . : : .: . ,* : : :, : ::: ; 1 , ., - . . 1; :1, ;I . . . , ::: . . ....  . : ; . , ,,,

w..I . . I . .  . ..:::m , ..... - .

m - + .. ,+: .:;.., M,:.::I ,

1+ !: .-,.,::::, . . .I . 

I : . ; : 7 :: ::  L '.'. !*, . : " ' , ; ,  ,.:
i: i  : On

L . :.,:.` 
r-v

16

m - m. m:,

11527
m

070580 ONST. t.-

L

21

16 17
L .

2 1-5 . 4 8 1 11025.48
22

23
4

18
1 I I

m
I -

I

L . 

I I .
I . . . 

I I . 

I  . 

1. I
m I

L

24

19
l;:!:-:-i.l;,.;

I . .1. , mL:. ;m .

M. .: I :4--'. "' , 5: z , `::-!,:!i;,Il;: : als'.... ,-;L.::L;':: a ::, : !..-....,j .. + . : . ; ,;.

1M:; - '- ,-!.: ;lji
L , 

m i ",:: - ii,,   * : "+ "- ` .. ...M- :.ii 1 : . * -- i'V',;:T - ... +.  . .. . +:..A - - ...
L  : ). '':  . .. - .!'Q j:" .L::i..::L:::M*,".::;:";!::: -:l-:''--.-.-' , , ::.:: '......0 U - + +FR!i -':"': j' ..'.%.*; . ,1 E:Rl"`  ' . --'- :!` ---- - -0 .' /` 0 : ER;:!q:: .:j:I'.... .., - - +::

1 . :-:. - J :: +
L

7: ! 
L . F.. . *- 

L -O ' .  : : ; ,.. A...: ! -:- . - -
L -, ", ".......".

I

1.

i:ii.::i,:::i:: 
I ' . L: -.1,L ::: ,. : .,.. ::  :iii:'*i;,

1:.::i; -.:- .:
I

i::i,:::.::::: i !. !  :: '*'.! i;:: :L'; : :L. :: :M.'...,".. :- ` , -:; l;,,,: :i:,,.i:::::T :. - I .,:: ....-
I... ... 

IAi.,-:"`,`:O,.. : V!R :`VEV̀::"; ail:i'i :R'-.'A'I.-"N' --'-'-----'ftQ:: .: : :, , : i::.-,-.:. , . -

i:;::-,- .i : .. - . ..::::,::*: . 
111.1 ..;-,-.-:-*:.'-.'. --:::,:'-;]:+-.'.:?_L

L - ".'..

L

m - ...... . , " . '.'.

A.; ...... '.

L .L'  , . . .. :,:.::, : ..: i-',L , ,-: iiilii:', ,;!;4 -- i ! j ,  , -;"::?
LL :,' ".. . ; , :: *%' .+,: L:; 'M""": . . ,

L::.'.' ': - ..'.+:'.'.-."..:'.-.::' ::..

i::::!+. R:sI i i.iml*iil:,:i;."Q,`:+: I . 

L ,

3 -: M..il++,I.i.:*;:.i,.:i::i:!:::i-:::;:;.':::i:j!:.ii:
iiii::::' 6 I ':i!::.'; 0- -

t-'
i , . i::, '

I .: :'':;- L ;!':ij::!;j: .**.: .'.*:i2 fjA': 1: , ,:: CLII Ztl+ * 4 --` I:,- ..., L.4 ,
L.- ' , -:-, i:L ' F 4;-.--7.1'.--ii .+ -.,` -,`:--,i

C

0 20
I . .I L.:1.

L:.:'

L . I .
I I I . I

L I

L . .

1 . ::::::: L:': ':':..::"..*'.,::: :L.' . ; :: .:::* i,:i::::i!:!::::::,:,:,...M : L:'. . ::. 'L.. .L : I . .:.

L, . . ..

L' L . . , ... , ::: ,:; ::%L . .. - L -.''.'.

L . 

I...

M' , -

i + . 1

I . . . . . ,.. : :: : . ... ; . :-

L :
L . .

L : 

I .

L.. I
I '.: .... 

L, ..
I . : -': .. : -+

1

1 i : L':
i:! j::::'i:-:::+': +:,: .:. L
i.::-:... *  ,i:. ; ::!::: , , .,:  ,i:::!:,.

j. . L:;:'::::-j".L . . : .
M::., + .

j "."" ' -  .
i! ..+,::,:::::"..:.:::ii-.'i::,::,%... . : ., : . . .: ..

j j  -'::-:-i.: , !. . %ji

I . ........

i.:::::, ,.:;:.,::+ -.,:::-,.*i-,m:: ..... ... .X ... - .:;.i.;::i:::::,..:;i,:::: .. .......1. m: : ::...:,.+...,'........:.:..::.:

j::- :: .:;::!..-  - : :i.;: ........L;+ ; . .':: , ,-... "'...i i::: i:::;:,.;i:.,.:. :i: . . i::ji; : .".. , ....L: : : :::::: : . . . Ii. ::': :' ';: : ; . 
L : "'.; :; - -. ::, . ]  . ; , L :: .:..::", : 

L . L . . . . .LL . -.., :. ...,,.- ..

L, +:' + , - ...

i , : :::  L : :,-' : , , ... 

7 +
4 "' ,-

i, . ,:..:: _:". L::.' I ::::i:i*::_:.::,: . .M. L :; '. . . .. L.. .

L - 

L;"'*,*, !:,::,::.;:::::: 

IK;,'+ ..,.;..: :'::':
ij*"' . . .I . . .,

L..  .. %; '

L : .

1 L'':-I . , :;.. s.
Lj::..::'::+L.'::'. .: . , L:.: ,...; '.:, *, ""-,

j :: ; ::.:",.:, ' :, j ::'* : L :
i:: .--.: .. .

L

I.: .'_'.'_i:.,.,:.....::!..:..:;i..:' ::-'. .
L.::..'.., ;;-!....' . :.''.. ,m . . . i ij:: j;:. : : j : , -:;:. . .:. : .:. .. ,.''.::,. L.. , ::

L , _] '::; :: :::+.'::+;'+:':'+ :.::. '

L +: L , :
L_" : .. -:..L : . '

L ' : :., . , '. :+ . +

1. . : : .

L  ,.:..,:: : .:': ::,: i _ i :. : : , 
I., . , :' ; :' '' :'+ 

L . . . .

i.,.. ;::.i..:::: ! .. . j L.'  L' .. . :: L+ : : :: ,: +... . . .. . I ,. -., ..-, ... .

I . ,+ .. , , , , . 

L . IjL :: : ; . + . L'i--,-. i-.'":::' + `%. : .. .":'*. L..: :' . :: L::* :+ ' 
L,  . . .:+. :':" : .:

I .. . . ... ..L , , " -

o IN

I - ' . 

L I

ll.

L.., -:. "-':'::.'L.,'. L : ..... =,:i::::::::!.L::...::..":'':"* , '' :: - .: .,:
L * ,:::-:: --

l-': ".: i, . ...L: .;- . + +:'-:' -'. . L: :..z -.'*. 4 :: i.:!.J.:.- ..:.* -.: . .i::,; ::i:. :: L.,;'. - . - ..: ,..+::..,.: .
I -

L . . . . L. - v." :!: + -
I ,,,..:. '- .. m . .. . .

I ..'' '  L. ' , ; :: !;::  : 

i;.+*. ,,.,: ,: - ap; . :,. .: . .' , I . .. . , :.... -

L .. 

L . - ... j 'L .. .... .I
I " 

j: L +L . :
L ','' ,,* '',,..

L. .'.';'::::L:.'M*"
j*::.;'.;..;L.- : `.:*:';,_-'

I . 1. : + L:'+ ;- :+.':]  ::::.:::

26L - L

Li.'I + 7L : 27 g
2 1

l..

I I m

I : -

11 ... .m :m .%'L* , . :,
I .. ,

1, . . ..I :; , . . .  

L * . " 

L - '+ -L : - : i- 1 . .. Z -9 + .I . I
L:.:::..:::.: "::::"" ; ' - ""', 

L+l+ 5 .
I . . . . . I

I ,  '

8 .1  : :. . 1- !.yO - ;0 + i . . ,. ,
L'. . ., . .. . :' :L - ' -

j L . ::: . 1 . "

L "  i: , ::i i "I :I /ol . i .*. -+ ..: - : -+..Ji!X L. -

m -:;.:.:,..;,.',:.": .1. : X . : :..,.: :-

14". - + , : : . .'.'.: . :  !! L ..i  :: :*::.`. j;:,:.!::  iy I - . . -. i,j-,- !:!i!;!:., ,': "..L.,":i'.!;LL;:i:..'.,.*.*..'...'..':....
Q ., . .--'--'.,**;

i----.-
JL - .: . : : ,r L.... : : : :,. .:;". :,:::' ,:,...:: ::: :, ...:: : ,:,.. ., ,.,.:::H 0 .  , ...

I.. . , 7;;.
N , -', - ',: ;.:.

l:-.l.l,;,,,,
L J. m ,  .., .,:, ., .. .. -, .: 

I , -, -  , ,,,; , -.,,,1 , ':', . :,,';,.".-.,:,.,*,,fl: : .
i .. ...' .; . q . * . . .. .

j: - -+, .:. ...  : . . *I . i : . i-'+.*-,:!: .::i. : .-w ,.,::,:: : 

D ,  :, I : .,L: .... ;: L : ..j:'...,::: - ',...,.: : ..:, . . 

0
4  - * : - ' : - - %

I . , . 1. 1. I  '. .."
L: - - 'C"'I  . . 7 . 0 . ` - .v - - AN E--`::: ffA: : : El I

m

1 . 

NDL I

7 : .  .R ,, . . d  ' ' ' ',' '.'.'' '

L . .. :  .. L. : :'L .

m ,-::: :: '.  +
I . 1. 1: .::':'. .. L.i::;:..

e.;:1L, I ... :;:,...;::;:::.:::...:::;.:',.;., o .*.. ::,:::L. : b.. ,,.. ,
L.M,,, ' . '. .  . ' ,'.  ; M ., , , ..im ..........--..'....*".,..ll.-i  . . . n

A ,: : ; ,2. i :: -:'. j;! .-- - : t . :b
I '.,.

I .. - 
S ., .L '..-' V;V 

1. '... ,...;.. , ,. 7 1 . 1 -;- L.. L . '. . . 7, ..:.;,.,. ,.., II I . .

1, .L. .

i  ' 28

22 29

6 23 1 1 Fj 3 0 090525 319 . 18 . 
I

L - 31 1 9 . 1 8 30

31
o ,

24
L I

L I
I

L .

I . . 

m

I . .

I . . 

I

I

I

I

11 . 1
I I

11 . . 1
L  

I , . 
I , I .

1

I

1

32

25 F' '- l'--'w.:.'.-+ ,:L:: L ":

1.

j  :,],: : ,,: : ::::.::!:i:.-':;::,;:::i.,.I , I - 

i: :: .: , . . t53:l:::i!::::::::i;:::..,:::!::".,:::i.*,,:i.,i .:::!: +i;:::-i-',, -
M

J..,,::,-. I ::,:::;.,,-..:*...,:".:.'*...i,...".,..H1.,:i;i!:i: ;: '...'.: ii!::+.:' ;i . .s . .11 " I - : ;: G-"'F';."0- - , STME i .1. . '. -.

1.

1 ". ::.,...::B c Ei,T9 ".1 ... , " P4 . - -
j ' . .+ + ... V---i'!Tl _ ui i -::. .... , ,

L. - : ... .' ,.

m - - . .. ,:.....
L!W`.,:,--:: -.'.-.::-.L.: : : : - ": Q : - - ...... - ...: % - - :... ..

I - . 1 . -.

ii, -:': j'': - .." - ' - '

5 , :: .' L ::; : .: .. . .

X.-:X .. , 
I I :.;,::..:: ,. .. ,: .., I ; 1. .. , . :

p : ":: :;: : :: :.: 
1; :; .

1 .: . , ,: :: : : ; , ' !:':: i];: :t' L ' ' ...... ' ' .. ... : : , . - i:x:: . ..: ",i:i, .-.;. , ': i- ,4: .. .- : ; , ::,+: - ', -:: :: ' L:.
i .. - ," ' ' - ': - ! '

L:. - - -::-",:;..:. ; ;i-'; ! 0 . 5fP":T------ :';;':]"'.;!:::.L::.. ..I L ...... ,....... '... %. -::.::.:::::-::..::.:.,. ....--

L..... .; Lii:::'., -+.-'+- ... ..:'..:'::!:;; .:,: . .; 'l`:S;T:': :: ,; --:::;:".:: .,,...;::. , . ;: .:: .:::::::.. .. ,:.: :..:: 1, ... .,:''::C, !.: E * ,K   I . ......... -: 

uI.NG A:N
m ,.. :;i; ... .... ,..... .. ::...+:::!.::

L" .:

X::,.. :::--% ...: *-- i:; '.'. d!,i,.-::::--

I , . . .. : : , +

L ':'-'.:::-.
L:*:,: , .::: ,.,:.. -

1 ! :  ': i- i.,.":i

p 26
L L'. .. .:::

I

I

II .

1 :: L, , . " L

L: '.'+j:::,:::] + ; :
I , -_:,:.:-:

o:::,:::. :..]j::::-:!:+'-

L ':::'::'::i.:::*::i:i::::;.:::i...,..:-:.:,j...... . .j : . j  ! . : ., "': : .i: ! '. :;::, :i . % . I -'... : i
L ..' . .:. " . .

I :

d: :! ,.. :::: :::
m '

L.

I

L":::+*:':";'i, . .I .. .

L :' ' .::' : .:.' .::L.. :: ; ! ._.....L ..

L :::-;:' -' j:-::::*....'. : ' , : 'L"".""

L " ,:.! , , -,------`--7---'!:7 ;... .: ...1' ... . ,:, .. +wi ". -.1'.... -,  . .::.+ . ,;::!:;;,
L;:: , :::::::-:: +: , :j :; : . .; : + - .,:, ii. L ..'.."'..':.., + - - .j.' ::::;

ii....,..,:!:..,..!i..:;: ::;:::*.,::.--",o:'.

7,+ ..'":: L:'L .:: 7.-::::.'::: .. ... 1. ....  . . . 

I . ,

L,:%i..'+i......'...'L L L '. .. . L ; ::::-.'; :` : : :.; 1! -

j. :x . :;,*. ::i::. : ::. :.: :: .: ::: - '-: : , . . ,,,, ,:;:.  LL :::!-::":.;:::!::.'.;:.:

l:i;,..'-'.'...':.....i.+...,.....".-....', ;".-1:--."....:: i
j::,::*. ... - ... -im ...I ..: :- .'.,:.'*: '*'::: *.-* i:i : .... :::% ,i': . ,

i,:.::.i,.-,::i:.+.*+.+::..II , ::

im;,:,!: ]%*.:?  :: ... : i,M` '....  -, ;: . ...i-i,.-.,i. 
SilI .... I . - .. ..+.:::::!,.

i:!i::ii:i:----,.i: . : - '
i i-'.

1 .. . M.

I'M. - . .;.: * 

I... ...,.:. . rj., -  .. jo  ; . . .
i';::!-*L'

L  L ::':!:

jj:
i %:]. :: :. +;+ ,.:. *, L, -,:L.'.....-  +' .. .. . '.., .. 1. . ..ii::: . - L%:

j .,..,:_ ! L.'. .. ., . .+:: ... . N1. * : .
LLL : ' ' L ' .. ..::

j .,..,:_ ! L.'. . ., . ... 
I

M" 
L :

j .,..,:_ ! L._  -
L , ,!+ :,:. ,

j .,..,:_ _ : . : ;. ;-*.:. !, . ...
1. . I:'. " ..:'::: .::.:'+.L:.:'.'

L.:.' :. :::: ::",i! :,.: :... -, m'!  . .. - - - - . . - -
L:: :. - 5 :;.::..,.. :

i! :,.: : . : : - -,i! :,.: : .. : : - :j .,.,.:_ -_  , , :;:  ],i(J.:: :  +'':.:! 
L 

f :  .i! :,.: :. , ,  
1

L .
L - :: ' A .. %::;;-.-.: " ];... 1, .. --`.`::--'; ',i1

El""R.' AL: ::C: itLg : ,,, _
ii! ;:::: ".: ,.--,;:. 11 iii :+; ., L:: :::.::.:+.;!::. .:.....-: *. 

w .. ; j."jj'.*. ': .. . .L L ' . - : " -
I . :':,' :"' . . , .: . . .

1 . , 
L : . :. - ; ... , .  -a ::-.i` ii! ; : , - ... ... .: . ' :. ., . , 

L . . . ... .. , 

i  :  : ,.,, : ;,; ;. ' : L "!iji ,: I

L.;: :i :,. .. .L.I ,
L :;:; :

1. .,.. -"-. .:,.;:::: ;.; .!:::,.*.:.1 ..X :, '."; L:: ,;:::: ..::.:..- :.:.::,,: - ,.. L...L: ..: , , , ,'...., + : '. ::'::,:,.::-'.* :: '.': L:.:
L I . .

I .

I . : .. -:: , : :'-...:::.:,.::.,",;_L::,::.,*,., . . . .:.I. + : . . .. ... .-'::: ,.. .. : .

j ." : ,""+,,*,,',, L ... * : ,.- - ....., '. " . -I m1, , , ,
L,;,:. .., .L .-..:.....::::, 

1- :- M. o--., , .. -.-,
I . .! - - -+::.

G- X., .i:---'; -:: -'.i,*.. .. .. ... I....,
1 . : ..' r'

L .. ; :: .;:.*' 0 . . . ......
1. ,..! -.:;-.::--,-,.; ;::-:-: %', 

X  ... . . .".i :I: i ,-.-`-.i .., .: . 1 :, ... ,I .

1. - ".. , - -
I

Ij"'.j. --' ; 6:'*' .. , , * i: -,

w:i i i.L"!i !:: L'. " .: . I"
r".:!..

r'+- ' ::'
35

27

I -

I1 + .. L.
L .. . ".

L.,! .. mI - ; ... .: .':: L. - : - - - +

I . L " I I . . . I I . .. L I

m,,;:, i, ... .:,'.  ..., .'. "m - .-.".":,-,

I

W. -:+i. + . .ii --i: . ii. 1a

L, ; L - - -  .' - ---, , .

M'::;M.':L:::j"'-": ."' :i*::i. - 
I .- - -

M. . *

w:::: ... 
I

i,i:i::?+:!.L . : ' . " ,*.,:. b :
m : ;. . .

j. j!..., ,:,'-,,:;:.--!'-,,..','.*
l: ,-:, '- .

1L,: " -  :: , :, : , ....1 , ,:...:. - -:; . :::

i,.::.i: :;... ., :.:: m". . 
L. , +:: ,. :: , ;:: :.

L. :  :-.::-:; I
I. . ` 

L.' . :. .. .' .'.:.:j,j.:.'..-'-,-:."'::: :L. . , . -  .:' L ..M. : ::
li'-.- .::;:: -ii.:. +.::.:: - ,i,.*-.'--::::  i--. l ;. -:'. ,:, i: i::. :; : : i:.:!L: ''L .... I. I 1. I ...... :.. .:L : . 

L . . ..,

j... :.
L.., . m.., . "i-:':::::'-:i--- :L  :*, , M L ,:.+.: ".'

M.';:L : -:,::';. _ , ": .. ": . " " 
L . ..". , ; , -...**.*...

L; . ,-.:
w: : . - :

L: :,::.. .: :- : - .. ..; ::.: -i:  : ,::: ':. . . .: , .::: ; .'. ..,  " ": ;,:L :.":' ,.* - ..,  ,:-::. - ......... -, ,,., ,.,.;::: .:;. . . .., ,,, + M.!.LJ:: " - + , .. .. , "i .::.* .: - - , . ,.- - . , .::  .., : " ':'*': ..

L'
1 -: L-i.+.'-*+Iw:]--.-.".. :1 .i IL .L

m:.! . ' :::i:!: : -
L + .'L!:..." '' .::!,.;;..:, :.-

L - ... . ".r.:.:.:.
r : ._

r. :-, . ,L. - -

L, .'-.'i: ...
L .L ': L_'. :: M '., ,.'.

l.. :::i : :.... : :,- .: 36

28 1-1532 110100 I 1 / 0 8 / 9 1-31 ATION CO. L-SAN ' SEWER 450.00
L ., ,

450.-- ) (.)37

It 29 I

I

1

38
4

30
1

11533
1

110275
1

11/08/93
1 1

CALCOMP I NC . . REPAIR & M*, -
1

I

4ZO.00 L

I

420.00
39

40

31
m, ': .:,::M. . !.

I . .

I

w.::,:- :. ".:.: : "" : : : '. : : 4 'L ; ':%*"*': +LL!-..'.i:: , .:::,.:,;ii;;::',i:.+L ::"::
I .. I . ....... i--'i;;:%;; " - .: :: :

j :ii:i;;:q .v - : :. : ..:,: w . . . - ,:: . L

i -: !-*.!:::;!!i: - !,i!i:]:;::i::!:lj:,; i:i::i
F.. . i  .. i:4

ii:..,.;,:;;,,:?..i:l;ii;*;:ij. : : : ::, i : ...ilii : .,li5 ;:::; l:i:i . , ,
i:-

L . ,;!::

i:.:i: : ::i;iii:,i :i-.'i,:.,..:i;!:i:!::i'ji::.:-:.L:: : ,.." -
j!; : j ;,-::- , ;X.. ,$1.., I... I-' : :,---.-,,.-'.;".: ..... ;....4 :.....'....I . L : .........','... ; , , ., : '+-' !:* '."+.'

i; . 
I ...... -.. . " .. - - - .. .,-"".-*]-",-,.

i.-,.i.*,.i!i!fl. , ::i: : ... ... , - .... : ...... ..  , . . .ili.:,ii!:i:w: .:, ::,::,:  ii . . , ..-',--', i.--..'-",'.i....'..+.-l...+1 " , i'.*,.,.'. .: - : . ; : . . ....., : , , " ,x .ii - .-*'; " ' i"'.....i.. .... i
L. ; -j;::;;-:: ,j, ; ;: :::.:;j :: , : :: ... 

I .... .. . - " - - : . ...,:: . . . .

j: M::':: L : . , ........ .

1 - . : :.: ........, .... .. .,:.:....L ,::.: .... - 1-1 I .

1:1, '. . - L.",":.'

L. :..::..: .. .M +:: , 4 0 ., ... , '' .. : :

L :'.@"!;..,.. 
I ;  :. ::; :- ... . ) 

i!-----------,-.,
1 - -:' ; . 1 --, -' - , . " I : : :::.  .... , ; ,,, : ; ,! .... - .-;:- ;

i.. . , ::.:---'. .! : m I ... 

I ' .1 - i-' - ", ..." ....I - ..  -'--'.:;: -,i::,- .: . -:':m -.11L,.* --i.'-, ., . . . . - . .  , . 1 . t,L . : :. , . ". . .. .+ i: *".,.,'..'.-.,;::.*'....-. : ;::! :ii "." ---::: iii :... . - ,.: ,::.,. i*,:: '-- : : L: L: :I I , ,. L' L.., : 

j:: + , :- : ..':':..L -:' :+: . :' - L .. ,

i;: i,!: -j` :
F, . .. : .. , .iii`:i:: :L,---.:y-*:;:. ij:i:;+:-'i  ..

L. .. +. L.' - : ; , -'.
I .. ':: LM " ,-+ 

m: .. ;%+
L *. : . ....r .  :. . I .... --;. - :::

j'-'--':'.' : ':a % - .: :.:.:. :,:,:, - :.'':: , . " + -,*:!.' '..:.:' , 
L, * ,

L.'+ . . 
I . - :' :

i j': " :':
IL : . L.': .::: ' "':: . . ".:. ::; ..: .  : 

M* :,- ! ;;'.:.:: ..' -

L"., : ' L. , :. ... . ..: . .. .,::!:::!:!: i::i:i::",.!: :*, !:":.: .;: -:- ;:-;:::: 1 I ., .. . ...  : -; i:! ,i:. .. -,,i::]::: ii'::. :.."i*..:i;:.::.ia  :, .. . :::,": 

j,L:,! , + . ., .;
I .

I. : : .:' - 

I .. -:: " : ' 

j . :  : L ::::: ,i:, - :,%, , -; ,.,: '. *,*. . -; :.::: :: ';' * .'..,:., :
L. : ::' ': :.-, .: " + - , -:- i:.* L ..I: ",L. .

L: . . . !. M: . 
I

il: .-,--,.--,.,-"" %,'.-,,,*.i., *+,.'. -, -;-.*m.+:-: :, :,,;- ,

w. ; . ;,1 .:.. ; . L -
I .. - . , .

Ij ". 41
L: ' 'M,

i.'
L ' '+ "

0 32 II .I L I
I .

I ...

L"' ....

L :.:' ..,..: .. ".., ,-: : .....; : .I . ... . .-.-.,L :. :: ' : 1 5:3  -.L:::'.:j:::::,...'I . :. - j
L .

I . . 

1. -

I :::.

L
4'

1. ., .

iv,:*':: () 

p9 -- . :
i::

I - :: r ::L :- ':
L ::: I.;. : ... 

I -

d ":':L.':., '.L:.... ....... LL.

e: ' N: .:.: -,;:.".:ii::::*:i::4 ;:-: ,. _ ./
L:; - , . - .1. ::' ' 11̀ ..
L _ , ' "

L . . ,. ... . ..
L::.:: L ' L.".::' + - ' .::'. . ,::::."..,; . . , : 

7:: ;:: L : : : . .. ..,.::...
11 ::: -

7 : :X : : . .

L.:: : :. -,.:" .,.-; . . .. . I . ,.1 :.:::: +... . - . . +

it: T .. :. : : ,: : .. : " .4. I t : . I.:, . . mii:;:: .i..F+: -:.*i, -i: .:,-, p...l .. - - . .iii:i
11 I .. : - - .. +Q .. : : .c - c :; f. F .. .. . .: ... :?::.-:.-- i::..'i , i - ,
L::::: +:--:-%::-:;:::*; .L;: ' .

L i: :. +:

L ++ .+ L: . :,:: . m .
I .. .;: I .;.:. : . ,,_ , . . X . .... . : ,* L . . ,, L ,'!(. . ' ; : i:;:!, - .. .. .i:i--.'. ---.:I ': :: . . - ; : + :m..:.i:-:.-.::-, ,.,.:j.".:m.. 

U ....-.:
L'.'':.,.L. -Yt-! , - -: --' I:. . .

L. ': .

Ii:;:; 
I - , , 

m . L:'. 'L . 1 I .:-::- - - ;! :

L , P. ,i.:!:.;,.'.:-,..i!:::,1-,...:,i*:.;i.. . ... , .L L ,. .. ...L:,:: +:
I I .. :: -+ '

I . . . . . . - .

1.1L . . . . . +

m:l . -:---:--': " 
L - I

PLISQ---':'- -:`V:E .. 
1. .

I . .  .. . - IL ;,L. ', L ::'

r ,

1.
L I - :-. .::: :' i:::: j%F: ::; ::':. . ' '.. - . -`,.'.',
k . , -* i.,.:i.do: i'.

L + r ii,--..-.-.-'I . ..... I ! L "::'1. .. ..., - ;.;:;: : :.. " - . . ::::x .-, , ,. .., I ...

i . .. : :, . :L.. '; ..' :Z .
M .. ,.D ..: .... Ls* :,

L .:",+:.. L:&;.;Q " ..I :j. .'.':: ':: :,.b. L::::: , 
L . ... :.::. ::.:::,:-:+::,:,:.--+--. m ''L

j .:L ..':::: I.- : j L:'.+'.. L.'... ,:i-,.; i  .i.-, , ..-..,..- I :

1. - . 

I ..: .;-, M: ' L ' - .. ., i:,-:,::.i  .-m-,:
1. I.. . ' : , 

L .L L II I ....
L ::': L;.'

L ;,

I . . - 42
L - L:+-' L.,.L L.:: 4

33
II . L

I

L .

1 ,

L - .. .. : 

L

L . .

I . m . 1. " . . - : :  .: . L : ::: . . I . :::: : ::,., :

I L.. , :::  

I

i. + I

L , ',,,*", ....... . .

L

I.: : +. _ , , .I . , 
L * + + . L

p, :

ij ,, :..:. ;:,,":::i,,.  ..!:%-..+,,:.:. ,,,i,+: ..:+.+  . : :; :

L I . ,: ":': .

L . .

L.-"!:j:.:. .': : L . . 
I . I . I . . .

M. . : . :+ . .: .+., M . *.

L

r .: : . .- . 

s    :: , 11 ,:: L.. ,: ;+,

j ,...., : ,L:,:!" . :: :. L

I.:L, .: ; ,: . ,   i *;: : .. : : ::  ::::  , . :L .' .. . L . :::::

L ... L. M: . 
I . :; : :::: ... ;-::  : . .

L : L ': ::: : :., ': L :L.: :: ,' .: ', 1. : . +, ", ,., . :.,!:::,

L:'.'. ' .:  i,,-, , .- -

11 -, :..: .. . i::::. .: : .,i. .
j': ':,:: .:+.:L:!;:::... :::' -': .." ' . , . L , . : . -

I .. 

I '. ' . .

I . '-. i ::  ij:+ .**'.. :: : j: L: : . :::: . wL : ; : :' . -': . : : - - -L .

ii:i .,: .  .  . I + i

l, :

L..:...I I .+..,:. . _: .L ".. 

I . 1. '..... 
I . _'..'::.'.

I.. :' .:::" .:

1 . . .

1 . . m . . . .. . ... 

1. .. .+ . . - " . . 
L. .. .

I - + ]!:::::::,...:;::::.,::.::.: 

L .: : :::: - .: .:: 

L,:," ":. .: M":",. L "
q: - .: : - .. .i . . + .. .. L I . I I - .': L.'. I X ;l : I .. .. '

L *

L. .. . 
L ,  _:::," : 

L C.' "
w , - I : ('- :.  L : -, : : , .. .

L *::* . 

I . .... I . . 

P - 8. :+*: : : : .' tW L , _,,,up: ,. Ll E J':.:VE::H . . ,
m-,m, :,-,%M; - . 11 . . . . . ; .. . . 

1. .. . " . . . - 
I : . : " :,.,: . -  ,imi: ;:.::::; -!.,. iL::8'-::  " ` .; : . _' * +., ,,:.,*.ii: - .  - . : ::*,,- i :i :....M..m - . m

i::.::,;,:,. +..:.:.+.:;..::: L. :::--:-.:,::'i. :; . , , -L LL ", L I, I :1 . l.. :..:, -' ... L ::': ::, :'

T *: ;I . . .. ' ::: L ;':::: L;:...::ij ::.:,,- ...., ::;: ::: , , + ::ii - :: ::,.:;,..."L: :: .::: ::::; ::: ... ,,..,
11 , , 

L . ;,::,
i:..:".L:' .; L,:..:ii::.-..'+'.*.::::::.'..i....,::.:-,.:::i:i:.,...:::..:'..L

I I - . 1 :....
L I.. '. . : .:: . , :: , .m; : , , . ,. ..:+" ... I , , '. '. L.".

L .'%';:, .

1 ,:1m.:1 . . :.;11:11,- . - L.,.:.. - , . . .., a . , :*: , , ` ,;..;:;:.- 11:..., &* L',-,

L : ;
L, ... I

L : L . :. : . L I , ', :i- . .. . :1. : .....L.. . -

1L;.- ,% ... :, - :; ..: X I ..  :! +.' .. -

4
I .

L +. : : 
44

3

34

m , , , i;, ,, , !: L -,,,,,,,:L_,i

fI 244 . '18 348.30 45

p 35 46

47
4

36 11535 120101 14
1

1 .

3 3 1 . ' T 15 .
IL II

3 3 1 . - t 5 48

37 m - i,-m-.%-.
I

L

p ;; j:j:L :;:. !: ::: ;::;::!.;:: ;
jL .+:.:, " L ' . . . -: L L ] :j " ; ;:::;" - .'. --::

L i::::,:::::::' !i
L ..,.:,;;" i--:;i:] 

L... ':::L; F': .':.: ::.';. : :- .:,:. :.: - i:
j:!m:,:

L. :.+.:L: -' ': . ::. , , ::+,.:. ::::i,::"-:"";:::  i" - , :l ::::j:j::j*:::.::,i:r .
M ' M :::.' . + . ... '.li;m.:;i]:,: ;.:!:lii:i::. :;: !::::;':-  ::L:'. : :' :::+ . L.  ..

I :': ::;. : L ':
m: ::! ::; : , .,..:., ..., " ,:...: .. . . . I "I"", :... . :

L ;!j:  :  :ij : :  .  . ., . .L . .... .. , i . LL, --, ... ..., ----+ :* . + j ! :i i;i,-- .'.' ,...L  , li!i;!;,*:;i-;: ,?::::!. ;i-'. 'i;i;:!:-: . , .. ... . ... . .. ...zm , .

L ;j,:: ..: ; - : - ;,- .

l.--1 ...... K ..: .'..

L . , ;:  ': .; ':- ; : ' 

m . - - , , . 1-- .. , . ...., .... -I -- i- --`-'i . . ..... :i--::-+-i.,, -:*-i . .i --i , I

L .. ' ' "' " ---:.-,.,.-:--.. .-'-*,,:,  ;,:::::

i.];--.,-.

I ... ...

i: i:!:jj:::; : :, .::: iii .; . : ::. ..., 
L ,

I - - - ... .:!: , " , ,m :;. +-! m! '.': .::%- ;:,..: ":' ; - , ":' '; L:'. :':'+,.'+:,, I : -:-.-
I :' M:: -, ,.:: " ... . :-,-. . .:' % :' I I . . . wl I Iy. ...--...!-%-;i; , .-xmo: ; . ., " : '.. : , . . , I : : , ,

5 : :' : L : + : :L. ' : i.:.: 'i:: +::.,::-.";:::::]*i" ::: i: :j!-': :: ::+ii - ::::: -+ ;::+:-L;i i
L, , .'.,.'.' 

L  '.* *.' :.';:' !:::: :::

L :;:::.:.:'i :'j " . .. ;": :;:::. : :*::::: , : .;:. . +:j: L  ::::: : ::'+,'. , ..L :: ".L " ,]; . . . ., :, , .:: - .. - -! .., I ,
I ... , ., , L w. :-: % :. L .! ...: . -L : q: . ". , ::) i , ... - ... -I .,...:i:mi ..!  L . :... . M. :' :, L.'.. ': . - - , . .... -;:: i - . . 1 ;:: : :.:. ::! .  " : 

L % - - - + !

L ; :":. . - + . -
L - -

1: ...,.,+ -* , :' . . ':' : 
j  : :': .:::: ': L : ' :. . , ... I '. . . ,*'.:.. Li :: i:: :!;!,-, . : -'-' :. ...".11i'.." ..'. i-`

L - :.. v - % ;:.. .. . :: . .,..: .:,

ii,-i*:-li-: .M , .. ...""....'.. L

m , .,. -.'.. ,;::;:!]

i!:;:!l!.,.: . .-i:   i:::. .: . . ...  - ." -,I :+. . . . .
1 -:: .;!.-.' ; ::..

I I

1 .. ;;!: i '+ :`:::...1i -.-'.`::i:: '. ` .: :: :' : ;:: ., .. '. -L...' "; ;! - ---:: " N .1 -'I.:::: X.L..  ;:  i: , : , ]::1'..." , , ": : .--'--.:] % : ."..".'..." I'l : i:i:L ;: : ::: :: :...:,;,+.. - :, ::::;, -, . :: , : ' :: :: : . . '...::::;:-" , - - 1 . . I1.
L + 

r!r7r
L :.:.. : '.::.: ' 49

i, . : ii::::,!i:ii:i:::i:!:ii::::-::.: .,. . .,..:, . i- -i-,'::5 ::: !  j ::; : . : :`,:
j -

9 38
I . . ..-

1 _ , .
L.. I

I

L ..:I .

m . . + +.,, j . :.:.: ::: . . . .+' : j - .*:+;p.: L ; . L." ;.' 
I 1

6 . : .:. ;:: ..,.! : ..ll :,pt:::il*:-.--*. :i :$:;::'.:iL . .IL: - -
I .+:.+: 

M..

I-L., '% l . L:L 'I : -

L,L:.L+l .. . .1

1. I '. : .. ..  . .: . :. . ', : .. , .... , ,:. :"..'.'::; L

L ''
I '''

i;:
i :: Li -0 : !;, Z --...'..* --:i:

L ' 

L '

i
IL : ,".L::L ' , .'

1:1i:!;I:i:!:: i - - --- i `
ii:-.:+,-:j:: . . .. .....

6::/.+. Q+:::D:  il---,i:t:EL .i : i lo
1. . 1.

1 L . ......'. I :...

I' I .:.!:;:;:,:

L '.:... ". , ::. . . . . 
I ..... ..

1:0.,i.....":;:....,..,..i:::..,'"i::!:1
k. !:::jL!:U.'::L--*.A-*'+ . . . ...il:-,. ... . I L x.: " ;:.:.

L' ' . ... ..

m .. ,;., *- . . . NX , 
L * `L I * ---- -,;ii*.,L----i-,.--`--i . .i:::..::;,.,-i : : .:;::::.. - - :m  :., ; . . :

1 ::.:.;: : .:;

I I . I . . 1.  .. . : : . : :: . ... L

I . 11-"::*'':;:!'':::::.;:::,.L:::,.::.:. ..+,. +: .j.;:::,...... .:::...:..'""'."".:"...:.L::;:' .. :,!.,: - ; :- .:
I..... - . - . - .... .. I - -

L '
L:.. 

H , .m, .I , E ---::: !:..L,..I : : 4T: :' : ...... ..":: i...:!]:..:-..'--.':'..:.....I ::;

i  : L ! : :  ;; ,...,. ;  :  i ,., i: : :.. " : , :  : ., : ,. ; " :: . : . :: ' ' . : :L,. :: ,: : :* L .,::"::' " r- J, : ::::o:-::7.-- : :
I 11 -.:.,; . : Ki::

L . ._ ... L . .- - ..... - -.,:':.

L..:.,.:...,.::. L" : : . .
E:QU F : . D T . ", i :+.. L

I : . . . , ,:! _
I 1+ +... . ... ,L. L.': .'.:.' : :,.: .: :::;: , .. L:'.. I . ... ,. L  .:, '.

L '. 

I " . . 

L.: ' '.': :::::;, ' , , , ;L . . ... . '. : . : :* :: ', !.

1. ;:....:.:..:: : '- -::! - : ::: : .... , "' " : i-,-i:] + q: .

ii:::i:::,::i % , *! -, .I . : -:.", i::;::....:,.i:;:i:;!.': , ... :
L

I - - 

L.

Li-.,..',.-,".'."'.!. -I . 8 - - -:;i!:;. I.- ---! ..::.'.;:'.':':'
M:'

I., - :

I -,. ,:

i .i 0 . 0 1+ ...... 8L ' - . I +.,. -

L

L:,::::!.:i::::],..:i::':..',-::::: :.::-: ; ,.--:::,:%i:",.,;..' .-:;.; -L L -

L

L ". I. .:.:. . Iq ,. : :. .." I I. . . .; -,

L:.:L'.': . 
L j ":..:...

i
L.. ! I .. . L.l . ..... . .-

j :::.'': !:' - .' . .- 

q ---

j'::;'."::: .:,. _:.j: ':* .L.* . , ' :+".+"';

j.;,.:-:1.1
50

Z.'.. ,. w. :: , 51
4

39
I . I..

I . . 

IL

L . . I
I

I .. . ". + -

x: ,

I . .

I : - . , ... . : :. : : L, 
L ::: :,.:::.: _",

L . : : ..,: . I :. :
L' " ' :, , ,. , , , " " L , , '...' d-L - L

I. ::. . . . - . .

j  ;:. !"* ;:... ;:., *, 'i, -,i -J ,-, -

L . ..: . ,

L :' ': . L M' . : .'. . : .
L '

L : , ,-:-, +

1 ...

i , ,, - ' .. L...+:..,:::..;.,L::.";,

I :: :

i: : j .' .. " .':'

M  : L. ': . ...j:,.:.','j+ '.':   ,L'+ . ,

I  . . I .... .. ..
L - :: ;';. . ..' :. .,

L :  : , :  + . . .L '++... . .. . - ... . -

Li .. . . . :  .: m,:.' .I .  : j' .. .L - :: i-:4. i-.--- . -:i; : !:::i-:` ii  j:::;:
I L . . . . . . I . . L ' . 1 + * , +

o.'. . . + .. ... '.'.. ". ... ,L..;. . .
L % :.:::

L I. - ... ... I
I

L.'. , ::

LL + . .. 1. : . i:!i::.i ... . :- . r 1. ::

L. . - -
i

j: L :: :' . ' '* ' * + ' 
L , '.'., ." . ' ,  * ' ,:. . 

L : . .::: ,: + :. . ,. +. + ::

7 ;..: . : . L. : , .::: 
I - . . '. ! m'. : : , ":..:::..:1 .. . .. ':

L, . .. ... _ " . , ' ; .". L : ::. ::. , L+ .:% - , - . - ; - L .1. . 1 ..I . . "...., . i b . + 1 :: .. ; . . . 0. : b ; ::: :: : : I I m I . , : ... -,.-: .: i.-.i!.-.:.,..'--.;:!:i - -.:]: . +:+ .  : .::: j:. ::  !:, .%;: : ..: +:' L j -L ' L .';'. . . 
I .I :; :

1 
q p. , : - . . L: 

L .. L. . " ..: I . .. L.:.L ... m ... . V. .1. . - ': . ''  L . L'X, .. . .:  :. L:':; .: , ,%, .; : :: : - .: . : :::  : .:: M ' L  L I L L:'L ,
L - ;.':' ".;. .' , - - ,*,]::: :...

j:::;:,. ii :.i.*..'.,..--.i .M.,:: i,,,:,.- L,,::%-..- , - ,
I

1 , , : ..,:,+. ": . ii, .:.:  , .  ; : L :: : ; :1. ......., M., ....... ' L . .
m _-  ... , .. ; 4" : ;

I

L - .:.,! i. .... .. ..
1. ...: : .+ . . ...j   : ."+ L + : * I I - ..,..'..".."..i. : : . .

L - ,.::'.: .: ' ::  i: I M.`+'.LL " * ...I ' L' .  . . . - - . . , ..

j ._. :::;:: L ':i :; M]:.. , _ L:'::. :"+:%' ': ... : L

L ': :.. : ; . L . +: . - -, -.;::::,-,+: a ,::: ,
1. . 1. . L . . .. 

I ..:  : 

L :.: - : :. * ., - 

L-L ' . -.--, *:-.`,::-e::.:!:. 'r':: ::+;:": :!:' '..:..':L +: -I . -

4:. ,. . : : :.:m +:' ' :: L:;: . .% . " '  .1e;::,:x:.*   -;:.* . . . ..:

L " , , 
m -,-- :; :: :.'++ -.   .. , : , , :,

l ..
L - :: - - .!.", , ::.

L.' :'. ..11 . : .
I I ... I ... m . . . . . .. . . . +- .

I

I1.

52

40 I 1537 1 2 0 '."--"I. 2 , ..-: , I 380 . 'T 1 380.7 1 53

b 41 54

55 q
42 1 I 61 3 8 1 210325

I
I

35.66
1

1

L L

1

m

56

43

I

M,.:"-.,:::;:".,:".:.:."::.::,.::,i
L , . I . " 

I

f% ' -+ ; " ' j:m . ''. L:' .::;
L. ., . . . + . . .11.11 I . . - . L'., ;'+*:::.::::::".: L.

L:': +::.: 'F. ". ,::: _ +::: : + .!":.:.:;L
L - L Im ..

i:.:'. '..   :::- : -'. .: " :'*.
I 

i !':: : L,::i . ":,:'L :]: . ,. .
L ,:''.:. .

X.,;l, ,' i::ii:: --'w*.::.!:'..!.-'.-j w.
L. ' ';': 

I

L M: L

I L.

j.'-:!*"- +.;.,:.:. : 
i:...-. ,:L i:!:i:L.;:.:!;:..:.::::;:!::i;'::...,:i,*:"..;;:!:j;::'.L:

W. ....
I: .,:..::: - ...ji '!':....:..-::..i..+:...iL.:.,...::.. ; ,

m , : -; ; : . -, m : 

i . *L I '.... ., i -I . +:: ;  i i .......', ,.,.:;
L . . ,!.,..:.:...,........ i:;..:::...;*,;:.:'..'...L + ; ":'+:: --;:::-:'+-'::'j-:'. .. ,L , ..::...::,* :  :; : 

lei ::,*i --::::
I

L . I..... I. " L.:i:.-,--,-.. wj: .'!::..,:::::::..*-'.,:.'.i,'.,:: *' - .: ::::':+
I . .I -:., - --!: ii!,-,:- -!...-,.".:i:::,.::+.::.

a -+ . m. : :

i, L . ,

2 ..: q . +.,
L  :.'::' .: 

I . " . 

1 . .,!:: i:.:L ", .. p::::" !::...!.'"..::::.,i;::..i:Li",.::.E*P: i-..i;m::::::: i.--,::: -,::::!---. ::,::.!:..+..".:::li:.., .,:,+*-,,:;."+.,:.::::!.::]*,7:: I '.i I :+

L ,:... , .M*,;:.,,:!:L",.".:: T::E!!L: 
I ,

E*!:'7:: ,HUR I L.:
L.,..'..,, _ , :: 

I

i - - :::;: j ,,::::.::: ''' -L.- .:..,:..:.:.::.:::.",:":+:+::::.....",::-i:.:: i':: .
I. .. +. .::;' L:':'::: - ;::-::. .1. ...: ; ..

L , ... - . , : .: - .. - - :

I": ' 'L. - . ].-"':::-*, -:::
i.+!:,:,:-:: . . - -: : ,L:'.':'-'L 1 :',:'

L'

I

e-. : ... - m : x ... ,.L:::;:-:::: . ; ' ::j  : L : " '; : : j: . : :': :. m:;-.........: ...".: :.....- ..1:iiiii!;!!;::: -:i: . . . :I i],:.:: 3 , --, L x...::..I -_+: .::; j;...i..+';."*.,.L...:!,.: . . .- m - ,.. . :-::: i,."i..i `:1)4: .. :: . .. .i----,X .:::i,.,i 0:
L:::.' !.':'::: .. -.;::. 

m

L - . . . LLL'  , I I - -;:,:-%- 1 ::: :: i:. ...: ,ii

i;:;i!i  . ii',..`i'
L: i;:;-'.

I'..
1 : ' o.l '. L , .. il ;.- .. - *: .+.+:. * .i::,, i :i:-, ,,;:', ; :. .2: .L .. - . :..' ., : jj!::, .:* -aI .

i..; ...,  - .. - .:LIL +j;j -,+::!j; : , - - - -9; 6 '
M' . Li -:: . . ,- .,.., . .' 

L. -.:.. :: .:.' 

57
1 --i N.. _;'. M::':::

b
MI

I . . . . , , . 

I ,.1

I . L . I I ,:..

L L. L LL'.:,::::':.:.: ..' . .'' i.:'.:.I' :".
L ': +: , ' +, ,: : :: ,,, : ', ::* * : : :, " : : ,

L ,L , , '', , L, -
11 . . .. L ... : L :: . L , .::.; .L .. , . , L'.L . +. 1 . 1: , :* , '.;:  ;L.:;". ,. . +.::::!:.::.I . I . . - I

L: L .: _ .. 
L' ..

I ; ::'. ' L .. ..  ... .  '

I I . , . I L

m : I

L . . . ' , - ' . , ." " .': " .1. -, - :... , .... 

II ...I . . . -I . . . . :
L' ", . ' ,. .'.'

L ' ' .

L . .....

i *:: -! . I I .

l'
L I

L , . ' 

L:' -+- . L I

L::..:;:,. .
L . . I _ . . ,.; .. : i:i:::::::  :-:` i:`..L: ' '.':''. ":.:.

I : :: : : 

L L . - L,'. :' : :! ..:.".: : :....,;...L...'. :::: ;I .

I

I - :' ':' ;- . : : ;.. ;

I !. ': L
L :;'

I . :

L , I + . . ., . . ::' ..::.1 - .
11 ...

L. L . I L:

i .* :]  i ..'.' :. M : .' . .:,:, : 'L :i]: :; i:.::.;' . :.. : ;:: - :: ., ::. : : ..: .j : .... ;: .:: m I . , . . p

L -:':; -; : ' ': L.' . ' d . L . .: +. L... ; .. . :. .:":
L , : , ': .

I 'L . .

a , . . 1 . . . -::. . L. :+ :L:L ]: ' .I.. . . I 1  I .,::. .. .i;::* , ..L :. :  :! -' - . ,. 
I - .. ...+.,. . . . ..

L.. : : . :. : : L. ,:, : , :.,., :.. .: ! : ,L ::: ' : ' ::: :'':::-- :. 

d . :
L.. .+ .. L... - . ::: 

I . . . . . . - I 1.

o. . . .. . . . I - . ...... ;- -'- L +' '

itl-

I

I ..,.:. 

I .. ,I I .:..:,.. L+".. ..:: .1 , 

I.., 1. L::,.. -...L L . .L

I ,. 

I . : : . . 

I .. . ... . .. . .. .: . 

I ..::,"

L. :';. j . . ... ' .:-: .. .. '; , '  ' T;  . ;... , ' L :, L. ... : . . ::: +:: :,:: :": :: : - ::: .::. : : .::,::.!::.+ -:: - , * . .
1

1 .... +.,. ,. ,. 
I I - ': :; '. .. , , .. . :,:. : ., . + 

L . .'. I .

I . L

i  ..:: ' 
L . : 1 : , : .; . .; .. .. . . : I ".... .

1 . 
I

L .' ' . L,  1. . ..... .. . 1. . . I L . ., : ..+ + . : . .... . . 

L
I . ,.. : ..' ."' . 

L

1, .- ,' : 

W: - : . : -:- . : . : , . L, ' , ' * 
I . 

I . ... . ..  . ... .. 

I ... .. . , . .:....., 

1. . . . 1, . ; - ' + ::: ......... I.- . : + . - ; : -
I . I . I . I . . . I..

L*':-. . . .

11

I..   .. +: L. : .j:: L j : L : * - , .: : - ..: - L L ' : . ' +: '' , '.: . : ..' . . 
II _

L. :: . . . 
L' .:: .: : :.+...:

I.. I I :.: . .::: 

I . 
L . I . . : . , , 

I . .  ++ 

1. . ... . 
IL.: - ;: - ': , .;. ; - 

L .:. . '
L : . . . : : :.::,: ; : '+: ' . ::: : - - .

L I - , .

1 . . , , + -L . I , ' L ... .. 
L . . ,. . . L - . . . . . 

I + . , :, . :: : . ; , - - L, : . " : . . , , .  
I .  .

L . q '. ; ; . - : . , . , : L: * . . . . ,!,..: ..., :. -; ":: :':': j: . 1 : "' ":

L+ :' I'L. ::..::.:.: :
I . . .... ..: ;- - .:.-:-;. .-

I. : :. ,* - L+' L.L+ . . , .. . . , . - . 1I 1;p .  '' '. ' L,L.7:,. , : +

L.. - M....:i!:];:.,:ii:;:
1 ;*,. :: ..!L ' . :. , :.:+: . : , .. . .... . , , L . . , . .+:!. 

i:
I

M , ' L ' L :..,. ... .... - j--.,. ...,'..*.".x,,.-l. 1. . . . .: ':: : L ., I ': :. :,::::, ,. .;, . .. : .. , :' . . .. - . .  : jj:' '::::' ':::':::!! ., . ...I . . . .

L . ':' . ..

j L : : :_+ : : . ;  : ':
L: : + ::: : : : , _  ,

L. - - i L  - - +' -:- . : .: :. . - . 

m , . . +... +,.+

L ''....'. 1. ; - :*.::: .. ,

L . 
I.I... I ..: : : .. : , "". .+;:;? .",,* .,

L'' ' , ", " ; . :L ' L : :'. . . L:, . . !i".:! 'M.:.' '+ .::':.::::'.L: , ,LL . 'I . :- %. I + : :;: .: ..,:: .'*+' .

I I . 

L I . -. _,::.. , . . . I . ..':: .;. 

i
L:I ., . - . .: :!, +.::;:...,:."..:::.::,:,:: i,:L., I :..:::.:,:.*: - j:::.:,;:.,:j ... . _ ; , :

I :.'.':'::'

1: :.: : - ..: :.: : :.,::1- .:+:

L: : L' j : : ': .' ;L: : : ;'. ::: ; + ";.::j' .,j:.% -::'-,;::! .L."'i
L : +".. :L : :m:: 1. L .

m , -, i ]:. : + .Z-.-; -.::;--::;i-. :-.+'-. -Ed
L ... :' '.".: L.;

I - .

1 -
8

I . . 
5

i - .. . . -
L

I . m 59 4
45

I .+ . L
I . .

L.,

I .. 

A 0. --:L,L.::L.L0, :  .. 
L

L , . .

L.. . m5. 3 , :
I .. ::

I L I . 111, . , .: Z.I I ..  .,:; . ..

L" L,

L'.;_- j4wo 0Im " -
1L " . .

I..: j +, :0 : A : :: ..:.L ::.'. L JL. j . . . :!
I : : . .

3 . . L
14.4' ':'-?

L;. '. -....... L.M -_,,,,,,, m,,,,l.,

L .  : ... 

W ,.:::..I I . i::i  , , ].,. t- : -N T *E R, ': m::., .: 11

L:...: ,:, : E . F'b . it.""t. A.
1. . 

k : ,::, W. ' 1. . . 
I. 1.1.

L::.:..::.:..::+:..-..' . . L . ... ..... 

IM '- '' ........'' '%'N..':L. 

i i
t . . : :;, .::..;::-:: . :.. .: , ;, + :,.*  II .

L . , .,:. 

L

L :: '' 

i: : . : i  Q: TAR TE R : .:  :::t ,,, :::  L '-- 
L

I ..'... :.

L:. 

L I . il:LJL.L . . .A - m ... .. - . L . ....L T "" ' +:: :: - i L . + 3 .4 .:. j.... :: +-::.:-: :- .01; J::i .TH I f
I . p ,I .

L. I . . ". . 1. M. I .... .. . : ... ... .. .. .......+. I ..... -,, 1:6, ..  . q.; . ...:....,:;:
m

L I . '. . .I , ,+,+, ::':,

L. . .'; .

L...' :

L': -';'.:-, :..,:.. :::..:::::..::.:,:,.:.":::''..:.::...'.:.:..:..++.i..:. ::., L:
I I . . L , - :]:". .- ...

q  - i :;.:'+''+.' ::' L :.:':.:: +

I . 4 '
m :.. -:: aa. . .

4 ' : 0:0 . : L.,L::z:::. : ,-. Lj .. i+:::.', ,::::.*::::4+1 , -. ' '

L . ,

L'.:.+':.;:,.*L.LL .j":':j, '%M'':: .:':: +::L ":: - 1. I

L : 

L, L:'::

1. IL I ,*
d.I Du

46

Ll-+..., , L

TT H f.-.ILJ ART ER - 1 0 / I - 1 "2' / 3 1 / 9 .'-'--.;' 1 08 . 00 61

b 47 4TH QUARTER - I 0 / I - I 2 / 3 1 / 9 3 54.00 62
4

48
L

I

5.4.00 m . . .

63

49'
Li.",!:,: m

L: , ,:

j:.:

L . I.. .......

L: ... I

9 - :

w!:: - - , , , j:::I .7 .1- , ; i :: -i , L ,.. 7--,: .........+. i i7:: - ,---:>'. : ;,,::,   ..7 - , .. 
I . I . ... 

1, . %

I.. . . . ..
I.- -....., ... I

I . . . . ::' .::::. 11 : ...

L;:-'-: .:L:-.:!...L,.::
I ... . . . . . .  + . , ; :'

I. . 
I

L.

A: .. : L::..,i:;,.i,::,+.:!:.,.M,::.:.i:::!L;iL ' * 

L ' . : , - :

1. :++

I . , . . . :.: " . -  : :: :

1, L ''; L . L ' L ' .
11

1. : ::

I

Li:,.....::;:::",'..iii,:"..;..'!i::::* ... ,1. . , .

i ; ..' ; "..'..... j : j: :: '. '*.-. . .i:...,::::iRL ' : ... . %; . : i:---";: .L" ---. i::::.:::. ,.. .. .
i : : ::: + 

m'.
I ... 

I . I . ' : :: ' :

L . + 

I . I .L I.... ;: > ,L , M :: ''L - , - ,+ . 
m ::: :.::: ; : :

L . " , ' ... : , !, ::

I :. 
p , I.. I ... I... ,

I - ; - , ..". . : * : :

M":;:"L":. - *:: ,- .:,-, .%
I . ... . . L: :. m +; : - ;:::1 . .

L:''::::!:.' T:H:;* . .. +., I

LL . . f ,,-./ . , L " :i::'.'.i:!.',L,::..+:::.,, Z+  L -- ") -!: -.- : i, '--".!::i!;!.":*:.-:'.i:::'.---::., . . +;:: -L;j:::-]jjjj:`:j':: . . --QT:R P̀'XT::+::::4-;L '
L . , '. . :" ' . , L

L' ';: -. 4+: .' . . . . ,: .:;L. ; . .  . '- : :: : *.'. 
L . + , . , . , . 

d . . , . . + 11 . . 1. . 
I . . I .

1%. . . ...., .. .: 4.. . , . ... . . . . . .. ..:: 
I .. .

L:' :. - ': : ' :::

L I . . .............. :-

4:-:11-:- .

i::: ,-:  :: :,.: i:: .: ..; . ..'.-i.'-+, ..:"... .. : '-:,::.".-,:i!+i.,.,ii.+,..,.:.".,::.,..,.::: :,+ i ,C) : ,-,.-: ": : ii% :::.-,---' -- -,. - ..., L .... : ii
I

I:: . !: ', , .1 , I.. m..., '.','." '.','.L,.. .'!';j--.% +Z.' . .. m

l: ...., . . I . . '+ .  . ,

I ., , - .
1145*---'i, 0 M .  :.: : ' .. L: : ; : .' . :. .: : : :: : : : ::- .. lm'. -.: :.m : :

LL. . L.,.. ; :, :' ' " . ;-  . - - ' :,, . 1m. . :: : . :::.. i:::;'.'::::.,I

I , , .I ,::,; ,+.:: L ... -

L. ' 
L .

i,x.: '. , .I . - : .: : :,;N:4%. :. .:.;.:.; :4. : , , :: .: '. : : : .. -:-L, ' ;- , . ,--- - .. .- - -  .::I .. - - - : . .:

i, --'iI ,

t 
L . i. b6

b 50

L .

I . .

1: . I .

I . . I

L : .. . . . I

I . 

I . . . . . " " . + .A. L. . . " I. . .

L::: .' ..:*: .: . .% .. .
I I .. .. 1+

I . .., ...

L:; .

I . . : - : , .' :...' ' '

I I

I . . 

I + -. . . 

I `::. 

L : ....

m . 
I .... . .

LI

L:::;:I
I : . . I . . . .

I . .... . 1. .:

L..  .,. 

I

I - L . 
I ...

I ... + L I L I .

L' ' - ' . . . 

I . .

I .. I

L . . I

1. - .. .
I . .- .

I . . I .. .:: I ' 

L m I II . : :!!. : : .. . . .,

I . . .

m - . . : :;: 
I

I I . I . L . . 

I . . : . . 
L

I . . .
1 - - -

I ,. . .. .  . L . . 1.

L.. .L _ . , ...

I

I, : . '
L .. , L, " . L I

1 . L I . I ' L . I..  M. .-

I . . . .. .. . . . .

L:.::L. - .. - ... .!.:.:,: .::::, :.LL ! d ': .." I I : : -:., . ! . . . :: : ,:. 7:
I L . L . 

L . , 

L :' I . . I .. . L , .. . .

I . , '

L : :" ::.: ;
j: :::;. ,:  ':L ,::  L. : :.LI.... :* : L. : L:.':'.. ::L-:`;:.;::L;::. M: : L I.:::::, L::L . . L . . . . . 

L : L - .
11 .. . . 1 .. I .. . -.;

L . .. .:  :: : .. - *- ... ;

1 . +..,: :.:::':: ";,:'. _' 

iI . .. .: L : , ::" - : I :: :: - j ::::., :: 1: ,:..: . : .':::::::: L
I.. 'L. . . . . . . : L.::. . -.j:L::::. : :':::: ' .

L. .
L

L . . + - 
L I ... . .. . ...., . . :

L .:: , - 

I . , ; L . . , . , . . 
I . . 

I . 

I . 1, 1. .. : . ,
I . . .

1 , . 
I . . . .

i . . .
I . : L L : LL ; - ' ' , 

I , .. :-, .. + . .

i; o ;*.'L.' ' '':''.,. . . . .: . -
11 : ::: . J . . L .+ .. ; '  - : : .:. -L

11 L .. 
1. , , 

L / . j .: .' .. I .i. :  a . .. , : I .

L' , w ;,.' ;: : 1- .1 I .. ; :.,p M , .. L 1 , Z + I . + 

L :
L :Ki * , I fT + . . L, L. . . .

I
I . 

I . . 
L . :,:": ': ' 

L

L 1 . .. . . : . ::
L " '' .

L"  ''.:,'+. .:..:L . .': .:.' : + 
I . .L . . :,L : : 1  '     4 ... r. . 

I L I

0 . .. ,+ '
L

I.  : ' 1: . L.

1 ' :_',::.'':::::,: 
L ... w., m, .: ." L::i:

L - 

a. . .. . ,++ M. ;:,
L.,

L. ,. L.:. +.'', ". . 
L ,  . : .''

M.:.!. ' ':: '',L.'.:.L
I I ": 

i:: : ,: :;:  : !,-;: :+;. ::: ., ::L1 I ; :.. . :*. . ++.:::. +:' L':*::L . + . ,.:". 'L '' I : :. : .,. :.. .: . +

L 1 :  :::: :: ::` C + .hk . - I4+ 0 -.-.I+;, . .
L .+ L

1- : . 
L . . . 

b . 1I . '. L '. .

L:.- .. ''L. I .:.;,:.::::::::L: -:::i:"-.'--.' ..;;
11

L ... - ...

i .,:" ... - i.:'
i,;,:: ,:., ,.:

66
I I

L .. I. I : . : 4
5 1

mI L

I . .. I.

I . . '.
I . 1 . I I

I I . . . I

L I . . . + L .

I L .., I I

L L .. .
1 - L. L,

1 L+ . . 11. + 
I . 1, 1. ..I ' L

I . . .... . . I L ..

I . 

I . 1 .+. . . 
I 11 .  . .

L L I . I . . . m . .

L .. . 1 . L, .  . .
I

L I . . . . . L, I .

L I . .

I L

I ...

I I . I . 
I . - . ..

I .L . I I

L +: I.: .:..r .. . I :+ :' 
r ; . : 

L . "

L I . . . .

1
L . ,.

L . . .. .

I ... - . . -

1 . 1 L. : .. 
I .

I . .

L. I I I . . 1 

I . . .. . L.. L . 1 ... 

L M. . .L:, L ..L. . I . L .

I .... L . 1. .... .. I

I

1. I . I . I

r, - . 
L

I

L . . .. .. .L L . . . , 

L: : :. . : : : L. .+::: :: .. . 
I . '. +

L

l. . I - : :: : : :  : :: .: :

L ,

I .. .:.:,:::.:.: .: :: :: L L : L . , . - 
L

1 I.. : ...: ". .::..,::,.: . L..,  .. ,. .:.%..L , . ... , 11 . I .. .:: ..:.,,. 

L.1-L .;: ... I+
d. . . : - L.. L . . . ,L . m . .. +

1 . 
I., , . - 

L . .. I-, I I .. ,. . . .I .: I. - *++ . 
L  - "+ ' - . .

I .: : ' 1. : ' L + L ,. .. + , ... . 
I !+ :: L

I - M. I . - 
L.. ...- ' L :. . '

L I ".. . 

I L I... .- .

L . .:L ' L...:;.::;.i::":..:..::'..:';:,..:..:.M..::* ... ;. .,;:.; .i....*...:..:.:::::,..:..;::.::iL,, :,,;,,;.!: ..::z:.

1 , . 1 .. ..  . I 1. . . .1. w - . I I I . L . .. 

I I L L, . . . - . .. 
I I

L L  .. . .. . I . ....  .

1 1 L . . . .L., .: :- , - , - ., : . '! ... . * .:.-: - '. ...  . . I . . . m. I I .... . . 1 . L I . . . , 

I . .

L ... ':: , ::

4 M T * 
L " 

I ' o / ,:. . ' ' L", ' , , . . . 
LL,: _:'+..L

L -  , , L  
I : , : .

L; : , . .:: + ; : ,.:
L+M . : ;.I . . . . I . , 

L : -

I - - 

LL..

I..: . :", ::.+, . . . ::- r R :L:,::,:::.. 
I .

L , . . I. .

1

L.. . , .. , L."'. "'+'.:..,.. ....:+L. TH L: 

Q ::. :. + I ,t
1 :; !!:& . . + , + - 11: I . -

r , ,.. '
r . . . . . . . ; :

r . . 
L .. .. r .

I I 1.

L'' '' . + .. - : 

L

I . m 1 . z .) +D " + 1 . ' , '

p.'."...'..' L . ..
I .

1 ... . +.... M. L.' . %m.': :: + . 7: L......... ., ..., .. .. , .. ' ' """'L " "' " .L ..... . .
I I I -,

1 . 1. . .1 . . .. L .. ! ! .: !, - . : - .

L .  . . 

L . . ; .. . . 

I . ., , 

L .

L . . .

L'' ' - L  ; :. ...

I - L., ... w11 . 1 I 11 L. L .. -. L L. , - - I ... . - :

L I .

L.: ( . . -:: .. L:- . + ... .L m I . L..... . , . . .. . . : ..." 
I :

I. .. 0: : :..]I . 
I . I L . : L: : -

L ; . . '

r . - 
1. . 2 . L - ........ ., . . I.... . . 

L ..

L lw
r L .. .. :. : 

L.'.*'.'..+: *I ... .' 

I.I . 

L . . 1. . - 

r .... - ... . . ....... . r .... L .M:L,. .. - . ... .
L ', % .j , L: ,',_ 

r  ,:, L::'L:',::*,:'-j+'-:: ..::::.:.M.: .:: ,

I  ,, L I - ,,

L: -+ . . . ::. - . L. -

L . .. I L

i
L

I :.-:_ :':, : : 
L LI . . 

I 'r L;L , Zr.,.L.-. ".. ...,.: ,

1, 67
1.

L.' : 68

52

m M:: m .. aza-,---, :--:4 mab:-, - ,-:.::,,:l,,.,,-. .,;:L::  ....... -::: ' L . " .. m ..'! .... m - .:.:  , , ', , :::. m ,

4T H ( J T R P III T I 0 / I I * ,* ,** ,4- / -.: 1 I f--- I'*..'-' . 00 2 538. 00 69

p 53
1 70

7 1
4

54 1 1 Ei 4 0 120515 SUPPLIES -- OFF I C E . 2.91
I L I I

1 . 

72

55
L , . .

rr - " : j '.
r, .' L L r " , 1 , ' . . . 

r ' 

r .

r :! .' L ' . L L.I r , .

I r ... .  .
L I . .

L

r

r .. I .. r .: 
r,

m ': 

L . 

r . 

L

I . I I ,L
I I . . .

L I . . . r

I r . LI + . 
r

L : L

I : I . . . 
I

I.,.,
m .

r . L , r 

r+ r . . ., ".

L r ,. . . . : , . !'! L:!:.'::L::.:.i:.;.r . . I : I ., .. . I r I I
L , .. ... .1  m r .  . .

I . :r L . 1. . . 
r : : L".'

I . + : '; ::, : .'.,+ ' :: 

r:  . .:  ':L, : .;:' :_%: L  . p.. .L : . ,Lr - 

Lr;,.: !-:': .,', _ !:!:"'-'.M;,:..,j,. ;;! L *.: ";...+:..!..;
i!::::!!!'L

L , .

LL r L . :
r j L i  :. . :* : :; ' '. - :... " ,. .'+'.' . .: ' . : , . . .. : . : ,: . :::: .' : , L'.

1. ': .: r

r :: :' : - L'

r: * .L L .: . : :: : ,:, : L,: : ". . . L r ' ::: :. r . I . +

r r. . . .:,..::,, . . . :. L .. ' y . ! . :
r . I.. + . . .  . . . . + r ' . . . . .. 

I.. .. . I. I ; r ,. + . . L ,

L ".. L I . .. - .. - r' . . :

p - . :' .. : ' ,., LL , :.*: + '_ , *::' 
L L

Lr , 
r , .RFF-l.*CE:,-!: : : : :I .

L :: 3:U F .. , :': r :'r.: + r +8 +.."L!,,-1-.'-E-r-i:+:': .-:'.'.!:- : . ..:.:, L.;. .:.... ,
r - . . . .

r L r . . + +' 
L . r

L . . . . :

L L . . . ; L .. . L . . 

L .

r
I '

L . ... . . m , , +::':

L  ' 
r. .. .. . .. .. - 

r , . i :.:I J.- :,-: *   -, .-'+: !!-i::l
r ; .:' : :' .  L r . . . ..:. . . . .,:.:.. :::: .. .. :: : - : :   + .' - "  - , , : - - -+

L L L I . L :   : 2 6 ::;..+ : 1 -, - ! !-,++--.' i -- -  *- ! -'.'.*L I

L: . +:
rr . 

v . . 
I . , +.' I , % , 

I I

L:; . .
r I "....... . 

I . + . 

I , 

LL . . . ..: 

r : L r : ,;' , :. . L.';,: :: :"" : :L . . '.

Q - , . , .. . " r., . . ,L L ' , ,, ', "* ,

r,.j  !ij  E  :   _ M :' r : . : L ,r ,::, +,r # .v
r I . . . I

L :., ,. . .. ,.. r .. r .. . 
L . , .. .

L,* , .: ::: ::: ...
L, .. - Tl
r. ::!:: L: ' I

0 56

L .

L .'

I r .. . L rr
L :-

L . . . , ,r .. I . . . 

m

I . .L . L . 

I . . I . I . . .

I . . I L .

I . . . . . . . . .. . . I . . . . . ..

r I I .

I . +

r r . . 

r . L

r . 

I

L . .

r . .

I L I

r * , 

I

r

I I ,. .. I

I .

Ir

L  . . 

r r

I . . 

r . .

I I . . . r* r: + :r . I . . . .I : - : -:: r.r , , L

I I . . L : . . . 

L

r . ., 

I . r . . . :' :. .

r . .. . . , . .I I r I . . I .. . 1 ". . . ., .
I . .

L . .. . . 
L

r r . . 
I . . . . I

L I L r , . .. I . 

I .. . .

I

I ,L . . .
L I I p . *

r + r r. , , 
L

r : r. + ..: 
r ,: %: : , , r ,

L L , '::':

L - '
r, ,:, ,.: : L: , : ': . - - ' 

L ' . :: .

L  - .I : : : +- L :: +  . : - . '.

7r I .. 
r L ' . . .,. . 

I - -':

r , r : 
r : : : .: : :: :: r : : L

L : ; , .. . . '

L : q r : . r r . ' : r, .' '. ' ,!:.:
I . . . . . .. . - r .. ... , . . . 

W.. . .: .::. ' L. . .: r r . .. . . . ' ' : :. : - :! .

r .. . . r + 
r I I .. . 

r : ..: I r ..:. . : . . r ,; . : . : . . . + . r I

rI r . . . r . . .. + . I  - : . :

L :
L r . ... . .. . . . .:. I .. -;- 

r . .. : . '

L : I I ! . . : : . ': r, . -
r . + 

r . . I . , ' I :... : . . ; :, : :. . .. 

L , . 

I : .

LM :
L I , : : 

r

I I . . . .. : . r , . I _ L I . ...., . . , . r. : L '  L - ..'+ 
L . + . .. .. ,' : ...

I .. . .: !, - 
r+ I . . . . + 

I I I . .  . .

r . . . . .... , - ., . . ... L . I . , , . I

I .I

r : r r: , : . . , . .. . .. r m : r 1. .. 
IL :. '. L:' - . . . I . L . I r . . r . .

r
L ' . L ' ' . . 1 .r,:':::: '., . ' + , . 'L . 

I .

r , ,' . 

r .

I . L. . . + 

r ...:. 

r . :, . ! L : . r.. .. . . , . .. 
r .... : , . , 

L+ 
L ! : .L . I I I :: :. 

r' + .. . ... ".. ... . ' . . 
r.. I I

L . . . r . . . . . r . :: . . . 

L

I . . r r . ' . . . r L I + I . ..
r . . .L : - . . 

I . : r - ,:!: : L ! - L - L ' , - - .: :.': 
L * .::' : .* L ,. . .. - . p r . .:. . . r . . : . 

L . 1. . r ...:. , . . ::+. : . ::: : . . . . . . 
r . . 

r: .. . . . ..

r:r . . I . r .. ., . . .. . . .::: :: . . 
I

I . . .. . . - L , , : L , 
I .

r L . , r .. ..r

L . .  . : .  ,

L

r , .

r , ; 

I . . , .  ; : - : : : ; - :': ;': .. ':.:: ,::: + ' : 

L - 

r . 
r . . . .

I r . .

r ' I  + + . . . . . 

I : r r , : : : . .: L.r .. :' :: . : : ; ' : ' 
L . r : L . ' Lr+ .. . ' ' . : . 

r '

L; . +. ,+' ' , . . r . r

I . + . L . m 1,

r , . . .: : :. ' . L.+ ' L ,. :  + . : L ' L. . L I - .

r . 
I . . . . .

L+ :. . . . . . 

I . r ' I I . 

I . + . ; 
L '

r. .:, . . , ' , . . .. . : :. . . , . L - .: :' : .. L L. +' L .+ L. L . L.' ' , . :'. : . L

r

L . L. . . I r m . 
I . r ' L . :: r. . , r r . . r ,, , . r L, 

r 

L ,. . : . , : ' , .:: :.
L : . . L " : ; 'L . 1 , I . , ., I . - r . ' - L . .. .. ... , r . I . .

r .. , :*,:*, , ' L ", .
r r ,: ' L , . . . r r .,I . r . r. L

r . . : . I : :

L , 
r , . ..: . ' 

L .:'

L ' - : r

I I . 

I . r , r . . ., I : . " , + , . . . . . 

r: . .: , ., r , " .

L.. . .. I . . . . - : ' L L ;.. ::.  . ... .:: r.:'
r ,, r

r . '+ :. . . : . ., : . . . 

1,
I : . . . . I . .. L. I L L . : . - 

L . . 

r :' , . . ..,. L+ .
r . . 

L ,
r . :

I I . I . . 
I :: :: ,: : :: ' " " : L ' ' : . . . :

I . . .

r - I.. . . r m, . . r . . . . . 
r . . . r I . + 

I : ' - 

L : . . .

r ; :-: 1: ';+.
L : ' L . . 

r :+:: 
r .

L L . . . I . . . ... . .

L I . . L., . . I . . . . . -

L ,. , r r . .. . r ... . I .. r. , . , ::. LI I . . . . 
r - :: 

L . . . .L . I .. . . .. . +.... .. 

I . . . ... 

I . + L ... ,. - : , I . : : 

r :: : - . . : ;+  

r r I .. L .+ -

r - . .

L L

L r I I r I .

r .  I 1, :':" . . +- L . : . r. .r + - - .:
L , ;

L, .. L ' , . . . .

L ::: , . . . I I r . I- - -
r + ', :.:' : 

L::: : :+ r' . .:+ : ' : 
L :: .. . : L L ' .. . r

LFL . L + ,

I 

r

M . . . . . . I . L . L .

L L . I . . . .. . ..

I . : ...

L : ' ' j ::  74
LI . + r

L r ._ : ,; '
r . . 75

A .
I

57
I I .I

L : : , ' L, r, 
L

r ' 

r .+

I , I 5 4..I.,,.. . .:.
L . . - r I ..

I

Lr

I P. -- -I  : J ' ie'. . Q ) L r

I -

r  - .

I : rl ++',- ,', ptl` , .r . .
L. :'

L. . L ", r rQ  -r . ' jj - - ;i! - . :
I

I . . . 

I .. . 

I . .

L . . . . . . I L . . . .

L .. , .. . . .
I + .. . . . -.

I . . . . . ' 

L r. . I . . . - -

y : . r. : , D : 
1.

1. D . .:.:
L

u
I ' . P f1l.-r I L $

1:r

L. . - 

i:: "'  -4 r -. P: 
r I I... '

pL:'-l'-CALrT:f : *L: ... : Lr  . . . .p - RGr : 0
r r . . . . . 

I . . . .. I , 
r r,r .. " - .. r... ,I . .. . . . . . . - : . . L.

r

r . r r I . . . L . 

L, .1 . . I . 1 L .. . . , .. . . . . . . IL I. . I . . . . . 1 - . I :

0  : , .... ''. 
L ' ' " .."

r + , - .. ;.., ... 
I . . . .': ..... ."- , + . 

L . r r . L .. .

r. L,, ,,r :: 
r .. . : 

1 . G , : ..r. , . V .:!- 
r . ...::. 

I ",. L;: I .:-, 
I .

r ... : . .::. 

I w., * , , 11:.C: A. T : -f .. +C , , ; , :::::::::: , : ' :+. L :  :  i _ :::' : : : L : '+, "* . r .r - : , . . . . - J , j ' !:::T
I . + .

r "+:r'. . 'r +.: :._' L

r . 

I .

L , 

I . . .. . 1 ... I r .  ...

I . . I . .. . 11 ..., ::+ r ,r:';::..! i -,- .,: U" + :': .,:.:, j J:  : 
L, :,'-',.,r.r : :; ,r' :.:L. .. 

r.,
d : : +:

LF
r . .

r : , ' ', L'L -'

r,, :'. r :::. . , . 
I I . . . .

L. :  . : , . ' . . L ' . . . r . r : : . L . I . . . . I . : , . . , , r . r r I L I + . 
r ' . . . 

r.. , . r . . r : . : .

m . . . r . . . . . . . . . . . . . , ... I . . I - L . L . . .

L . . . . I I .. . I . . L : . I .." .. :: r :: : r. .
1

r . . I..... r .. 
r r. .L .:

I . . . 

L. . r (, . .' . , , . ...., ,...

l.- I . 
I... . .

L . .+ L % .. , . . 

r . : ,. .. r :: 

L , : 

j - ;7 +1, . . . . . . 
I I . ". . ' , I . . - r . .. . r , ';' m . , .; . I  . ,:. L, + : + .. 

Lr. . + L . . ' +: 

L . L : " - 

L . ..... ,

r. 

r . I .. . :

C .., ..L. - .- ,..
1 . . . . . L... ,  j , , !:!' ,.:. : , :'. 

L .L. _ : ,1, 1* 
r .. . . , I . * :.: , 

I L
L*. L4 I -'

r :
r , ! % '  ! - 

r.. . . . .., .:: . . .. : .: r., , .:.:.: . * . I

L : :

I r . . .   . .. . I . - .  . L I . . 

r : ::': , I I . , . . M: : : ' : ::.

r . . 

j + r ;+. .L + .  . .. .. L ...  

r. .n
A ,," (  i

L

j ::L 0ZLQT '
L::. .' 1: !' I ': .: ' ; ' ' ' , M , . L. .. . . ".L M. :, ` ': . '

I . .m .. r _L ,

I . . L'' ,r

w .% 1 1L, .. -
L: L:. ' . ' r. ..I , 76



I - --------

I  I II -

1 . 11  

I  I I '

ell .

VOU CHREG
I

I

I

I

4

1: " 
p.. . :::,:, m::.:::...:.:::.::;.!:::::'. -i::: ,

1, - . . ...... 
I .  ... 

I .

I.'',

I

b 2 .
1

i.::i. I  . I .

p ... ''.... :
w:'...;. ,....:

2

3 I :

I,.::.:,..'....:........... .

4

4 CCHECK VV E 1*4 D 0 R CCHECK VVENDOR II TEM II TEM CCHECK 55

0 5 NNUMBER NN U M BE R DDATE NNAME AAMOUNT AAMOUNT
66

6 .
I '

7

8
7 .

r  *:.:!:,. :..:..... -
1-1.. .

i "..._ 'i ...'. :; . ,
8

T _. ..
8 :

I . .

I

I

4
9 :

4

1..: ,::.:,: ,::..:::: .

10 113

0 11 111544 1181800 MM A I N T E N A N CE 14 A T E R I A L 1160.64 1
1

4
12

1

6

1

15 4

13 1

6r.:':.i,,:,*.:.....: AA . 
1. 6 ..... II ........ .. 1. I..... ..., ... 

a . , - 
r .. , .  ,

r., ..: .... .. .:;.+_,, .
L..

0 . I 1

r r ".....+ .. . j . +  ::: -
r . R . I :

8

15. ,
r ,

L . . :

L

r ' L., .

16 11 1 5 4 I.*'*) 2200 OOS 44 4

10 17 . 222

4
18 1

r , r., , " ,

1 1 15 4 7 22 3 0 2 2 5 ,
4; . 41 

1 "

S U P PL I E S - O-F F' I C E 4
2

488.66 24
19 . I .

6.. .:.. ; ji
L

20 4

1

L

4  : , ::  4  ,

4
21 r

L : r .. - 4 p I . .

L

22 111549 2250060 EECIAL EVE14TS I 22 . 00 29

ID 23
r

r

30

4
24 11 1 5 5 0 22 5 0 "" 0 0

II

r

711
3

25 ;
LL  ... ;.: - . +,:.: - ... .

L :;..._.. . :;, ,;.;.:,.

1. , 6;..: .: .*.V.:;:.::' .L .., , 

1 32

10 ,
6 :]: : :.L : :' 

I . r

6

r I

L . 

L

L : , : . .+ 16 . .::: .

r .

r :

4
27 :

r ,

1, . II . .

6 . . 6 . . . . .

28 11 1 5 5 z ZZ 60 400 TTRAVEL *.3, T R A I N I N G 1
Ll". ;

1) 29 VVEHICLE ALLOWANCE 999.01 2271-84
38

4
30 _

6:L: 
L

339 4
6

V .. - - " ' - . 6 .-6.-, :
I ;::: ;. 6 ' - .

L:. ... . , .  . .

0 *
r * , ,

L L .. 
L

L . ' , ' . _

r

4
33 .

L 6

r . , . . r ' L . . I . + " -

66 . .  L , r 

L .. :

34 UU N I F O 14 S d

X

p 35 1124.20 446

4
36 1

L . L.+ I . rr .  : 7 . _,: . , 
r !  : _._ - - _.. -  

II ... I ' - .  .

1.) N I F OR IYIS & C L 0 T H I N G 880 .9 6 7
47 4

37
L

L

I

r .
6 6, .

i: . :,; , . .

38 L

L L
I . I . . . . ,

4
39 '

6
L

40 .
r

I

53

10 41 11 1 5 ff, 5 3302435 . ING . 20.00 ZZO.00
54

44
42

5

r ,+ .., . . . r  : : : 
r ;, ! ;' :. ,". . . . ", m

11, . . I= _.. . ,.,::. : : .
r .

r

t . , 
II I . I L . . . 

I I  . ' I t . . I .
r . 

r

I , r
5

r. :. ;

55

b ,
r

r

6 "
I

r :, '

9 4
45 . I .

r L '

46 I

r

L. : I .... _ L . 1 ,,.
L. . 

L .

0 47 . 662

44



I -- I.- - ----  llll-  - " --------1-1. - -' - 111-= ''-- -'----'!'-_ --'' f - - - '=f=' - = -'- ---."", " 1 , j - -". , "I -11 11 - lllll=!" 1=1 --t- --- --.- -.- ---' ' - -1 lll- ___,- -- n-"- --,,,,-----innttn=ni----mvm-,mI I --

1 .

L- - = -! f- 7-- -----2 __, '

I . 
I io

r -1

I

I . .  .

IPA G E , " 00ItY61 10129/93 '14 10 I

I

I

I . .

1  .
1  . . 

I

1 .

1

I .l .1 . . ,
i o. . - -: .. --:!:

j.:,'.e

i ,.. :::' . .i,.: .......  ,I':'i,.:j':'i,.:j':'i,.:i , . .::: ', .'. ."";:: :' , . " .. 
z

e-:;`:.W! . :li . .. i
w:.:- :; ''i:::i:----.;

i::i:i!::!-..i:.!.
ii:'i:::::'-i'...:::.:: -:i:i:1,i 7j *

m!::-:,'.::.!-::;' :: ::ii::*':-."* .. ".:::: .i;-.i;:::i;.ii.i -i:' -:-....":!!"...'-.'..'.-:".":. -.i';:::.].: 
I .";, ii'i:iiii].!i:i -:i;.i:ii;i'mii!!i:,*:!*,'1. ........,.....'.....",...."..,..,., -:..

i.: .,:.!.;.::.:. - .q ...I .. ': i:::::: ' .. . . I:, .. i . ..... .. ........ ... ... .i::::-:-- --: ' , I - 1 - 1 .iii."' --:.:'-. ;''-:.:.:i.';i:::':.'i;::

7. - .**I "... . . I   :'...' .. !

i: , ..'::1i.:'.:.li: ' *' * . - ,' i. - -
lii';ii]i :i - , ,... ti:" ... ...

i. , . .. ....i.i:i . --':-.'-.-":' ' .. .i"-
I -: i:;? .:i:,... '!'.,'::"'
7 . :- . ....;.: i;::i.*......"":...:::..::.'.; --'i::.; 1.

i i' ..:: p , 1.::!...,!...,...,"....,::!:,:::: ' .I.... .. . . .:*: . . .:;:::' i:i:R OD "..,:, .:b: S' '.::*---.: -IR I .. -'::F 17 =:. -* - . i' : -'.* i'   - -  q .*.:. ::!::- : I I... ...:!::;,:::,.!.:.::..:;:.,.:. ..!:-'.'i
I . ,i::. -:;::i :i:.:- :.. .. . -:.:,

i: - - . . . . , , * , , , *

l:i:*':'':j' :,:: - :: 'i:, ::::''.::i,.!:.ii;:: . .'  I'll I

I

1".....

i  '.:. : j ..: :: ..: ..:i -: --:: ; : :: ::.:::.,.:l';xl; .. ..., :.'.:
I ... '.-''.":.

o. -.:.'-;.-_':'il.. .ii'i ; i:  . ,.. i
i * * ...--;
i:::.-:--:!:7,,.::-.....,.,..*.'.,..,..

1. ;':; ''. : :'. i - -
I

i:'""':--.-'.-.: --*:.::';::.j;-"'.-'.: ,,j:.:: -.**.-.:' .
1. .;. , ' ' .:..-; .. - -:;.':-:l ."...". I.!.: ... 1. I.... .. 1. ,..

z
I

11

I  

I 'I' .. ..:.
2  ... .

I . I I ; :. . .  .... ;

i :.'-..%' .': :i. . " i .:
I I . . .

i - -

I . .' 

I - , ", . . -, pI .'  .

1- I .: .. . ,
I . :..  ,

i* .: , ...
I tll.p ,

I . "

ji. .. i.'--:'::..'.i':-'-:!::i ...... :
4'....'-q :.:: , ,m:_' :. .... - : --.:::;.::i.'-.::*..."i .. .i*"-i"i-lif:".-'11.`-" .'::: ''
i' : . ,i :.'

l--.
ii:, : 1 ,I.... .. . .: i::i:::'i.'.-

i:'.--i.'-*'.i-:-.-.:' ...I..

I . ... .............'........,'.... '!i:'-.': i!i;-':iii.. , : . I. ... .. - .. ..... .. . :

1.1.
i, ! i!,-'.',..i:.*.,.',..';,.., ..:,.....":.";:.....::......"., ........,...,..............,.,.... ' ."

i.:::,::;:::.i!:ii" ,. . '.... ... ...' ..:,*::::,j: i:'-?i : -*i:.--.:-:* .....- .. .... , .:;: -i'i-::-::::: . -;:!: ,i:'%-'."';:-::

7 .. !-..:- : :,:::: '-.-::::'.' ,,: :.' - ,: :::::"* -' i i ::' :I , ,::.. .. i .. : :.:: .:.: : .;:  i:  ':. :: .::.i.:.io . . , . 
I.. , . . . . .i:i: :! ' ..:,:,.,,.!:: " :* - : :::" , , . , -i!----!--.'- ii ". .: -.`:---.:-:: : ; ; .:.  ::......:':. ,. ; .. * - .I ': .:,:.:  :...-.- -'. ... - 

I ' :: .:::::

1, 

w ,.: .. i*-'----'-,** - - ..-.'. :: :: '.;:.:::::i::*i:::.; .: .:.;.:: . .'.::!,.:!;'i:.::.::......:,.,.., - .. - .i..................!. ,. ..!... . ,.i ::. . ,
i . : 

i';x:i::-'j::'::-.. :.:!:. :::' :..:..'.i]:% "'; : .,:. ...,;: -::: ii; .. -. -' :. ...:.:.:.:,.::. - : : ,ii -;:; ::-'-  :. i.: 1 :: - m..'-.:i::;;i:::i :::: 1

w.:'w:d::.: ,. , I--

i

I -- . .i:-::,::.:i:i w I *m:!:;::.:!-;. .. * .......
1

1. -  : i:i: :.i.:!:i ::: : :  -*' .J::-: .: I ... . :---

i -o:::: .::: .:1 , ::::..

i!:" .:.,.:: .'.' A . , :. : : ; : '..; j'-' : : .
i: ,:.i.'-.i:,: :::;'' ';: .  :"- *.-::"-'.-..' ?  . - :i i :.. ..

I . . '.-:.-!:.-' .; ..... . ...' . 

i.:;:' : .::I . .i.ii:! i ::-":::!:. :..::Ji:4! .. I

ii:::*.--';::..] ::::__::'.
1 l--!.'::;:::.:jl..:':-: .:''

1 :::

i; :`.
II . l I 2 

11%0
I

a .
I . , , r .

3 . . 
II 

d . 1.

RI ; 

S .-r . / .u c:I v j HE . . ,
N .::;: .::

I
II . 

II
I . : , : ; 

I '; :. : : ' . : - X
I . 

I ,:

i -'.- - , :- , - :

i.!i:..:i..::,a

i::-:... .  .:1 1. ..- % . ,...
1 I - 

1, I

m ,.  . :.: a . :
I ,.;"

I1 -i:::. :i .
i .,:.:.:.: :-....':.: ' 1-::..w...

1 ; , . . :. . . . ... . : . : : : . . . .. ... . . . ', . ,. . ,. .. , . 

i

I 

i'. : i : :..;:; '.: , .': ::l: 
I ...' .: I -

X` .. . . , . , .

Iii:::. :I 1. . .." i . -:; -.:*: . . . ... .... .......j;.*:: ;i: . . :I.. '. .. - "

i.:::i'.*.;:,.: : : :::.i'i. ...:: .: ,.: l.; .. .i:! - .. .: .:. ,.... .i  4. :; - ! ; i;:::;;::i .. . ;:.:...-.::::: . . 
1. , .m:.: :::::- .- .I .  - . -.:. 1 :, . '.:p... .. . - ... . , ., .:,. : .. :::  ': . , .j .X : .,I .  . . .. , , ,. 

r ,.7 . . . . . . ... . . . ... . . . . . . 
9 . . . I ...... , .. , - .- 7, . , .  .. . . . : .. .: , . :'. ::' -

1-1. .- - -I -ar , . . , ',*- .. '. '.- , , .. ,... .... . . . ' ..' ,.  . .. . :
7.. ':.- .. - ".': i:1, .. , ! . ..;  .. .,; - - .. - ,-:*: . .

r ,'. , j - . - . - " . . . . ; m i _km - - . M4  -

I .. .. , 

I '. ... -  . ., . -

1
1, ..:::  - - :i* .:*.,i:: .::::I - . .. . .

I '-::: - .:.::::.: 

i ::::::::.--:': ..:I

1 ..- 

I........... ... - 
I .. .- .1. ' --! i' ..!:9 9 . . 9

I.. - ..,.- -.-

9:...;::.:. ,- -.1 ,:  .1 '... 
9. "... . :  - .

9 I. -  .l : . -.-.p
9 ....

9, ....' . .'m . " .. .... ..... 
I . .

I . . .. . 9 . . - . . ... .. . 9 ... 
I ... I .

I :,:: ::: l ,..... .---I., - ;: , , ': ,.:. d :. ..
I .- .

1 

I . . :::,.j:: - .Fi';: ...'. , . ' ; I '  ... . * ' : 1
i.ii .1 , I . 1 I .

m .....  . ,..  . I
m . . . .i:.,.;: -- ;  . ;: . :

11

I
4

I . . . 9, . .

4

I . . . I .- - , . - 9

CHECK
M.- ,

VENDOR CHECK V E 1\1 D (--I R I']** E il IT E 11 CHECK 5

5 NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME AMOUNT AMOUNT
6 ^

7 ,

6
I I

1 8

q: !, .'m ::;;*
7 m . . .

i

li. ' ,.; . !:i
9 .  . ':: ::., "  : : I 6I . 51' - * *.9 . : 

ii : !.. :;: : : 9 :.:
I . . ::...::*::::

l:i". i]*; i::i-O.`-' ;.; i i,jn i::. ' : Oi::- :: 
a . ..

I.. .::: :g

I .
I ro * .0 4 .. ,.4 :..s .

i . . !!:.,: - - i .
I ::- .. . 

I *:: : : 

I'W0'>:'iii::.j :'
o...'... 'to"s;:':(*I I . . .. 

I . . . . . ::::I .. . 
I . . . 0

r I 9  . : ; . . ..

9 . . . ,  . . 9 . , - . . . . . . . . m '
9M:. " .: ... .. ::'i' ....,:. :: : :i...: .:: .q

V, . E - .:',.,!;!.-,--...'.-:.'.-.*.!.:.;i'i.'..::::::....::To HIA --G* L: .--.".-.Pl 8i.iNN . : !::. ; . :::::R : :; K - :: *: .
9 ..1

9 . . 
I ... 9 . 'I ..

N: ... 04 " ' *'* "'
I . . . -

9 . . .

Et ':::: :: i: i '. :; :   . ,a :  !.::: ; .; : . : ': 6 . ,ii ` 11  ;!: ! i'i::i:!: ' , : !. 9i ..' ':  ., . .j  : . S  -:-.: d] '* :::'.':; . . . .
I " :' , ': . ::. :. : . .... ,. .

9 . . . : i !;! ; ! iN: . .  . i ,.:, .1 .:  : .. :.:, . 9 . . 9 9 . .

9  . . . 9 . . . .

9 I . 
ht 7 r . ::. .: I  . 1 9 . . - . .  .:. . . .

ii:i: : . .. :: . - ; 
I .i

I T . . .:: 9,4 ,A ,k iN - --L̀'-" :'--"
I I .

m ,  . .. . . 9 -:. . . '. . 

I ' ,. : ::  :. . 
9 . . . .iR. A : ' :: .: i:' . . . :

I'l - 1:`,; .;i9: : 
9 ::.

i:"'i' ....:f
m :: : 'I . .  

I  . 
9 .: .

I . . 

9  :. , ]':

iji i:- .3 ' m "' ' " " " " ' ' "' "I  , :: !:. i:: : ::., :: -iwai  i --" i:- . . . . . . 9 . . 1, . .
10i' ... . - I '

v . . . ': . :. . : :. . . .j: , - ' -!- ::..' .. , % - : - - : '. .  !. . . : .Q
I - 

1 ! i : , .. . : :: . . . . .
lw - e ,

w . . : . ..- . :. . . - - i: .  ,  ! :I'.'i*- -

W. I 4 . , 

i .  - .i '. ' : '.' <' ` ' ' . :: : ----;--'---i!:.i'.': :::::i :]i!;i: -iji:j`.K-.j*.-;::j:i ::.. :i :: i`-9 . . . . . . . 

i::.iii ! : ]:i :;i : :.,.,: :: 9 . - - - - - . .

i: :M . . 
9 . iii : .'.;:

9 : 

i]. ;:. :t -9 . " . ---' "... . . . :.: : i::i:i:' ,i -` --'. :. . , Z.:
i-:: :; :i::m: . : : 

Iq :
9

8 . 9 

91 

I . . .
I . .  .

I

9 I I .. :   ,.
1I . . :

I . . .. . . . . , .I . : . 
I . 

I . . . . I .  . ,

I : 9 . ; 

m . 

9 . . 1. I I.

I . . I I I .. 
9:.. . :

I . . . ' .: . : . 
9 : ': , ... ::::: 

III 

9 . . . , - ; . . 9. I .. ,. I

9 . . 

9 . . . .
1 . .

1 :9 ... 

9. . 

9 : . 

9 .

9 . - . ; : : . 
I ., : * ': .- : : ::: ,

9:
I . 

I I .

I

1  a . .,9 . F II .: ':'' 

I , . ,; ....

I .  .

9 :':

4 : -..::;
9 ,. . ..  :: .. ... , :: . . a I

I . . 9 . - .

I . . .  . . : ---:' - - 1 .I . . I . . :.: : :: :: ' i , . . . . ,; .: , . .. . : : : I

I ; 

9 :.. 9. . . . .': :: : : ; :: . :: :i:: : . : . . . m.
9 . , , . . . - .:: .: :...::;. :.: : ..:

I . . 9 ' ' . . . 
I ' ' 

9 , : i : ;: - .... : -, .:;:: .* . ::.::..:;. .. : : . ,
I , . . . 

9 ' 

I . .i : !-.-.--* i  . :.: : 7 : .
I -

i. :: : m
1 . , . - - - -- I . .i ,.: .

1. . .: : ., - - - i :: .. :
m': ! ::'  * * : , : m :i; i ii ::.

I . , ....' . m ,. . . . . . 9 , . . . 
9 .. .

1 9 1 , . : . . .::!: . : , . . . . . I I . ... .. .. .

I ., . I . ; 

9

I . 

1. : . . .'. . " .. .
I . .. . .

T
9 I , : . ; , .  . . . .: 9- : . .
I *: : i: : :: .  -. . .. .. 

I . 
I ..: : ; q . , ,  : 1 . , . . .1; , ;' . ' ' 9 . .

m. 9 . . , . . : .

1 :

I . .   . 
I  . " , . I I. ; I . . .I ::

I  . I I . I .p - . .. . ' j ::. qI . -V EH:l *C I : E . :::' - :'.L: L - 0 -- W : : : : , '
9 . 1.I ----

A A.W-'C:E:::::-'*:-
a . 9. : 

I . . . . - :  , :, . . . . . . . . - . : . I .  . . . .

9.  : . ,: . , . 
I I . . . . . ... .  

I I . . . 9 . :: . : ; . :. ,

j ' : : : :: ..

w ,.::::i:] ' : . . . . . I . . . .: ] .I . , 1 m .
I -.. !: :: : i : - : i::

I . . . , . . . 

9I .

d , . . - -  - ;-
j:.:,.::- :w.- . ::::. . : :   .

I .-. .. .. I - - : '; . . .

i *.:: . ': :  , . . .  . . , .
4 . m.,

I . : .
9 . !;.: - - i -.-.-.i.': . . , . ,  .. .9 9 . ..", : ;

9 .  .

9i: -.I-'. .i . . : :-; ; . I . . . .i! .: . : , . , - - .  . I7 ;... ':: i.. :'. :'  - ! : ..:
i:  . . - -"".--:;-.-'. :.'.:: '-' --' -':,' -':: , . :1 - : -I :::; 

9 : -' : :: : . . . . '.. X : . : .. -.: . j9. ; ` , 

I 79 , ..; . . . . . : - : :*, : , :  . *:* - :,..:: : i; : : .i.'.:: , - ':.: . . ..
I  . , , :  . - . 

w :

1, ..l , . , . :'. . .: . ,.. : , : . . , .. " .....9 . . m . . ; I . . : .... ....M ., 9 . I, ..I . . 1 . I ..,
I .

pi l .9 .
i ' i :::: . . - *.I

9 . :-, ... 

I- : : .I
1

I I 0
9 

9 :
9

I :*.: : ' '

I .  .. . . .. : : :: : .:.:. , ,

I . . :. I

I . .

9

9 , - :- . .

m I  . '

9. ... , , 9 I ; ::. .:i .., . :. :-:c::; ----' a

9  ... 

I . : 

I . . :.:: : .

9

I . . . 

9 . . . 

9 - .. ::: . . . 

1.

9 , , -. . .  . .. . . .. . .. 
I . 9 . I

r:::. : i i:..... : . , : :; ,": .,-. .:. . .. . . -:: . . . : . ' .,m" l- .. l .. - -!

m . . . . . . . . - .: ::: .

I .. . -

9 . . . .. 9 , . ,I . 9 .. ..... I.. . : . .: 9i . . .:: : . :.; . , q ., ,
9. . " 

9 . I . . I

9 : . . , ..". : . ::::. : ; :. . . . ': :- : ' 9 ' :i .' . .'' . '. . . ---'.,--'-":: ,I'..m., . . .. - . . . '--':

9 : .:;

9 .. .. ...- . ... . . 

9 . ,. : . : :.:: :::: .:: -:::

j . :.' ::... .9 v . .9 . .  . m'. .
I .. - . . " :  - .:.; , . .." :*,.: 

b . ..q: ... . -I  . . . . .. 

I ,. . , ..' : 9:: I . : . . : . : ' :: :- :
I . . . . .  . .: -':::: - ...:  . . ; . .. : .. - .

I .  . .. .

1 . : ;I . .. .:; lf..l.a, ; :: . , :1 ... .. .  " e i ' :;..":::im': *.:-.,-. -*-i' i . . I m. ..'.` . . : : ... 1: . .:.:: : :: m . ...w ! :..; i : :;. - . ;. . . .... . , ,

9

9 . . . .: . . i .:,;  .. . . . . . . . . I .. . . . . . . . 

i  . .. .: - . ::: i: - :: i: , ::: .:i : ., . . . . . I .. . I , . ..", . ' - ' . . . . ,: . ;: :: : :: %:

I . -  :1   - .::: :. . . - I
I .itt -i ' j.%- - P -, .. .::irw v . . ::  :': .: . - : . . .i ! ':;::: ::.'* . . .' , . . . - : :- - " .:: :' ' '

1 c' , ! : i.- :: : : . .. 1: :
I. m I ... I . ,. . i];.:c ; . 9 . .'p  ' I , . 9u Ii:: - :-i: . ,,'i. : . . J7 , , .,.,:.,, '.....,.::.*.,.,..,...,.,.:...,,LfE.S:.,:,*4::-: 

I - ... : . m... ...m. -*-,  ; i,i. : ; . . -m ..:.:; . . .  . I - __31" .1 . 1 1 .- , , : .:.:.:*...,:: ''.; .:----.
jL ' .::..;,:.* .. -:-:.?:!! ]:;:::.., i

I I . 9 . ..

9 ::. , . .' I ' 9  . . .... ... . . '. :'

9 :. . . . :.  .: : . .. .. . . ., 

pI.. - . - .. . ::: . . 9 : :: . . . . : . . . .. . . . i U' -:' .0m . 

I :' 

9  - -
i! i. . . .9 . . . - 

m . . :I .I , i; :. 'i  -- ;- . :  :..,:.. . ; ,: ' ::9 : .T,... .::...' . I : : ,q . 1: -;:. ii : . ..: i. :I ::.
I  .. .   : :: :: .  . : .: , . - :: -  . :

99 ::. . . . . i.i':-' '. I .. . . 9 :.. , : , : i 4- :*
v . .

I . . 1. . 

I . 1. .: bI , ..... . . . 9 j
I ....

9 . f
1.

9. .: :'-- : - . . . W. . Im -'. ..... - 
m ...... m m I . m

9

I

j12m . .

10

1 .. . . . . ... . . . . . i - M.

9 . .  .

9  

I
1 13

1 1 11562 351100 NC. LAND IMPROVE MENT-NATU RE CENTER BLDG ADDITION 39, .1 oo. 00
I

31100.00
14

sm
15 .

12 I  . . . . .

1 .
9 . 

I . I . ( 9

16

13 ::::::
9 . .

I --,-

a . :! :- : i . , .  . 
9  9 ..

k ' ' ' 'I i .:'.:'.!:*.-.'1 9 . 45*6
9 . .. . . 

9 ml I . .

0l*:0":'--`>*`:-*ori. .:D:ll 4;!
I

i' ----- - - --- i--'.. :j:ii!]i;ijq .. .T iYj .".`:'p ..9 . 
1 :- : -  : .1 1 i 0:.:i..'...::"i::::.:

m

5'.-; ,;.,: .i:i:::iii.":,*.,....:;i!:i."..!:*.".i:f.  `: i' ... 
I .*. !::; l `  :': : :-':''. , ::- 

X...' :.;::.:::...-.  .:::;',' . . -m ' ' 'ii: ". . . 
I ; - 1. , , Ni:i:.: ;i  i -.- ::::! .::;" i ,  .9 .

I

I 

m . . . . .. . . : - i.; :: -i:;: 'i: :  j: :;,- -;: : ..::::
1 . . - I fx .. - I .. . -140̀ JR* W A T

9 : . : :: :- : : : ii :*:.I -::: ii:!: -
I-

i  '
li--14::::i:''

m ,   . , ....  ... ..  ; 

t. : .. .. . . ... ...
1. 9 . . ,

9ili:ii:i:!*i:::: , .'... . -..' ... , . . - . - ; " .. ... ":,.,i.-*.;:ii:!.'.;ii . .. ....... ... . ........  ' i'ii: ::-, 
1: . . 

9 . . - - ' .. . ".%::::: ; ":-': -'-.'-;'*'-'--. :---'.' ,.;.: !:.:..' -7   ' ... . -'! "". - '- . 
9 , - . .... ,... . . ... - .. $i::-ii:i':i:!" E  4 0 tTri' 7 ' E. ''; . ' .  .:.: .. 1 . . . I .

ii - .... -'. I : -

1  -1 .p . ., , ':.: . . 9 . . . . :i ...' 9 . : %: --.j ': . .. :: i,'-::. .. : ' ::.: : :: .  . !:;: ::. . p , . ' M. .. T. .R . ... i:::: :. : J,'-i :  :.! : :i mm  
E I N:S::Pe . .s .. . 4 : ::  ::: :.::: 9 . :.. :::: i.; :9(. - . .

ii;.: . .  .
1 ..... ON

I I

i . .1:. 9 9, ,:. , * *i ..'. ::: ..; i:: :. : : - :.: :. :: . .. . .. . I . . .

1 -  : . . .  . . . -- - .. . .

i;.--:: i:;: :::i . ':i:i?i . :i .  . .....  ...  ..... 
m - 

ii:; ii!-:*ii ... ii :ld . -.4.- - .-m . : : : :: .

1..i ' -..ii .: .,:,.*.1. . - . , :.: , : d ...' :'. -' ii I ]i' 1. ::::i;:]!:,..:;;j:;..!:::::.:.:.:....-.-.'...;:-".,.;.,,. -. !!!i]I. . : ':; i . . . -i-. -, '.':ii: :' -, ' m .I - i':"':-':'
I . . : : ;:' - :.::: .-

i: i:17.: : ::. I . i J cl
i j]:- : i . , . .iV,:. . . .' .. . . .. . 

i:i:;`:i:;i , , . ,0  - 0 - - - 0*011 ' i ..... .  . . ' . -.:  : ::. . ,. i. . .0 i :9 '.: '* i:i'..'::::. : ':':: :.. !." ..:.9 - . . m . . iJ0 ** -, - :; i . .l I . *-::::: w:::  :. i. - . . . ' I . : .. . I9.. -'. 

I - -

I .9: -I .
17

I.

1 14 9

9 .

I. ...  . . . 

9 - .
I

I I

I4.......'.,9 . . . . . .

I : .. .1 : . . ... I . 9 . .

I I .. ' : .:: .: . . . .. ....

9. .. .
I . - . :: . .

1. "  ,... 1. I.. 
I : I

I . . -

I ..' 
I . ...

I. I. , . . .  - 9 .9 i, -
1. . * i:.-.:::--- -j

1.  .:,. -. . ': : .: 
9 , :!:.  ': i,.%: ,; .

I . . I . .

I I 

9 1 m . .:::.:,;,.,:. 

j.: j.:.:i : .- ,:: :-. ':.!. . 9.::: .M . : - :
I .' 

iii* i.::ii*.w i:. . .i::!,::i:,:.;::.!;; -,o ': . ..:;.::. - 
M,:: :-:j . . 

I... '

a . 9: -, :.;:. ,.:,.: -:.:
I. ... : : :: ,  ..,:: '. : '

i:::: :; - ... . .. - . - . , , -

I.. . :.

p  :.. . ... .. . . 
1, :: :: i- i' ,:! i:;:ii:.- - : ..:.:I ' . p :l :: :: .`;:. .. . : -.:::. .. -:: .::. ::9 .. -  : ii.'i`. - :.19;b.i d -::. j..:. :: -, ::::;.: : : :.I . - . 9 . . . .. . ,

9 .

i , . . .:
i .. *: ; . ':  , . ... - ....'. .. '.. :119 . . m.. 

i Id I . 9 I. I . '
9 ....... . - .. .:

9... 1 :...:].: 

ii;:::ii.' ":.:.:.:9 . - i -;: ::.,: ! - i:]:i .: i. ; ..1 .': .: .. i:1 :: i: : . : '.., .
1.1 :...:.... .. - , . .. 1. .r9.w.. . ..: . ,

9 . . .
I .: -'. -.*;; - :: : . . . : . .. .. 

m . 9 . .... 
9 :::: -

m  : :
mi. : :'::*-: ';: : .:: ': :I .: ..... : .- .  .;: .. : . - ,..:.:.: : ;- - :: ! i 7 ':.. i i "'. %,i..:- i:::- .,:.;,.,: 9 . ml. . :...,::. : : qi- .:::::i .'. . :,:::: - i -  - '' . . , 

I .. .. . - ' . :. 9 : .. :..' : :

9
l,:-: :  :. .:, ..9 M.i:.i:-':'*:i.' . :- .  . ... . - .  . . : .. 

9 . , .

i:.. , . I - -.:.:.]: 1, . : :.

q. .:..:.: " :::. . .; , - :,- .. ; -: -*.: :' :: - - : , . '. *-:I , . .. - .-.., ..: . . " 

9 - . . .  . I .  . 1 . -. 1 I..  .. . : 
I ::: . .. .

9 9. : - -;,: .: m .::;.:!:.:.: . : j: . . . . -.-:;-:: ... ! :.:;'::---  . I - :::::::::- , . :- 1 . . I I . . .... ..::1. . ";'., . ; :% :: *"
9 9 .: 

9 . . . . .

m . 9. '..
m. .. - .. . m ::: :i::: :;:::.'::: *-. .. . :: :.. : . ;.' '. :,:: :: 1. .: . . . 

I . -. .. .... f. : 1 ':! , . . . .. .. 
1. : , ': : 

X .: - :: ::.:. ..  : . 9.::,: ..I  

1. - . ...... . . I .

9 9 .... 9 . 9 ': L . . -- 
9 . .. 9

1 .11 I ... 

I .  . 9 . . . .

1. . 9 .: , - ; ::.: ; .. - 9 . . .

I . .'.

9 . : .: i : - '; -::".: - .. ... :':'--.:.:. -':: . :. i'i.i  ... : .. - : - : j'- .
I.- ...' .. ..  ..

9 1 . 

19 . . . . : .:. , ;": : : 9'..9 . I .. 9 . . . :.% .. .. :...: .I . : . : 
I. . .9 , - . - . .... "

I . . . 9 1 . : .: * . "

I . , :

I . -  ,. .

9 : . . . 

I . :,:.'i ::., :.'x::-::::.-'!::_.:* - - . :.: .i:!:;' :;:. .::i:ii' 9. : . m

9 .::. .: - .; i: : .. . . , :-:: ,,, ."  , :;, i :..:m:'I . ir ::1 :::. ': . - .. .. : - ,.i: -,:;-., .: i:::' . . ,.. , ,. .i'.:ii'-i ,..* . .. 9 , . .. . . : 

1d .: r . . 9 .. I 

p . :::,: .:;- . I . . 9 I 9

9 .I . .

I. . .. .''. ::: 9 .. : :.. M:. ,: ..  :.q , - .i...:j..'..',::...... - :] - .,.. . - -, .- , : . -
9

I. : i:
1

18i - . .
I .

9 1 :

1 .  . ;

0%
19

15 . I

I . 1 .., ..
9. 1 . . m

9 , .

I

I I ..
I . . 

I

I

9 ." . ..

m . . 
p ' 64:

M. . ,"we : 
1 1 5

I. - I ...  . .-.;.;:

4 . ,...

17 ... , ; :0 ' 1.9 - I. . ...1 .
1 -I - ..... . . - . 0 ,.4"" . '. -

I . ; :

i.. . q 9 , .i . .:::i .. -
9 . ,. .

9. , i . .1 .- .. iilj . . :.0 , . ;
9. ... ... , . .: .  .

t . . 
I

m .. ... . 9 . ,..... 

9 ::... c .-. ... ... . : . . 
I ::'...

r ;:::, .:: :::
i -!'-:!-

I , d : ;:: -:. 6 r.9 :: I::;.-. 0 ; " -It : . -
9 . .. - . ... 

9. !;:.:::

S.O. , . ., . ... :IfuutH .m.- - .. .. - .. IE . 'Ut0, .
I

I . .. 9.. . . I1 :i!: . 9 ;: - , . . 9 9 .. . . 

9.  .i-.':i:*..,..!:*;" . . :` ,  : ,.. , . .I  

t,ft ' - . ::: .: .. , -TION"00E ' ' ' ' '0- - - C .. - . . I .

I ..:.:. . 

19 . . .-:i - ...,..,.. M . 
IRUS - - . : . ., . . . . T .... . ...si.-.:".- ' ..::9 . .: .....;,": ..... ......' ---...... . 1 . 9

m '-ii - , -- ..' . i . m , .':... . R.::.' - 
i .: ,q , .

I . .:

ft. . I -::.'::!m .. : .. , - 
1 9 .   

I . ..1.
7 it . . -

I ; I , , .. . - . . . . 9 -9

9d. ...:. '.:..-;-i. .. . ''; '. -, : 
1. .. . .. .:::.

9 . 8: ' o'9 . . . ... d .wr' .....:. :.::':', .:!.: : : ::. ' A
I.  , 

9 : .

m 

I

1. .*. I . , * ... .. :.9 .. . . : :. . ' i". : ::;: :: , : ..: 9 . i-;  9i. : ':. . . ... .... . . ..
I .. .. .  .. . : ;.:

i:::.. -...-,'..:..:. :;-.. :. 9:.... . . ,
9 :

s;,: : -' . .. I.: I.,...,. ,.... I., ......'.......... - ')'1: ... . ' 8
md 9 ...: ; :  -.'...: - ' -' -'

I . ..

I "r 9 , 

9 . :..::::.::...,::*,:;:*.'.'::........,.,..,..
m --

9  , 9 ... I20

16
21

1 17 11565 3701.00 1 3 .---.' . 6 6 33.66
22

m
23

18
I I

1

24

i:,...,* ..

19 : ....':'.::::-::..:'].g::,.
A]:::".:::::*:i.".::.]i%..,i:i;.".: ; 1%:j..,qi:i ii -. i::i:!%.]i'.,.r .. '.. . .'.-...I . .

X : . . .I 1: -L .p 0 ". 0 .qi,'i':i::'!;i'i:'::.7;.

K':!:;:; , "' 1.1 *iii;* - - -- '....* I...' , .- :'::.:'::..."-:'. '. . . ':.....i i . ... ..!;;! i .... I ., -... .. - ' :..... ; .
m . .... ...'.... ..:.: . . . .. - - .. ..... -i:AC.- i"* - - :: .....'.  , * .: . ..I : , ., ..:;m%" :-.' i:'.l'-.-;..;.--'-'

9  . - . 

ii .. . ... i.--'-'-'-i :..:;, :-
40. :::i li!!:':!. . ., . ... ,.. , : . ..... .

I 0 M A .....-I. ; : 9 ; 9 ; ; ,. ' ' ; .. . ... ...' . . l 11,1 , Zfj) ..: .0 R - * *
p- .. .:::: ': :,..:. .:' , . . ;: --':::-.-';: 1 -..;.i::!]::; , ..' ..m

i":!ii:iii ::;!. ,:.."ii:i-:!,.-'!*!ji!i;i'' --:i:'.-'-:-.ii**;' "
i!'r-:l;:it -i::::;i -::.. ' ' ' ' ..... . 1 - .. ' * -m : " " i -....9 . :. 9 , - E ." "  : 

i.-::'::::i.'-.-.'-'.:..-.':j -'::':* ".-'i:i.::*.:--:!:
I ... iF, . I : ." .. 1.9 . . . . 91 : ::. ::, : :: W  :,9. -* :MSI I . .. - . - .-  . . 9

1

iYA" ' --' *`:*--;'

H
j. I : . I . . 

9 - . .. :

E'R '."'
I . .

I

1. 

i: m:::i` .:! . .' . ... . - .I I . . , , .

4J.Q.*.-o';
I ,  . .

9  . . : :: j: - I , . . .

q.: :'. : :: : l*::: i;i::::::;

i
i  : '.:.-.: i: .i: .:. :.:.:.. :':i ii  i:i:i:'

9 ,

j;'! : -,:'. ..ii::!:i i;.;' -' ::. , .: .-:.- .:i::i ::i:::::;:  :i: ::i! ... *;::;:**:

I . : i :% .,.,:::l.*...:;."---::.';ii: ']'O:jii..jil' .'.-:: .. .....,  ii: Iii".i i . I .. I. :  . .. . . ,i:;::i:i: , .: mzi : .:::;. $ i: . 9 *..*.. ... .. I... --: .... 
I .. ....l .. . .... . .i.j.i::..*:.

ii::-:::::ii: :.  *  ' ':ii. : :9 ... . " ..: . - : . ,
I - :

i; - . - . - .

9 ... , ,.. .. . .  . . 
1. I . .: ::: ...i:: :i ;': ..." . ': . :: % !... --- .... ; . . w. .i ....' . . :., .: .''.::.: .. .. - ; . I "..-: :-: 

I.

I.. . .  . : : . . . 

1 :
I.: - - m i. I I. 9, . I . .:. . : . ;:: ;. ': : , . . . - . .. 

I  ,...: ..:.. : '

1 ' . 1

i. -':::;. :'*.- . I % . ::*:-* .. .. I.. ,: - :': .. 

I :  ... .: ::; :::: :. 9 9. 9: ::",..:'' '9 1 9 : 1 ..ii'. .i:::i;:. ':i ;i::i::'... :.:.':i: -.- I 1 . . ., - . . 

r; :. ' ' . ., ' ... . , . 
I I : : ,.

9 , : . ::.: . ., :. . .. . .. : : .. . 

Ii  ;:::i :: .: .: : : -: i : . .'. ;.: .: !.: 
I - 

I

I . . : . 9 . - ;

I ,. .:. :- . .....

I1 20: . :: ::
1 9I . .. I I

21 I.

i -

9 .

j:i9 ' '.j.j:j.:".;'-..:
I., I . :'.'::..' ':.- ::.: .: :::

I . 

I 1,  .
1. . 

I .. ,. .. ':w - :.: .: .. .1. ... 

i::.. .i: , j .:::i.:
9 it: A

1 . . i :: ; , : . , ..k ;.:  :i

1 1
9

9, ,.: 
A ---- --.: .%..-:-:-'

9,: j
m :.. ';. 9 :: :...::.

i::::.*i:7;-:::;.:..i*::.::.i -:' 9 ;. ::....

i:::'..i: ,.. -': .e .. ..m ,  
9  ; - i ,

4:4  ' 'li' ::i: rI5W. -.: :'. .

j::::: :j:'-. j': ... - : ,;!:: . :.:' - - - ,9 . .
1. ... : : . .'...'.:.... . .: .

m::.:;:;*: '., * * :
i:i.  : *i: : . ':i-': : , , ' -

3 ,::i .:....;:!.Is / Y.i f : " *:,: -1 .l .. .

1:1:I I.. : ; . .

9.. ...:,:!;..' :::-:!:`:' )!j.: . 1.I ... .ii:-.. .......... .' . ..:*..!*. . .:. -*.i ... -'
m : .. : : : : ; . . :: . . 

1* ----. i;..-----::i:
a , : , : ::: . - .11 .. . :

0 , ......  : :.. ..
m . - . . . .

M . ......'.  ! : : ::: , ,:]:

i:!;: 
16 . - *:. - - ..-: . : :

iiil , . . :!!:,.",:].:.,.,.,.,......"- i --.'-.'.'::::::!:ii. . .
wq .. , - .. 9. . .. , 

9 : . , :; . .:... .  ' ...

IX ; ::..: :. : -p ,*:::.::..:
9 ....... .'..- '.-'..., , mg, ':-:-..ql'.'...- . : .. + ,

9 .

19... . :: 

1 ; 91, ." 
1 .. 

1. .1 - - . . !. 

X ::::. . . ... . 1 9 . : ,.  .

I I I I . -:. :.: .;:: " :: ..

m  . : : . , . ... . : 9 :.::- '; . . : : : '..' 91.- . %,9 .. . . : ..:  .:. 
1. . . . . . ,.a 11 .. 

I... I.,I . 

9 . : -'. : * .':I I
I I I .  9 . .

9. .: ... ::. . . 9.   . .. . . . . . . 

I .  .. .. 

I .

i : .::::. - - ::. .: . - .  I :::. : :'--: :.... ... . ...... :-:: .

1. m - . 

9 . . :;. .: :

m . :: 

9 . . -:: I9 , .  '... . 9 .. 9 I p :I - . . 

9.  9. .  9. .. .. .: ... ., - . . . . .9 : - : .:. . , p . : :: o - 1  g ..  :
4"-& *: ..:... .:'.... m , .- ':.,

1. i::: . . :. m  , . .r '.  : .  .  , . . .. .:iiOff':ltI.... 
4- : :

9 .....; :- " 9. .:..:..::: - 9 ;:: - . - IL 1  - : .

7 Ii:'i&" .: .:i" ,1: . %. . ' ..., .
1.1,11,- 

Up:p -, .. - : - :: J;::.':, ...9'... .  --'..'.,,,.::51' -':..-.'-'.-:. _'. .

9

I . . - . 9 : .. , .. . .' I .,I. .  i ,
9 1 .. .. .  : . .: ':: : . . . t . .. . . .. :: .. ,

I . I

9. ., .
I . . . . . . .

1. . I . 1. . 

9j:.:'. . : .: . ... - : .. : . : - 
9 :. . v .,  . .. . . . .

9. 9 ', ': .......::. .

0 * j ' 1
m ' ' 

7I . . . .. i -.9
9.i:.. 9 .i-".::-.-' ,-.i::-.-.'.- .:  : ...im::i,_-.:;: .::. i.,: .*'. .',:.:.."';':'':'

I , % .'-

I : , : ,  %.. ::.. ;: ":.. : .: - .  - . a , -: .. .:. , . ., . : .
I ..

I.... I ,... . - : k' .. :.,: ...i:i..:-::. . . -: * - , - . . :
01 :; ;: .i"..'.:-.-',5 -.'."xi -.::!' ::9 :::.: . . .

9  : 

W. .. .74.1  ::;' x : , .. - . . .. .1 ..I ; I- .: .:;-;'-:;, " ..  1 ..  9 : .-.':::.:::.':.::.:;' : m I .
9 m

9. m

I- . 9I '

1.

I .; 28

22 -: ---- 

0 m

23 11568

1;

400735 9

650 .76 650 .76

29

30 (
7 

31 ,

24 I

I . 

1, . . .

9 .

I I. . I  1. 

9 32

i:..,i.,.:..-.:...:ii..i..;i,.::,:.,..,:,:*:::i'.'.:.i::i!]'-...:.;I ::::'..:!-.:..'

25 '...'  . Vi ::::.."iii:ii!i,i":i.i.:i:,.i:i A
i'-.::1 9i:ii:i!.---'.-!: ---.!;:..-.". PP :.:. '.::

i;:-:::izi

I

i i:.. -i;:i:ilii::ii::,il:i:i:.4i',::Ai!i!i:li:ii!:,il
1. :.:., -::;:

ii!::::::ff
4f - il:::00 ol4 I ': '':

9

i:J: , . .. - ; i::;;."!:;::;i.,.::,i'' . . i;", !1 .. .. . :: ..:..":.:.;.;,.;.;!::

i:..":.:.:,...:.,..I. i.':ii ::."' *-"-".;;:!::::-',X'-::: - ' X:";::'l::!:!:':l%`iD' A Dl! -:.:'---...::' ;-- ` - ..,:!:!:!!;!:ii:!I:i.!,i
9 .3 .- . ':;:'ii..!i ': ii:-'x.l......'o : : .:6 J N ::: ; iii *;:i.I. .." .: .

1 .. .. .. 9i:i?: ::;ji:; ::::A -'..' 1"' I - . 1 .i ii;"*.:!j i.j  jI ':

1 1

7
i :. ,0 ' .. iff '.' j  -, , -

l;:;.-.-m -;--:-,: "::-;;-:
0
I

lw-i & ' A.&A .::,:..::.ij::-:i: t i:jij'i':'i:: '4*0 .i:''i.:--ii.;; ...:; 1.ii:i -:ip. : ::. : 4; ;;: :::.::i!::i.-;::!:i:iii:!::i;;:!:i ... -': :::' :
j: -j ... I : *' ' * ' ' ' *0 t : *: 0..::c F,T̀!10' :-S; " "' ffili'P ;:-.:.IR . . . ..' I . .

I .. . mX :. - ..: -' : ::* :: '.-',* i`:;:;.'i':i::' J- *': ,v . N :-i- .. I '-: ::::

i:' '-:::...-:i '.". :ii:;ii'- :i :: ..: . ;-, . . . - :. .:.,: .... . . .: ;. ;1' - .. .... .I . . .
9  ... ..

2X I ' * ! l. .::.m ::;:7!--'x: I

4-F--'.-'-- * R S' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 'R '

9 9 - . . ": m . .-'.-',i ...,..:,. 
I m ' ' 

j  al ; ".I" ; 4 :  :ji] , '.  .: ;-.-..:. " : ! ... .j  jjji ' ]j  . .i .  . ::). . . . %. ... .2'. -:". .9 , . . .

jq . * " ': . .. m " . ,". '. *- : . 1iti:;.. j::.':.. : -.- * ... : : : . ' i .; . -: i-:i ... % ,:::., -..,:.:  .... : ... : 1 .0 ::i iij  : ..:: . I .::: . :*: .:: ..

I

9 .;..,:" ... 
I. . "  9 .;.. :... : I" * .. . "

9. .

9 ... . , ''.::I ' '
9 ....

I :' - ,

26  :: :
I f:..

W. . :::w.::i::: -"::: ii..-'--' J. - . i:'. : l.: , .i , . -'-:: jj:::::::
91, . ,. ' :: ,9 - ..::.:. . . - -:-::.':-:;'::.'.::::I

9 , . . . .. ;I . 9 . . ... 19 . .a .

9

w! lj :.:::.*.: :!::;:; - ,: . .:.-'..:*;
I... .

i iii iii::'
9 .. . 

I ': - 

r' ..... -
11:I I

i.::: " :: - .... . --;;:.-:*..j'::::...'-:
i:i-:-: - - .

i,i..:::,:.::.::::,:,.::.::,..:*",.: ...ix::*:' i::. i:: '..:: .:,: ..:.",:'.:;' . .. .",.*
ix i.: -  ::" : --:'- ...' -:- :

il!.: . .. 4. ,. ,.:;i.li ::: :i;i:::::::;.:' :..:..:i.::;, ::. . . . . :
i : : ii :::i'-:.i::ii]i::::::: : :.::: 

m

j;: .. . ... .... ox. , , ,:.: . . :;:,:;::.:.::: 9 " .:,: :.:"::.,.:.::.,:::.:::...:;..' :..; : :,::::, ;:: 9 ..i , ; - i.I . . ". . .. '::i: :i-:: ;:; :' . .'I . .. . , . I
9 ...'. ' 7 ...: 9  - -:- .;:: '.:".;'::

i':-:':' .:. .:.:,:..; M.; : ::. : :::::.,.: :

j:.- ..:::i:,... ::: -. : . :!,. :': ..:':. :;'_:,' :: '-: - - ..m -';:. .. 
I .

o!"... iil:, . :!::::ii.;i :j :'.: 'j ..*.. . : :' 
M .

i::.:: ::::: ::::: :.

9 . . . 

i.:..::::.:..:: !.::.....:g;..,.:..:..,...,...:I ..... ;,.: ...' :: ::,:: ::::, .: mii' ... .::. ..: . . - 'i*,:i:::;:,iii:::;:::::::::':!::. . ' . :;: .::*:::: . :m

i:**...'._ ::.- :,:.:::.*..' -. -: ::-.-' :::,: :. :: .., . . : ::. .: ;*:.: 9 : . . 1

1. .. - . 7 . :.- , ,.::,.

i, ;j.'*;:.:.'. :i: :'i : .:. . , ... .. 
I . . q.. ,'-

i`:i!:': :::. :ii ;:-::;' ::9: : : :':,-:::' -".:' jo: .. , 4 ,  :.. . .m .. 9 ,I - .::.  . , .:.:

I .i:]; !:.:::; . .:.. I . '. '  ::: : . . ; .

9 :.:. ::' ..:.: e :. . . - : '. :- 
9.;:i:9 . : . . 

i : . . . , ::: .::: :::: 
g .. : q   .. * i.i:: I ,. : 

9 :];:::' .: .:: . .: '! ., :,..:::, :.:;!;! : ... -ii..:'.: : ...:.i. . 
9 . * : ::: I .

l.' :. , . 
I . ., .... 

1. -. -:..... .. . :. : j ...i- ::. :;]::: :'; ::'; : *::,.. : ': ] .. ' .:.::j..:. : :-_ : ;- . ''....i.': . . ... *'... 
I . .  '

9-.:-: :- ::::..::::!;
j: .- .. 1 . ... . ..:.i"X*:'-'-i:'-:9 : :;:

1 ;.: ".:. :..'.

i i i.;'.:... ;. . I

i : - . j:* -.j : -.j'L:':::'.- -';: --i ":....qb :' .
9 ,.. 

i : , ::: : ::: : . i:: ,: i .. 1. 

I.... 1 :....- .

i::::::.:':;,:-: : .. ..... .::.. :::.,

I I   .. ;:' : . . ::. 9 :' M :: , .. .:::. 9 ..9. . . 9 ..
9. . . . ;': I

I

i: ........ , ;- , I .- . .

I :

1 . -9-9; .;: .:: . -'. .. . " . .i; . - .. . ,: !. . 
m.

1. .. .-9 : , .g: .: . .,. . I .

i"...
I I . .

1 .

i ..:,::::: .I  
1I.

03AF

35 0
9

p....27, : - .

I . . .i'. .. . . : - ... .. .:. .I.: . : :: if j- .'tI ,:.:
I I .0 .I . 7
l . : :.r .ii: I . . . .... .......... :` - 1, a1". 6 - -

m
I. . 

0 .. . .: :' 
i;:.: ...

1 400i ' ''R
1 . :- .. -

i::-f.'i:: 0: :' s ::/ * Q
l ....,.I.."  -.1-1.... I... .. ...... . 17, ,.-..l ,I.- ..... , . "  '  ',-..' ,

Y . ..E *... . . . 
1. . 

i ., .l A .. - .... ..." If , 4 .!....;....:...'-
i :: , 

A p . :., ::":::::9. 
I. . I ,. -V

1. --- .... . :i E . AA) m: ' IT. .. :I .- :: :  : 14a A' K -  * '
I ' " : .. I:.. - ; M., - - M., . I ;"..

1.1 .. .."..... I

j...... . . . . ... .:I , ::,':": * .' 

V:: . :: :; , m:: ' ' 'la - . .. m . . . . .i_:.: P :::'::::. '0::VI'CE,:::;-1 ---.::.;; q . .
9%. . .

1 . , , : .

9p EmEI 9 r- R V L C' .... .
I :'; 

TN
1 1 - , . ,. :." ; . :.:.,...,.:: m . . . . .I .::;:': :.:.,...

I . . , . 9 .. . . -

I::.. I. : j ;'i- .::::;::i:;:i:.;.:..i;:..;..:!I ,  : . .:. .. i:
1. .... 1 - 1. ... - - .: *,* #. '

7 . .. .. 
m

I - ... .: : 

I I p - : ,:. 0 .*, :'
9 . . .. 4'

9 . : . 

9 : . , ..: . '' ,.: - .

k ; . ,wi iì:i-;;:::: j4+' .. i"
0I - ;- , ,. . -  . t7  .. .....lm.."..' ::: .: :: , 

9 .... , ':.. . 

9 .

M. : . .
36

i:;;.::;, ..

28

i;....;..;'. -'....m -

37

29 11571 410410 FN N 1
38

4p39

30
1 . 

m . . 
I . I I  .

1 40
I.; I

m  ..:" .31 : .: .::'::: ii::'::::,
I ' .

2l`: 1`::57 . .7 -- .. -- . -- ..- - :! -- 9 9 - .. , .

9. , ,  

I . ...  : 

I

i::i:i ii.:!`:ji-'.'.-ji6'5:::::::i:;:!i,'-':.. : .i;!! i  i, 9 

l:
9. .! ] ii4 ..' :::'.-.' : 09400 i:::`'!:.*i:1%:!.ii 1.3 .!' -! iii:! , -. i:ii:'!i:!: 4 -::;:l.m';-;--X-: - :. .,.: : :........*....:. i!  : : :  i : :A  . .L . ' i-':: "..:;.' . .i. iii..'' , ' "-'.!; p -*..'i-'.i . .' x: :: .m"' :- - iiil:ii:i;iii:.::ii::ii:.,.ji!;m ... ....

m ; . , ; - ' 'K .. .9... ! D--':'' ...'...... .." *N . .. ". .'.li':;ii::''.'i*. ,. ..-'.. ... ,-.... .......' ....: .: .. 9 . - - -:  .. -'-----*

j::::.j:

7 -::

1. ' : ..... ii. ;'----."gl ' -
9 .'..' t.- 

9 -* - -:: :]::::: ,8:im; i ], iEi - ....' : . . ..:.': .. . - " m ..... ::: . :

9 ..fiu :  . . .. I. : :: :..y. :41. - 3..--.', T'. .:.;,.: .9i".::::' ," ; :::M,:: : i!::'i.ii:!-]]:;::;i*. :-, : .",  .. -.
19 ::-:' . . ....-

F . . ' . :......i'i. , I %'., . . Ni 9 .. ,R '. .. 1. il.--! :,:: " ... : : ....::. ':; "p ,TH sJ.'. i; .. "' --" . j..' , .:::'-":;::':'.-.'_:-: ......I '

9 .- ... -'

I ! -:.:.::: -, :. .. .

9.  - d .
I - .. -.:* i::_ . . 9 ;' :;

EFUWD'::I:!]4: ,
4. ..: .i i: :i;'.'-,'-:"-. ."..'

9 1 . .
m :.. . . 9..  - .

o, :.: m

9 . .

9 ' .

1 ::,.! .:
1.9 . ::. I ,. :; :

1. :*.'.--".-"-"'",":!i-i'-.-...+,.'..',':1

ii ...
41

m .::.,

9..32 .: . ., .  ,

M - ;" . ., .. .. .. ....:%:'-9  . . .

1 - 1. 1 * .. 
I . . . . I. ,. ,... .6: 9 . - .

9 . wd ..: . : i :.':. * .. 9 .:. I ..,
I.. ' . 1 , . ..,..:...:9 : :' . .'.  . : ;- : ... -

I - . I . . ". ..
I .: ... : 

m ..

4 : : -

7 -:' -:. : : ii ,: i 1: i;:'!'i:;-::-':--:-:- ...'.'
i:; . -.: . - - - ; .' ;,.:: - *.: ::,..

j ., 1. :'
ii !i::];:

I % *':: ':::?" - : - .. ..

7 .::... . :...' . ... .:. -.. .

i::m'.9

i::::.;i;: i -.':::: l.._ ':q::.:.:::j';:;-,,'.
i :;,:,::l: -:::--l:'-i:'::i"**;-::.mi: ;:: -::' .:::';i;-'* . -::i:::... . .. .. -

i:ili;;i:i:: :]::i::i:i;:-i . :. ii::::., im :::; i:iii; : `!::: .... . ... . ....
ii:: , : , i:.: , .::*: .i:

I ''......' .:.;..'.- 

1'..". ---lkl!'.-'9 .: . .. . :%: - .:.,::::. :'.: i .i-i;: :: *i*'*1 . 9 . ... 
I

I

4, : ' '.. , *' : -.'-..*.--..'..::.',.,:'-.':
i::. ..;::. -"-'-`

i
N :::: I !:::;:::'.. '.:-:;;.. :: .

i.;:: " : .::. -.: :-. %:'*:- . .i:. ::: i_ ...::,. . - . .... 9 ii.ii:ii.:: :ii:::i'i .::.::  . , . . .. .. ..
j: .': ... N . . :.--.:i ::. " i %i::!:: ::';:.:.::: ::j!m * -

i::::-:-:.

I - . .. Ii:: . 
m::"-_-:::;..::..;q-...9. ..: ,. , 9  . -

1 .... ... I :.:.-. i': t:' . 9 9  ' i:%,. - -
9- ..: .' . 9] .,::.:." .*..,.;,.,. *i: :-'.-'.'.--.-`.*.'i:.'. :.  -*-.:':-:' . , , . - . . , ,1 9 I

m m9 . .... : ..;:.::. -*. :;:.:'

j. e: -j  -,-. ,.... . .1 : ,: q  .::. ; 1:' j, :,:,. ' :.::.::. :: :.:.: . :!:. i  ...'..*. : ! :.;jj:.:., *' " : ;.'::9 . 

9

1

9 .

1.9 - , I

1 -`-::::: ....*".....,*,.,.,*",.,..."..",.........,,*...,...,...,,,,,,..,, :::":

g :i.!::: : . , . :; :::. ..::;i; ':' .: . : .9.: :.!.. . 9. .... - . . : - I a . :;:;:! 

ji i.:.i:i:: ,  :'!: ;  -] :  .i . :... :!:: .. - : 
m .. ,.*. .j:. ....., ': ,:: ::*- -m.: .. . i:::::: .: '; :j.. * : ::.: ' ,:: ' - , . - . 9. ..-"'.:.:' .

I ... ::: t' - .. .: ..." . :: ;.
X- :..;: :: : ;, ': ...  :; 9 :iii..i , : :: .: , .:i:;,i :::i.: . .:, . . . .....  , . I ::. ,:: 9:..::* : I.. :i:::  ..::., i ::,-i:::: , , ' :,.::.. :. ':::%:. ': : ::.:: ..::: ..::..; ... : ': ...;; : V. ,i"" ?:; : i'i .:

1 . I : :::' . - ;_ -.::' :': . ::. .:. .-

I ,.... - ... . .:.

I :. . .;;! .:. 9I : ,

4'iq-"`]i;-.. '-. .9:::::i:: ii-i: %:i: . .i: !! '.' .;i -,i -:, % i. % i'---:I : :. .

X :-':-:;i : ..... - -.::::
q

iI

A
f

42
o431 . . 1

II. ..

33 ' 
I ' * ..

I

I

I . ..  .. .

9.1 - .. . : 
I .:  .. : . :..::. ..;. .....

I . . . : ...: - ,

I  m    :- :
44;: ** . tv: - :.:.

9.(.:: .3,;:.i::.I*-l-. ; . , --:w:.:i:

9 .. .

i:.  

Z *( ...I 4ZO 4 ' - : -''.p :

j'.'-: i: ::;9. . ' ii iiiiii:: 

iiol :i': .:. . . .. :'4 9  4 -'.:
m:*:L;: .; .1: ::::. ..,;-:

Z - / . - 
d ' 

X..; * , . ; ;. 1 ;-..  ;:_ ...

i"ii'::i;: : -:.-:'. ;. :::.: ' .-:" ,;:.*:: . . . I..": , :.*i  9.. . .;  .. .... ... - -ii .. ' -::: :: 
ist  .  !
i!;:.:. . . .. ... ,; : .

I ; - -

i ' - ... . . .. ...j ' : ' :: -::  . . '''. mi*:w : i!9!:::: '::.':'-..-'.:.:::::: ":::i .i - -' - C ..... , . . .  ,KN --. LUOB..E.R. .
I .:. .:: . . . .:

I
I . . . . . , I .

9  . . .  . . .

9 ... ...:: . . : - .:: .:  ;-:i9:: ,k '' ' . :i.. . .:; .'--: Tl . - . : .. .9 .. 

I . . 

I '

W.,

4 . ` 

R  - :t , MA ;- - IAL ...:':::::, :- :;:.;:.':!.! :!: - :- - ..
I:.:,:. - * ; :`-;:::.- -' %'.:-:' .

9 : 1 NTE NAN L :: : .::x.:::..:'-.:.:::.; . . m. 

m....-.....'' ..:.:,:;;.::::!:I I.. - I . .:
m .

1
I : :.:i. , .1 9 .

i; :. . :: i ::,: i: ': A
a .. , ..... 9 :

I :

I
II44

9. M.,::

34

3 . . m 1; .

lyl A I N T E N A N C E MATERIAL 1 7'e- 075 9 327.8 7 45

1 35
46 -

47 40

36 11574 440230
I

9 .

I

140.00
I

1140.00 48

1:. .:: :'.9
37 . .. . . .

1 .

I  

I .

1. . .... I

1. .. . .38 .
I9

i : ;::::,'...:':::..-.'.::. : . ""': -  i:!:!: i :!: 9 ..:  ;::iiI ; . 

9 m ,9 ,. .

9.:. . , , : . ....m .

i;:::*:ji::::;:1, - - ::

I  -, :::.*' . - ':

A.:: i5 9 . ..

9. .. I  9 , ' 57
99 : . 

9 ..

I ...

i:ji;:;j  i :i:i:::::i:];i::*.
i;!:! . I ,;:::! - - : i;:: i: ::-.:::%-::'::-'::::

i: i.!:: i::. : .a il::::::':::i;i:.'
9 . .

I... . 9

1. ' * 01. . .
I ..

I . : .: . . .:.:.:: .. .

4 40 Z.-.5".''

i..'i : .
I - ... - - ' :... ..'

9. ".::.: :' . . .: :. -:

j:---:.: "..,:;. -

i ::i:  : -:i::'.;::':'. -:;:!* , -i .i : :;::' : :i*.::!:.
i::-i 1  ---::;-.-'i!:!'ii:!:i;iii19-: : 1 .( - ' i ..I -l : - .. :.:I .-0'9 .. ... :

I ,: : ,:.:.:: . : 

I ::..; ::::

i.'..:;i:.: i::!:' i: - -i:!!!:i:;i::iii! ii;i::: i ::]i'.!:ii:` :::.,::::.:.::":i::;::i::"::: ;. .',:;l!:::ij - -'..'0:....::,. N...i - .;:...,:.::.:;: i*'::'i",: ::::'::i:i 'I  ,:: i:::-::::!!!!.  .iiii .*:::::::'!.:.'. .:. ;i::'. .:1 i, ' . I Im.- .: - : :::.. ; ' g.::: -: ::]:]:: .:: . -- . ' -:  : :.: !' - :-':.-'.:: ; - .ii ,:: :.: ; :::;::::; . - .;:4:*:. :: -:' :::.::,:" .: . .. . . ..9'..:...'.  '......;-.-:--*

i-'-&': : ..
b , : .. . .

1tj i6p... :i-:.: - : . ....  I ::

ii ::: .
it: .: 9 - I  ..k . . P.H:YL -"::: -': 9 i:iii::::i  : :t."'I"'S.- ..  -, ll.w.b - .! . 

9  .: . , I
9'. . . . 1 7wx . 9 9 . . I . . .  . . .:

1 - : - ,: .: , . .. ... . . , .  ... . W., q , . 
9' . 1 . .. ... . . . . . . . . . - i::i.i.i.'  ..: .  . - ---: 9

9 - , I I..... ..w: ..

9  ;;:::.;: ;'; :: - : .....: 

I. - ::;: : :i - :: : ....... ::.. - ..:9 . . 1 :*r" .... 9 . ..: ,.

9 .... : i:. , lii:i!i: - . " . : M. : : : .. :: ; ' , % : . i . ' :

i ... . ..... -;.: - -:-: -.:.: ... j: . ;: . -' :j: :' ::.:: ,:..i : . -:: i:i::i;:.i;;:: ii: .. - : , - .:.i"i ... -'::i::i-]'.';:; . ;: '?;i':o::!' :;:ii:::- .'::
i!:;::::.:;::.;:: :i:: -:"' :ii:  .. - ; .. ---- '. i: . ".*. l. ,  : - . :

i::! . -
1 I' .. '.

i .... .:..: i .::;;:  : :;::::' " , , ,-.1-i i- .; , : : li::11!:."
i:i:l :ii :-'.::..': :.; :.... . 9:: ,;:.; ::.. 9.. ; . - ..: ..: :.':#. - :::::::  ]:; J 

I : ,::: . : , . i: . '
i'..:q'; : ;: -

j: :I' j ? :-.'..: :::,.: : :`.ii :: ,::::;.:.:: - i ;:! ii::::.i: i. , ; , :,i,:. *::*_ ' . .1 . . '.'. . . m . :j .. 9 i!I ,.::, . :::.' .:,.. . ..

I it4.4 I .

I - - 

I - 

9

I . .. .. . ... . .

i: , . .
I . . , . . 9 .:

a i : i:;,',' :.: . .i " : -* , ; - ....:!
ii ::.:

x'.::i::i;'.:::ii. . w ra 1A .. ' ' m % . :,::.*!:.',' i:.:,.::,:,::-.:...::::-::::,....,::,....:":i .I1 . , a . . - - ,. , . . , .
1 . ..

1 w :,..::.-.,. :' .... .: -.: I.: --. - a . ..:..w':.: "... -  ...11! !  . a ": ,; :j: -.......:..:.:. 1 "!..... -  . 

9 : - : EF .. - c ot
g .. ...::::: - :::ii.- - -'.-;! ii: :.! ::'N' !

9 . , 

19 . I ...' . . -::. . - :- , .
I  .

9.. .

i.. .: ::. . . : . .:. 
w .:.: .:. : : ii:::::: .. ..

9 . . . . . - :: ::::: 

91. 9. ...  .... 9... . 9 .

I ': -. .- 

i?::%:::: - ,::,

9 : . . : 

1 . ::: , :!:* . .... ... - ,:..  - ..
9 ..1: . j. .:'-.: ...;:i, 

a . * : .: :::. - - - . -- - ;:: ... 1 . . : '. ' :   :."

I.. '::, . . ,I : I :. ::: . : '

9 9 , :... o ... m :..-.' ;

4'1. :;:!:i::;li]:::?'i:. . , :: --imiii:':!i]l..:.-...:-'.:-:: ' .- ; ;; . ::.. -:.'
9 . ;' . i - ..... ---:!; i;ii:::ii .'i : mj.'.'..'m ....'....... ..... I....... .i:

9 . 

i i:ij i!i:iii: -, '.:!.i;' -: :i: M. i -. : -:jli ::, i . .I -: 1 ..::9 ::.: ' ji :: .:. :::j . .I .  - ..

i i-i:1 ... ; j:: ;:'::.::::;%%:::::: ::.: :.";:-.::,.

1 , i :' i p -i"::,., '....%': ' 
9 . -, ,(  . 

9....::'!:i.:i:..j.:: :--:' --.. - -::: .J .i. - 70̀*.: . .i!.' iI* -)1.  ... NO . .i:' - .:.. . . , . .. '':.---.::' -ii:..::i
i::;,' i,.:;. : . ! . .:: ::.: : ::: : ..9 .

i:'.*.':::. . . . . :i:i::i ::;;:.q  ::.,. ::;: . : - . ... -:- i';:im::.:::, i:;::*.ii .:" . * ' ; :

m-..- .... : ' ' ' ` " , :: - : ... i;'i:i!: ?::: ::: jiii, :: , i;-i:-ii;:;i :i!:::j .ii..:;..
I - .- -'.. i!. ..!; ..- .-.. .. .

I . . .. .. . .,...- . 9 .: ::.:.:.]:::.::!
I . . . . . ..I :  -..- -.'". ..-.. i ..'. - m - * 

l; ; -':-:';:-::i:: - 1 - - - . i; j:: .'..:'....li ,........ . 1. I * ' ' 1 rI i: : ...*.Iel.-*  :: .. 1: qw ... ::-  -;:.-..
I - - - . " ..'. -

l. -' ... . l.. ............. -m . l." -l----.-'------- ..'.......-!-';-*-.i*...,.:!..:i:-,.. .l--"..-.-'--,-'!. .- ..::' fm': Q. :::::: ::
I.... .. .. --.. -: ::i ..il: ,; I -::!' - : i.:i : .` - i':;: .:  .1.1 -'.: .: . .. .'-. . .I., ', ..,:. .. .' I

9. ' . i I . .I ... x: :
9 ..,:. . *

7':.::';,-.'.-.:'.-'-'-..::-'-i:-..-.i:;.: , ..:i: '-`.--"':.:.. : -' . .

li:'];: , ..'
1 9

j: i.
X 

I. ,  :'

49

50
I&

51 
1. . . .

I - -39 ,
wi. -,

I . .. .. . :.. .

1. : :.. : .

1 ..

I . 

I  :. ::: . .1. 9. ,. - . I . . . . ;..:
1 . , . . 9

91 - - - .... ,:i.' i: :--.--:::-.-.'-'--.i -
I : 9 : , :'

19.... ,

I.  -I .. I - - ..
I . 

Ii . . : ..
9 ; ...' ..' i - .. 1

I . -..:.:: ... i . ::.

1. . ..I . : , . - ::;!:'; ' ' I.::..:::: i,
q,..::;"7:;-: 4' .%...

I ... ...  

I . : :;*. ;

I I . . . i-:.-:1. :: i: i  9 ..: :'," ::  :..,. -:.*.-'.-: :'--' ii:9.:- : .. : ... : ':.::' ' : *

i: :.;  ;.::':--.  i ::: i . :.. i::'... . ::m . .: 9:. . 9 . .

9 . . ... ... . . .:::,. li :' 1-:1: : ' , .i:: : .. -':.;': :..:..: ..: ::: , .
LLk. , - : x": . ,z::'i'_ L- i

1.   : 9. . . :. .
I .. . 

9 .. ., .. 
I . , F . ::.-: -:: :.a . . . . .,i:::: .'- -'-i i i:: : ; . q : ;:. : ..' . .... ...... ':.: . ' o:! :.--- :::. 7 : r: : - - .. ... .. 

9 . - .: . : -* . .  . .

91. ...' ... :..,..:. .. *..:::; .:, ' : : . 9 .... . . . - - 
9 . .- .;.:

9.  , ": . ,. . -:-

i: i-.i'::.J::.- : -:... :i:... 
1 .. . . . 

9 . ..::....:. .. 9..::: .. ., , 
9. . I .. . . . . . . 9 " ...... ....' . I. Ii;i ..,;:.:;i:.:-.--:.:i, '...-.:.::-..; . .-,*.::..  --,::.--,'.:_-i-iii : -;' .::`  -,  . 9

m-l-. . .. ".....'..'.... ....., I . 1 ... - 1.1 , .. , i. - : - .  - ,

9 .. .. , .  . ..... .". 9:.9i.'.j'.:"  . . - : ..... .-
i .; .: ' :' a

1. ., ..::.. : : :::: . i :I :

I . I . ::i-:':.:; . 1 : ..: . '-j-'% ::  - . '.. ."1

9

1 . :' - ---;-,- ..'............'I,.:..:. : .;....:,. . :': ,

m'.: ' ... .   .. .
I .. 

I--i :.:::-.-:- ..'... -
j'::".:!:- .:*. . . .:: :-:'. -j: i  ::'.:  : ..'i :,:: * im *I .. . .

9. '.

1,1 : . , . 
a . 9. .. 9

9 .. -- - i `.*. .-!iii.-1 .
52

p---:

40 11576
i. . - ,
50125 TRAVEL & T R A I N I N G 488.00 488.00 53

41

54
4p55 ,

42 1 15 'T 7 450700 NAGEMENT, INC.
I

L 1

435.00 . 435 ' .00 56

o -': 9 ! ": ::'.:

43 I ; . . :

I.:;*:  .
I .

I0 44' . . :
I . .

I

i! , `::i:i:!'.`.' :!wi "::*:::: - :':  , ::-::-"  . m.::: : ... -:; i'-?:*::]::-.-.
i: ..'.. . 

I ,

i:;:: I .. . '' , *-. . *.- , i: : :. .
44 ,. 1 ..9 i::..  .i:: : 1 :

i , i. .
9 , - : :., .-

1 - : ji ' i.i I 57 14 07 S
1 . 

9 . .

9. 
I . . : .. . 

9 .I

i; -!: .:- `::-.' * .. ",* ..:! . . ,. i'. , . ," !. ,i: ! . ,... ' ::l'im:i*:ii.::::::..-:99 ..,
I .. . . 

1 . 9 ;  ' - -.: . .. 1. 4::.49,
i :": ]:.. L: l!! .1  -.'-.'.;;::::5 I. . ,

1. . ,

I  . . . 
I .. I .

1 I . :

i:;':.j. : 'I' :*:::: i:' ::,:.  , ::..! :::::.;.i;:ii:9.'. ',::; :,:.. :.:::,
i:::'::;: ..: : i:::1 i:: *::: . ;:, :j':;:

i: .::. , : :.:.. ::,. .: ;::,. ..:.:.:.. - i.: , ::: ,::,.; .9 . . : j*
n ...!-I ; - /. F , . :1 .. : , / 0

i&, ,:..:::
0 . . z : *

I . . 1. I .  ..  : a
9 . . 

I . . . . . . .

I . . : I I . 1 ,

i:i.';i.:.i:*i:,': :!- i .i:;:i! I - --' : . . i'-: , ; -: ';. .:..:. ' " 
X 9 - j: :: .:... . :' : .

ix -:]:i %::;i: :: i:;! . .' . 1.1 -, . 9,9 :.. .. . -i::!ii.::i:i;;:' ii-::-' ;! i;:::::: :,:;::.... ,,;!7,....,*i".::.*.:i!;:,!:::,.,:i ::: ;.**'::::':'.: . *: . - * ; : -!:.-:' ;. :.':;  ... ;:;:  :;: :; : . .  . .. -:!:! 'i -.--9 . .ii!iiiim .'." 
i . - ' I':.--- : . .. 9;:: ;... ':- 

Y::' .....' :: . . . : ... . .. . , . ... .- .i' :;.-'i:i ,..,: -':i: :'-'-!:-. :::: i I .... .ji]j : ::-: i i: ;. ..';:::.'::::' X .::..:. . . . 9 , . i-  -.- !!; i:: i: .... . !.i:    i!: - i... -!.:::i' i!:::!i. :' .. .
9 . ... . . . 

9 .. .:. ;': :: ::.. .  .: ; ... I .. :".. ': ... :- :: . .. j ii:::'i:;.: .: ,:.. :ii:*. ..... . .. . .. i.. . . ::, . I.. . .. :.. " . ..: - : - ': 'i iiii::- 1 :::; ,  : : . ..; - -, ..: ' -.:-:;:: :!::;:;:: i'::i.:;-:*. ", . - . , : ,:. ; i : i:ii:i' i; i!i::!.-!;;-."!; .i.' ... .".: :!.:. i: ::, . . '..":.:: . i j . i: : ; - ' '  .: ::. 9  : 9:: 1 I.....i:::'::: ;:. . - , ; .:: . .. .. - - : .:.:::,:j::.] . -:-.!:. . .:;: ; .'  :i ;1.1.1 :::i: . i :': -:. . . . :::. :::;_ . * , :! : .:.: .*. . . .::, :
9 .... 

9... .. '..; : .: *'.::%'- *:.:*.::,::....:..:: ...:,; .::

i : :: : *. ':...  : :.- . :. :.::  ,.::, ' ' . "
I.. . . -.... . .I.......: . -'.. . . ,Ii* ..'

1 : .. ,;
l I ', ::. i:': :1 ..,. t!:i.:::: - ..:". .: : . : ..I., . . .. 9 a ..' . :: ::. :,:::. ': . : .. . 

I . .. . : 9:. ::::....: ., ,.  . , .: .:'.:::..' : "1 . .I ......... :::
i::::,: .

9. !::: . . , *: 

J :::' . . : . : . . . .: ". ';:' - - . . - . - . . - , : . , :.: : . : : .

I I.: . . l: ', 
W. . : I 1, . 

9 : . . : ; . ::,'.  :: 9 , '; :  -
I .

p  . 

i: ... " ii: w i:" 
I *' ::

i: :::ii::: i: :: i - :::: :::: :. ,.. 9 :. - - - pi i:r. `!'-.: . 9.. : ]1:J:. .  . , ..t : . :!-.:: ii'i:t ;::.: - : m ii1, : .. I : ---; , !.'!:;!! . : 4 . ., 9 .. : - , - . : - . ...I . :

I .  : .- . . :  

w. - .. :.%: i .!ii :-::.'  ii!:: ::.:. . : : - . , . .: .:::  ` .. *- . : :!  ;. . . :; ":.T. w. .;:.,..:.:. i :.:V: .E. ... - .
9 - . - . . 1 . . .w ' w. ,. .::. :i:.:: ::m:;:iii :. ::....:. ::.: ". :  .  ,. . - . : ...9 '

i: r , V. . F  : : : I.,; I.: : . 
9 " '. 

9 : :  . I . . . 9..
9 - I . . . . .

i'L-- -':A G UE-': " ..:: 'M';: NN. 04':T - ::' . "
k:;'.:.:i: ..

7 . -. 
1 , . . 

I .... . ; : 

9 9 ... . :

1 . , . . I . . , ....  . .  . .
1  ; 9. : . . . . 9 ' . . . . .

I ... . :::.: .' . ,:: : :.. . . .-' . ...... ..' - .. .. : .. . . : ':. : , .. :.' .;. - 

I . 

d .. : ,.:  . :' :: : . -.:.: : " ::... - .. 
9 . 9- . . : . . 

I .. :.- : - :.!:.,. :- :I . . ,. . .; .. .... q .. 
1. - : ;. " I . . . . ::,:. .: -'. .  :

I  , : . . . . . . .. , . . '.'. : :. : . ... ::. , . . . 
I I .m :. : - : : i.*'.

I - I . '. .; -:- .. .. .:: .:.; -: :.::%

1. - 

9N:. ::. :::::: I .. - -!'. - :i-:-'.ii.i.*,-'-.'ii j'-".: 9.: i:i --- i:::;i: .i, . . ,..! .9.9 9:  ' ::: .:. :::-':'* :--.',!---.--.':'.-.:

I ': .:.::, :: ii : ...
I . I .

I . . 

I. . I .. "

9 . .: . . 9
9 : .:.. -: :: . .... .. . ;: !:;.-

9 .. - .. 1, . i-i -i
I . . .

l :...:. .. i
9  ,

9. 9:- :,:i:::: i. .
I " 1. I

I.. I . . I.., . . .. . . .*
9 9 19. . .   I . . .  : ! .:. . i;:i-"!::!I . .. . . ci.iad S'. 9 -

9

9 I . :: . ': 

I . 

I
I .. .

1 :: .:. . 
I . .

919 :: : - 9
I . 

I . . 

9

9 , . . . :'

7j'i*:.l-:i' i!-'. . q:
A

I

i ": : ,

i.i:. ': . ...... . .. . . . . ' '::i- :.-i'.i: `:.. ' 
b :: .- - ... . .. ;.':......: -!-:: .::: X :'.---'--.; . ..1 !;:.- . .... .. . . 9 .. .. .. a . .:: i"     .%: .. .::::*:: .:.; ;: ..: :- ;:9 : : 4 ; 4:i;. .i.:.::::-:::.';:-:-.':iI - .j: ...:::. :.. ...i::I':i' .. . 9 - , . , ,: 

sk: 0 !:--` -I 3 : : :9 :  . 

I"9. . . . - - . ,

i :! ::: -%..-. - '.. - : * , i:  :' . . ,": , :9 . .. .... 

1. .. . . 9

d . 9 9 . . . .. . - .  . 9 . . . .i . -`- . , . . IF
I I . . w I " .

1. . ' . . 

1. . -. 9 . :: : :;. , 
9 9 9  . .. .. .

I - - a : , :.. 
j , . . . '. ,

9... .. .
I. . . ,

i, II . ::
59

Of

58
0

I .

I

45 . : ..

I . .   
I :;:::9 :. . I . . .

I . . : I

I . . . . .
I - . . 

9 . 1.

1 . .:- . 9 1 .

9 - .

I " ..

I .

9 . -

i:::.

I I

1. 9

I . .9 . , 9 . .

9W... .:::; *: .
1 9., .

I I .'.' : . : . !

i;:...:::.,:.:;: i'. : .

9

I. . .: . ,.
I . . .. . . , ..: ,:

I ,

I . ... . . . .  .. .

9 - 1 9 - . .  ..:.

1
I ,

9 1 . 

I . . . I - .

9 .. , : .:: ,! . .. . :. j:.% i9:::j .::;:::m

I ..  ... . %.:,: ....9 1: . . . . 9
9

I.  :.:: .. ,:  : , . ::: . .9.. ... .. - I 4: ,  :I : 9 -. --: *. 11 9....:.:: ::: .. -  I .
9  .. i .:' : : 9 . . 9 . .: :. - :: ..::.

II ... ..::

9 .. . .:, 

9::.: . . .  .

9 '

1. .

I. ".. - .. '  . :%-:: * *
iii:.:: , .I .I. .

1 .: I . . . . . .. . ... ::: :,*:: ::...:,;:::.::..:....,:,.

9 .  . :: .-. .: 

j . .. -x .il: :':::. : ::' .'....:. ..... ... , w...i::: i -:..,:-...::'.: i: , : ; -.: :......: %

1 . , . . . . . . . . . . . -.: . . . 

9... . .. .

I . . 1 .::.::. .:: .' . .
1 . . . - .: .. . ... . 

1 9 1 ' * I  

q ::.... .. .' ....9.   I I : . : ;  I . .:.:.. 

1, .. ... . . ! ; :.:,:: : .;: .:: ::: :*. .: ,. *
i'i:: : :: .':' :.: - :.. : :: :  - -

9  . .  

I . . . ,:. . . . 

9.. 9 . 9 : .: . . . . .. ..: . : 1

991 . 1 : ..  . 9 . : ...:-- :..i.';:.   :: ::i : - * ,i: .. , - - , - I. : ; 9. .: . : ., 

9 1 * : : : : :q 9. . : l . 1 . . I 1 . , * ;

I,. I., . . . . .. . 
9i.! ' - - .- - '-;. ' .;i: : ...'..,::i.: ... ----"..-- - ;: : - . .. . ' 9 . 9 . -

g.. - - . -....::;..;: :: :. . . .:.'  , . . . 9. 
1 ... .. - : - . :.....:. ...... .. 9.i: 'i : ; ':: ..) : ; :.:i. : i :.: ... i::,.:9 : ,:_ .. , , '. .. .... ......

9 . . ... - -
9 .::; ; - wa ,* ' ;... i..., ..'... - -,.---::  L-L --

p , . :.. - : - , . . . 1. :::::;: .19 ...1::.: 19.1 . 

II . .

9

9: .: ..:,:. . .. ' - .... .

i: ,. I....., ..i. ,'.. .: 9.i::- -i: j::.:::.:.-  : ',:: .:....

1 .: ,:: 11 I... ; . . - . .,.::, ;
1 9 .:. .. . 9 . ::.;:, .. . 

I I... .. j . .

9 , , .;:.. .'

m.`. : - .. 1: ;;9 , .. - . 
I

1, Z"-- . - - - r.:.;.':,.:::--..'- .:i;..: *1: .1 i::  : ..,'.,- , i:,60
1

46

9' . . . . . ' i:;;. -.:::-i:.;.':.:::.... . ,,..:;

I 157 9
ii.'  l:;:--;.:---:'--

41':*00541
l`,,l. , , ",.-. _- 2.:

1 1 / 0 ED, / 9 3
9, ...' .'..,..

1 , . .:: 1

L E A "S' U E 0 F MINNESOTA CITIES INSURANCE C L A I M 25.00 25.00 61 .

1 47
1

1

62

63 *

48 J. I 5, .,-::,, 0 460566 1R E-11*7 U N D - YOUTH S P E C I A L. E V E Iq T I,-'j' 30.00 30-00 64
I .. :.:: .,

I .

49 .  :: . . ...
1. ..

1 50 : - :
1

r :.. .-;%. . I ... ::.. : .: :: -. 1-.:.j* .:j:-.,i:::::9 .

9 . . 

I . : .. .

9 ..  - *-: .: .-.!: 

i .!:.::.

9 -.. . * :  . : . .,:. : :1 : . : .. ..a

9 . 1

I . .. ..

9 ::::::.: l:':.:....]:.:'::1 I .  . I , .. .

I .1 . 4 151;`1 9 . 1 . 
q ,..

9 . .: : . . .. 
9 . - ,

i :.: .: *. i. .:  - i -.: ::
I 1.

1. .I . .:9 .  I . . .

9 - . 

I . I.. .

1 : .':*1. 

9

46 or . II

0 . - *I :- 4 i9o.; 
9 0 7 * 3

1 . . 
9 9 . . 1.

I

i:i':!.:: : i:i::  'i: : ::' ,: . :: ,- :: 9 :;:..::... 9 . -'.::.:'I . I I . .i ..
I . 

1 :9: ... . . . . !:' .*I . . . I . . .. . . .. . . . .. - -

a. . 1, 9
I . . .. . , :.: ..::.

I. 9.

j ;. . : . ., - ; . ..,.:. : - :. I 1. . ..,  .. .

I .. . .. .

9. 9

9. 1, .  . . : ..9. ... i: m.: ....  . . I :
I . . .. . . . .. : 9/ i tv':*:..'Iit i : I 0 8 9 ' la 

1 . 

9 9

I I. .. .  ... ..

9::,: . ,. 
9  .

9  -:..:, . ; . . . ... - , j::':.. :' --::':-,- : !;: '.': - ,I . . .. . .  

9, % *- :: -.: : :: :': i-i i:: .- l.l.. -. . . . :-i i.I I ... 

1 -. 91 . . . 9, .
I . . I . - - .

i , , ...: ::.::.:. . .;. - I..... . 1. :   . . . ,..
I . . .. ..  . . -. i - .: I :

I -:... : . ,':..:' .

9 . - .. -: i:': -  : !:ii . .: .I . . ' . : . : ; :..: 

9 . I . ... .. . ,, .

I I
i :: : :: .: :i;: * :.: : 9.

l.  . .'...L' N!D::E.:.- Cl .. .-::, i;:;..!;."..,.*i.':!: . , :y -: 0M R A Nwy!i .
I .." . I . . ::. . . :,::: :.:::. : ::.:: 

9 . :: :.:,:: :. ::. .::

I .. I .. . . . - .

19. . . ''. . .
9

1

1 . . . . . ... . . . . . . .

9 9 . . . . , ..' ..''

1 .. I .. :'-:::::.';':- .: j: ; : ::,:: .. . ::.. ':. ::: . - : 9 : .'. ;.; , . i;9 . :.- .:-:'.%: :.*. j :'. j." :.- :..::;: .::.: :j. ' * '; ' '"' '
i . : .::. 9 .. - : .. : 

I .::.:

I. ., 
I . . i:. : j -: -::':* :: i: '. ': , . . . . . . . : :.* ':.'

7- : , ' . . .. . . . . . . .
r

I . . :...::.

i:i:: .;"*:.: :. :. . . .. .. . - - :. . . - - ii'': --;. ':;  - - -
9 * ... 9 9

w . - .'.....' ". ., .. : .: . ...: - .. ' - ; . ... : q : - -.- : : .q.. :' :. :...:.  - - . ji . ., 0 . :' 9 . . :

I . .' : . 9.:. d .: . . 9 1 . ,. ..'' . . 9. .1 .. . . . . "  . .. . 9

9 ... 9.

9 . .;,  . . .:. 
7 .:  

1 ,  ': : 9 : ': . . ..' 

9 - - 

9. 

W. . 9 . 9 9 .. I - I 11 .

1. : : .:.. ... . .: *  i:. : : . .i; .": .; :* : . . , . 
ii. ;...,.' - .

I I 9 I  I I . . - .
9 . , . ,: 

I

9. - '. 1. . 9.  .. , ::.  :' j .. 
1

9 . ,:. 

I . . . : : - -:. ' * :: 

1.

9 . - - - "' ; .

9.: . " .:: ' H - Em LSZli: : : .::. : :!'..:.  , : - 9 . 9i: :.::: :.: ,. . . : 9 . 
1. . . 9

I. .. c :: F; .. .: . ..
I -'. '' i J., I .. .

1 . :. ::: - .,.,...:::..::: . .... :  .  - ..; , : .... . 
I . . . . : :. : ::!!:: :  . .. .

ii'- . '' . .. - I : i:i: .:i : : : ;: . 1. . . . 
9

1. . . : .: 9 . ::: . : -: . 9 .c :;; * ' ' ..:* : 9 . . ;' 9: 9 .
I. . . . :.: g:::! 1 11 .. .

I * ' 

A; ' r -- . , ' ' *  
I .. : 

I .

9

9 ...

i - .: : . i::.*.-:Z-.: ; : . - : :: :- ::: .... .: I . ; : . . ,i..: .ii: i , i::.: . :- :  ....: :% I  ,  .

I . . .' 9 . . 
I .' .'  . ... 

I : . - - i. . .1 - . 9. ':':::;.:.i . :: :.i i:i::' : 9 . : *

9

9 . . 
I

i:: : !:' :  : :*::.::.::. :: :.::. . .
9 . 9 . . . ::!:: i;: i ;..:. : '-::'*;

1 9 . -

1: :' ::,: . . ..:.:  - ::: . : : i : -: .... : ,.. .. 9 . 1-1 . ..**.:1 9
9 . 

9 .:.::. .

9. .: .. , . . , .9 . , . .. . ... . 9

I . . . . 

I. ... I . .  -
9I .. , . . .I . - . . 

I . ..91 .. , I . .. .

i . :0 09 . - *' ' ok : p - 
I .

9 .:-. -

i .'.'.* ::   T . . .. : .
1

9 .

1 : .. 9 : .
9 9.. : . . . .

I . .  .. :.- - . . . . 
I . 9 I

9 .

i-::i:J - -.
9 I ,.... .- . ... . . b . "i* : . I 'I .'. . .. ..  :' . - .. - - , . , .

I . . - 9 9 I , 9

a .. . .... . :  . - . : -

9 . 9.....::.a : .. - ..::: . .: : : - - 9

I ., : . . - . .

A
m -  . " .

I :.. 9 :.- . 1 ... . .  . - I . , .. .. :. , ... IV . ' . ':a 9 . I ...

9 : ::: ;::  :: - : :  

7 -u ..
9 . . . .. 

I

9 . : . 
I .

I . 1 . ........ 1.9 - . . 9. . . .  
9 . 1 ..a . I .

1. 9. . 9 . .. 

I . . 1. ..  . . m: .. . . . :9 ... ,. . . ..
9 .

9 1 ,. .

I. ...

I :::: 

g ... , . : .1. .

65

66

67 0
I

51 . : .
9 .   .I. . . . . .9 : .. . . . . I . 

I

I .

I . . . 1. . .. . . .. 

I . -

9

9 :::. : :

9 ... .

9 : .
1

I I .9.  . 

I ., 
I . ,

9 .. .. . I 

9  

I . :.- . ..

99 . .. . . . . ' - - .I . I .  .

9 . . . 

I . - . .

I a . 9 9 - -

a .
I . 1 . :;. : 

1 .I - ... 

Ii: i : :: I .: : :-::::::::::'::...

p .. .. . . 

9: .:: ..' : . :.. ::;: 9 91 ' , . 

I .... . . .I 1. I  I

9 1. . . . ...

9 :.::.  . .. . .. . ... .... 

9  :

9 ,. .. 
9.. . 1. ... 9.. . . '

I . .. .. . 

I ....:::.:::

I ...

1 .....,,...  ! - 
9. ....'

1. . ..- . , 9 . 
I ; . ....9. ::. . 

9 .. : 9.: .
1, ... 

1. ..... . 
I ,. . .'

s ... .... - .,  - 
I . .. 

I . ... .. . ...

m . . . 
9 ,:::.: :.

i: :.:: --.:i .-.:': - i '-i .::: :.: . . : : p
I

9 . . . :..: j:_ ; :: .. :  :
i:i::  . .. 

I ". 

9  

I  .

9 , . . : . . - . ". 

m , ,I . .: . .. ..' ::

i.:: .:: -:... - . . ; ... - - - 11 . 99 ... . - , - - :.. : 

9: .
I

p ' : ; :.: . .
9 . - . . . .  ;

I - . . . 1 * - . . .

9 - .. ... . . .
q .  : : I : : .. .. .... - -:.: *: : . ", :; * .:. :... .' * ; :  

9 .

I .. ... . . - .. I - .'. . . .

9, .. , -
9 .;.. ,

I . :;  . ; , . 
I - : . .

I o . :.. ; - . ..': :. ,:. . : -: . . . ...
1. . 1 ... - I. .- % -. '... I. .. : '. , %. ': :.".: ........ "%

1. 9. . - 1 ... I . . ., , _ .- . - I--------

I . I . . ' 

I .  I . I

1 9 1 - 9 .. . . .
I . . . .. : :: .:.: 

I .,:: ,.. 

I ; . - . I . : 

19 ' ' . . 
I . . . . . .  . .. . . 

I

qI.. . . . ..: ?-: . '.. * .- - . . ,.. 

19 -
kiqi - - ..' : . .... ::.:':. ,,:. :...:.':. ",:.:..: z.: Z2I ...... - -

1 - .
9 . 

I..  1: . .. . I . I .:

9. - - ..ii.- :. ,i:: ... 9 ::. .: ::: :-.:. ,......:.'' m...,: i.*:.-.-:: i:,  .,:. -.-i-J:.. : %.:...-'-::i::2.,

9 9 ;- .. .

i.:%: . ,68
1 ..... , '..

52

i i - _::..; .. i;i:, ..:

11.582
I ..': - ,: -.....

iJ .. .. ... . .... - .. .   . ,

5 0 0 0215
9.--..: ..:.:: ;;.:-,:m. , - .:] _J:..

11 /08/9-***,
d : ,.: ..::. .::;:%.:;.:...:..:9 , . . w b . a',:;:,.,::9:m.', .

11 - R SIGN COMPANY
I

i

LAND IMPROVEMENT-MAPLEWOOD-\PARK 7 -'33 9 . 4 4 69

1 53 1 . 

I . '---/ )

I

1
9

70

971

54 11583 501225 11/08/9-3 MAC 1--4 U E E N E Q U I P ME NT
1

S U P P L I E S VE 1

136.32
I

I *.33 6 . 3 2 72

9 . 1

55 , : .

I 1 91 56 . 

9 1 I. I -. 1 1, . .
9 .. ., . . . I -

I I .. ,. . . . . 
I .

I . . . . .. . . 

I . + .

I .I  ,

I +

I

1 9 

IVI . 9 . 1 I -5 E .
I 

4 4.

I I . . .

I   .: : .

9 . 9 1 I I
I . . .

1, .I I . .
I . . . .

5.01$,5 (7) 5

I . .. . . : ; ...99 ... . . .I . 1 ,

1

I

I .. ..

I .

I . . . 

1 9 . . . .
I . .

Q - . 11 - -. 9

I :.:I - f0.8 / 9 3 9

I .. . -.. . 

I ... . .. .. . . . . ... : . -.: --

9 9 .. .

11,

1 . . . . . : ... , . .

9 ...' :. . .. 

9 ; . - . .::! :. . . : ... . , .,

1 . 1. + . . . - 
9 . . .  

I :

1

9 . - ! 

9 . .. . .:. . :- ,".  ; ::: : . ::

I 1. . 
I .

1 . . . . .. .. , - 
1

I . , . I I .  . . . 9 -  - . - . . ::..:: : .

111. ,. I . . . 

I . . : , , . . . . , .,. . 

I . . .: . - . . . .I . 

I - I ... . . , . I .. . I . +

A G . 9 .. . . - -  - -'. : .'+ .  . .

9 ' ..

l.

it. .L: 1, C H ' : 4' . 
H9 + . , 9 .::: . -*

9. 1 I E!.:.'!' C9 . ::

E I "I ' 84̀G+R
I ... . . . , ... . . . .

1, . . . . ... . I . . . . . . 1 9 1  . 
I  ... 1. I . ,. ..,::m... . : : 1w . :. . ,. ll 9 ,.. 9 . .. I I. :.".. . . %. *:: . . . .  ,.. . .. 

I  : :  . . . :... . . , . : . . . . 

9... . , d ...... ':.
I .  

I . 1 9 .. +*: -.: : 

9 : ' .... - : ' :. . . .  . .  ..

i 0 i :. :*:'... , 9 ,. .. , ,.:. . :: : 

9 .: 

9 . 1. . . : : I . 11 . : . : . 
I +. .  . . . . . 

9 . . . . . 

I . ,. . .. . .. 

9

9 , . . . 1 .. 
9 9 9 . - . . . . I . . . . . 9,  .. 11  . . 9 .

I . . . I I .  .

9 , . 9 1 .  -  . -  
9 : . . . . 

I . ..  . . .. .   .+ . .. . ..

I . 

I . . . . . .

9 9 1  . . I I.. .. . . . . .
I . 

I . : . . 

I .. . - . . ., .' ..  ... . 

I 9, . I 9 1 .

I . .. 1. 9 . . 
I ... .. . .

9 .  .. 
I . I , . . 1 .. . : .

1 - . . .  - 

I ,. . . . . . 9

1 , , . : . ..' . '. 
I 1. ::. . . .  . . .. . . . . . . 

I . . 

I .
9 .

I . . 9 . . . 
1 . 9 9 . . . I . 

I . . .  .

I. . ' .... 

9. . . 
1 . 1. ':: - : " . . .

I 9 - . I 9 . : . . I : . .  . .

I . : :: I.. . +. . . . . - 
9+ 

1 . .

1 9 .. .. . 9 . +'. . :  .
1. .: 9 .: - . . . - : . . I C L  : : LL 0 WA+.NC E.::', . : ; : :: . '.. . .. : .. 91

9v 4 . I . . . . . . . . . . .

I ,:. :: : :.. : :' . :

9 .. .. 
I . 15+1 . . . 9

I 9.. 
I , . . ... .+9.:'' . . + .. .. ..  . : . . . . . . .. .. : .. :- .; '. : ; . .

9 .
9 : :. ":. :' '.: : .  : , 

q : :: '..:: 
9 - , 

9 : . : ., ::,:: : .: .. .. 

9 ,. .. . r : .:.::. . .. :-
1. : + +: i: : +*: : : +9 - . ,  , :  ;

1 : . 1 , 9 : I . 

I : .. ... . .

I . . . . . 

I . . 1.

9 .. . - . .  
I ,+ 

I ,.  . . . - . ,:::

1. . I . . . . ,.  . ... .. :' - .  .. 9 .  . :    .. :'. . 
1,

9. ... . . . . . . . . .9 . .  . . I  . .

I .. . . 

1 9 19 a . . . :. , ..' .:: . . ,.
9 .  , I .

I . : - 

9 ' 

1 . + .. .. 

1. 1 9:i I :. 9. .. . : : : .    ., , .

9. .:. ... . 

9  , !

ri 7 :: . ..
9 . . . . 

I . . . - 

9 .. . . 

I . .

9 . . I . .  ':

I . 1 . . . 

11:i: ... '' :' ..: . ". - :  I .  9 9:: .' :-l: i ... ? , .- :: :" 9 , " - - ; 9
I . . ,. 

I .' .
9 ` ,::: , : : , 9 : . ..: . - :.:.:.,:..

I ,. 

9 .... : '  . 

I9. .  . . : .. q . ,
1. .  .  .

1 - 9; : : .. - : : " -::'1, , .. . . .
I., . - 1  . 1 .. 9 I. . ,. : I + : : ::: ,;:: :

1 I . 9' .9. .  9  . .

I . I +. 

I . .  : . ' . .. +... ..:,

9 : . : ., :  :'... :.. - . ;. : '.  .. . : ,.

I ; . :  . . 

I . . . . .: .

9 ... .. I ,. ::!:: - : . .... : . . ,. . . : 

9 ::. .  . I :. :

I . . ' + ,9 .

I . . 9 . . . .: : ! : :..  . - .. I. . 1 . ..
9  . 1 9 ,1. . 1 9 1 

I

I .

9 . .. . . . ::

I

73

74

75 0
571 9 . 

9I

I

1 . . .

I II . . .
9

I . :

9

I  .

I .

I 1 9
1 . . .I  .

I . . 

I

I . .

1. . . 
I . 

1

9 . .

9 .. , ..

I .. +

I + . : .

I I I

I . . + . . .

9 

I . . 9 .I - . 

9 9. . . ., . :

9  9 I . . 1.

9 . . . . .  .. 

9... 1 . 
9  . .

9 . .. 9  :. :' , . . .. ''. .. . .. . . . .

1 ..

1 9 .. 9 1 . ..  .. . .: . 
I . . . . 

I . . + . . : . ,

1,9.
9 - , ..:: .:. : : .... '.I . :; : : . . I -

I . . . : : . : : :- . .. : .... .

I .+: . .. .

1
9 . . . . 9 1 : . .

I . . 4 . 1. , 

I + - . I :!.: ..:

I 9 I : . : . . 
9 .. . , 19

1 . .. :.. .

I .  . .... I.

l
9 9 . . . . 

9 . . . , 
9 . : . . 

I
I  . . . 

I , . .

I . ., . . . . + , . .

9- . . . . 
I . . , 

I . .

9 . . : . I . ;' . ' . .  

9 .

I . I . . . " '' " . , .. . + . . .. . . . ...

9 . 

9 .: . , .. . . 9
I

I . ..

I . . .: : . : ,.:: . . , . .. .

I : 

I .. 
9 . . ' ...P*k:r,,jGRA,M,: SU'RPLIES . 1 9. , . . 9 1.4 . . : - . . .

I . . . : ..; .... .  . .i:: : . : -  .1 . 1. . . 

1 .. .  . . . 9 . . - : .::*:: .. ::. . . .I .. 1 .. : . .: , . .;I . .

I .   . . 9. 9  I
I

9 . .+ . . . 9

I  . .. ..  .9 . . . . . . . . I + . .

1 .'.I j + . ' ' +
1 . I I

9 ... .. I I . .
1

u ..; i ::
9 . ..

I '1 . : - :. 
9.. ::: 

9 1 ..

144. ...:..4-  .. . :.1 ..

I..'' I  . . : 
I . . 1 ! . I ..i

9: . 1 . .. . ... I . . .
9 9 . .  9 1 . 

1  . . . . 1 9.I ::I . . . .. . 
1 . ... ... 9. . 1 9 . - 9.  .. . . . .

I . :: :+:;:+, :+,. . .

q .

q. : ., . . , .q:'..,q';+.q.  . ':'-'.'.::+.-:.--: : :. , . ': *:: . . . . .. .. ...-

I

I

I .9 ".. l....76

r -1



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 9

6 10/29/93 14:10 VOUCHER/CHECK REGIS*TER
061 .; : : d.

X

i:i: — ---- 
1. .

y
w--

xd

2 w

3 w

3

4 CHECK VE14DOR CHECK VENDOR ITEM I TE M CHECK 5

5 NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT
6

6
7

8

7 X v

8
F, 4 .

U NJ F1 9 . 9 . 10

9 a mo up
pJR. ..%: 1: ... ;: :. 1:A I., owd. ::.:d : X, I: 7:% , 12

10 13

oil 11585 530902 11/08/93 MEMA TREASURER MEMBER Z5.00 Z5.00
14

12

13 4v ff:E c !, T . T. M c
16

17

14, d
om

m. w 18

15 F.

F

i;jfji-TU yij T1A.I. IN

X 46 1 p

19
w. 4r

20

16 21

017 11588 570076 LAND'IM PROVE MENT-VISTA HILLS PARK
22

18

6-

LAND IMPROVEMENT-HARVEST PARK
23

24

19 LAND I MPROVEMENT— PLAYCREST PARK 9 25

20
q : x.

26

21: f RQ R. E R a

k J. JC V A. "r
27
r3a

22 MAINTENANCE MATERIAL 135.79 29

1023 MAINTIE.NANCE MATER IAL 79. 8:s 30

24 M A I NTE N A 14 C' E 11 A T R I A L 151 12 433 .35
31

32
25

41
Y::: 33

26

pa.
11'. ... . . . . :.:

Rf FIU UTW L v 4
27

XI;

28 11591 630020 ITECTS XPANSION 1 37

29 38

30 115,92 630080 UTERS 55.38 55.3-13
39

40
31

I ::Z 

q .. . ..... . .

41

32 ik; r AT: f AR, PM::F— M6
33 4q.

bm:

m F.
43

144

34 45

10 35 11594 630850 L WILDLIFE FEDERATION LOOK 11.20 11.20 46

36
47

d d

37 3 .. MT T S
a UP: 45' la

48

49

11038 d—

w

7- 4. !4 50

39

40 11 9 61 6 C', 0 0 6 0

p

I t\l LAND IMPROVEMENT APPI # 4' ou

X

I

q 52

53

1041 E-RETAINAGE 54

42 LAND IMPROVEMENT PMT #3
55

56

43 x iL :AN Mfifc 0 V E m EXT7 MT
7' 7F:.- 6 51 & 57

44
X :

Xi
58

d

45 r: 1. 7: jr
r . * , . ' 

r . r .

5R.b V , ..:.Ru
I . I . w

iH: .... ......
ro'' HARI : C 'AIM. 'L tG DION R

59

60
46 61

047 1 1 r-198 660905 214.02 214.02 62

48
63

CA

49 9* 8 H E;5̀ -T' C - 0 P:'RQ:f Nm L S7::' 2-1 - z 1 65

50 66

51 0 a .
I

I to L4 y ROr

T : M -'PU--K IWI E 1. C kPL TT N..:r: 4:` 4:
67

68

053
52

11601 670980 2-1 5 0 0 25.00

69

70

54
71

55 I . j -. 0 Z 0 4 ';`," OL 130N PÈ -.'LE0 w F  Q N D WAT L* Qt
d. W ... : r .:.. . '. 0 r

Q

72

373

56
p

74

75751r 1. 6 : 3 oz
P :rL - F - A RXTA F vYOUTH7.0 E E N

F
10 0 Q 7676



0
1. 

11 . I  - -  - - - -- - -- ----- --- --- -,  - -  - ------  I I - ,-

I - 
I  1.

I . .
1 I I - .

I I

I

1

I

11 ,-- 

1. I . . . 
I

I  
I

I ..   . ,

I

I

I  

I I I

I . 11

I .I I I . 1 . 1. ,

I

11

1

0

I

CITY ( DF MAPLEWOOD I

I

I

I

I

I

I PAGE Io ..
r

1
K REGISTER .  . . 

I

I  . . 

I . 

I

I 1 8I
1-1 .  -
i:',.:,..'.,,,*.:...::..::..::,::,!"..-I I.....

1 I .
1 ..

i, ,ii::-::::-,.,..7.: : . :: :..; , -.:,.:,,!.
jj- ...:: .. -I . 1.i:;:;: .1. , I.

I .. .....

i,:: *i,:*::.:-.::--.i.m q  ....,

i,. .. -: -: ,.

1-:i:: .- "
j:oi::.* - , , *.w-, :,.,`,:-::!: -,:-*.,,.,!!, -*,-.. - 1: -,::--,..::i.-,,-,,,:.i:, :: : j . :; :.-`i:i:;:! -, .-j,!j;!!:!,:* ---,,, --,.:, .. ---:. - . ,..,. .:.,: -I

I , ii .:, *i:i:, .,j,:,,. :::.
wd. ;.*.*.!!,;:'.....:.':i:.::.

I : :, ,-.:,!!:! . .a ': :,: - -- " , V.7777-
I "

1. . I , . . ,:.

j-,:.;
I .::.:.,  . . ::,*-.,: *: *:, ,.Rt,lor -.  .... D::i;!.,:t-0 

I

ii--.:i;-. iI . . ......... .. ..-. . .

1 ., .,:. I .. v . .-- . -

j.,:::;,...:..: :......, ... : * -- - - -  I I .... :A . , ::. 
iI .. . .. . . , . , r . 114.....11- ''. '', -

i.:.,:.;::...;*..".".:::i,:::i:...,i:.:.:.-.. ::,..,.:. - -,;.--!:,---ii:::--**:! .., -, ......, .. .-
I . 1 .

I.  ....... . *--:::,., . , i!'....1 - :: i7i.--',:.,.'-'.';:..,i:.--.::::::;.. :,::::,., - : . I....... ... ::

I * .i:

L. I... .m..::,,,.::,-,I :. :: -: - -` , . .:.

rI .. ... ,: 

46.i:. .., -- :;-! :!i-   ,i , , .. I I

0 2
I .: 7:, "

X:'.... .
1 ,. * , ` .

X::,!:..: . ....

I :.: :I . . 1
I -:... 

I ... 11.1. . .  .:::
1. .. . . .. , :

I

I.. I... -,1 . . :
1. - ..:  ....

m....m-
1 .  :.

io:,:,-d.
i, - : .::::..:::."...,-.!.:.::':..::

I : 11:: .. . : i::i::.":,.:*...."i,i:ii.*:".....:",::,.*;::::....'.I

I .i:,:.: , - ..:* : ...::.:::. I .. ::::.;,...;:;.:,.::.:.!.":,.::,1;:j, , -::::,.::::.-,;,:,. :--pp.......-7 . .. ..: ,.
I . - -:: i .: -: .1 . ... - ,

I . : .::.:::!:::

J:.:i:::,-.,,-. -

I , ,. 1. ....'' .. :: .: ::,*. -::: _::  . 1:.I a .,..::.:;: i:i
I . . ,;

I.... .."...., ..... .... .:. , .
1 .:_:]:;, ,.... :. ....... . .:,,.....

I.... . - : . .d j: .:.:. -:. :.:;.::.:,-,.:.:::. : : , - -;;-: i;-. : I.:.:::..::.... :.!.:..:::., ,, -,:,.,.., .  -......1  ...:: m::: : , : .:. *;,; . ,1 . -.:.-:.- ..- . ..- `:...;-,::-;:. . . .. .. --:-..:.:.,!-;.
I.. . 

I

I I  ..I I . -.,... ,

m::iii::: 1: ,:.,.:::::

I : ,..:, 4-..--:, ....., i . s!:.::*.:i:!.'.i:.,iii.i::I - ,. ... . "::.,.!:; :.. -::::;,.

I ...::-, - -,, -:; j:.:.... i ..:::.i. '-'.;. .: --;i?:
I ; . . . .;..-.. .; . ,... - ::

I . . : 

ij,.;1* - I..

m,-.:;,-; .: .ri, . . .i.-,;.- .. . : . ::
1 : . :-.,;:-.,!;; i,..,...:!;',-..,:Im'.:.::: :-.,:-.. . 

1 .  . . . 2
I1 .

I

3 - ...
I

I ,

I  : . .. 

I I

I . . - - . I I . , :

I . - : . .. -,..:.. - . . ,

I :. 

fI -

Vf JE R./*
I I : Juct, .:

I..

I : . . I :;:..:: -.:.:..
i::

1. I 1. . ....1 ..I 

I : :I .-:.-.:.,
I.F.... .. ,. . .......

I  .

I

I 

b . . .  . , -1 1. . .:  ::::.: -.:.:.:::.!:,-: .."'.. F'.
I . .--.. . . , ,7 -: . . ..:. ...,.! ..

d . ,i,::,:..!::w.

1. .. . I .... . .. I . ... ,.::.::::. .:-!

1.: ...-,. :::!::1 : 
I -,,,! j ::::i.N. : .:.;,!. . - ;.- . ,: !:::. .. :::.::. .:. ::
j:-.,. :: . ...:. :.10 i.....Ii: ....i ,:::.:::i:.::-,:!;, - -:;::,;-;--

w . :::
j -,-., .-I : ..W. :: .:. .. - -

I . ,: i:::!::. . :;:..:ii,*.:.::.:::...i:::,jj.,,,:. i,::,1 . .. 1. - . .. . .

q . :.: : . .
I

1-1, ..

i . ,.. ,:: .. .... .....  . . :
1  ! :!,: .

1

1;. . :: ...::. j . ,. . .. .:. ,
i;.] - :..: ::.: -:.,.- 4, : :,,:. o. .....,...'.... : . .! .. ... 

I : : ,i:!]."......'..."-' .l." :. :I .  . ,d. ..  , . . , , 
I .  : ,  . ..., -: .. ... !.:

p .
ji,: ': !.:,. -: ... :,:..: : . . :

I . . ,.. . . 
I :., - - -

I . . , . , , '.......; 

I . ;: . .. ::.. a:.:-,.:i: ,': ..,.:,.: . . ': : I : .:. :.:.

Ii.: -: .;-- .:::,:.:7..::::.:,.!..:,.",:,::.::::!:., ,.: - I ... , .. .. - , '...., d7 : , ::., - .. ':  . . ...... ,

m..: 
I

W .  . -, : ;::: im: -, , ,: * : *r: .::: : ! ., :: .:i,. -:-:;:: ,,: ::::;: . :. , :.: .. i::-:-:-,.,:::::::,.:-.--, .: . I
I

d

I . ..; . 1. ...i.,.:!,i::.::  ,w . j:: . .,: * , : :..::.:: , .. . ..:.:,;-- I ... . . . :::I .. -

i:--. ,-.;,---,,:, i,,.-:]:, . .:ii,1: ,:. -: ia--:,- ,..
I . .  ...  , ,. -

i:,::;:;.,i,  . ,.,:,-,-,,-:: ...1. . I ..

7 . , . 4.: W, - ..,
1. ,,:

i:,:,:j:.*-::, :;::,:: b q : : :. i:* 7-.-.:.-.!:-1 , - -
I :- : , .......-I .::..:,:. q .... ;

ILI -:. ,,. .,,.:, 

II

I .. .I . . . 46 1.
11. I . ;;

I .4 ,.:::  
II..

I - . . 
1. ... 

I

I.

3
I1 ..

4

4

I-

CHECK VENDOR CHECK VENDOR I T E. 19
1..1.;.1.1,.:.,

I T E 11
I-,  . .-..; - .I.. ,. .. t.-%; I.%-

CHECK
Lm

5

0 5 NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION
1

I AMOUNT
6

7
6 1

I  .

I

1  

I 

I . . . 8

7 .

1. I  ... 1. I.

I . 

II 1':A:: 04-:1::1. . . .. 0 -
I .

i.
1.I ill 5:00' ::.II

I

1.

I...
1. .

I . .

1 , ..:!!II : ;.

L f6A .9. , .4 .
I .:   . I

I - 

1. .. . . . . .

I .I -:,...  . 1 ; . : - I I . I - ': . , *:..',
I . I f . :  -j :...:G . !:..:: .!**::1 : : , . : :::.: :.::,: , . I,::,. - : :::.::r .;: .-  . .P:14`070 S I

I . I . . ::,:,:: . .

1I . ,. 

1. i I - ..

I :. .. 1:
I .  . : . . 1 -_ '.::,

i  ....'.."i :: w ],- : ,:.:;I

I . . i.ij:;:j::.: le T:::  . - ". :`:.. , 4.,, .`,.:,  . ,
I . : . . ... . . . . .:::

i : : : ":'-'--'..:',.'..!.',':"., ..!:;

i.::!I :,.:,: .;:. ... I'... ..: ::* . . .. .. . . .... ...I .. -  .. II 1 DEV:I :, ::: 1: .:.,  .  ..".... I.- . 
1. , ,... 

I - 

I . . I.... ..:.--: I.
I. . .

1 .. -:

m-, - - w. 1. m... . * .. . ... ,;  ... : , -: :11 . . I : ..:: :!:: .. . . - .m:.::::::, ::, .1

I .... :1. I1. .

1. ,o . -.... - - . .. -*-.::,.*

I .. -,!,.`:: ::;;:`: :: I:-,ii ..
I . , . 1 - ....it .  . .::

6;-::--: . - -

I. .,i:-. .! -!:;-!:::-.-,,,-:14̀ ..., i`-` ......-l' ,-4 1

i-1-1." .1 ...* ..". .,.I . . :".;". . .:,. .:,.

14 ', ; i .. I I a...'i
I . . - * .., 

1.

i -, : - ::-::- -:;:,:- ---,

I  - . , , :. . 
1.

1 -,- ", , , . i,-: 9
I..

0 8 I . . . .. I .

I

I

I - . .

1 . . 

I

I : 

I

I *  .I . . . .

I . .

I .

I . I . . I . . . . .

I . .

I . -  I .

I ...  1. . .

I .. 

I. I .  I I ., .I...I..... ...,
1 - .:.. ,:;:.,:.:11

I 11 .

I ... . 

I . ... . .

1.
I . . ..,

I . . . . .,:: ,

I.. ,. .: . . : : ,: . : :;I :..: ., -.-;..-:,.. -

I . .. . . 1 ,:.:.;-.::..:

qa .. :,..::: ,:_ -  :
I.. 1. . .. .  .. 

L , . .: 
1,  .... I1. .::: ::::: - . . ,: , I . ..... . . 

I ....

I I . . . . 1. , I .. I . ... ... ... .. .,::,..:.,..

I ... I 1. . . .:::;. ,

44, - .
1 ...

1. 
I : ... - 

I . . ..

I

1 .. ::   - 

I

1 I . .... . .- .. . -- .....
I.:,. .,:.: . . . . 1

1. .. . - .. . . 

I . .. . ..: . . . . . .. . -

I

I  . ,.: . ..

I . I . 

I . 

I I - I .. I... . ..
I . ..:..  : . 

I .,::

1. :: ...:.: , 
I . : I : ... . :: T

I . I . .a :.; .*.' I.. . .. ..... - ,.. , , *1 .
I... . . -  . . :.: ..,...... - - . . - 

I : ,  : : : - ,

I .  -  -.. . : ,: ..:. . . . . . : :

I I I . . .. .I .. . .. . .

I il... ... . . : ....::::; .. .........1 : j . . . .::,
I.. . .. , --

1.m::. .. * : * :.., :
I . I ........

I ..... ....1 . . .....::.... .
11 . - .. i-.-.".i

11 .  :,.,:.i, ; . . - -

i......,.. ..i:..,*; - .. . ..::!:.:::. I -:%.,:,.:,..I .i .. .. .. Ii.... . .i....i.... ,
i . -.,. j :: . ,:,::I .. I': . - I . .,::: ,:::::::.-:. . :::

w.   
1 . ... . , *

0

9 .: 
ILm

I

I . . . .. 

1, `
I . . , , 

4, 1=I

UA ,.
I 

Ila :J.::::.
1- I.I. . I.. d. I.. - -- ,I-, ---. :*....:-:.,

I I 1. . . . .

I . I .

e   ..Tj 7 1 1 t .:;.,:::::
I .. -, 

I . . .

I

I . I

I

1J *8* .
1. 11

I . . ''. . .... ::

I .11. ,. , ., .: .. --... . 
I .: ; .. ,.,. :.:.., .:., . . - :

m . -1 ..
p

AZ - , - - R:::5: SE!RV::LCE:.1I NJ ..L . A : ' 1 .., A N DI 1. .. ' . .

11  I

I .... ..

I I I-. ---- .,-,...d., . I

1 ., . 

1. . .
I - . 1, I  . . . 1 . . . .. .

1 .

I . .. ,. .. . .. : , , ... .. . . 1. - . .. . .. - . . .
11 .  . . 1 .- 

I  .I  . . 1 . . . .I . : . . . - . . . 
I .  .

1 . ,i.. I . :;: b . , . , - b .. .. 
I ::'': **

w:j: : , - - , I ": Wt 'r, : : : ..I ,. . , : . ...N--:Q:,::.  i:. . - .,   
1-1.... .. .:. -

a : EP:A: / V E 1 4 , 1 . . . . ,r. I :' M A I NT:JR. ` 1R`;! w. :. . - . " F.: : :  .: . - 
I ,..::::,:::

I ._- .. ..

1 a  ------ -- 1,- , ..,-.-, -:.:,:::.,:..,,, ,_,:.:.:.,

1 . . . .... . .::..::,:,,..::.::-:.--::

1 . 
I .

I ::;: .:.::::: .:_:: .... .. 

I ... : .I I
I .. A , : * il* *

I.. .11 , .. .

11 . - 
I ._ v ... ::*,.: ,.:.

I .. - ,.. .: 564 - . *5 --:. j: ... :.,-:.:;:..::..-.::_-I 1". 4 -
I . . ....I" , 1*1 ..., ., , . . -. . . ..:-; 111.-1,. ,,X:..*,*-:-,--,,, -::.,.-i, -iIL, :,.:,:.,. ,:.:

I ---.: . ...

I. : - :,:: or .. ::: ...,.I. ,. . 1.-
L .

I 

a

I. . -

1. . - --,
I.- I."....,

d :....; . .. -- o'
I ... -..

I  -: .... ..... --.. -

I ... .:.. -  

I I1

11 I12
10 92.24 2 4'c-'.' . SC', 13

0 11 1

14

12 .. .. .
d

m , , 

11606 ,
i : : ;

712115
Z. ,

EVROLE.T CGEO ,
j::::-, .;.,;..,:.: : ;:; ; --i::;. , : , ::b:..

I - . " . ''

i , .

1 1
I .

1
15

16
I

13 : * 
d :; : . :::.,.:.*:,:.,::.:

1. I I dI , . :. 1 .- . I .. . . ...

d:,. ; :-  :. ,j: i:::! :d.:.:::  I I . I . I *: . ,,.....,:.-:. .'.-.
1. ::: . . 

01. .
11

b ., :. :.: :. .. .11 .. : - ".: .-:.- : .: :: .:::,:: *

1. I - ij: :,:,!:::;:,:*?:.,:j - .'.. *. ,. ,. .: : . d, ':..;:':: ::---;-:.:;:
i:m, :-;:d ,:_: :. : *. ,-

I :::i::: ..  :,. - :. .d'i:: : : - -";i:: : i ,  - i!.,:!d*. , :: , * , '.. , : !.: ....d - ..,

i:::-:.::::::::::i  b - -:-:.::.: -::.!.. j . :: : -:r ,..: i: 
I.: . .... :!

i ::: - !;: .
b11 ... I . - .. : ;...-%,,,:-.:,:

i:i:::;: , .. . Id - -::,.:;_:: . :. -: . ':i:; . :: :::: :-b.--; .. " -,
I.. .... : .:. ..... :. ".... . - :  ,:,

I . I . . .. . . 
I . I

i; - ...'... - - ....: .d.: ,: ...:::.:::...: - . , . , ]:, , .. .,.. :. - :-.:. ::: ::: I
d . ;;:,:!.,.:,,,i : ...'i- - ....'': , ...:., . - .::: .: . ,, 

b b .
i  . - . . d .b .::,:.;:.. 

Id : , : :. : :... ...:;.. ::::. , ..., :d:: ;'::' _:-... , .. .:,-, ..: r , I .: ,- , ;... .:, .: 'i - i* ; :i ...

1 ... . - .,

I, . ........
1 .. .!. I... X-- a . : .... - ,:- z .;; . . ...:: ...... wi 6...--:.:: ":.::-::*,.:.:: ::: ....d

F... :.:. .;.: .: :..: : , . b d. . .,
11 ... I . .: 

b -: . : , - -: , . . -  :-. . .
1--l-'. :

R: *; ,.... ; . - 
dL. :,..

b - :- .:::* :.: : . I . . .,
1 ..: i  . ..::,: ; : :.,1 : .::, .  - . ;-:

d . .

i :---,,-:!k.:.:;::: -
d . :, . 

I I

4,:. ::::..,.b. S:::.-.,:4::b. :i: .;.,; , i::: ,. .:,. :.. . i
W. , ., .:.: : ;; ::: .:: ,:..;:'.- - . , .

1 :.

I

0
I . ...

14 . I

I I .

1 .:.... 
I .

p...,I

II .  . 1
b ...

1

I . . . , .

I : .

I . .

1 7 .
I

I . . , . : .

I 

I

I. : 

I : 14 ,-*. 0
I I-. .

im. . ;:'.; :..: . -
a 1 . I ..

I .:: b:
i`  - 6 , ! r - ..7 - 5 :: : : :,

I ...

i:: - -:: . .b.. d , : -*

1r1-, : 6:;:
I . .

i::.:-:i * !.: ..18 . 4 . L .j. :.,;-"#I I  . , . ; 
I 1.

I .. :b-: 1d:: :::.:.;-,:

do:;AA . : :::,f .  . 
b .:.

b..: .'..: :.;.:. . :..;. j:1 . . . d.. . .:....... .:.: .. . b b ... . .. *

I j:: . - ,1. --.- . 
I . .. . 1.

i  :: .::.:::,::!ER ; : . b  .

1. I .. . . .. . I.. . ,N ..... :::::*:PC S .: . : .: ,.I -:: ..::.:: :::; ...:.:: :: ]:: . d 1. . :,:

I464, . 
I

q :;, r:  ..... .   , ..f-J , . . b . ;:: - . .:: . -;- : ...  -

I.. d .. . . * : - :.:: ....... 1

I  ,.

d : - *::.: .. . :. *:,.*: 
I ., j , :,. ::; ,:. . . I i!:1. .:..:. . . . . , ,

i, ....-- :.... . .. - -N . . .
d - .. . 

I ... 
d

ulf: : 1 .. . .. 
1. . 1 . .

I ,::::, :.: .::::,::: ::

F .. .: : 
I . ;. 

L '' :: 
I . 

I ;

I : : 

S ... ... . . .1. I I .1 .:. -:.: : - - . 
I . . ..

b - ..:.::: - - '!' : i::- o. - . .. . . II : :: , . ,. Y0 . . . d ... . .,d : ,. , ... ..':: .: . - I.. . . : I.- 
I :: ;I ,  , . '.... :' E'V E'N T' .RE 6 , , S'RE:GJA

I . I d , . . . - - . 
I

bd. -.. :.: - -:... 
I... - . 

b . I I I .. ....

I..: --**,:::,.- .. . :,.-.:, :::::'i.:: -.---i*-.::;::]:--::;!: ..ml i .:- ...'... : :.--: -: i ;-::..- " .1. '.'.L ;d -,.:--:..;: 
r :: ...,

b.., , ; .: .:: . :. 

0 . !::.; !. 
i . .. , 4 . ... :, --.I .:. *, -: .. . . ::: . .....:,.

b . I .... - b: .. .. .. , . . - 40,q . n ;, 0- ..., i !i.*. :.--,;:,,.:- *-..., 1-,:0; - . :b
I

I * . 
I 

j:.::::-:I .:. .... : : -
1  . - . ..., :-,-   ,::ir- . d9L. * :*. , !! :. " ., .!: : . -* ..;:: : .

i.:i

i :I . ::*;:: j , ,:: - -
I . .! ,: :

1 .;.... .:;: ... j: *:.: *..--,-..::.b ; :'- ..; :.'*.::*.
I I I . d ..

I .. . - -i.*, -- ,b -- - ---...:. . : .. ^ ,:::.:b , ): -: , :: .:.e .. - b .: ..  
I .  . fm ,

1 -- 1: - , :.: ': : A:U-; * . , 
b0 C , -

17
18

I .

1

is

I . . 
1, . I ...::

I

I I d..
I . . -

I . . I I I - . 
I . 1 . 1 * . I

I  .

1 - , . .....I I

I . ..

I .: . 1.I . I - I I . d . . . . .. 1.

I ., .,

I , .::.:,.

I . . . . , . 

1 . .. 

1. . 1 . .:.:

I . -:::. ,:. ,

b - .''... ,:

1: ,... :: -

e.d.. : ': . 1. 

I .. , . : .. ..:,::.:...

d . ...

1 . ...- 11

q. . :.: - ::,.::,; ... .. . ...
d.

j..:: -..: .:,::::::. '':
W: , ,

a. .. : .,:::.:. , :j:.::. , ::i-.:.. . , , ,. , ,., d, :. : . : .b":.: -I 1. I' - . ::-:

I ., . I 
I -, ..: 7. - 11 : 

d: ,. : . : , : . I : . . I

I

1. . I . . 

I  

I . . 7 .
1 . 

b , 

I 11
I I . 

I . . 

1, . :. ..: .: ,.:m lbd * ::,::: - b m: :, , :.. '': ; ... ::; 
I I p : :,:: 

I.. . ..., 
I .. .. . 

I d I .
b . . . : .

I . . . : .. 
I . .. . 

b . . .., .. .... 
d

q1. .": ::: . : ... ... ... I :: ::. , , . . . 

I - . . , 

d : :. ,

I . .   ,. , . : .: : : : :.. : : .

d .. .. 
I .. . 1 . .. . . . 

I

11.1 . :.. ,.... .. ; : . . .: - - .

d.: ::.. ..: I d
I ,::!.::: ,, . . 

I

I -  :::' .: 

d ,  ... , :. . :. . .. .. .

1 . 1'

r.. ... .. .. ,... I . 

I  . . I . ., .. .,:.. :  . . ::. . : . : I .. 
I - . 

11 . .... 

1

I .. : . . I . .  . I .

r... I.. .d.

I .

b . .: ... 

I : ... d . .... .b . :::? ..::. I..... ,.: . . , :.  i- :: d:::b

b 11 .. . ::,....,. .:

t1: ]::!.:,: ..  :...:: - 
I.. 

i
I ..:..*,,,,. ". ; ,..:::. -,:-:::;:!:--.?.: rj-.

rd. .1: :.: :;'..,. .- - - - ..,  .. .- . . 1. -

I . . :
I .. . . ;

I I I .. . . I I q ,
I , . . . 

I ..: . .. I .

1 1.

r , : . . , . . , -:,1: .:.. .. I

d. .. ,:: : -.: 
I ..,

1. . . .

1 .bb 1. . .. 1, . . I.. . .. ,:. r'd : .;]-::.,.::: 
r- . .1b : :.,: ,"

r . r : -:.... 

r -.

19

1 I

16

r. ,....... :,,,.,:;.. . :...b.. :.,,,':...:.'.% ...... . :

1 1 (*-.. 0 8
r .. , . - : 1. . ._ r. ,;:..:i--.-:x;:,L.  

1T 4 12'-` 0 0

ri.*..'-..,...-.....,..*:.::.;: i - i ... - ,,:::-..:.,,-,,,,, ,,,*: ,,,,:,,,-:: I . ... . - . .

r.. .':.......:.:.:,i......  I 1. :.::id, I .: .i,ii.,:,::-i..-:.:-. ,:j ,,,:,--.-,.*,, ,,,,,,,,,,-,,,-: ;"

OW F 0 0 D US'

b..* 

I 1 , * . ...:.. .  
q .. ,...., . ,. : ..d . . . .  b . .. . . '.. -

r . , .:,,

b -.,, . ... .  . . .....  ... I .. .... . ..,

I ..,* . . .:::: -.--::- i:,-, - ',. , " - .  r .... .

r,  .. .. ',':.:.:, :..:::..: .' 
r. ,

I . : ,%:: .. :: i..."1. .... . - r.. . , . r,:.,. ,. : . ... 1. ,:,,i:r, %.1., , ,
1 : ,, .. .. , . :,. 1 :- -.::.::,::. ,::

b.. - : - .: : , : i:-.:  :: . .:,* .*.. ... b....J, - ., :.".:,.. :.: ....: .. d. ..... ::

I 4 . 6- 8

dp -:': - . 

1.  . ... ..b: . - : *::::: i:4. , , . -, -1 :.:.: :. : : :,.w: r  !. .. .: ... ,,::,,, ;:..:.:. 7 20
21

017 66.26 1 1 100.94
22

18 I

23

r ..: ..

19
r, . .: :

r ::
r . :r . .

d : 

r,A ..'
d.':rr 1, .:: I . : do . q :;b. .. . .

r-.I I d , .:I : 

I rL.;r d. :  . : : ;.. . W ::: . .
r . * d :.:

I I : . . .

1-
r  d .

1.I . :  . . 

r  :

i:!ib . . . :::

i: ::: :.i . ,b - I , . .
d : : ,-, r r . ;: . : i1-21T4 -- V'

r. ::. 
r.. 1, -11 : : ,::,::.::,;:

W .. -:. ,

2 ..11 .ji:,i::;i:::::T:j:. -:': :: , ... .d .
d . -  ,...,!

i:;ili;:
d ; . 

dr I .: 0I / . .  .. -
r;-.-.::-. .: , ;:::....:. .::*: I :.: i:  -: : .......ii --.-,.:.----::b., . - I

I

f '. .  --.- .. 
11 :::: ., ... : ..': 

r ,-..........

ar .:  .; , ::], ,,,  !.::  ::  :  :  : , i ., : - : --.d ..,. - . ,,.-.b . 

r - , .-...,.., .- Fr.
I . ... :: : .. 

a ; : . ,. ... . :,

11%.: :::'. - ;.- ".. ; :- r :-. :

U ..  ....; cI ", :. . 
I

1 . : ; :  :,.,-.,,:,,-,. : . ,,,-.-,. '..'*. ".,:. . .;. , , .  ,I , k !: A : .  ., 
I . :

X , -.-.. K-. : !: -, -- - -- - -- - :;:--, . .

D I : - - .. - , . . I --

l. , .. I. . .
I . . . . . . 

1.A . A . . I _

1 . ' :. ; - 11 ... . 4 . .: .. .. . .. I i!: i:.,*b `fl:.V:: .." I'';r::d;!::"::&'::":':-T:RR .. :, a .2 i--, - ;.!-: j! :-.,:::::'-' :.. '; , r I -:- :::-. . - .:: ]:,' :'; jr: j ::"-, , . :r  . . . , .?, . . 

4 :':N-'TiR;'AV.F . :.,:: ., .,I  ,:: :;, .,.:-----...-..-  .---: - i: . . --.-!:-. - : :::.,...: :
d ' A : ,: .: ... . ....,'I : . :, i- . !: . : : . -,:`*;;---.:!:1w:., . . . . 0 . . . . .. .  .!.!

r . . ... r , . d b . . ., .. ... . .. ,. . ,. , . . : ,  , . - : - . . 
r.. . , .. b. djr : , " : -::..-. - . , .. "

r -.: ,

I : . .. -, --!:: . 

q .

d ........... .... ., . . 

i  i,-. -, !,*:. , .'. - ;:: , .,. , i;.':!:ii. , ,].'.i::i:;:i  : :!: i;i.:!:: :  : :i ,  , *.i::l::i-.---,.-,-,:;- r . :: : :::
a, ]:*i- ::!ii:i,i7::,:i]!ii::! -`b , . . . .;: 

1. . dd

Io - r- *i. .... , . . . . d, I ... ........ - :: ;
r ;-,

j: .' ::: j  ::: :;  r,,'  :.:00 a : x , : :.wi,-i:]:i,,:!i] ,,::, ..i:!:i.lj: :

r. . :-::.:;:!1'::r--: I... .. . ;. , ::,,,::;:*:::r*: ,," : ..... : r ..:

i!- --'-'- -t::;...
I . , -  :IN.. . , 1 r - : .;.I . : , . . :':':'::j ** 'r...,:w 1 . . :. ..:

r.  - .,:. d :j];: ::;-,-,.::,,-:,--:;-

24

au

0
r

r . , :

20 - : . . .

1 : 1
q. , . :: .r , : d : .: : : ..; 1 . : . .

r - :.. . .:: . . . ..:. d. :: ': ..,  :

I . . .

r . 1 . .. . .-. -:: - ... .

1 .

d .- . I ..r, . .. . . .

I r

b .. . 

1. I .

I . .  ' b...r  .. r 11 .

1. : 

r . I - :::::!:.:::. :.

r :.'.,: d.r r . : , : ; : : :
d.:, : - :  ,:

r :. - rd
1 . : *.r .I . . : .

r . I . . . .

I d . . . ...... 
d . ...:,.:

b

I . . . . . ., .

r -.1.. . :  !.:  ;

I .,.. :i.,
7 - ..:.: :

o ... i id
1 ..: j :. ... ' r. ... r ... 

b *
r. .

rj:: .:, :. . .   '::!.; :
rjf''

1 : , ..... .::; .:::': .,,:;,::. . .q , . :
r .: :::.: :... *...:: :  : : j. ::':!:::-::: d::::r!I :.:..: I.-.", :::: : :, :: '%, :j .*. :'..:, : : : . .

r

r .

d b. - - .:: ; ..: : 

d : ::: ,: I ,,,..,;, F.. ::. : ,: ';::;: . 4:; : , .. 
w.: -': ::j :.:

I . . d . . .. -. . .... , . ..

d:!:,- - .
1 ..

d. : ... :: r . . .
L - :q

b .:: , . ..... . , . 

I . aj:: - -:.: , ... b .... . :: 1 .... ..... ::
b . . . . - : - '. - :.' : -  

I - ,

r.1 : I - r: :::.:.: :I. d . :. ::

I .. . , ... r I . r . . ,.  

d . ..I ... .

r . . . .: , . . 

I ; . . 
d: .  . . 

I . .. . -:.-:.'.: :.:* .; ' 

I . - - :: . . .

0.. . 1 . ': ...., ..... r d  _. . ..' ' ' 
d . , .,:,. . d. . .r. .b - 1. . 1 .., 

d . - ' 

N 1 N :A:: : : 4:- . - : .:.:
4  , :: . ., .. p : : -d ' . - .:  . . . . . ,

7 - .  . . . , . . . - , p
r :, d . . . . 

I d ::,:. :,: , . oI  . -I :.::: .: :::...: ':.' ! : : . . r ,, r I , ' ::::: - .: - . .. : b ,  , 
I . 

r . .I., d . .i . , :i. : , . . : .,  . .r. :.'.:. I  ' d ..r . x  TRAI :. ,.. -T k AVE . :J: : . .:. : r b ! . - ; . . . - L -'! .  f .r . . . . ;, ::. : : - 1 .:: 
r::: . :. "I : . . , .,

1 .... . .. ." -  ., .:. .: :.: .'. q :: 1 r .: , .
r

1

r :. b I . d
I . .r r , .. . , 

1: '. . . I .. :

b11 . ..,. I . I : -:.: I

I . : - - * . , . .. .
1 . . . :,: :. .

j ': .; ' ' :: - .

I..r. ,: : , : 

6 .6 ;:i - - 
m ;," r , ..,I

1 : :..

d . r . I . * , , ,

a . 1 ;

p . ; ; : ::::::"
r , ,. ,,.,.... r - r ..LI

I I. . - . . . * - -I!- . :, I... a - - - .. I . j . ".7r.: . * . : '.:. :- -I -

r: :;: .
e: I .!:,:.: 

d::.
r :. i.:::.',,,..

i: ]- !:: :` : 
i --:  

I .

1, . - - -

d :: r,..* :...! r :': : ' ...I ,. . 1i -.. .'.'I.-."..,r...".!.-..; _ ..i :: i,:. . !..*;:::i, ... r 1I . . .  - .. . .

r ,

I . _:.... - - :

I 6
I . 

2

21 - - :,. , - : -

I . . . 1 . ., . .
b . . . . r . . ..

I . . . .

1. 

I I. .

I .. I ': ':: . ' .

dd I.. r r . ; . :' I .: .  . . 1 ... .1, . ... :b . 

i:;::i:L -,,,;- ....,., 

i '.,  :;:I . - . - 

I . . I .  .. . , - Ir

I r. . : r I ' b - .r. . b ,
r F . . : ji,i.-.?.,.."..."....:,.'...'..,.-

b: .:1 ,,' * I,' * , I rmr
r . .; r . .

1 , . . b.r . .

b ::.: ;-::: j: : ::rr 4 . : ' !: I .r r : i: : ';::'::
r . ;  .. ., 

r -:,,: .

o . %: 1.1' L, -

b . : . :r .* r  . : : :. ::  .. . . r ., ,I . . - .. :

i ::i. . ,, .: : * : ;::: . :, : r . - - 

I ...
I .. .. . - ! : : : - . . . .:.: . .

rJ .: : : : : r1. . 
b . 1  ',' 

I * 

l,d,',' '

r . . . : . - 
r ,

i ... -, .. I : .... - .:: -

b .,

I * . - .

1 .; ; . :::.:. - - ... . 

r . . , 

r

r I . 

r.

1 , * . * .. . 
I

I . .   :.: 

I . . , : ..

b'a : - - - r. ' ' * .., .-.':. -I ";  . ;:. - "" ;:

r ' - * ..

a ;,.--;;: :  : ,  , ;: : ; j . * r. .: .? -'*','  ., -, :1 . , ,,,,*,,:: bi ,:, I , .: i. :i -,d '.."  - ,, ", ,*,%` , . ,,,;: - '.-.*,,; ,:,:, - ,.-; - .,

L _, ,  L -, , , , . 1 _. ,,..'.', .,.

I .. . :: . .
I - . I .... .. ' . , .' .

r, . . . . . . ... : . . :. .. ,r - .. r: . : : r. ' : .: .. . . b : .:r . r : ' q 'd . .: ::. , .
r :, . ... I  . .% . r  . 

I I . . . . , , . d - :

r. . ,,' . .' . ... :, . : - . . .: :; :..  : d I

d ... 
b. .. . . 1 . 

I :: . 

1 .'. r . ' ' , : r '

I . 

r 1: 1. : r . r:,  1 -Id:- I
I . I . . . . r. .., - 1 

I

I - . :: 
r ., .. : . . . . .. ... . . .r:]:: :: ' .. : .,'. .: r': . ,*. '.* . ::jj,r : - - - , . .j:j  .'. :.:.....:. : 

r . - d  I d . : .W , .1. j: . r ' : . ,.; ,.' : ' . . :.i:i.:L1 ... . r. ' : .r..." . " .1*,rK ' , T , - I .::: ..ttd . r-d .t, ;:;:' .... d A.Ar V ,; - :
I . ... ,.. . r . . .

1.. -, I....... . . " : , - .. q , br

R I I N G  m :: , ,::,,,  :.-  ;-
L . 1 _ ,.  , : .....1--, - . 1 .. . ,

1: . r . '.......

r ,. . .::..:,

I 1. .. - - .: !:: : ': ::- ; : :: ... I r . : 

r I ! ..: ' % . j .d .. . .: ,:d: . - ,
r. : . ,. r ' : :

b ! . .  
r . - - .:":,. : :

m r ;-!,,,::. 1. ..L , : r : . -d , , o i q. . .. :..,.,.: I :. L. ; : . : " . ! , ::: Y .
b . : : . :. . .::. 

r . . . ..; .. .... 

q .

r :t : i.  :I . . . : im ..I d .  .... , . . ... . 
r ... . . : 

q . , 1 . : : . ; . : I X :: i.:: ;:.::
i .. :. .: ;:;.., * . ,. . . ..,

d .  ..  . .* t ,I . . r :; . r:.
r. ,..:.. ..: ):: 

0 : , 0 . 
d .. ..1 . . _ _,,,,,,, 1*,,,%,,-d ,. . .: ":.. : :- -  , : . .,1';r ,,1,.,,:L,*,, . * ]:: , - 4

11r I '. d . . 

j:: . .. ; ,  : ': - I I

1 . .:,,: :. ,": j ., .... . . . ..b . . .

r,. . . . , , * ,I , :. I

b . :  *::  , .::r' . W I . . - 1- . . 
I  . 

r .

01

5
I ;; . . 

I : .I : 
r

i: : :::..!. , . , - , ,,
b . . , . ?..;. . , ,. . . :

0I 0 - -,,d . . 

1 .  . :  % ." , :;b . .. : :: , r ..

Ir ,d r" r. 27

28

22 29

023 11610 741600 M OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS
r

169.33 30

24
b .. b

b-, ........, .... -

b 76 . 5 5
1 1

1

31

32

25 . . r: .
j .:  ::.  ::--,  ::i..;:: : .

I  ... . .

1 :.- .: . 
r .  

I -

b . . . . :

7 :  . . . r . :.. : ::. ' '.:;: :::: b .::.r.:. . *
q

1 :. 
r - ; ' ' " : : -

mi

d. ...,.r a1-::::!m:., . . .. :; . . . . :;-1 : r:-':!: -,:: -.".:.-L.'d . .wd-, . . .., -* -
i; ..:: j . ..' b, -::;:'1:,r.,.ji,... ... ,. .. , . _,;...%'.

i--::;,j:. . .ji : ;m::

r 1_,i %'...'...'. qd : b :- 4'd -  
d.:q,;. : - r

1q.: - ".
r' . : -, ,::: 

diib - ..! : . -! ..'r, ......i:,::: :."... .: - .:;.. : : - ::i.: , i--.:.:: X. ---,.: I ; ,, . , 

I., .,:r'.*:,. !d *
1' :'..,: :: , , : ,. . ; :. , 

r.',.r :  q,.. .i.. :::: : : :; '  ; ' . ..4. q: - ..:,.: ::., q M*;: :::,,r:i.,,,.:,,* . -I

r : 

x - - - - ,,*,."!" 
r : . : .. - - - -

d * , , ` * , , , 

I I I

q  .. .!!" ---- b r , ., ."! : - . - ---. -.-,..*., , 
I. -

r . .. . . . -! i!! ---,,:.,--,.-. - - -- .! .-i:i. - ..i1 -,* .., .."', .. .. -- i ;--.:i :,-.,;i:;. - - -r, , - , ". . . " . : :..q . , -  - - - !-, '...' : I: : .::  .. .. .. .- - :r - . '- q  , ; .*,... 

1r...' , . ..! I,i?.  i .. .. - i,1i..*.......,.....':;!:..-'....-'--.!'.::::-*..!: - - , .,,. -, ..,.....,.i!:".::.::.i.i::;........::..L..:i .. .. :, ;:i .." :. . . - - 1- - il, ... , .:..;..:., - - ,  . : i.....:;: : . , ;i!::...i,', -. .... - .. - .i ...'."
r , ,

rI ::--:-::;-,-:-:. ...:,:.::

ii , e: , b - ..i:;::j:.IiiiJ:i:i:- .  i 1) Glq: :i.:: ,, -
b.r .. , 

b . -. 1 .q ...  -* " .

rr.. L ... :: .:'."' r .  .. .- -
r.. .1 r, . q ij%-.,-,., .. - : R ' tA: T: A`:i! R 4 Ni:. ... 

r I0 : CE- 8r I,' . . . . ' .  . 
I . . , . . .

q i: 'i: : . . . 
r . . . . . ..... . 

r...,I. W, . , ,  . . ,E!P:T:'`;::::: Vjr .. .. 
r  . : i:::..:: : - , , . .r , b . p - q . e -: :, .  ... b:..: :.: : . 4.':':::''i":'::::':.b ,  I .. - - . 

q . . .

0 . E
11 I .... .. .r - : : . .:. . . . . ... . :-: . . r .  1. . . .i , :ii . . ':' - . , . . - .  . , - . .

r .: - .,:. *  :. *. .... ... ... - , '.' '.*,..:.:; 

r :

i . 1 :::!o. .  .. . -,,,:,.: , - , , Zz:  --,!:!,;;, ."
e.1.. .......... I ,., i4 . ..... r,:::. d. . , i b::.. ::,o.. ii ; :!iil:;: , 

d

b , . . . . .. . .. .; ! 

i:i: , ,
b:d:: :::

i% 1,I . I z -ii ;:i:i:ii:: i:

I r

i :: , : -i- :i :-:.. . :]i:;:: i ;` '. ;: : . r,: .:::.;::':.:::;:'. .. ::  ' * ." :-': r

m . ;- :,i: i;;::::; -i: : ...:
i: :ii ..:;,-- :j:i!:: ! i 00

40
I

26 : 11 .

I ' ..:

r. 
r .. : . !! I :!: * ' r

I . : I -! :I .: ,

r, . .'.
r . : .... :::.,::: :.:. .!

r , r . 1
I .

I . . . I .I  

r  . 

I . : 

I . d - * :.
Ir . r .: . *

r . r.F r ':.

j- ." r ,  -

b. . 1. .. :.':,::.: ':'.':' '. .% .'. :;

r :1 r .::'r:;,.! 1. . p
d . : : :. : "

i : .,.: :r  :, :.!:':.::
r1 : ,:: :q, -b: * : , ::::  

1 ' ::: 
I *...

I b .. , .. ::
r - -- j!r : j ',  -;I . . - :

j:. - :.::: :: .: - ; :r .": : .:: ':. .'  :r:':
I:r' ' .: : : : .  ,: : , . . d.r , . : : : : :

iw i;:. :.,,:. :::.. . ;.

I .'.: i. . . .,.r.... .. . . 'b .. ... 
I .:

r;. . ...,. -, ., .I :: ,: . ---:,: .'.'::::: ::.* ::::. ..:.- . - . q
wi.-: 

I . .-. .., '- : . ; , :]:

j. : *;:!! - 1!` : :i;:::..::Iii.,.,:::::.i: :.: . .. , ' , : :I I

q . . . : :- :

j:.-'....'-':.'.r:: '.::. :'..' '. ':: ;: .:...,..!: .. d d  , . 
r d ,

d . :. . . .:. , . %-: : 

r : ... . -

r: : ; i;;::i;::i
r. , ]:: : .:. :ji. .. . * : :i:::.:::i ; , , ,b,:::.

I . . . .: :. : i i- :::; ::,:-,.,--,--,.- ;-::!.,--

q . . . .', j - ;', . .: . . 
I . , r ... . ..-

1. . r I - , r : ..: ... b . : r d : - . 1 - .: ,
r

r. 
I

dr... :d , . .'..' : :..: .: ; I . oi.. . , 
I  .,.. :. . . : 

r , .. 1 ' ': : .. q .; .;.... * . 

q ; ,::: Iq .

1 .. . .. :

r rp ::: 8. ,. I :
I Id . . . . . : I . I . 11 Iq , 

jr.4d : i :;....r : : . . . . ,.: ..

ii.-., :-::-:: "' `!`:'-: D::A ".  () C.'. r . :

1

I .. '

Ir . "' ' - . 

k ..' ., ..1 .  : . j: '...'::,. 

I -

p ,1b : - . . b r !:; T - 9 , .F
r : : :.: :: : 

b . b . b ,;.;,. . . . r,.  I.. r - . - . .

1. . I . . 

R E 9
I : .. . , 

r . '

d;. . . .: ; :. .: . 
I :

q .:. ::: .... . I. ..
Xii;. ...... ...m .:i i ". xi;i i j.-,-,.-r"r

d .... 11 * r , ,

Xb . :. . . b I ... ' d , ... . .;. :. :
1,

r -:   : i I , - b-'.i .: :I ,.:itj :: ..*, : % - .: :::I' 'd .
I . 

b . d . -

r  '  - ,-,!. !,.. q . 
I . :; :: d ,.m . . r . .

r:. .d: : , , , M r

jd -,:,,, - . , 
r

d I
4 ....' ii* ,. - .:.:epa  bwb ,. --,!-, , .:,

d..  -:, .". jj :- :: d rr,:,,::1-:1; : .. : Y .... . . - * - :-i . - 1 * -
ib. 

Ir  ::: . , Aob .. : 0 . . . ..q

I . . . r

t , -

r ,
r . ... : . Xq .., .. ' dr0 :v - - b

rb ,ud.d . .

b . ... ..

27 :

r ..

I

I . . .. . .

r ..: - :. r: . :. . . : : . :
I . . . I

r ". . . : : ; -

I . , 1. q p .
b . .

I . I . . : . . q , . - :
1 .. . I .  -

1 .. : r . : : ::: r.. :: ,: :.: ;:, : .r, .. . .
r . .' q'* I : :.:::. - . : . .. r ': .. .

d r . . q . . .., q .

I ..I ,::: , 
r 1, ,b,d : : :%'. .: :::

r ':' ' :

I d ::::: ..: . .I . rd. . .  .
I .. - . .. I . .

I . ::.::..:..;.. ., .. : . .: . :: d-r : ' : r, , . '. . .... ,: :r...', - -
d'. '.::: , : ..r d 

d

d. :

r . . .-
r.. . . I : .

r .: ,:, . .1i ! ,j : :: q. ;  j: :, j . : :i :: i: : - .: , .::;jii:.;; d ]:; :: : :: *': - r : ii: -*]: : . . .
I ... I - . 

r .

q . :: ,: : ..:.*, ... --::*..::: ::: ::.::.:::... .:  . . .. ...  .... ... :
r ' . r:. "; :' I -: : - li. :. "'::r : V:'

1. r  . d . ., . , . .  .
r,  . . . . . I . .. r .: 

I , ; .  . ... .. .. . 

r I.. .r , . 1 . . . .. 
rd .

I ,. b

q
I . . . ,. 

r . .- ::, .::. " i" : . . . . - ! :. , .. , : . -. r I ... 

d .

r .. . : .. . .:.. . , .., r . 

I I . . .  -

Id... .. ,r . - : - -': . :. :. . .! : 
r . :.:.

j: ".!:i;r".:* :: . : : . r . . 

b . : . ::: . . ..' r . :r:b .. : :,: : .: , , - :- -

1 r , - , 

r

I . .i ". , ,, ::
i  ,, , ,! , ,  ,,,,L,,  : , ,

b , . .. 

I . . 

11. - - . , . " :, ,,'

I I , : d*- .... .. .. 
r d . bi: : :: : ::: : d 1. .. , 

1 : ,:  
r

I I . - . , :, : : :. 

q : : - . . ....  
1 . . . .- r *:

b ,: ,

r .

1. . ;: . ..
r d . ... :: .: ........ . .., - . 

r....

r:.:" - -r - X q - .

l , , r 1. . 1. . . i: ., 1: ;d .*r .. : *::,..:.,.::; .., : - - .. . .. . . .

b
L : , : : . . . , .

bq  i: -- *---,* d -,.,!.-! !: . 1
b : .; . . 1 : - , , :-

1.: .. ! . 77 , r , . : .  .:
q .-.:- - I! r :, ..

r : r

I . . - : . .  

r :'': : L.':: :; "": ,:` ... .,...!r
I : ' r, : i:d: i:'.::: - .: .

j: j : r,. . r. . ..q . . ...

35
i.:

28

1. r . r . . ..:

r . .. : .. 
r .: . .... ; . : 

b .

1 1 C' -I 1

I q .

e - ' ',,,`; - ; . r  '. " -

r

I.., , ,

742120

r .:. . : : .

z
b _ .:  1 I - r . . ..

b  . I ". . . . r'. , . '. . . . ".'' . . " "' ",", '. . b . . ., . . ,..;.; .. .. :: 

1, ,,,,,,:, ,',' 1 1,

7.'1 - - -  , - - .

C 0 U N *r Y

1 , ,:. r r . ,r - - '" :  . ".. . . "; r, I ,, ,.

1.  7̀-, , ; , ,.,., , I q , :: , r'd. . , . ,.. - . . ! i .: ..,: ; ::!
I r I "I I I d I I'- , ; 

r , ,, , 1 : .  ::: ;:: - .' " i j : . .  j: , : .r _ : ': 4f - ; : 1 ::- "' , '.  .....  . .  . .  ,.-  7 :m .-::, ::-.: -, ,:-.::  .',-,.. -,,, ,-,,,*;  : ,,. w!, - L * d, ,,:.` i,, !.,,,,, : .! ,, , : - ::,,,,,,:i,,
d - , '.

r .. b -, , 
r.

b . !, ... 
b :.. : -, ;:;,  . b: ,  ::;:!

X. ' ' ,';;,., " , , ,.. ;; d. ,., ,% -I .1. .. , .%' .' , ml: :.m
I 9 4 7 8 .' .'-;'5

i r  :'!L .:..:: i
r' ,.:. ;:

1 1 478 . 85
36

1

37

0 29 38

30 11612 761400 861.88 861.88
39

I -, . ::

r .. . . I31 ' " :
I

rI. ... :.r
r ::: - : ,:: .: - F 'r::r ,- :.::; b.d...; . . :: w .. .: 

Ir % . - _ .:!!!**'.*..."!!,.,.::.. i,,,,.'.'iI . . -, . 

d .. : .:. , . . . . . :,I . . ,.. ,, : 
d.. . . . 

lb

I ' , , r . I .. r I I d . .:

I ;:j  :. ,.,
r  : : :j"'. . : ' . ..::I: ' " .. * :-';',: .:

b . : ,

r* . _ b,' : . :: r5 , I -I . . I . . 1 . . , . .:I . .

I , 

I

I,ir . : ; i` :..r i
q, . ;: : 1 : . :"' r .:. ', ::: mi::-:::]!i-  :: -,,, ...; :.:: ;.::: ; :
q,,,:*:  'I :  q. r.* _';b.1 r,:.'.: r * :. ,' : .. . ,. : i: :

I  r - .

I .. : d ; . I . .;. .., ... .d - .. ., . ..:.:
r' ;' : : `j:::i:!*!;::::: ji :: ::::. :::::!:::::!!i:;!. ,:: ;!!' :: ; * , " . ,. -i-: r,--:: .. .. . ..1, , . :..:, ., d. : d r, , ,,. "': -q ::: b.. r : ::::: r :::::.' : j : 1 .1:;q: ::::::,' :b: : 1 : .,,',:,,,  *:: j* , .. r.. - -.::,... 

r : ., ,

q. ..:.:: : .:: ..

r. .: : :
r . : : : . . ::.; ::

r - : - . :. : : : : :". , :.- d:
i: r .::.. ::i]j-- : - ..

I . d ,; :.. 

j -: ; - ::, ;..,. :d - :::: :; ... j ,b . . " ::::::;: .. :  :,  : , :: r :  i:  * - : ..i  
r *

I'.. ..., . . _:,..*, '._ ';,: .:. ::..:::,'..::  j  j: , ;:; ' :  j;  : :: " - - - ,::!: im: :j :. j,:::;..:: .7
b . : - .: r' ;. ..j !:j . 1'. :.;".. - : :"r - .:1. ' : . 1. . -:: : ' i

r :. 1 . .: ;.:. ' ' ..... 
I  .i:m:ii-.. .:,%:,----,:,-*  ::: ! . ::  : .-:: :-:. - ..-,:: . .77 ......77 ; . .

d r . d . . ... b :-,,m. ,':: r.. -* .. ' .. ,.: ':'.: j. .:.:' ; :' ' . -.1: r :.':.;': ]::4 , . . , i :  . !- d Iji :;:I :-: :,!: . .i, .... : . . .,r .. . . . r , ! i :! : :.- -:.: : i  : : :  .,. : :: , ,,
rId : , , !: ,-. *. : *.:

j ' :: ...- :'

q. :. . . ; . . ... . m , ..,.. ... .;.;.. . . ,.; ... d d
r. . . .. .

1 ;:: 
1. .i: ::,,, i :-.:i. ,*  - : ... . :-.: : . . . ,b .::]: 

I : : ::.' ... r .
b , ..: .:: 

d , : ... 
11r, ' - . - .:.::: Ili!i .: I ,, Xd : . '

r .. ,;. ... ...:: .. q ...I... !, - : . .
4 -*- : ; - .....: * ,! ii::::: ': : : " - . . - . ..

q; ::... il. r .. :. :, j: r ; : ..  . ": :,. , ..: :, . bI d . q I ' : i ;   : :::' ]  ... - . . .., '. ': Z,i: q..r '. :' ' :: ::

o .. . . ' -,,- .,.,.

r ' '

d . ,---: i'-:-----'-'-` -'.*I. .. b. : .. . . . 
q...1 : * : *. :

40

I4

0
I I . . r

32 : :
I :

rr d : ,: . :  : ::,..

q .. . .  - . . . 
I

I  , . 

I .: : Iti::16.:i.''!::*.::;:.I - 

r I d .. 
r  . . 

r, .. I I ., . . . . . I , r . d, . ., . . q .

I r I

I . . I . . r

I . . . . 
r1. ::.*.

4  i
I . , 

0 . .
r :.. b I

r . 12 . tl -,T A  ..- r
r . :'! . .

I

d I . . . I . . .r . . b - X . :
b . - " '. : 

I I I d:::. .

r::.r - ' , "r : :, 4. '4 - : i * , , , , "" , :: :::: - i
r . . i-X..... ,cl 9I P.. 1:::q.:S:..:...,.:,.4. . .d  . . . , - : I .r b.

I . . . .. d , . . 
r . .

d .. r I . . . . r
d .

q '- .:. . . q.rw .'. ,.::.:; ,,.:, .. 7 : . :.I .. . ... ... : ::  , :: : .., r ;:i ,-,..::::*::. :
r:.: - - :  . : : ::U.. t"...i ::; .'.: 

i : .
r .... . . . ' d .I d r :: & ':::'; :!:::' ::

i:r: ' ::: ' - I : : : : . I . . r q. i .. .". : , ::: .,. .I - ::%T .. a A*1 : r- - ] ::, : ..:; -::: : ;m: : ; ; :  :. ..'.k * . 
I . . - : .. .. . . . :* . . : ji: : . , .,.:i::,r . . .. 

r 1, ,

r ....'.. .-. b.:.  . .. .: :': ::: .. . . . I . . d I .. . - .

1. , . .. r . - ' r . . . : jr : . % .' ...": :. : 1 , r . r.. .d ' . r . : 1 Al r -::- '  :;d . :.: _:. r,. ' . ::, r : ', r . d.: . .. .. ., . - :. -:r ....: :wi:: . :. . .:: .'  :rbLd '. : :. r , d .

T
d ..7"; - : .*. ': b '.'::: '  . 

I . . : ,; . . ,.. . .

r ..: ,: ,d : . ; -- r :' r 

r , . . . 
I . . * , . 

y :rj.:i: : !.,] - ,  ' *' I  - i, - - : : .
r,. .- -. 0 : r :::';::: - ' ' E : * ; L:: - , : b  

I ..., .

r .,- . . 

q ,

I I , . . : . ., . 
q . I . . .. . .

d :: . .;! ::: : : ,  ,. : t .. %, :
r -.- T . . EF, N u -, C p Q. - . .R ;. D:: r. . . * * -H S -.-;: I:  A----: ::`E -e- : :,b . . ., ;  ., -

I . . , 
I . , .. .  r ,... d . . .: . .r  '. r.  d ..... : , .

r . - .:

d , . .'::: : . 1 r, . .. . .:.; . ; , . . ; -q : I

j : , j: :: ; ..::::.,  ... : ...I . i:: ;;; ,::i: I .... , . ,. q . . r

i!.: . : : i! .,!i:: . . .j ,..1 ,.r. , j*. * .. ,.*,. jd , r .,; ".':' _. . - . .- b I : :

i,y:: ;::,,L :: -: , .. .. :I i - ::: i :::]: ::. . ,. : : .q .. . . 

I. . . .. . . 

I ..... 

1. .d.lqd .. .; ., . .: : :: . . r . ., . : ;. :...,:.
d : . 

I ... 
r .

q b b . : - * : : - , . :::... :- ..: . . ;
w . . .*:! d :.r -1 : :': , 

I" X:F r,' I - ,-" 
4 00

r r ... ::-, 
r . .  ; d : 

r :" . r'; :. rI . .  . I  I I  .

r

a 0. ;- ord , :. . ::;; : . 

r ... ,,.

r. ,' .; . . .
r : ::.'.' . . .. .

r r .. . :. r : , :.. . , 1. -
I ,.. .. . " '.:':';.,

p:1,rr `;,::'; ..:r . . . . . 

d r , o.%I ... ... , - .. . . .L. . . q . .., , .. . I .. .. 

r. q 0. :- ; 0.. , .. :,q : : - : -:.. - 

I . .. .. :, .j!  -  - .: : . I r,w:-`

1.42
I .

33 : r

I : 1 . I . 1 . r . . .
b . I . I : .

r . ,

I I .. , . . b . .. . . . . 

I . . . . .1  I . . .

r . . . I . .

I I . . 
I . .r .. ,. .

I ,

i .I d - . -

Fr ....... .. . ;.... ,: . , . b :: r : ,, :.,::.:..,. ... ,;;;:, . , . . - :-: .. ,,,--: -
q . . . . ,  ,

r . . : . I .. : r
I I .: : . :.  :  " * .; :.b - : .: . : .' :'.' ..': . - 

d  . : :-I . qI .. : :  :: , :

I . .

I

r, : ,: d: 
r

1 . d: . : : : .. .
b. . . '. . r. . ... . . .. . ., ,

r  . 

1: I
r .. , : bb ... I.',. " - : .: .' - - : - - j ::.:: I : 7

r ; ; :. , : , 1, I ' 1, I . 1, ,

7 , . r :... ,";

d ,d ,

1. I . . . ". 1 ..d .. .. .,;. . .. ; q: .::;L,_ ..

rr :::: r .. ; . . A: : , .; . . :: . dq . r.
I . I . ,. . 

r . . r . . . Id : : .: . - - .. .I . . .  .. . .

r : :*:.: : .

d, .. - - :::: . 4' :* * ' - - - q ' :: b .
b d . . . ..  : :: , : .: : . 

r . .

r _
e . . . , .. . . I -, ., : :.! ; i i .  ; i : ;. . ! .b.:I . . . .  .  . q . ' .

r : : , . , r

d r ,

d. : : '.. . ;. ' . .
r : r .. 

I , . :..: .  . . .r: j' . . . , , .  :,p . . : :.  r . . L.' - ::: .:: :, : ,  .:
r : .. :. :. ::' 

I '':': : 

j: 'W . . -. , : '* , , , : b . 1 . . . - m i : . ..
i 1: .

r . . ' .:.: I. . : .r., I.. ... . . ... * - -
1 . , : - .'.;::.. . j * -  ; :.: -:; : r..

b " ' "' ' '. '-'-" L ' . ".' r".  . "". q . . .. : - : . 1 : . ,.: . . d . . . , , , ... . . ... , I . . ; .. :*. 
r' .

q - ,,... . . 

Q;;"

I . . . 

b . . . .. .

I , ,. * ' b. . . . . . 1. , . I . r. . I . . . ..  . 
I  qq . q . 

I . . . . . . : r .

r . '. . ;: : , . :` - : * .: .. - 

I r q . .  . - .

W . . , . r d : ' : . d . . . . rd : r . .: 
I .

r . . r

b , *, , , q . . . ,,,,, 

I
r I I I I

d

1. r . . : : -I..' ., . .!. . . . : - I : .. - I - - - : - , , , - . .. . . ., :: , ::: - , : . . .

I , , !:: ' .:,::. . . . . ,: . . :: , : . . - .. . . 

I . : : - . :. . .: . , :.   ;: :

1 . - . r . . : : R.: :- : - :... r ': . :: , ;..' .:q , ' '.1 r .. . d. :: .: : .: , - .I ; . r * r;: : : ' : : . : 
a . . , . .:- 

b  : :: . :" :  , ,

r. ::.::' : 
r .. d  :* ... . .. .. .

d . . : .... .. q d I . ; , 
I . .. 

b , .  .. . .. ..

I .d . : . r , ...,:  - - , . * * , r . ... I . . .' .

r - :.., %. . :.. . . . .q ... .! : : : : .: : . '- d .* :: - r . , , - - - - -

rj:: : :: r , ' ' -:- I *L, , - -  _ ' . , d ,.--,, , -,.., ,,,-.,,;: ::. ,,  .m. ,. , *.. ",-, :d, , , , _,' - - .: i - - - , . .q. I ; d... 1, I ,., ,  m.  .

qq d .: , m ! :.:: . : : - . .. 1 -, .: :,. : - . - -- :%  : ,d. ,. .  . . : , - - .: , . , .: ' ':: ! :.
d : .. :! d.*.:i:i.:.d. - .::. . . * ,

r p , . ,:d - : . :.: -: b:: . .. :: : , i :,: : : r  .`. .'..'...*. :;... - , '.' -, - - - p - : -:: ,.::..?: , 
b : . .r .. . I . : : . .:. . , ::'.::: : d . : :: ..

r - b .  . .  . '
q.r . . . ... , : I 1, ; , ' q : ,: 

r : : : . : . . - : 

r ' :.' : 

r : . :   .., ." 

I .. : . - .I
r . 1 I . .. : 

r I I . . , . - m . . .. : 

r.. !.: :":: . :r . :..:' . . . . ::
d  .... .  . - - -

r. , b . "........ : ..: . 
r .

r..  Ib:, ;.. . :Xbbb b bb .`;:

d I. .. 1. . 1. . : .. r . ,. :. : .. .I .

b. -!--, i . r..r!- - .. q . b; b :', '.i :: : , . : : 1 l,r:,:,: ' . - ' r' '' L.' ;i :: . . 1.
I . 1

q j ' ' d:. '..: 1: .".-: d r . ... . r 1, . . 1 r, ,

a q . 

I 

I r : r.- : : : -: I : ,:j;:j ' ., .I . . . . q

I1.1, r ... . .. . . . 
I  - . 1 : ,r : '.* . : . * 

r -

r, :' I Ir :::. - ::: : - ! 

r.1 ", . 

I . L, . .
1. .:, . ..:., : .,,... ..,e,  :::. ., -. ::

I . 

43

44

34 1 161 4 7 8 0 -30 0 1 i /os/93 s & OFFICE PRODUC1-'S !Nc. 49.22
q . . .., ;..., d . .- - . , .;. : : ', ', ,*,,,,,-,,  , , ,...: _.,. -...- -- z-:-,

45

40 35 6.92 46

36
6- 1; .r : .   

I ., :. , :..:: 

r - r_ ; .. ... ; . ... .

ti,- - ,..

SUPPLI ES - OFF'I CE
I .

1. 45 1

r

47

48
I .. :%! W

37 m : : ; :
b . I

r . . . I ! :

b. ::: .' . .,.' .  :: l ::; ' i:. "'b*,. i  : . i  i:i '
r , : ' :. .. ' : ...* . i

I I. . .1 :: :: : ,. r r:.. :i:. :,  :* :": - :,:: d !! : ,.:::::

di! : :::-,ii .j. - 1- . . ; :
0- : :.:.:.;..:.. -.,,--,j:;- ,:: .: j:d... , ::. -,,  - :] , *v::;::: : , .*:;!:--,.-, ,.: i :

r j1...,.,j;.,....,],.,,.'. : . : : : : i.L: , .. : : . : ...-, ,: i:. !::i-,
I . - .. -

i: .
I , : . . . .I

b . . ....

r. -, : : ,
dr 1,1 I r, *.::j;.`r

r .; ; : ; j.--,:-: - : ,;m  ; ; ; '....'. :.,.. : .. :..: 
b . .

d .-*.., .,. -,. . .. ... r'
d . -::!- 

q ." :* 1. I :. . . . bb . :: ,; : : : :r-;::-:,;..,. ,.:.,:!1". :: . : : , . . . . : : - , ::::.: - ". . ..
r .. .: . , - ::; . d , .....b. : . - 11:1:  :i: : , - , ,; :. .. b:: :: "%.: .. .. .r... . 1 : , : :I

d . ' . . ........ ... .

r : , d : " . . 
d . ...  ` " -, . - 01d:i. m : . '

rq ., :' : . : r, : : q ;.
q ::: ...... - ,.'.. . :.:: , .: ::!: :. : * ' . .. . :, .,:, . : . 

q .. d . . :... - ..-. :, , ,; : ,,,,:,::;,, : 

r,  . .:.
L

r... ;. . : , .: -d- : ::% : ., b . . I. :,::: . r.;..' .:... ...; .;::
d . r

r . .. b , , , :p ': ', : : :: j : - ' : :::,. .'d.l., ::::: .q .. :, . . .  . :: P. - *

i.: :: !;.- . -.':. : : :4
pq 1. . . ..

bb -
I

q .  .  , 

b I . . , , . : 

2
I

OFF"tC"E:'r ' d ., 1::E'S:;:-i:!'!: ::-i ;
X : :. :. 'r , . 

i- : .: ,: : , . :: p * " r , 
r . *

0 r ,, I r I rr . . . II .38
b . r

r

r . . 

1 . 
I !

r . . .. . , 

b . - - : ; : '.: . . : ; r: :
r - : :: ,; - ,. : : ::' :: : : .::r. . 

I .. . d .

I . . . . . ., .. . .

r . . I . I . ::. , :

r ;": - : ,

r : ::I . . . I db : ::' ' '. ,I . I d . . . . . b .. .. r,
r I . .

1 . . . - r I. . . . .. 
I

d . . - r . .. r. .. . .. I , . r .

I ' - : ' : : r: :: :: :'  r:. .: ;d: ..:: , :d  : :  , ::. : . .,, .  .. , , .r:,  : ..
I  : ... . .:d  -! ; ; m-, . w . .: :. . r , .

r .r . . .
d r,' .. - ,: " ,r --..:: ' .*. , ., :: .  : : .: ::: .

I..  : , :.

r - 4 r.'. . .

d. : . .' :.. ...':: .: . : . : . - :: .:

m . .., 1. 1. .. .. . r. ..  

r , : .  .. .
r

r .. - .: .
q  : - - ,; 

I

I r i . : :::r

rI . . . . . . 
r

d 1. . . I d . . . . 
I . . . ;

r :'...;..,. . . I . 
I

W.: , - q * : :r .. ;: : . ,. : r - - . ,
r . r .' .. ;.- i: . i ,.. - i`-r .. .. , : . ' i ::- : . : , : :.'::: - - -1: !: .. .

d :: 

I ; - -:!.`:!!,-,:  : . . .:. . : '

r - i::- ` ..."..;:
b : . ': .. : : ;, : , . . . . 

I ' i.. .. .: ..: :- : -, . - :. ' '. ; :. r .I I. . ::: .. ::: :: . , . . : r ii.- :d-'.':::::'i::::i:w. d .. .

I, . . .. . . ,.  : :
I

b ' . : ;': ;!;.- . -* : ; 

i - : - _: .,.r .:r !: :j : ' : '.: . :d. :. : q d I ." . : . 
r

d

1

1: i..: :1. . . b i ' i :l  '-.:; :::: -'. :: : :

r r  . r

I - : . 1 . . . .  d : r :.... Of .. ;. .... .r : " . . _- ::;., 
I , *.

r 1. : : :-:- : ,
I  q . .: : ' : ::: : .. : .i;: ::. i.: .....; r ' . - r .

J.E
d . . 

r ..

b ;.. : : jr - j r . r ': 

r - : ... : ; : '*: ::: :: : ':' 

r - : ; : .!: - ..r . 
I ... . . . . r  :':' .. . . 

q . ::- '; - - - :

I.. .,:.: ,.::,:;: . ; ": , K:: :: .. . ' " C , . .  , . , : .. .  ,d : . r ... . : : , .: : ; ::: - - .... ..  . : , jq :.. : .: - .. ,: -:- .... .. . 
I ; , * :  .

I
q .

d :, ,. r -' r . . 1 - . .: r:
I :. . 

b I
b - . 

r  I . *

r ... 

r - .- - . - :  

I.r I I I I
q , : Pft L.I.E. ,"j... , : b . . : . . . .  

b d : .: ::,. .. I I . :

I . . 

I  ,: :

r T C :: . I 1: i : : .: -::,,. d:: : : L -: ,: 
I I . . : ::: : . , . ' r . . b . . , * . r ::i: . . . . .. .

r : :: ::.. - ; .. . . : F ... .
I  - : : 

I . ;

r . . . .
I : . ..r .. .. .. - 

r .. , r.. L d . . . L I d q q .01 *I . I . . . . .. . . : .: :: :: 

d

d .' ' ; . . . , ::: - - . . '. .: .. .. . . 

d . .b I .

d I
I , - : ::  , ; . ,. :

I . q - : . ..: ; r " : ::
e  : r.. . .: . . i . -::, . . . .. , : , ' 

b. : . r ,..: : ':. . : q : : ;' r , . ;
I .  : I ::.: r .. . . : : . ,..:. : d b q * . , :: .

I - . .. b d ... . I r" . .: : . : :  .-,::,: .. - . .I I . ....... . : . . 1d ::

I .q . r . r . . I r

I - .

r . r .: . . . . . . . 
I ... - r,., . . .. r .

r q , . .b;;: .. . . I  I .1 . . . , .: .

rr
39. .

I . . . . 

r . q . . r

I

r . ., ;

e. r .. .. . . ; q
I .. . . , I . .. .. , . 

1. . q . . . % ,1. . . , , . . . ...
I r I . 

r .

q  : . : : !: I
L, ; . , ,"* . 1 -.: I . .... 1.

r ,I I

r , : r, 1 ::: p 1.1 I I . , . . , .
1: : . .

b . . :: . .

I .. .'. . . :: r fa . . .:: :. : .

r . d .. .
r . ... : ..

bbb . 1 .%, %. ...:. 11 . -. ... . . .... ... d . . . r . . x d . . . 1.

I . r  . .

I . . 

q .. . I-  .. ,  :

q I ,.r ,: . :-, : .
r . . .: 

q r. ; :b: , .. . ...: .

r : r . b . . r. , .: .i -, , *,,,,,,,,,, i.,-.,,: jr , * 1 .

r . r -..-'- 1 :r . . ' d  ::.: 

q . . . .. 
I . I

q : :: : ' b . .. I  . . : . - , .. . : .:: I r I r I ::- ..:. . i:!::: j . .:.: d'. * .1 - -: ; 1!: ; : I .  ... . ,., . 

r..I . . r . I .1 : : : : : : :: : .: : , : : . : b. - . :: 'ij : ... I - -:,:.  : : .. , .. :, .

1 . . . . ., , : . r . :. r . .: . : ::: .:'. . .. ' 
r . . . . . .

r . .; :; , ,. .  . .  . ; : : : ; :: . 

b -,

r .  I . ::r , ... : . 

i . . :: : .' 
r. . : :::

r -

I;i: ,i: : . : i : : ::..: , -.-r , -,,: :;::*m. : :,1: , ,;:... ...:. ,r- . , 
b : . . -... . 

b -. :  : , I b ...... lb . .. .

1 .. ..q :!;;. -,,.; ::d*11 ', . . . .... ........ . . , -

r . .. .

r  . - .. 

I ., .  : . .: . . . 

b.r . I , . . . . 
r . . . : : . rI . I q , . , :I . . .. 

b . . . , , 

q , :* , I , : : : :. . : . , .I : r : r .::: r . . r I q r . . :  , .

r. .. .r I '  
I b . . : . : !'.. . : . 

I . r : : .:,: 

r . .. . . ,  . . ..  . . . : : . . , . .
d . . . . .. 

I r1, q ., . . r q.  . :I r r .  . I .

I . . : :  :-, j :  '.:* : ;  ,: - :r t. . . f
r . q

d . .. : r .. r _ . . , , . .. q. b
r .I.;  r ' L,..' ,. j , . . :. . . . 1r .' - , . r f :  - . . . . I . ... : - 

r . ' .. . . . . Ir
q . . : ,: . : :.

1 . 

d . . . .' r ...:,;%.; W:. UPPL-1 ::ES :.. :4 : : r : :.q  .. . . . . . I .. I ... . . . . ., . . ,
I m,m " f-'rj iC E:' :;. ,:.... : ` - * 

d . ....

b .. d 1. . . . . . . . : r . - . : '. '. : e . .r. . .1. . b  .r I .:%.:,..:,& .,.. '.. " ": . ,i.;:.;,,,: ;:..: ... . . I d

I . I q I . .

r, 
I  ., . .. ,  r . .

b  ..

t !.-,, . ., 
L : - :.,. ,:, ,,-!:, ; ..:.-amb, &:,.. ...,., . .. I , - ,

I ., : .:, b . . . .

r . . r'. . ..
I . .  . : : :.. : :j:r :.: p , . . . " b .. 

r .. -
d b . -  

r . . ::  : .!.:. ,: :  : . . .: , . :- :

4- I : ...
b . q

r *. : :* :  - , r. *, : ,

N .b' . r : i .: ' jj* :I r : .  :,:.:,:.:. ::t) rb - .  :.: .:: :: : ,!: .-.,:. :.;..:  . * -:-, , ; : L : . :..:. , :
r I

I ;: .,.: : .::
I.q.. , . :. , :

J : . ; . r, ; ... : :::" . , r ,:"d : . :.: : : . .. . %: : .
b- ... ;,. . . .

r . d r . r I ,: :..

dq. . . . . ::::- . . . .. - b . .

q,; .. ' . r . r . - , . , : .... .I b . . 
d . . : . : :: .: . . ... - . 

1.1. . . . . . .... ', r .1 . . d. b I  .
q : ' ':;.':' :'. '.: : ..: r. ' . :, ., 1  .. :: . r ' ::. : 

q  ! .1. . . :.  * 
r. "d . , ,

I - ' : -

I I .. r . : .; .
q ' 

I I I ' r I I I .

I ... *-  

r '. . : .I . ,, d  ::, . b - :--,-. - --- : i : . :; i:  - -

q 51
I . .

52
b.

40 S U PPL I E S - OFI-:*ICi - 44.03
L111- ,

53

0 41 30.41 54

42
1

r - ; i

r , . 21 .86- . . .
b I

b

1

r

55

56
r: ::I43 .

I - 

l .... .r

I ..; .,;W . :,:::  ::. j  ]:;:j ; , j ,!:;:: :....  ;j: !:: ! ;
r : . 

b .....

I : :. I . !-..- i i! . ...,.r. , ,, , ..-',.'....- . ......I, - ..'- ,  ,.: I . 1 : ' :: : 
r b': .r b . : , . ' :. :.:.: . . 

r

I : : I :. ': . ; : -': :.: 

r-' ...,1 : :: . . r  .r. . b 1I

I . . . .

I b .' ' r . . . d . . r . ' .L . . . .', .. r ... q.. "I . ,

4 ; ; .  ; . : : ; :

ij . , :;--:--,d . . . . ; 

W . . , r : : : . :d.. . , . . .. r ..

b.. :. : . . - :r: ::r . . .: .. : ... :.- : :: -

r,. : r h : . r 1 , ..,.: :I ;: ;:;:. . ; . . .:  , : :

i. .  
I

I . q  . q q . . . , . : ,. , :
t ' : ..;; ;

q : . ;. ' ; , ,. , :  --,:,, -:-d q .!.: . , q . . ,
4 - ... - .. .. . d : . !,: ,d - : q ,  ...: - d.'. :.-- -.';: : ':: .,: :::1 rr I . : !:'. . ! : . , . r

I ':  .. . . r%, .: ;

b : . . d . - !-.' *.- I . 
d :::::::

d .

q , . ,d -:` ! N; . .. , .: !.-,.,-. ,,. : :; ; ; . :i i. , : ,; ;!" . i!*.i..... ; ;!: . ...:!: i:%  ; .., . : : :;: ; -'....j -, : : " ' r.'.,"..i,"',.".*-.. :-,!!,,w; ] :--,.,.: i: %.di 
r :.. . , , 

q

7:.. , : :: ,,!, '- . ..';-'..'....... . :::: :: j , :: , :: r . * . ,.',, ,: ' . ,' .
q . _ ;

r, ... : 1 : 1 : r . ': : ;.; - . . ...' .! ... . .. .  ' . q. .. , .".. ,: ". .b
i::::  ::i::  :,..::, : , : i:. * :: :

b . , 

I

I . . I . I . . . I . r' . r . . . . . .

i :::. :! ,.-

r . . .

I " .: : ,::::
1. j : 1. .1.r.1. ; 

Pr I i:i . -1..::. d it . b . . : . ,. : .. ... :
q . :'- 

I  ..: :: ' "

I . - -

j:- i ::::: :: !; ,- ,,;.:,:: ,* . d ., :::-.-
i:!]::::  !: .::,  :::-:,:. -::-

b . . 

r . . - , ' . . : i::i  -.--.: ,.'.r!:  : . ..' -.".;:;, ;;::..; ! :- , , . d .

q - d ;!-'q .  : - ! ... -'- -- '!. , ` 1 b ,-! "!i:i : `,,.` i- : !i -,,, -- , d - , : , :i -*: ; : : - ; i : _".:; ' j:j' : : S UP . . :  . E . 0:*F - -! 1 CEì!':F  : bI . . 

b . , ,

r d . I . r , b :. - r 4 .: 
q . . ' :', ' '...'  q r

d ::: w : d.:: - - . . d r ::: : ;:-,.-,.;.,-*:] 

i: ; - :--'] ;:j: ': .I.: r ..::' . .. . .  .  '. -:  r : ::: % :: :::.: ! . r .. j, i:';:t1-
I . . 

r . . .o  , * . i'.r: --: i - 1- , : ,,:.,-, .: ?.- *  - - '. . b , 
I . I . ::  ;:] i:: ::i::: : ,i : :. 

j; : :j .; . .;. . . -, : : 7 :-:- - - -- d , .

i , i : .": -, ....., -,:; :: :- i :: , : . . ; .. . . .ib:l :;: : ,, , .; : . :': *i,i , -! :: .. . .11 :
r ., ..j :-  ::-i ;:I-i . . ' r . .. r ... . ; ::: , - . . . .: ; I ,

r , . ; . . . , 
b . . ::

d ' ' ' ' ' 

r * , .. 

I . . . . . . : : X . ,: ,:-: ; .: .. -  -,-,:-`
q . :::. ':' :: - r : 

Q. ; .1 4r . .. I . *: : ;., ; ; .

q  .;:;: : : .:,::..: .; :::i-.--:.- :i:.i;,;ii:,'.:: !j !:` i:-i ::!: .:i::,:::::-ii :::!:!]!:;J-::i.  i :: : ,q - - :, .

j...: : :: '._ . ' , ..:::_:.'.' :.;.: '.:,:.: :.,: ' 1 :: .: .- 
r I .

b.
I -, . %.., : . ::,.i:::-;::; . ,:,..:1  ::,].:;  * ::::! i :::: .:::.i- * : : - *. ': ; :i;1

57

0 44 : . . . .  . .
r I . .

1. F . r. . 1
I . .

r ' . : . . ., ..' r, ... . d ... . .
r .  . . 4 :- . 

r .. . : ..., . '

r .
r . 1.1: ..I . r . ...' r '  : , : ...

rr . . r'. . : .
r . .: . ;::.. . . . ., .  . 

I .. I . I r
1 , . : : - r'. . . .b ..., .. ,. . . , r ..

q . .

r .

r, : 
I :: b . "

q . .  .  I

I . 

r . q . 
r r

r :  , : : : : : ::. : ::':: " I :"': . ! r r ' :r . : I . r ,..r , ,
r .: .

r . . - : . - : -, . .. : - : -:- ; r I b . 1 . . ' r .:.q - : -.:: '. : . ' : 
r . . . .

r* : : 
1: : : b

r: q : :::::: :' I ' .: . . b

I . 

b

b . . . . :. . 

1. .: . q - _

q : : q ; . :.':: ! :;:: I ::: ::-.'.:: r :,:. . .:. ,::.  :,::;

I r 1. .... . I I

J ..

I ar: : : : r :r:. .
r. . ' - . . 

r . . '. ' . . .  . . . :, .: , . 

I . ,', , q I I,' ' ,r ' b, , .; q . . -. . . : r. .:

I
I -

r, I . . .,: .,:;:,::: . . ,q . .:, .!: ; : . . , . .:

d '. : F . . . . ,
r  :.  .. . . ' , W , : ,: ;: r , I ; . .

db . :; i.: q7  ,d d ::: '  ' r' ',. . r,.. . . I ; .. . . : - .

r , * - . . r ':..; .:q .. ,:.:: r r .. . - L.
I I -

r ' : :1 .: 
r . q,d,. .

d :: 
q .

r . .
d  , . . I

r .  , . .: 

I . . . . r . - : . :.:..: .. :: ..

r . .: : : .:`

r' . . . . . 
I :. . . .

q
r : : :  :::  - :: ::

r.. . : r I .  . . . . . . .

I . : I .::.' ': :::: .. ::; : r  ' :; .:
r a

r.. .

r , . b I r . : . b .I . . I .  . . . I . . . . 
L . . . 

d

I I b . 
I . . .. . . . :: ,.; ,.  

b , 1 I ," , , : . : r ,.' ; . j ' :. . . . ' ...- .:; 
q. . . . .... . .. ... . . ' .: I . ,,. r1 ': d . . . 

I .. . . 1 r, . r : . 1. . - . .: : . ' - : .' L .. .. . :: d r ' 1:: r . :... .. . d

b : . . ' : * , . .. :

5 -!; ; .. ! 
d - : .. : : .' ! r .

c
r . I

r , : :
p . .:

r r . : .. ' . :.:' . :.. .. : : j .:.;:: ,:, : ]' . - : ; :; .
r, - ! r

r. .. -  :::  -,,:: : , . : , .  .::;  ;: 

r 1 : . ..:
r .... . . . j: M

r I  r I .. . .
r - , -

p . '
e - ..,.: - - * ,:..

r . - : OfI =- I .. ..  : r 1. . .... . d d, I .. , .  !: - : 
d . : :, : d , . . :::I . qE.: L :. . 

r  ;; :  

d .: 
rtj N :1 . 1 :r, :: " : : ' r . .; . .':. 

r.  . - ' r .. : . . . :. , ..' ' '.

r.. ' . . . :I E. : :- ' - - d :: :, : _ b r r_ ' .. . .. ' . ' . . d . . . .

I . . I . .. : .

d.d. . I . . r  . 
I -

j ,r _ . . :.rr.. : q' ' :.- r ::   

r . ...;.  . .:: .:;: ; 

I ;: ,  , , .. . .*.. ....;

d-r'. . . ' .; . - .  . 
I . ., ,

q ., b * I I r , :;: .::: : . I :. r.. ' 

d

I dmn
r .; " 

f . * : , t )::j'] 
r : :'. ] j::: ::::: .::cv: - ... ,d - - i ::"::: i: r  - . I , ; i:::i ..*.: :: :: :- ;; ... .,:::`:r- ' ,

q .  d q
r . b I . d : . ': : . I . :: ; 4 r .I .  : - ., !; : i * : .4 :: :.: : ];..,:;,-,:- ...--.. : - :. : : r  : .. ::;.,.::::.q r . . .. .

I .-I . . - .:::. : :- : r. j:; : ': * : :: :: :j i:*::-:*::;: ; :. `::]:::;: * *! . - , ..i . ,: q
q . . . '

Ti . Ii , p . :::. q . .: -, " . ; ; 4 : !; . .. , :: - - . r

I I q . b . .  .. f . ,0 .. . . , , "
q , : - ; . , '.',..:.: ! - : - - :,: %;.. * ; j;;* r:"-,:'J;)" - %,... iC, .

btj
I

q

r

I r . .

r45 1 .

A : .- -  : , om

I I . : ! .  
I b r . .

I I .. r  . . . . q . 
r .:

I

d . .

q 1. % . .: - r* : r .I ,. : d . .  :: :. 
I . :

r .. r. . ' . ; 
b  . : ' . . 

I,rr . . r .

d . .' . . . d
r I

r... :. .:  
I

I r I : * : : : ai;:,b ,-,, , ,  ' r . : ::; I.. . . . :

d I . 
b  .

r : . d qr, , b . q . . - 
1. . I

b . : .

d . . . , ,. r . . b . I . . .

r'. . ,. . . . . : . . . . : . . , . r I : :

I . d. . - 
I ., ...

1. . .. I I . - 
r - -

d . ..d d I . 

d . ,1, : .:::,,:..,!: .: , I ; ;. b:: :4 ,,,  , ; , 

6  - ,,-, ,,,,, .. :*.

1' :- : .: . .:: . ' . r ::
r !; ! r' .1' .I  . 

q ;  . 
I . : .

r . . r : q . , . 
r ... - - . r -

I . : 

A ' . : .
I ., . : ::.: , ; :: .. : 1 d .r I . I . .. .

d - . 

r .b _' . I

j:: I Ir , , , -

d ., ... b. .1.  - i ..,,.* ,,, ,:,.,

I r I ; ..r. . . .. . . . . I . .  . 

I .W ' ' r ' : .. . b I

b
r : ::, : .  . - -. :.,:. . . :..

r r .. .  r .. . . . ... b . : ,  : : : : - r - : b r r .
d

r . . . . .. b . . , . I I..
r .

b . .. 

r .

I .. ! ' . . ., 

I . . ; - ::* :: : :::.r: : . r'. - .
I

1. . . . , 
d . . I

1. . . : . , 
I . 

r .o I r . . 
r . .  I

r . . . . . . . , . . . . . .

1 . -  .: q ., . , . 
d . . . . . . . . , :. * : : . 

r :.: . . .. ...

I
I . q I . . . I . . 

I . .

d , r ,
b . . 

b ., , ,
r . :

m -.:;, .., 0 , , , . .

q . .I - , -11 -  , : : .. . .... :., . : . : , . d .: ::.:, ,.:,.. , k . i:m , , . ::-; 1.
d  :: : . - -,,,:: ,  .,. , .. , : .: ,:. - - :, -...:::  1: , :. ,  , I :  : ; I-L,.

r ' . ' . . . . .,  ,. r '  I . . . . . . ; . .

I . . 
r . .: , . - . . I I . . .  . ..

d . . 

I . . 

I . . . , % . . . . :d . . 1 : . . . ,
r I : " I I ,: : . ... . 1 . .. . :::.  :: r. .  . . ; r '.

I .  . 

q :

r - . . . - 

I r . ::::... .. ', 

r,r . . , . : . d . . 

I .. . . , 

q .. . . . 

I . r I.. . .. .
r . : : ' : ; 

r . . : : :: . ; : . : :: . : . r...
r 'I . .. r b .  : : . . .; ,' : '. 

I :: . r ... .. . . . : . 

r b . . .. - . ! -: 1d: :;: : , . r r . . b .. .. : .. 
I r . .. . .

1 . 1 '; -
1 . . .. I . . . .. a - rr I  . . I . . b . . . . d . 

I . r. . , .  . . . 
d, : . r... 

I.. I : .. .  .. .. . . .. .. 

r . .... . r : . . r .: . . r , . . ., r .  I .

q r  , I . . . .r . I . . . : , . 

q . . : - * - -  

r .

r - .: - , .: . .. .. . : r q.r b . r . . - I

r . - -

I , . . . * ' * -

r . . .   . :: .
d  -,  : : - -

I

1
r . I b - : ,  

r ..: .. : b r : r - : . : :: : ' q : .' r : ,'.. . . . I . : : -  

I  . . . q . . . .r . . . - : 

b :,' . . 
d' : r,: . '. . . . . q

q ', r ':
r . . 

I . 

I . .  . .. 

r .b . d. ,. . .. I . *  

Ii.- : ,', iii  : : . ]i ., - - - .  b .

d ' : .. . ;... - , . : - . .

1 . r , .., ..q . . - - -: .. I .. - :-, - , , . .. .  - - : ; .. .! . : ::;: i ; .L :,,.: : :,,,, . :*: : i :: ::: . .::; ::! : , :,,,::-.:. . * ,
r ' I . . ' . 1 , ': : :: i, . . 1. ,::*. :.:.. ,  . , ::. :::  r:, . . , ,: : : : .  . .L . : . d . - .. - , : .  , ...:;. .- b, - - -: 111,

I . . , r
I . . . . . . . . I

I I . . ,. .  .

i . . .

d , ! . . . :r ' . . ... :; . q . .., . . r.. . q ..
d.. r I . r .. : . . : .. i . I r :..:: : ; :r  :*:: . : . , I . .  . * :;

ir . ., 
r :: :. r ,,, I , , 

r * . _*

I .

b . . 
q .. 

I  b I I I .. d. . . . . d . : 1 :  .,,] -, i ::I  .' 

1: :' - :. : . . : .: q r.. ,,.. . , .. , . . . .: !. .
I . .  . . . . . . . . .

I.. . . .r . b . . . . . 

r :..:!. - : : ;:.-r :! . , ] * . , r , ] . . . ,i! ,: ':: ::r;: . . . :: :, , ... . . . ,. .   w, qa,_,'-: . i :-"-. . ; ; : ... . -. d.r ..,': . I :

r . : ., . r
I .  . . .. ". r, . .: q a : . 

d .  . :,: ' r I : : . . . . .b: r": . . . , , .
r ... .q : . - , .. . . : , i: d ,r   .

I . . - - ' .':':

r :, . . : . .. . ' :, :; .r ., . .1
r ' q - :: :: . :: 

r . r
r  - :- , -, .. I .. . .... :: -*

r .; : :  -- : . 

I.. b.q -.-. -.-. . ' '. .. ,

I - :--. .-i:;i ;. !. .i;q:.;i-- --; ,-* .: : ..;.r. .. :....' ,'...r' ...; ....1.

59
I :

60

46 11615 780402 11/08/93 S ID E3 OFFICE PRODUCTS P I

9 .:. b' -.1 .

3 0 . 5 Z
rl .

2.3 0 . 5 2 61

0 47 62

48 11616
F ' : : : : * : : ,:

780460
1 : q : ' ' r r

11/08/93
I .: .' ' -:::*.:

S A F E TY KLEEN CORP
I 1,1 .:,. ,.:

S CLEANER
q

96.12 96.12
63

64
d :I .

b . ' ,49
1 . r I .I

I r I ': - . ' .: . . b . *' r q :,
r. , . , . . .. . 

I .. I b....b ,. rb ... .r .
I  .  ..  . . 

r . .. . j . : .-  :., Ir' : . .. . . ,

F r q b ..  . :...'. b
d - b : . . . , . ; r . : b .r. , .. :

r . ' 

r '
r ,

d r . d : .

d. . .,: r

rr a . . . . . q .

d , : : : : .:*:! . %, , .:.;  i::i:]:: :- 
r . . .

I :.. . 

r - :: - * . . .."

L . . 

I

r

1 . I . .

I .. : I : :, : , : : : -

I : : :' r. - : . - :.... : :.: : : a . : :.::.. r ... .... 
I

I., ... ' :: b: .,; I ::.. . r .; . :  :::... ..;".'...' .I . . . b . . . . . :

d ', 

r . . I '. :'

r'; 
q.

I .  . . 

I . . , . - . 
b . . . .  . . : . , : . .

I .  . . . . d r I . . . . . - ; : :- b ; ;.: . : : .. -i  i :! . :! :!:::-:- .': ! i ! ; I , . , , . . . . 
I . . . . : : b

I .: .;. : . . . . r . .. , .

1 .  . I r . . ., . . . . :: - ... q. r -  : ,

b ::: ::: -  . . .

r..
r ..:, ..

q .. . .. . .  1. . .. . .. .
I I . . , : . 

q W . . * : bl ' ; 1 . ,: : : . :: : 
r' -  ., " . : ,.:: 

i : .r .:  : r  . : r : - ::::: .:.. . :.. ::. :: . ,i. i` ji- - !,!: :!,,:..`,,-.-,!:,' ; : : . . . : 
r :: :: : : . 

d :.: - . . 
I d . . ,i; . :  : :  .:: ! . , . q , .r., . " .  .: : : . *:.'. . q

r q ' :  . . , . ..

b. , . , : I ,
I% - .. : * _ 1 ', I ' ' 

d - . : ': :  :  ,

r . .. d. . I . I I * ., 
r I , ,

r , . . b. : . , . q .

i: .. .. --, ; !: : i :. . . .: . . .
W . ,% . . : , r . * .: , r .. . . . . . . . b b.r  :' . r , r . , . .. . . . 

r : , , , : 
r I . : . . . 

I . . .. 
I I . .r , :. , " r . . . . .:. . . 

r I

r . .. I I .I . 

l
r r . : : I , , .. .. .. . 

r : . r

r . . : : :.. : :. ,

0 . .

o  d : .: , .,, t :1 :1 : : : 
1 - ---::, : :: :! : - ." .:,*,.:

r  ' -:::::::'::::::::d :: : 
i, -, ' :" r:: r . . . .. . . . : '-. 1 .'. :. .. r  . :

I .

r  :!:".:

b . . . . . . , I , r, .. :  . ,. qd.: ' r . : :. ! . r .; . . q .. . .  . r . . .. _.,.::: 

I

I...: 
d

r . . - . r ::.,' - ..:::. .::::..:

1. q: , . .r, d :: ; : il:` .* 1  ..  : k:r :]:: : ,. ,- ;;:; ::.. b:,: 1 - . : ::.- :,,.
r . j - : .r - .. . - ;.., : : ::;.i- ,, ;i , - ." . r:. , : x . . . :

r "'. j - 4 r ' : 777 65
r.

b . ". ', .. .. . . 
r . q. , . :. : : -

i ' :::ii :', ,

0
r  . .

I

50 ..:.. .

d . 

I
r . . . d .  .

I . I . ..: . . .. : 

r:. : r , , , ,
r

I . . . 1:. I6 T:r:d ... 
r I

I .

r 1 . r I I .
r ' d  : : . r -  . . . d . d.

d ... , . . b
d . ..

6 C . 
d .

0: .rS , 0 * .I . . .

I. . r. -! I t.,- r. . 

r

d

r . . 

I . . . . . . .

q.: . . I
r. ..

r . . . . r

1 I . . . . . 
I

d . .
1 ' , - .. ) 

b

II 1, 14) 4. / .i, :b . - 

I

4 ---* ' W -- j
I  .. 

I

b . .

r' .  r . . : :*

r  . .  W r : . . d
r . . . . :: : ', r .: :*"::.. . b.r ' 1. .. .

r. . . I . : . , . . . . ; :'::: : .... ...  ". . . r ,
b . . ; : 

b . r. d r :, : .. .

1 . .fk '. 1 :' i;:..rrqm, . r . ..:: : r' I . I . . .  .m * 8b;W::A I

r

r I . ..r A RD . R- : ':
r , . 

r . . . . . . 

I * .  , 

q .4 . .  .. .: : . .  . .S
b : : , : 1 , . ;,: , , , . I q  I r . d .  "  . . . . . _ :

r
b . 

r . . d . q . .b , . 
r . . 1. . .  

b.. . . : I . q - : b
I

d . , : 

d . . ,. . . .: , . 

I

a
r: , I . . . . .

r ... . . 
I ., 

I . - 

r ' d ; . ,I . . . .   . . 

I , I ., . I a . .  .. .: . . .. I . ,... . . 

r I . . .. . 

q . ,. , . . . . . . 

I *! ,

I.. . . I . - .

1 ' . 1. - .  

I ...

q - - - I .  : :  :. . 

q ;  ' r . 
r. :d . r .:  . .  .. I  :. . - r . I . 1 q. . . : . ... . r % . ,1 : .

r ' I ; . .
4 . 

I : . . . . 

r. : . . : : 1 r . . . : . : r : ....  . r . . . . . . 

I .

r

I . .. 

q d  . 
d . . : r : I r  .  ,. ; . . : .

I . . . 

I . . . I . .  . . ., : . 
q , - 

q . . , . . . . .:j'r:.R---Ef:UNr:'D'::1'  D  LT.  q T: R I:P'. :A : U ::d . . 

I . . . . . 

I

l . r I  . , . 

q. . . . 
r . I .:.: . . . . 

I .. . . 

7 q
r .

r, : r _ .  d . .; .: .: ...:. ....

r. - . .. .
r :. I I

q. . . , q . :. . .' : . r .. . .. . . 

q . d . . r . . . r . .. , . ,..
I . .: :

r . ; :. d r: - . . I : . : . r. . : % , "-: - : . : .d . . ':. r. ': . . . . r . ., ... ,.. r I .. r .

I : r : . . . . .. - 
4  ' j ' .: ' ; . .... . .:. : . r'. -Ir . ' .

I I I . . . .  . . : . 

qb r .I'd t. : . , 

Or : 
b . . ,. 

I b .. - . .  . ..
I  . I . I

I io
I .. . . . . .  

r . I . .

r . . q .% .. . .. .  . d . .. . . .  I  . .  . '

I . . . . . :. " . :: : . r b . 1.1 . .' 1. . . . , 

q I : 1, . :: , rI ... 
b r q: . () W . . .  . . . .. 

I . ,. ,! :.

d  , 

r ,. . .: - :: 

I . _' . ... 1 : r.' : . . . ..I  . * *

d . ::::-: r... . ,. r .,
I d _ *.*

q   ,  I : ., . r .. I -'b .

q

r : ,,: .:I . . ,: . , ..r.. . .  '. : :.  . . .  , , -I ii r ,I

1 : : : , 
r.. ... ; . :: .: :' : . q . ...' . ...: 9:-r , ' ; .

r .... .. , : : i;;r . b  :. , ... w cI  I . : ::

r - ** 

16
b

I . . r . .

51 . .. b

r

q I . . .

d . : r . . . . . I ,

r . .

b . . . . . 
I I .

b :. . 

1. r . . r . r . I . .

I . . . . . . . . . .

1 . . ,,, ,v . r. ... I . I . . : : .: . : . : . . i . : : ,  . .  -

I . I ,:

I : 
r

I  .

b . . . : . I . . :- . d I ,. I . I I
I . . 

r

r ! ,. :. . . :!

i .. . .:: . .. . . . .
L -,, , , , F II.*,.... , -,-, .

r r . . I r I .

r . . . . I . I . . I I .

I . . .  

I . . I .  . ..r d . .:

q . . 

r. b . ..
r I .. . .

r I . . 

r . . . 

r . .

I r .
I . .

r :.. . .. .:  : I F.a, &:: * b,m *  ; : - -

b . . . I . .. q b . . , .

1. . I d b I . 
r I . . I . I . r : I ::: .. :

I . . d . I . . I : .: : . .:.

I . 
r I .. : . . .

I I . . I . . 

b. . . . ; 
d ,

r rI .  . . . . .. 

I . . b I . . . . 
I r . . ; :. 

r . . ' .

r .  : . , . . .. r .. q.1. . .   I 1, ; . . . . , . .. , r , 1, I b I , , , , 
I

r :- 

r  . 1 ::: . . . 
r  % .

b b I . . I . . . - . . 
I . : . . .

I . ,

d . . 

1. .. 
r . . r .  ; :: . : : : . . r . d r , . . : : d . ..q . . : 

q I

I I . . : : :.: : , r. :  . . . . . . 1 b. . .
I . I ... ':,.,.'. 

r . .

I . . : b . . ..
q ...... ., .; . . ,. :. .. : d - . r';'. . .r  -  . . . . . . _  - - : . - d-: : :r . .:;: .,. . 1 : ,.:.. : . . . . . . ..... . , : d . . -, 

w ,

r . . . . . . . . b..
r b .I

I r, . . , . 
r r r .

r
I . 

q . 
r . .. I . . . : : . ' ... 

r

I . . .

I . . . . ' . 

I . . . . r . ' . 

d  . I . . . .. . .::

r . 
r  I . I . . . I .. . .  .  . 

d. . . . 
I . . , . . 

I . ,. . . . . . . . 
I . . .

d . . . 

I . I .. r .. 

I .  . I . . . . . 
I

I . I I ..  . .. I r r . . .  . . . . ... .

rr . I . b I . . . I
d . I . r . . . .

r ,. 

r , 

a . 
I :. : .. . . .  

d

I . . 

I . . . . . . : r :. q
I . 

I : r d ,. . 
r  . I , :

I . , :   

I .  . . . . 

I

q.  . . . . I . I . . . r . . . 

I . . .  . . q . .. . . 
r .

b . . - r . , b
r . . . b . . .. I . . . d . .

I . d . , . .

r . ..

I .. . . 

a  .. : d:,':* . ; . 
L . .

r , . . , . . I I . 
I . . L

r

i:: . . . : ::, _ . L. . d. . .'.'... l,',r ' , L...

r: .,....  ,,, r  I -,: ', . 

b :,, ,: : ,,; : * a A , j: - m - .. , . r . L : r -': L 1.  ' q :, . '  . .... .I , L , , .. -, . .
L : :. . 

r d . , .  .  . r' L . . . r: . q . , . '

r .  .  . . b. : ..
r . .  . . , r . 

I . .: : : ..

I I b
r I . ' 

r: :
I  

I . r ' I . . , ..

1 . r :: :' '*:: :::: 1. :

1: , . p . I . I.. ..
q . ,. . . . . . : .

r I

r4, . . a   . I  .. : .. , . .. b . .. . 

q r . - : : . . . , - !- . . .W: , . . . . ,. . d . d . .  
q  I  b . I . . . .

d .. : . . . ..' r '. 

I . r . . .. . . r . 
r  .  . ... . . :: : .: : 

b

I r I I . I . . . . . . . .

I . ... 
I "

I - .: . . -,, 

r. .'

r :  . r.. .
I . : .

r . * ' .

L.,
q: - . . 

r . . .:].',

d . , r . I . . 
L I . . . . . '.' .' .

r

q . .-. . - - . . , m . d . . . . . q  , 7 ":.,.

r - .:. : . d r r . - . .: b .
I , . r.

I r .. -

r . . . - I . :. r : .': . :: ,

q. :: .  : . . :!: . .:

r d. 1 1,', , . ::. : : . . : 
q . b e . .

I . r .:::: 

I . . I

1 ';: :*: : : r . .. -': . ..: , , : . .. . r . ..,

r" . : , .   . :. 11 ,
r . . . . . . , 

1.1 I r. ;: r.. : 1. : .'.-..: : - , r .. - : r . :. , !I _ :, .r . . . . . . ' 1. , I I q : ;,. 
r I . --L . - - - - .. ,a . _ . :: 7 . d.. . . : . : L' : ::. , : : r , , -:., I..  . I

rI .. . 67
q. -

r :! -; 68

52 1. 1. 6 1 .8 7'.-*."-'. () *7 4 0 1I I / 0 .,=-,, / cy -- S A V C1 I E SUPPLY COIYIPANY, i 1._o y-' I8 .I Nr S U F-*'f--'L I E S - JAN R1 t- 91 55, 97.55 69

053 70

54
L

1 16 I9
I . . ..

7 8 0 8 0
r ' L . 

r
d .,' - .

I LD r .

I

74.43 1 74N43
71

72

55 r .

I

d .  " . . r r I . . L .
r ..

I . r

r

r . . L I

b. . 
I

r
r . r . .

L

r I . 
I

I L. I . I L ' r .

I . . . . . . I I

I . 

r I  ,:
L .

q . -

r ' 
b . .

I .

b L r .. . .

L I L . . L . . ,

b .. L . . I .   ..:" 

I ':-

I I .

r .. . . 1. .. b . . .
I . 

q I

I . . : .. 

I

r . .. .

r .' L

I - : -': .. L : .

r b p : : . : . ,;. ... rr . . . , -r , : 1 . " : :: ; : ' : : . , . L. d ' , '. . - 
I r ' . :. : 

R.' r :  d : L L ;:::: :. . : j: .1 _ : L ':: ..: : .:

d., . . .. . b . I L . . r . ' L .

b , , . 

I . .. .
L -

r r I . 
I - . . .. I : L L

r . : ; . : 

L .: ,, ' 

L - ; . . , , : - :: -L . . . 
L , I . . 

L ::' - .: 

b

L '. ' . ' . r . .. . . . 1 . r , r., .L : . . :; : ' ' '
1 . - .

L . - - r - : 
I . 

q Lr
b . : . :: . : . I I . . ,::* . ' .

r. , .. .: d . : . . .: : .

L , . . .. .. . b . r . 

L. q . . r.
d , - - : 

L . .  : ; - 

L I . b . . ..,.

L: . - ',' - .r,.`, , ..;-. * ., :,,:, . .:: !',:': ,  , r ' !;: ! :  i: ,. ! ,! ..... , .. 
q :. '. r , L - 

I : . 
r

L

I .,  

r . 

d . _ . . 1 . . . b r ..  . - I .. . .

L.. : L: L . . I . .. . .  L L  r L
q

L ' . I .1 . . .  b . . . .  - . . -- - . 11 ..... ..  ... . - b

L ' 

r . 
I . 1, L q

I I .. . . . 

d  ::.  - . . - . _, . _ . 
I .. L . -  . .

r r . , , ... . . . I . 1 I
r ; 

b . , d . 

L . 

r

r .: ., :. q .: .. !. : 

b :': L - * j ' - : . , ' r , : , r,* :: ,,, d d r .. . . : r . r . : . ,

r b. b ': : - , L % ; I :  . :: .:- - : ] L ]. :: :: r I -; .

I ..  . 

r

d .. q . 1 I . . : ..::: i ;''! 7   - : * r 
I b I . I  . I L . . L r ,

I r . .. . 1 L b
r : . 

L . . I

r r  : : : -

r . . I . . . .

4 . r . ' : - .: : 
L ' 

b . - :: 

L r . b L ' : .' : L'L. :  d ' ' :: .:: -  : : : : d r : . . 
I r , r

L I L I :

I  . ,. ,: r

q .:: r : ! . L, I ... I  I .. . I q . . : .

L :: Lr I .. q : . , r. : :. .: 
L . . . , . :

r . . .  I . .. :

r b . . ' 
r .

1
I : .. . ;:. . ' r . r . q

L : - 73
r : -

056
I . . . 

q I . . :

I
r

J. ., C) . , .r . . . _

I .

L

r L

tL ., 
r

j , 1 () " t (10 r

I . .

L . I . 

L

r b '
b . . r .p4 ,  :I - --.

L .: r jr : i / : 0. L.: I . :3 L ! L .
q .

1 ,
b

I . . . . I

L . . 

d : . . r r . d : : :
L .. .. . .. . .. . L.

I . q . r . b . . . . b b

I . . . . . . L q. . . ., I L. . 
d . .

d ' '.'. . . 

L , . . . I r , , * , , . . . :. .

r I . . . . .r
I . L . 

r .. . . . I ::r .. : :d. :: r , : . d :  : , .1._%' I . . : .. . . ,

I . * . I j-  - . ., . .. . .L . :.
r . 

L . . 

L ' 

L b : * 

I

r , .. .. : : ! - . : .:Z : ;[ : - r' ` : . : . ::: 

6 :- I . . L . . - L ' : . 
r. : . . : . : . L : .. . r . . . ; .:HI ELY Cf . 

I

r : . 

I ., . 

L . I r . . . I . r
L b . 1 . ; .. . , , : r .. . L. I . . d b I .

1 , - :
b

r . , 
I I I

q , 
r: ; . , : , . : . . . L . . : 

L
r,'

I L . I

1 ., :. , : 
b L , * 

d r ' r r

r ! qr . r  .

b,d . : : r :  . ' . : : : ; - . - .r . . X , . r : q .

d r . ' ;: : 
r : . : . L; . :- : :: : .

Lr . 

b

r

b : , L .. ; : : , ) . MAINTENANCE MATERIAL ($AND .
d . ,. : 

L' : .: : : ..;. ,

I I :: ': : : L .

I
r . 

L .

r
r .

L . 1. . I  q . L : : r . . : :
I . L . ... 

q. I . 1. .I . . ..

r . . .. L . .  - .. , 

r . .. L . ; : : '.

d. - : r .:: . . . L
L . . . . 

t, . . " : .; ] :
L' b L

q , j
I .  ,: . .

I ,  , 

j  . r dI ,. L &- I . . I . . . .. : - - ..

L . I I . . q
I .4r. . . L:. . .. r

I

I

I I . : r
q

d - . L .. 

d . . d  L I , .  
L. . . , .

b

r _ . . 

I

L , iw 7
L

I . . 

II . . 1, .

L . . . . ;.I . I . r : . .

L - . L . - . . . .
d . L . r . . 

I . *

L.' . ,. .. 
b . .

r . b r L - . ,

1 L - _ ... ' ,
r ,d

r :' . dL . . - . - . 
L - :,:  :

LL , :": : , L : ,. 

r ;
r . :

r . .; j 9 . ' , Q L. - -r

r .. , . -  , . . L L
I  . . . . 1 . 

I

I 14 . ig r,. . I .
I q . : 3 _ _ . 1

L

L , r
7 - r .I +.

q L 74
d I 1r .

57 . . r

I

I .

r . 

I . . . .1 . r

L I .

r

I

L

1.. . . . q L L .
L r d L I . I r  L ,r I . L I . , . . 

I .

L . 

I . .

I + r
I .

I

L I

I . I . .I , . . .
I . .

r . .. r . .  .. . . . . r I d L .  . I

I

I .. . . . . . .L . . .
1 , 

I . . .

r
I . r

q

r L

I L . . . . q I . I . . ,

L - . . . d . .

d . ,. ..I . r . , , L

I . , : :. .+ : : :: : L: . r : ' - F ' ' ' ' L d

r I . . . L . 
I . . . . . I

b . , . . ..

r
I b . . r . . 

L , . . L+ - : I " . I . . . q r . .
I . . , . . .

b I
r d . . .. 

r . . . . L . : ' :: , : * . . ' ' . :: I 1. . 1, L . .
I . ' L . : : .:: , : : . . , , . :.r I . . . . 

I . . qr 1, I , I + . ', . ' '. 
L

I

d . I . r I : . 
r . r . . : - . . . r r ' d . 

I

L I . . 
r . . . . .. . . . . !

b , . r . . I r . I . . L : . r . . q . . r. . b . . d . . . .

L . . . 

I...... . I . : .: . 

I

I L

I . . . d L d . . . 

I . . + L

r

I . r . . I

r.. . .. . r . 

F :. : , . : . 
b . .. :! :.. : 

I . -

L
b . . . . 

I - . .  . I L . . . .  ; +': : L . . . . .. .. . .r I . . . . . . , . . - , . : ' 

L :'.

q+..:.. ::, d . . , .:
d . 

r ' . . . d , ,., L r L ' .. :+ . .+ .. r --,... .: . .L; , d . . . L. . ..L I . , _ I r....."... . _.. ., . . + . . ::. . . , : . .r :,: .. .. .' ' L ... , ",

d d . L L : '. . '::: .:.:. : ;.; 

r ; . * . : %  :::: 'L : L . p. +:.r : . rr ;.: b+ : _ . :'. I

L, + .. . 1. . d ..: r I . - . .: 

I . .

r. '. . ' L ' I d

L .  . r .

b  : p r . ! : ,' ' !: 
L .::: +. .,: ' r , 

r , - . : + . 
q . . 

b . .d .L : . :.. L : ': .:: .. :: . . . . I d - + +

r . , : 

L d . .
r . : + L :' . : :: :: . . .... d L . I I . . ... .. . .. , .. , .. , - . 

r

I . b I I .. . .  
d q . .

L . . r . I + r .. '.... . . - I '. L . : :+ . ; .: ': . r ' r . . r . .. - + . . +r . - . i . b . b . I , r , , .. .. .. . , , .:: L I .. 

r . q

r L r

L . . r . I I . . .r :' r.; . : : . , r , : . . .

I . . r . . . 

r :.:: :, :!:: -:: .: : ` : . . .

r . . + . I . - : , . I . - , . 

I . - . L . . .  . . L . .   . .

r+ . . L - .
1

I
r. .. . . . q.+  , .L. ..  , ...: .+. . . : .',' . . . '.. .. q .'. . q '; - :::.:. ::,. : . . : q L . . . . ' .: . . - : : : : : : : : : q:L .. . :  !+; ... . : .: .:, :: L . L , r . r.. . . r : . . r .. . . I . . . . .

r :;: : . : .. . L...: : : . , . .

I qL I r I . r

I . I .: : .: +:- + + .

I . . q : . I L  :.. .

b . L . . .. 
L ,. . :: r L

r L . I . L . . .I . ..  . 

qd r . L . L . r

r

L . . . . 
I . I I , d

r . .

L. . .. I, . .q . ,. . . . L : 

r , : . .: : : :.: . . . . :. 

r
I . .

I

L L . . 
I ., : I + : . ... . .. :::

L . 

1. . I . 

b . . . .

L ! . . b . + +:. ,

d : + :L : . L

r .::. ::: . , ;: ;, ::

I . 

I d : . . . . d -:- :: . :: I ... 

r

L . q . . . r . .. L+ . d L : .. , 
q

I r .. . :

b . . 
r : , 

r, . . 
q . . .

r 1. . . . 1. r I . . I .

q . r
r . . 

b . . I . . . d !
L I L . L. . 

r . 
I

L . 

L I I + L r I .
L , . . . . 

I :

L: ' ' b - . - . . 

L . . 

q  I L .
I r.... d L I . . .

I L . . . I . . . . 

L . . . 1 .
r . 

I ... I  :r L . r L . . : r,L' .
L + . . b . . .  .

L .  . L  . : 

L ::

r .. .. 

L . I L + . I . . . I ,. - r b  r  : .: L

1
75

76 I
r -

I



V C, U C H 17 E is C. 1 T ` 1' Cl F N i i_ i i 0 t_tit i• Lt fk G E 1 . 1
1

1. « ! 
t •: 1 -• { j

J . " __t

6 it t - # , - r , 1j. yt
u

sI 1 . 4. tf { i it" ( "j 1
tF j :'- i' C {,,, j,,, i••• .' `. -.._ . .. W  ,.V ._t U • 1 i s 1 i : ! ' R 5.

2
2

3

4

a  ' H 1_: {Lr:.:1 U +:+ i' i: Fi. T T #;: del i ' is iTi SHitt::.

5 N U tr! 1't E R N U 1v+ Br_ 1•'i D A T l ~i. l }1 E U E c , l 1 r-t i . i_i N A lr6 i_t U N T A M i_! U 1 T
6

7

6 8

t7 . .  r.:. iC ,... -. . ::':. ii r1 <
x i 0 ii +I.:r s  1  , 1L. jY  .. €" t. T " - . 1' ..' . 1 it E > . , i MEN

8 S U 1`'' # , » . : 1».. ; f Ear tM1 ,. s 124 : 
10

11

9 12

10 { f , : ,.: 8 3 0 , i t_t 1 } t_= I + t_ 1 } j l r U 3 1.;, Y «1. + r

1

r U i. i_ i .. L
Y

i S i ` ' fr i i_ ._ t iw. 1
13

14
11

12 1 z >t _• ._,f ._ ._ •. r {_} :i I P A D a. N !_i q
t , - F'  1' R E 3" tJ 1 u ' t' i_t 11̀ a 1' E: {.. I r . L L j c. P, : j t_t;, „ { _1 #:

15

16

13 17

t14   ,:.. r  # " J ( 'Awf'  •_•- #»
a .i ` l t•, -1a. {  

t µ iy}+ I ! F }{^ p }
A 1  L!  ' . t - t . 7 {,. 

f .,

i YF 1 1"' 3...` f(.. 
z»r ••  . 1^ f }}• i  i1! }./  f. b+. .!,  L... f j  t

Vr 5» a, 4r
1= 18

r , ft: s t,'N . q

19

15 20

16 t , s "_ f r c t1 ;_ i't cal1 1 r % f jj tt j + j j
w ! S.F 1. q l 1 ' ! ^' T  1 p { }i '. J: 1 `i 1 1... i' 't 1 { ' tom 1 !'. t  t.  ! i 7 ;_.

u [ a  
21r -, ,

22
17

18 1 !. ' :_: + 4 .1 "10 1 1 ' {:  :' ` = t ti - 1'  1' ! ?  1 '  : ' } ! t i =  t: i+ ; : ;` LEGAL & FISCAL— CERTIFICATES &BONDS _ i A '' =i i "t
23

24

19 LEGAL & FISCAL- CERTIFICATES & BONDS ` r,.t i °i »1 u"
25

20 LEGAL &FISCAL CERTIFICATES & BONDS L , ; r , > 7 , iQtg 27

28

22 1 16
t —. f r•,  "•

1 =_= >. +_ t - ; -•, ,, .•-,1 1 1 _ / :
r-•FAN D A F i  L E :1" 1  : i ;:.. ("•;• ,

i ,. i ; +_. i(;  i a T  ._ >~ L' u _.  1  i_j . i'i  r} •{ ': ('j R_} M 'I f'} {: 29
A _

23
30

2 1 . tit . __ I 4 _ j : {_ 1 1 i i_l , -t ! ::• .: t '•1* .  ... I i F 1 : 1 1 E ' , ! E i  ,:  A. . L } it. L :. - : _! : i;. +  i z `' r_ i.  {_)
31

i i 0

25 33

26 1: - „ » 0 { S t , s:.i:  Z.r 1 "  ` 4  1 .. 1'  :.,i Z I E1'  , t  P  ` t
34

1 1a

35

2 7 36

28 1. 1 !: ; i_i 4 r t) (5 11 ! 1_1 8 l :  j t [ R 1: l 4.• H : RS 6 U N ;r 1 !` 1 i 1" i -` l I i _, +.: { ' L !_t f I' .E 1 4! y _ tw, i , ,t r' 37

29 G #._ !_! C V.' 17 r 1 RE A R N a 3 g 033 1 A - i -7)
38

30 E it U i :--' 1 'y, : N T - 0 T H — F%` 7 Z* 1. 1 1
39

q 1 1.Z: j `:' : 40

31 41

32 1 1 . j .,j 1 J » r » 1 « « t ! r . A
i : r•.

t«t U ". E i 1 A i  % R 'I C l 5. # P c k E ..!    f' i   . E i  ' a f r .. .
42

4, + «' + 0
43

33 44

34 1 a. _ : Et'W= 1 5 C 5 1 1 : 0 _ r -t _ S Y :  1 1 11 ; ! E" f"  .1 , l lu • u S i.! !'= }- ;._ i c , r i_! F i .i L• i t ,: = N

35S13 F" P 1_. ! E S _. t_! .. 1"' i }_: _ t.. :+ ` a :'_

47

37 a l - OFF I C EL 45 49

38 E
50

51

39
t-  U P I'.`..iw_ l E S "" . i F F 1. C L.3,+ _. A ,„»:r w

40 S 1..11 '' 1 ` L. I E S { ! 1 1" 1 L E i Fì  , , i_a ;_ ri  1 , ; _` j• 53

54
41

42 1 1 f, . i . ij ic t i f 1 0 1 1 ! { i r '} N 1 .. ; : .. L ! 1 L i• Fi _1 i h• PURCHASE OF SPRUCE TRTREES lfi a_ {_ 1, i_: t i_a #_, „ j_! t_. 56

43 57

44 1 1 r rt {. }' 1_ {
i ' ::ft f..i t ? _a Si r: t, <. is ! f'+' E

a n ,: H 1 ., ,,.; ! 1 1 g l • L# 1
ft r., # , , , 7

58

45
LL

a A «: 1..• H '" r'i f. 0 .pry = 7 6 J A 1
59

60

46 1 '! ! 1 1 ! N !.: i F : 3 ' d C E iyf ii ? l -•:.;. i L i u t { Ct 61

47
62

1 1 _I t r {, : , 5 0f i1 t / 9 ';11 0 t1 >_ :. 1 '" :.. •: , ,TARt .  - 1 - i i = r F i qE E T I_ F } :. L !=  17 . ; -L } J 1 t 1..., L zi u ; ti_
f

641 i.. u f L_.

49

50 1 16 i i r 1 t „t 0 i : 11 ! tM .f 9 w+ 11 . t+ S L t _» i f; ail i - IYI k i_ fw,

65

67

51 68

52 1 1 M, • =; f i. i / r j { t t. r i I 1  0 i  i :  ; i l  1  '. E ; }. : l t_. A C : 1. 1'! i 7 t_: t_ !'l f l_. i l i i — l W !''•. i"'•? E 69

70
53

54 t,t 7 1 t_! + ":_ ,' -' _1 . tt̀': == q F !'1 S ' 1;'_ L. _:, R 1 _! 11 ':_t _ A _ 1 l_; {_J !..? T t -  { - ` #.' 72

55 73

f " °56 1 1 ._ l i ~i i 7 t i't ! »} i s  f . f ».1 1 .  . _ 1

j ;.., 
r T A I E  ..! b t . 3 t1"':.E 1". !_ ,.  . _ g 1 ,  .:. A

h ,, j'r " "; ,`; * ; " i1. _ . #. I, f '>ti t ".  • !. ' 1_ .s t t.:. 1 ,  s Ir , . i. •.3...
i : 1ti 1 A  .. j

74

57 R F. F µ J. R 1`` )* 1 N V  H L l:_. y ' :. _' { t {

75

4 42' i .1 - 4 76









P_j

r- -1

LI-'.'!—IY OF Mf--l4PLitE-_WClCd_)

Erilliz YEE ARP-C-NGSGfROSS IE- Av-iD PA**Y'P.OLI DEDUCTION CHi_CS1 L_ I

6
FOfi-vi THE CURREf-4-11* PAY i-_'lj:-__-RIOD

CH :` C AE p YE EmC I. UU 4 1
2

3 q X am W.:

4
7 226 1 C) 22 93 JAMES Y 0U N G REN 2 i 0 19 6

v 5A

6 Z i 1 !3 D IL 54
7

0om37226 w LL AM:' E E R:
9

1 0 I:j 16 1 IMAZ' J G L Ll L H z::) h.C E Pi 1 i

1 2 w
1 3

14
J I0 Rm c 1R U Jm:-:w` LA

1 5

6 2 2 22 9 3 1 E, 82 46
1 7

1 8 3 7 i = , C4 m 1 1 L
1 9

20 e: 7 34 9 M I CHAE Lmm HERRiER
21

22 f "i i C0 A A rii D I E W S
23

24 E E
25

26 i c RE G YL I-VI L 9 7

27

28 22 9 R 0 H c 1 7

29

30
z

31

10 32 7 40: DE R- P. E L' I S 0N 1 7 J+ s4

33

34 00 7 2 4 1 1 0 2 - 133 PA UL G P AUL05- J R 1 6: 4 4

35

36 00 37 24 tl 2 4

37

4W 38 3. 1,24 3: N. T

39

40 72 4 Es P HE
41

42 j
43

44 0: k. L 4 6m72 DAV D J: H0MALLA 5 2 1

45

46 0 3 724 7 1 4 95 1 0

47

48 C c 2 1 0 2 9 E

49

50 24m *3 VEN : PAL !YlA

51

52 k- 22 R 0B R T E V0 W R 2 42

53

54 I i2 5 1 0 bE UN

55

56 04E+S* 'IE 06

5711.

r- -1


































































































































































































































































